
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

                           

MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Tuesday, December 18, 2018 
7:30 P.M.  

MEMORIAL HALL – MEMORIAL BUILDING 
(Tentative & Subject to Change) 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

a) Regular meeting of November 20, 2018 
 
4. CITIZENS’ PETITIONS (Pertaining to items appearing on this agenda)* 
 
5.  VILLAGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
6. FIRST READINGS – INTRODUCTION** 

Items included for First Reading - Introduction may be disposed of in any one of the following ways:  
(1) moved to Consent Agenda for the subsequent meeting of the Board of Trustees; (2) moved to 
Second Reading/Non-Consent Agenda for consideration at a future meeting of the Board of 
Trustees; or (3) referred to Committee of the Whole or appropriate Board or Commission.  (Note 
that zoning matters will not be included on any Consent Agenda; all zoning matters will be afforded 
a First and a Second Reading.  Zoning matters indicated below by **.) 

 
Zoning and Public Safety (Chair Stifflear) 

a) Approve an Ordinance amending the Hinsdale Zoning Code, Chapter 6 (Office 
Districts), Section 6-111 (Bulk, Space and Yard Requirements) to change certain height, 
bulk, yard and coverage requirements for O-2 Zoning District Lots adjoining three or 
more lots with single-family detached dwellings** 

b) Approve an Ordinance approving Exterior Appearance and Site Plans for Parking Lot 
Improvements – 550 W. Ogden Avenue** 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below have previously had a First Reading of the Board or are considered Routine*** 
and will be moved forward by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
a member of the Village Board or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda. 

 
Administration & Community Affairs (Chair Hughes) 

a) Approval and payment of the accounts payable for the period of November 21, 2018 to 
December 18, 2018, in the aggregate amount of $4,663,671.41 as set forth on the list 
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provided by the Village Treasurer, of which a permanent copy is on file with the Village 
Clerk*** 

b) Approve a three year license agreement with Hinsdale Swim Club to the use of the 
Hinsdale Community Pool for their competitive swim program (First Reading – 
November 20, 2018) 

c) Accept the Village’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and Management 
Letter for the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2018 (First Reading – November 20, 2018) 

 
Zoning and Public Safety (Chair Stifflear) 

d) Approve the issuance of a purchase order to WatchGuard in the amount of $62,346 for 
the WatchGuard 4RE in-car video camera system*** 

 
8. SECOND READINGS / NON-CONSENT AGENDA – ADOPTION 

These items require action of the Board.  Typically, items appearing for Second Reading have been 
referred for further discussion/clarification or are zoning cases that require two readings.  In limited 
instances, items may be included on the Non-Consent Agenda that have not had the benefit of a First 
Reading due to emergency nature or time sensitivity.**** 
 

Administration & Community Affairs (Chair Hughes) 
a) Approve an Ordinance Levying Taxes for Corporate Purposes for the Fiscal Year of the 

Village of Hinsdale, Illinois Commencing on May 1, 2018 and Ending on April 30, 2019 
in the aggregate amount of $13,829,446 (First Reading – November 20, 2018) 

b) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal 
of and interest on $3,500,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and Sewerage 
System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2008C, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage 
and Cook Counties, Illinois (First Reading – November 20, 2018) 

c) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal 
of and interest on $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), 
Series 2012A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (First 
Reading – November 20, 2018) 

d) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal 
of and interest on $2,710,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Library Fund Tax 
Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2013A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook 
Counties, Illinois (First Reading – November 20, 2018) 

e) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal 
of and interest on $2,025,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and Sewerage 
System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2014A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage 
and Cook Counties, Illinois (First Reading – November 20, 2018) 

f) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal 
of and interest on $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), 
Series 2014B, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (First 
Reading – November 20, 2018) 

g) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal 
of and interest on $9,775,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), 
Series 2017A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (First 
Reading – November 20, 2018) 

h) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal 
of and interest on $20,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), 
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Series 2018A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (First 
Reading – November 20, 2018) 

i) Approve a three-year agreement with Tyler Technologies for an enterprise resource 
planning (ERP) system in the amount of $282,668, and three years of annual 
maintenance costs totaling $247,011, for a total amount not to exceed $529,679; and 

j) Approve a two-year agreement with Baecore Consulting Group for enterprise resource 
planning implementation services in the amount of $183,522, and for business process, 
desktop procedures, data integration, support and contingency totaling $108,748, for a 
total amount not to exceed $292,270  (Committee of the Whole – August 14, 2018, First 
Reading – August 14, 2018, Second Reading - October 2, 2018) 

k) Approve the 2019 Annual Meeting Schedule**** 
 

Environment & Public Services (Chair Byrnes) 
l) Approve an easement and construction agreement by and between the Village of 

Hinsdale and Kensington Hinsdale Building, LCC (First Reading – November 20, 2018) 

Zoning and Public Safety (Chair Stifflear) 
m) Approve an Ordinance Approving a Third Major Adjustment to a Planned Development 

– Hinsdale Meadows (Southeast Corner of 55th Street and County Line Road) – 
Hinsdale Meadows, LLC** (First Reading – November 20, 2018) 

n) Approve a Referral to the Plan Commission for review and consideration of the second 
major adjustment to a site plan/exterior appearance plan request at 330 Chestnut – 
Hinsdale Land Restoration and Preservation, LLC** 

 
9. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a) Commercial Filming 
 
10. DEPARTMENT AND STAFF REPORTS 

a) Treasurer’s Report 
b) Police 
c) Parks & Recreation 
d) Economic Development 
 

11. REPORTS FROM ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
 

12. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
 

14. CITIZENS’ PETITIONS (Pertaining to any Village issue)* 
 

15. TRUSTEE COMMENTS 
 

16. CLOSED SESSION– 5 ILCS 120/2(c) (1)/(2)/(3)/(5)/(8)/(11)/(21) 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 

*The opportunity to speak to the Village Board pursuant to the Citizens’ Petitions portions of a Village 
Board meeting agenda is provided for those who wish to comment on an agenda item or Village of 
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Hinsdale issue.  The Village Board appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and 
questions are valued.  The Village Board strives to make the best decisions for the Village and public 
input is very helpful.  Please use the podium as the proceedings are videotaped.  Please announce your 
name and address before commenting.  

 
**The Village Board reserves the right to take final action on an Item listed as a First Reading if, 
pursuant to motion, the Board acts to waive the two reading policy.   

 
***Routine items appearing on the Consent Agenda may include those items that have previously 
had a First Reading, the Accounts Payable and previously-budgeted items that fall within 
budgetary limitations and have a total dollar amount of less than $500,000.  
 
****Items included on the Non-Consent Agenda due to “emergency nature or time sensitivity” are 
intended to be critical business items rather than policy or procedural changes.  Examples might 
include a bid that must be awarded prior to a significant price increase or documentation 
required by another government agency to complete essential infrastructure work.  

 
The Village of Hinsdale is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations 
in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding 
the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to promptly contact Darrell Langlois, 
ADA Coordinator, at 630-789-7014 or by TDD at 630-789-7022 to allow the Village of Hinsdale to 
make reasonable accommodations for those persons.   

Website http://villageofhinsdale.org 

 

http://villageofhinsdale.org/


VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
November 20, 2018 

 
 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Hinsdale Village Board of Trustees was called to order by 
Village President Tom Cauley in Memorial Hall of the Memorial Building on Tuesday, November 
20, 2018 at 7:30 p.m., roll call was taken. 
 
Present: Trustees Christopher Elder, Michael Ripani, Luke Stifflear, Gerald J. Hughes, Matthew 
Posthuma, and President Tom Cauley 
 
Absent:  Trustee Neale Byrnes  
 
Also Present:  Village Manager Kathleen A. Gargano, Assistant Village Manager/Director of 
Public Safety Brad Bloom, Assistant Village Manager/Finance Director Darrell Langlois, Chief 
Brian King, Chief John Giannelli, Director of Public Services George Peluso, Director of 
Community Development/Building Commissioner Robb McGinnis, Superintendent of Parks & 
Recreation Heather Bereckis, Administration Manager Emily Wagner and Village Clerk Christine 
Bruton  
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cauley led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a) Special meeting of November 8, 2018 
There being no changes to the draft minutes, Trustee Elder moved to approve the draft 
minutes of the special meeting of November 8, 2018, as presented.  Trustee Posthuma 
seconded the motion. 
 
AYES:  Trustees Elder, Stifflear, Posthuma and President Cauley 
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN: Trustees Ripani and Hughes  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    
 

CITIZENS’ PETITIONS 
 

None. 
 

VILLAGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 

No report. 
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FIRST READINGS – INTRODUCTION 
 

Administration & Community Affairs (Chair Hughes) 
a) Approve a three year license agreement with Hinsdale Swim Club to the use of the 

Hinsdale Community Pool for their competitive swim program 

Trustee Hughes introduced the item which is essentially a new three year agreement with 

the Hinsdale Swim Club for annual use of the pool. He explained that with the prior 

agreement the rate reflected real costs.   Looking again at costs, $19,000 is largely 

personnel and utility costs, including a 3% escalator clause for the next three years.  There 

are some minor changes to the parameters and dates for hosting swim meets.  It was 

confirmed that this agreement does not reflect capital improvements, and represents less 

than 20% of the total operating cost.    

The Board agreed to move this item to the consent agenda of their next meeting. 

 

b) Approve an Ordinance Levying Taxes for Corporate Purposes for the Fiscal Year of 

the Village of Hinsdale, Illinois Commencing on May 1, 2018 and Ending on April 30, 

2019 in the aggregate amount of $13,829,446 

c) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 

principal of and interest on $3,500,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and 

Sewerage System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2008C, of the Village of 

Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois 

d) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 

principal of and interest on $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue 

Source), Series 2012A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois 

e) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 

principal of and interest on $2,710,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Library 

Fund Tax Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2013A, of the Village of Hinsdale, 

DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois 

f) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 

principal of and interest on $2,025,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and 

Sewerage System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2014A, of the Village of 

Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois 

g) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 

principal of and interest on $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue 

Source), Series 2014B, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois 

h) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 

principal of and interest on $9,775,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue 

Source), Series 2017A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois 

i) Approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $20,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate 
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Revenue Source), Series 2018A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook 
Counties, Illinois 
Trustee Hughes introduced Items 6b through 6i explaining that they are all related, and are 

annual housekeeping items.  At their last meeting, the Board approved the resolution that 

set the maximum levy.  These items start to parse out the money; the first ordinance levies 

the taxes which are then reduced by all of the following abatement resolutions. It was noted 

these numbers include the Village and the library.     

The Board agreed to move these items forward for a second reading at their next meeting. 

 
j) Accept the Village’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and 

Management Letter for the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2018 

Trustee Hughes introduced the item which accepts the CAFR, adding this was a very 
‘clean’ review of Village finances.  It was noted that the Village has been with this 
accountant for more than 10 years, but the partners are rotated every three or four years.  
This is common practice in municipalities.   
The Board agreed to move this item to the consent agenda of their next meeting. 

 
Environment & Public Services (Chair Byrnes) 

k) Approve an easement and construction agreement by and between the Village of 
Hinsdale and Kensington Hinsdale Building, LCC 
President Cauley introduced the item and explained how it relates to the long-term flooding 
on Madison Street.  There has been a serious problem on Madison, just south of Ogden 
Avenue, going back as far as the early 1980’s, when there was as much as four feet of 
water and would be closed for days.  Today, an average of 5,100 vehicles travel on this 
road per day.  The opportunity to correct the flooding on Madison was always looked at in 
connection with the redevelopment of the Amlings property. Therefore, a condition for 
Kensington for the rezoning and subdividing they needed would be a drainage easement to 
the Village.  He referenced materials in the packet that illustrate where the drains and pipes 
will be located, and how water will be routed to the Kensington property vault.  There will be 
a new 36’ pipe that will be located, in part, on private property.  He thanked residents Chris 
and Terry Blake of 511 Warren Court, and Max and Sara Jin of 514 Warren Court for their 
cooperation.  President Cauley explained that trenching will be used instead of directional 
boring; he believes this is a good plan, and added that Christopher Burke Engineering 
thinks this will work.  Trustee Ripani would like to know if it is feasible to move the vault to 
the residential property in this area, because we don’t know what will happen in the future 
and the use of the school property could change.  Discussion followed.  It was pointed out 
that if the vault is moved it would change the property owner’s economics, because certain 
of the single family homes would not have a basement.   
The Board agreed to move this item forward for a second reading at their next meeting. 
 

Zoning and Public Safety (Chair Stifflear) 
l) Approve a an Ordinance Approving a Third Major Adjustment to a Planned 

Development – Hinsdale Meadows (Southeast Corner of 55th Street and County Line 
Road) – Hinsdale Meadows, LLC** 
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Trustee Stifflear introduced the item for the third major adjustment to the Hinsdale 
Meadows development.  The Board can approve the proposed changes if they find them in 
substantial conformance with the original detailed plan.  If not, they can recommend the 
item to the Plan Commission for a full hearing.  The proposed changes are to the duplex 
Villa homes, and include the addition of a second floor window, a change to an existing 
second floor window, and adjustments to the interior staircase.  These requested changes 
do not affect the bulk space and yard requirements.  He commented that he views these 
changes as more minor than those in the second major change.  He stated that he has 
talked to Plan Commission Chair Steve Cashman, who does not think the Plan 
Commission can add any value to the discussion.  A representative from Hinsdale 
Meadows confirmed that there likely will be more of these types of changes in the future.  
Trustee Stifflear explained that with residential developments there are more changes not 
contemplated by the code, he is discussing with Community Development Director Robb 
McGinnis what could be approved at the staff level.  President Cauley agreed these types 
of changes need not be taken up at the Board level.  
The Board agreed to move this item forward for a second reading at their next meeting. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Administration & Community Affairs (Chair Hughes) 

a) Approval and payment of the accounts payable for the period of November 7, 2018 to 
November 20, 2018, in the aggregate amount of $942,699.08 as set forth on the list 
provided by the Village Treasurer, of which a permanent copy is on file with the Village 
Clerk.  Item taken out of order. 

 
The following items were approved by omnibus vote: 
 

Environment & Public Services (Chair Byrnes) 
b) Approve a Resolution Approving the 2018 South Infrastructure Project Contract 

Change Order Number 1 in the amount of $57,000 to G&M Cement Construction, Inc. 
(First Reading – November 8, 2018) 

c) Award State of Illinois joint bid purchase of bulk winter de-icing salt to Cargill 
Incorporated in the amount of $45,269 (First Reading – November 8, 2018) 

d) Reject the bid proposal for bid #1649 for KLM Lodge Roof and Brush Hill Station 
Roofs Project as submitted by Mortenson Roofing Co., Inc. (First Reading – November 
8, 2018) 
Trustee Elder moved to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented.  Trustee Hughes 
seconded the motion. 

AYES:  Trustees Elder, Ripani, Stifflear, Hughes and Posthuma  
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    
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SECOND READINGS / NON-CONSENT AGENDA – ADOPTION 
 

Zoning and Public Safety (Chair Stifflear) 
a) Approve an Ordinance approving a First Major Adjustment to a Site Plan and 

Exterior Appearance Plan for Property Located at 336 E. Ogden Avenue - Bill Jacobs 
Group d/b/a Bill Jacobs Jaguar/Land Rover Hinsdale  (First Reading – November 8, 
2018) 
Trustee Stifflear introduced this item which is the approval of five adjustments to the 
original approved plan.  The Plan Commission voted unanimously to approve these 
changes, and the two variations required were unanimously approved by the Zoning Board 
of Appeals.   
Trustee Stifflear moved to Approve an Ordinance approving a First Major Adjustment 
to a Site Plan and Exterior Appearance Plan for Property Located at 336 E. Ogden 
Avenue - Bill Jacobs Group d/b/a Bill Jacobs Jaguar/Land Rover Hinsdale.  Trustee 
Elder seconded the motion. 
 
AYES:  Trustees Elder, Ripani, Stifflear, Hughes and Posthuma  
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    
 

b) Approve an Ordinance Approving Sign Variations for Various Signs at 336 East 
Ogden Avenue – J & L Hinsdale, LLC d/b/a Bill Jacobs Jaguar/Land Rover Hinsdale – 
Case Number V-07-18 (First Reading – November 8, 2018) 
Trustee Stifflear explained this item is an approval of Land Rover signage.  The Plan 
Commission approved the request unanimously, and the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to 
recommend Board approval with the exception of the signage on the west side of the 
building.   
Trustee Hughes moved to Approve an Ordinance Approving Sign Variations for 
Various Signs at 336 East Ogden Avenue – J & L Hinsdale, LLC d/b/a Bill Jacobs 
Jaguar/Land Rover Hinsdale – Case Number V-07-18.  Trustee Elder seconded the 
motion. 

 
AYES:  Trustees Elder, Ripani, Stifflear, Hughes and Posthuma  
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    
 

Administration & Community Affairs (Chair Hughes) 
c) Approve a Third Amendment to the Land Rover Hinsdale, LLC Economic 

Development and Sales Tax Revenue Sharing Agreement (First Reading – November 
8, 2018) 
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Trustee Hughes introduced the item related to the Land Rover agreement that has been 
amended to account for the addition of the Jaguar dealership.  He explained the structure 
of the agreement is largely the same as a year ago with regards to the threshold level 
beyond which the sales tax revenue is subject to a split, however the cap has gone up to 
give us a share of the additional business.  This agreement preserves our baseline and   
gives the Village a share of the additional business and sales tax revenue.   
Trustee Hughes moved to Approve a Third Amendment to the Land Rover Hinsdale, 
LLC Economic Development and Sales Tax Revenue Sharing Agreement.  Trustee 
Elder seconded the motion. 

 
AYES:  Trustees Elder, Ripani, Stifflear, Hughes and Posthuma  
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    

 
d) Approve an Ordinance Amending Section 3-3-5 (Local Liquor Licenses) of the Village 

Code of Hinsdale Relative to Allowing Extended Hours on November 22, 2018 (First 
Reading –November 8, 2018) 
Trustee Hughes introduced the item and noted it does not appear on the Consent Agenda 
so as to allow Trustee Ripani an opportunity to weigh in on the matter.  This is an ordinance 
to permit Class B liquor license holders the option to extend their hours on Thanksgiving 
Eve to mimic regular weekend hours.  He noted there were no issues or complaints last 
year. 
Trustee Ripani remarked that he was glad there were no injuries or issues last year, but he 
still won’t support this item.  He finds it a disturbing fact that the eve before Thanksgiving is 
second only to New Years’ Eve with drunk driving.  The police have announced a 
crackdown, and he believes this undermines that initiative. 
Trustee Hughes moved to Approve an Ordinance Amending Section 3-3-5 (Local 
Liquor Licenses) of the Village Code of Hinsdale Relative to Allowing Extended 
Hours on November 22, 2018.  Trustee Elder seconded the motion. 
 
AYES:  Trustees Elder, Stifflear, Hughes and Posthuma  
NAYS: Trustee Ripani 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

a) Land Rover- off-site parking 
Trustee Stifflear began discussion explaining this is in regards to the property located 110 
East Ogden Avenue.  The property is zoned O-2 on the east and west sides.  It has been for 
sale for a year, and the Village has received requests for use, but none were O-2 uses.  At 
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one point there was a request across the street for a car wash; the Board at the time was not 
in favor of the request because of increased traffic.  He noted it is a busy intersection on the 
weekends, and in his opinion, an intensive use retail business would not work.  
Mr. Kevin Jacobs addressed the Board, stating as part of the sharing agreement he cannot 
use his current location at 300 Ogden Avenue for any purpose, but the proximity of the 110 E. 
Ogden property is good.  He said now that there are two brands at the new property, space is 
a little tight.  His business would use the property primarily to photograph new and used 
inventory.  The existing building is small enough to accommodate an inside photo booth and 
some office space.  The rest of the lot would be used for inventory parking.  This would not be 
a high traffic area; two or three employees would be there daily, and a porter would go back 
and forth from the main location.  Customers would not be sent there.  He anticipates some 
renovation to the existing building.  Mr. Jacobs said he will use what he learned from the 
neighbors during the 336 Ogden planning; he has already sent letters to area neighbors.  His 
plan is to involve the neighbors as much as they want.   
Trustee Stifflear asked about inventory turns.  Mr. Jacobs said for used inventory they need 
to stock double the monthly sales as used cars turn quicker than new ones.  President 
Cauley explained the Village did not want Land Rover to use their old location as a parking 
lot, because there would be no sales tax revenue.  The plan was to get another high end 
dealership on the old property, however, the 110 E. Ogden property is different, it is closer 
to homes, and closer to Ogden Avenue and York Road.  Even so, he would not want this 
property to look like a storage place for cars. Mr. Jacobs asked if at the rear of the lot they 
could park vehicles tandem to give them more capacity.  Trustee Stifflear pointed out 
Village code prohibits tandem parking, the code would have to be changed; he would like to 
see this move through the Plan Commission.  Trustee Posthuma asked about lighting.  Mr. 
Jacobs said he would improve the lighting and would work with neighbors.  They would 
keep it as minimal as possible but still provide adequate security.  Trustee Elder added he 
is leery about storing a lot of cars on this property, but there were no firm no’s from the 
Board for this proposal. 

 
DEPARTMENT AND STAFF REPORTS 

a) Engineering 
b) Public Services 
c) Community Development 
d) Fire 
 

The report(s) listed above were provided to the Board.  There were no additional questions 
regarding the content of the department and staff reports. 

 
Item taken out of order: 

 
Administration & Community Affairs (Chair Hughes) 

 
Mr. Langlois confirmed that Trustee Byrnes found no issues when he reviewed the payables.  
Trustee Elder moved Approval and payment of the accounts payable for the period of 
November 7, 2018 to November 20, 2018, in the aggregate amount of $942,699.08 as set 
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forth on the list provided by the Village Treasurer, of which a permanent copy is on file 
with the Village Clerk.  Trustee Hughes seconded the motion.   
 
AYES:  Trustees Elder, Ripani, Stifflear, Hughes and Posthuma  
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    
 

REPORTS FROM ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
 

None. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

None.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

None.  
CITIZENS’ PETITIONS 

 
None. 

 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS 

 
None. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business before the Board, President Cauley asked for a motion to 
adjourn to Closed Session.  Trustee Stifflear moved to adjourn the regularly scheduled 
meeting of the Hinsdale Village Board of Trustees of November 20, 2018 into closed 
session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned 
by the public body, and 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) litigation, filed or pending before a court or 
administrative tribunal or when an action is probable or imminent, not to reconvene into 
open session.  Trustee Hughes seconded the motion.    
 
AYES:  Trustees Elder, Ripani, Stifflear, Hughes and Posthuma  
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Trustee Byrnes 
 
Motion carried.    
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Meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________ 
                 Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk 
 
 
 



-- Es t. 1 873 --

AGENDA SECTION: First Reading - ZPS 

AGENDA ITEM#~ 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Community Development 

SUBJECT: 

Text Amendment to change certain height, bulk, yard and coverage 
requirements for 0-2 Zoning Lots adjoining three or more lots 
with single-family detached homes 
Request by the Village of Hinsdale 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

FROM: Chan Yu , Village Planner 

Recommended Motion 
Approve an Ordinance amending the Hinsdale Zoning Code, Chapter 6 (Office Districts), 
Section 6-111 (Bulk, Space and Yard Requirements) to change certain height, bulk, yard and 
coverage requirements for 0 -2 Zoning District Lots adjoining three or more lots with single
family detached dwellings. 

Background 
On March 14, 2018, the Plan Commission (PC) reviewed a Tentative Plat of Subdivision and 
Map Amendment request from Charles Marlas, of Kensington School, at 540 W. Ogden 
Avenue (Case A-44-2017). The application proposed to subdivide 1. 7 4 acres of the northern 
half of the lot facing Ogden Avenue, and amend the zoning from R-4 single family residential 
to an 0-2 limited office district. 

Per the code, the bulk and height regulations of the 0-2 district encourage development that 
is architecturally consistent with smaller sites and compatible with nearby residential uses. 
However, during the public hearing at the PC meeting and Board of Trustees meeting on 
April 17, 2018, neighborhood residents stated concerns over the long-term developmeot 
implications of the subject property under the 0-2 zoning classification , if Kensington School 
were to move and the site be redeveloped. 

In response to the concerns voiced by the local residents at the PC and Village Board 
meetings, the Village of Hinsdale is requesting a Text Amendment to Section 6-111 (H), 
Exceptions and Explanatory Notes to the height, bulk, yard and coverage requirements for 0-
2 zoned lots (over 1 acre) adjoining three or more single family lots. 
Of note, the text amendment would: 

• Limit the maximum structure height from 40 feet to 25 feet (homes in the residential 
districts are allowed up to 30 feet or more). 

• Require minimum lot coverage and setback requirements 30% increased than 
current. 
~ Front yard setback from 25 feet to 32.5 feet 
~ Side yard setback from 10 feet to 13 feet 
~ Rear yard setback from 20 feet to 26 feet 

• Limit the maximum floor area ratio (F.A.R) from .50 to .25 (the 0-1 is limited to .40 
and a comparable lot size in the R-4 district is allowed .20 plus 2,000 SF) 
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REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- Est. 1813 ------

It should be noted at the April 17, 2018, Village Board meeting, the applicant for the 
Kensington School application, stated that he is willing to work with the Village on additional 
restrictions on redevelopment of the site in the future in order to address the concerns of the 
residents in the area. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
The PC considered the application on July 11, 2018, and had essentially two concerns. First, 
which 0-2 lots would this text amendment affect; and second, the PC believed this request 
can be interpreted as spot zoning. To this end, the Village Attorney provided a memorandum 
in regards to the spot zoning concern (Attachment 1) and the Village Planner provided a 
zoning analysis with respect to the potentially affected 0-2 lots by the text amendment 
(Attachment 2). In conclusion to the zoning analysis, the text amendment would only affect 1 
lot, 540 W. Ogden Avenue. 

On November 14, 2018, the PC held a public hearing to review the requested information 
with Village staff, and unanimously recommended to deny the text amendment from the 
Village of Hinsdale to Zoning Code Section 6-111, 7-0, 2 absent. There were no public 
comments from the audience at the PC meetings (Attachment 4). 

The PC stated the requested regulations are arbitrary and would set a bad precedent. The 
application is too site specific and is potentially spot zoning. And the PC believes the current 
zoning application process is already in place to carefully review future requests, rationally, 
and with input by the public. 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
On May 15, 2018, the Board referred this item for public hearing, review and 
recommendation by the PC. 

Documents Attached 
Draft Ordinance 

1. 0-2 Zoning District Regulations Memorandum by Village Attorney 
2. PC Requested 0-2 Zoning Analysis Data 
3. Transcript of PC Public Meeting on July 11, 2018 
4. Transcript of PC Public Hearing on November 14, 2018 
5. Text Amendment and Plan Commission Applications by the Village 
6. Zoning Ordinance Section 6-111 
7. 0-2 Limited Office District Map 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

ORDINANCE NO.------

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE HINSDALE ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 6 
(OFFICE DISTRICTS), SECTION 6-111 (BULK, SPACE AND YARD 

REQUIREMENTS) TO CHANGE CERTAIN HEIGHT, BULK, YARD AND COVERAGE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR 0-2 ZONING DISTRICT LOTS ADJOINING THREE OR MORE 

LOTS WITH SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED DWELLINGS 

WHEREAS, the Village of Hinsdale Board of Trustees (the "Applicant") has filed an 
application (the "Application") pursuant to Section 11-601 (C) of the Hinsdale Zoning 
Code for an amendment to the text of Section 6-111 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code to 
more accurately tailor the bulk, height and yard requirements for properties in the 0-2 
Zoning District that adjoin three (3) or more lots containing detached single-family 
dwellings (the "Proposed Text Amendments"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has transmitted the Application for the 
Proposed Text Amendments to the Village Manager pursuant to Section 11-601(0)(1) of 
the Hinsdale Zoning Code, who has referred the Application to the Plan Commission of 
the Village of Hinsdale {the "Village") for consideration and a hearing, and the 
Application has otherwise been processed in accordance with the Hinsdale Zoning 
Code, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on the Application on 
November 14, 2018 (the "Public Hearing"). After considering all of the testimony and 
evidence presented at the Public Hearing, the Plan Commission recommended denial 
of the Proposed Text Amendments by a unanimous vote of seven (7) in favor of denial, 
and zero (0) opposed to denial, with two (2) members absent, as set forth in the Plan 
Commission's Findings and Recommendation relative to the Proposed Text 
Amendments for Plan Commission Case No. A-24-2018 ("Findings and 
Recommendation"), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part 
hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village have duly 
considered the Findings and Recommendation of the Plan Commission, the factors set 
forth in Section 11-601 (E) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code and all of the facts and 
circumstances affecting the Application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the President and Board of Trustees 
of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: Incorporation. Each whereas paragraph set forth above is 
incorporated by reference into this Section 1. 

Section 2: Findings. The President and Board of Trustees, after considering 
the Findings and Recommendation of the Plan Commission, and other matters properly 
before it, rejects the Findings and Recommendation of the Plan Commission, and 
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makes its own finding that the Proposed Text Amendments set forth below are 
demanded by and required for the public good. 

Section 3: Amendment. Chapter 6 (Office Districts), Section 6-111 (Bulk, 
Space and Yard Requirements) Subsection 6-111 (H) (Exceptions and Explanatory 
Notes) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code shall be amended in relevant part as follows: 

"H. Exceptions And Explanatory Notes: 

[ ... ] 

[ ... ] 

1 . Heig/:Jt ExeeptieRs Special Height Standards: 

d. 0-2 Lots Adioining Three or More Single-Family Lots: 

i. This Subsection 6-111(H)(1)(d) applies only to those 
lots in an 0-2 Zoning District that: 

a. are over one (1) acre in size: and 
b. adjoin three (3) or more lots containing a single

family detached dwelling (even if the single-family 
detached dwelling is legal nonconforming in use or 
structure) for at least twenty (20) lineal feet. 

ii. If any lot in the 0-2 Zoning District meets the 
standards in Subsection 6-111 (H)(1 )(d)(i) above, then 
the allowed height of any structure located in that 0-2 
zoned lot shall be a maximum of twenty-five feet (25'), 
as opposed to the maximum of forty feet (40') 
generally allowed in the 0-2 Zoning District. 

10. Special Rear Lot, Yard, Setback, Floor Area Ratio Exe8f)tieR 
Standards for Certain Lots In The 0-2 Zoning District: 

407001_1 

a. No rear yard or rear setback shall be required on any lot zoned 
in the 0-2 district when the rear lot line of such lot is contiguous 
to a railroad right of way and such lot is not contiguous to any lot 
zoned in any residential district. 

b. For any lot in the 0-2 Zoning District that is situated according 
to the standards in Subsection 6-111(H)(1 )(d)(i) above, all 
minimum lot, yard and setback requirements shall be thirty 
percent (30%) higher than would otherwise be allowed in the 0-
2 Zoning District: and all maximum floor area ratio requirements 
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shall be fifty percent (50%) lower than would be otherwise 
allowed in the 0-2 Zoning District. 

[ ... ]" 

Section 4: Amendment. The "Bulk, Space And Yard Requirements" Matrix in 
Chapter 6 (Office Districts), Section 6-111 (Bulk, Space and Yard Requirements) of the 
Hinsdale Zoning Code shall be amended to reference the text amendments reflected in 
Section 3 of this Ordinance, as appropriate. 

Section 5: Amendment. Title 12 (Applicability and Interpretation), Article 2 
(Interpretations), Section 12-206 (Definitions) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code, shall be 
amended to include the following definition: 

Adjoin: When two lots touch. lie immediately next to, or share a common wall or 
lot line, they adjoin each other and are adjoining lots; and in contrast to abutting 
lots. lots do not adjoin if they are fully separated by an improved public right-of
way, alley, or other public land such that no part of the lots physically touch. 

Section 6: Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. Each section, 
paragraph, clause and provision of this Ordinance is separable, and if any section, 
paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason, the unconstitutionality or invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or 
provision shall not affect the remainder of this Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other 
than that part affected by such decision. All ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts 
thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict 
hereby repealed. 

Section 7: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the manner 
provided by law. 
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PASSED this __ day of ______ 2018. 

AYES: -----------------------~ 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED by me this ___ day of _______ , 2018, and attested to by 

the Village Clerk this same day. 

Thomas K. Cauley, Jr., Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk 

This Ordinance was published by me in pamphlet form on the 

----------' 2018. 

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk 
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20 N. Wacker Drive, Ste 1660 15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Ste 10 

Chicago, Illinois 60606-2903 Orland Park, Illinois 60462-5353 

KL EIN , TH O RPE & JENKIN S, LTD . 
A t to rn eys a t L aw 

T 312 984 6400 F 312 984 6444 T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1506 

LCMalina@ktjlaw.com 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hinsdale Plan Commiss ion 

FROM: Lance Malina, Village Attorney 

DATE: September 12, 2018 

RE: 02 Zoning District Regulations 

The Plan Commission at its July meeting raised concerns about the proposed amendments to 

the 02 Zoning District regulations. Sta ff has asked that 1 address the legal aspects of those 

concerns. 1 have reviewed the transcript o f the meeting and I see two legal issues that have been 

raised: (I ) so-called "spot zoning" concerns; and (2) concerns regarding no direct notice be ing 

given to spec ific property owners. 

Regarding spot zoning, it is important to know that there really is no such thing as spot zoning, 

per se. What 1 mean by that is that a zoning district can contain onl y one lot in an area o r a 

munic ipa lity and a text amendment can end up affecting only one lot and still be legal. What 

really matters is whether the result that is legis lated is a rational approach to the overa ll plan for 

the Village. Having sa id that, the conce rn raised by the Plan Commission about whether the 

effect of the proposed regulations has been studied as applied to a ll properties is a good one. If 

the proposed protections are just as important to residential use abutting other commercial 

di stricts, then the regulations could be argued to be irrational and arbitrary, and cha llenged on 

that basis. The key, therefore, is whether or not the proposed new regulations make sense in the 

overall land-use plan o f the Village and not how may properties they affect. 

Regarding the notice question, the Munic ipa l Code is quite clear that direct notice to prope1ty 

owners potentia lly affected by a text amendment is not required. Part of the reason fo r thi s is that 

it is often not possible to fi gure out which properties might be affected by a regu lation (unlike a 

map amendment), and giving noti ce to some and not others would create a legal problem o f its 

own. Having said this, there is appears to be less o f a problem giving direct notice in this 

particular case because the set of a ll property owners in an 0 2 District affected by the proposed 

regulations is more easily determined. Also, notice could even be sent to all property owners in 

an 02 District to completely avoid the due process problem that I pointed out above. 
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If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, LTD. 

vfu· 
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Attachment 2 - Analysis Data (part 1 of 3) 

9¢8 

77_7 

B,...._ -1 
..... ... 'F ... 

-" ,... - -

0-2 Address Over 1 Acre 

950 N. York Rd . · Yes(i 6aaes) 

930 York Rd. Yes(i :8-3cres) 
920 Yorkd Rd. No 

133 E. Ogden Ave. No 

123 E. Ogden Ave. No 

119 E. Ogden Ave. No 

207 Fuller Rd . No 

133 Fuller Rd. No 

701 N. York Rd . No 

710 N. York Rd . No 

718 N. York Rd. No 

736 York Rd. No 

806 N. York Rd. No 

150 E. Ogden Ave. No 

120 E. Ogden Ave . Ye5 (2sacre5)· 
110 Ogden Ave. No 

-
108 E. Ogden Ave. No 

20 E. Ogden Ave. No (1 acre) 

645 N. Washington No 

Adjo ins 3 o r m ore 
Affected by 
Text 

single family lots 
Amendment? 

No No 

No No 

No No 

No No 

No No 
-

No No 

No No 

No No 
-

No No 

No - No 
-

No No 

No No 
·-

No No 
. -

No No 

No No 

No No 

Yes/: ·· · ·~ - , . No 
Yesc-'·':' '. · ·_ ··: : :l': No 

No No 



Attachment 2 - Analysis Data (part 2 of 3) 

1e 15 

1'1 

I I GRANT I I 
I I SQUARE ~ 
L-----11 

12\tt 

0-2 Address Over 1 Acre 
Adjoins 3 or more single Affected by Text 

family lots Amendment? 

7 N. Grant St . No No No 

111 Chicago Ave. No No No 

211 W. Chicago Ave. No No No 

40 S. Clay St. Yes (3.3 Acres) No No 

333 Chestnut St . Yes (2.7 Acres) No No 

34 Chestnut St . No No No 

534 Chestnut St. No Yes No 

522 Chestnut St. No No No 

60 S. Grant St. No No No 

107 S. Grant St . No No No 

50 S. Lincoln St . No (.99 Acres) No No 

126 W. 1st St . No No No 

118 W. 1st St . No No No 

114 W. 1st St. No No No 

120 S. Lincoln St. Yes (1.1 Acres) No No 

21 W. 2nd St . No No No 
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Attachment 2-Analysis Data (part 3 of 3) 

0 -2 Address Over 1 Acre 
Adjoins 3 or more single family Affected by Text 

lots Amendment? 

501 W. Ogden Ave. No No No 

550 N. Ogden Ave. Yes (1.8 Acres) No No 

600 W. Ogden Ave. Yes (1.3 Acres) No No 

540 W. Ogden Ave. Yes (1.74 Acres) Yes (per map amendment) Yes 

121 Post Cir. No No No 

123 Post Cir. No Yes No 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS 
SS: 

COUNTY OF DU PAGE 

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

Case A-24-2018 - Village of Hinsdale -
Zoning Code Text Amendment to 
Section 6-111(H) Exceptions and Explanatory 
Notes for the 0-2 Limited Office District. 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had and 

testimony taken at the public hearing of the 

above-entitled matter before the Hinsdale Plan 

Commission at 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, 

Illinois, on the 11th day of July, 2018, at the 

hour of 8:00 p.m. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

MR. STEPHEN CASHMAN, Chairman; 

MS. DEBRA BRASELTON, Member; 

MS. JULIE CRNOVICH, Member; 

MR. GERALD JABLONSKI, Member; 

MR. JIM KRILLENBERGER, Member; 

MR. SCOTT PETERSON, Member. 

1 
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1 ALSO PRESENT: 

2 MR. CHAN YU, Village Planner and 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

Applicant. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Our next public 

hearing is Case A-24-2018. It's from the 

Village of Hinsdale. This is a Zoning Code Text 

Amendment to Section 6-lll(H) Exceptions and 

Explanatory Notes for the 0-2 Limited Office 

District. 

Chan, I imagine you are the 

applicant? 

MR. YU: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: You want to tell us 

where you live and what your name is. 

(Mr. Yu sworn.) 

MR. YU: My home address or work 

address? 

MS. BRASELTON: Work is good. 

"'"'"~ 20 MR. YU: 19 East Chicago Avenue, 

Village Hall. That's where I spend most of my 

day. 

21 
22 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

OOOC'O'~ 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

"""''"'" 20 

21 

22 

3 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Chan, give us a 

history of where -- And I read the package and 

I understand this came because of the Kensington 

project. But it seems like this came from the 

trustees because there wasn't really any 

discussion related to this at our level. 

MR. YU: Correct. So during the public 

comment period, the Board of Trustees meeting, 

and I think there were a couple of neighborhood 

meetings as well with maybe a couple of the 

trustees, a few neighbors were really concerned 

about the text amendment, particularly the 0-2 

District abutting residential. Not so much 

Kensington School, but the future of whether or 

not the school would stay here forever. 

And understanding that Kensington 

School was really built below the what is 

maximum allowed for the site, you know, a lot of 

the neighbors were concerned that maybe a new 

landowner would demolish the building and 

construct to the max on the site. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Right. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

°"" ,,,., 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

°'"''"" 20 
21 

22 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

"""''" 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

"""'" 20 
21 

22 

4 

MR. YU: And to the max, you know, the 

residents did show some concern. So this really 

was spearheaded by some of the Board of Trustees 

members to say we will look at the Zoning Code 

to see if we can provide some relief in the 

footnotes of the bulk regs in the 0-2 District. 

And so really these are some of 

the footnotes. Officially they are called the 

"Exceptions and Explanatory Notes to the height, 

bulk, yard and coverage requirements for 0-2 

lots." And some examples, minimum required lot 

coverage and setback requirements are increased 

30 percent than current. 

So if this text amendment moves 

forward, the front yard setback would go from 

25 feet to 32.5 feet. So a new potential 

building would be further away from the front 

street. The side yard setback goes from 10 to 

13 feet so the sides of it will be further away. 

The rear setback, from 20 to 26 feet. And the 

FAR is reduced. Lot coverage is also reduced. 

So really the maximum building and 

site plan that a potential applicant can ask to 

construct would be much smaller adjacent to a 

residential lot. 

5 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: My question is when 

I read this is, if I look at this and I'm 

thinking just about Kensington, that's one 

thing. But one thing that I think is completely 

missing in this is an analysis of every other 

0-2 property in the Village and how many, each 

one, what the analysis would be, what they 

currently are. Because without that, this feels 

like spot zoning to me. 

MR. YU: Right. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Just because the 

people living around that location made a fuss, 

I just don't think I would have the information 

to actually vote on this because how many 

0-2 lots are there. How many are there that 

abut and have --

MR. JABLONSKI: 0-2 lots adjoining 3 or 

more. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I know but how many. 
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6 

MR. JABLONSKI: That was going to be my 

2 point exactly. Without a more macroanalysis, I 

3 think it's impossible. 

4 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Yes. What if you 

5 are going to do something that is going to hurt 

6 an 0-2 use? 

7 Deb had a good case, what about 

8 commercial properties. 

9 MS. BRASELTON: What about B-3s that 

""'''' 10 abut residential areas? Particularly the Land 

11 Rover development that was recently approved 

12 that, you know, there were tons of neighbors who 

13 are, I would submit, much more dramatically 

14 affected by a B-3. So this feels to me like a 

15 special privilege that I can't vote in favor of. 

16 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Just for that lot. 

17 And it's hard to say. Maybe there is one of 

18 these, maybe there are ten of these. 

19 MS. BRASELTON: Maybe there are. 

,,,,., 20 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I think as a 

21 minimum, we would need to see an analysis of 

22 every single location graphically in some kind 

7 

1 of tablet or form to see. 

2 

3 

MR. JABLONSKI: That would be B-3. 

MS. CRNOVICH: I would like to see 

4 office 1 added, 0-1. 

5 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: To be honest, to be 

6 fair to businesses, I would want those people 

7 notified that this is being considered, because 

8 think of all the property owners. 

9 MR. JABLONSKI: The property owners. 

,,,,,, 10 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Property owners, 

11 think of how many there could be. We don't even 

12 know. This could be impacting these people and 

13 suddenly the value of their property has been 

14 diminished. Because if they knock down an old 

15 building, say a 1950s building or something, and 

16 they knock it down. They think they know what 

17 they can build. And now it's restricted, and 

18 they didn't hear about this meeting. It's a 

19 weird situation. I just think it has more -- I 

""'" 20 really don't know what the ramifications are. I 

21 just don't know how we could vote in good 

8 

1 personal opinions. 

2 MS. CRNOVICH: Some of these other 

3 areas in 0-2 have been hotspots before. Like 

4 Chestnut, that office building years ago the 

5 neighbors weren't notified about things. 

6 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Is that where the 

7 Du Page Medical is? 

8 MS. CRNOVICH: No. This spot is 

9 further west. 

"''"" 10 

11 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Oh, yes. 

MS. CRNOVICH: And I think that is 

12 where we got the text amendment that any 

13 residential neighbors had to be notified about 

14 any exterior appearance. 

15 MS. BRASELTON: You are right. 

16 MS. CRNOVICH: So it's also an issue 

17 for other, you know, residential neighborhoods. 

18 And again, I urge you to look at 0-1. 

19 And then I had a question --

,,, .• ,, 20 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: What about --

21 MS. CRNOVICH: 0-3, though, that's 

22 mainly, if you look at the definition, 0-3 is a 

9 

1 little bit different. I think that's more, 

2 Accommodate the needs of business and 

3 professional offices and related businesses used 

4 as required, a somewhat wider range of office 

5 space with a somewhat higher intensity of 

6 pedestrian and traffic movement. 

7 So I think that's more, I don't 

8 think that's -- There is too many --

9 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: In town? 

""" 10 MS. CRNOVICH: No. 0-1 is more like in 

11 town. 0-3 -- Do we have the big zoning map? 

12 MR. KRILLENBERGER: There is one in the 

13 back of Chan's application. 0-3 is mostly the 

14 Spinning Wheel --

15 MS. CRNOVICH: You are talking about 

16 the big board. But you know what I'm talking 

17 about, I think 0-3 is more business. 

18 MR. YU: Right. No. Yes, I mean I 

19 think staff, the Village, understands that there 

,.,., .. 20 is probably other zoning districts they could 

21 also take another look at. However, I think 

22 conscience and approve it. That's just my 22 this is really driven by the Board to focus on 
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1 the 0-2 in particular only because of that 

2 particular case. 

10 

3 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I just think 

4 that's -- I don't think we should look at it 

5 for one particular case. I mean personally, I 

6 think our Code -- I just think who knows what 

7 the ramifications there are. It could be great. 

8 Conceptually it sounds like good for the 

9 neighborhood, but I think we have to weigh 

""''"V 10 everyone's --

11 MS. CRNOVICH: I think it could be 

12 tightened up, too. 

13 MR. JABLONSKI: One concern I have the 

14 way it's written makes it really like it's 

15 targeted zoning. We request an analysis, it 

16 says, for 0-2 zoned lots, parenthesis, over 

17 1 acre. 

18 MS. CRNOVICH: Is that combined lots or 

19 just one lot? 

"'"'' 20 MR. JABLONSKI: Is it only ones over 

21 1 acre? 

22 MS. CRNOVICH: That's what I was 

11 

1 confused with. Does the lot have to be 1 acre 

2 or more than --

3 MR. JABLONSKI: When we get that 

4 specific, I'm really worried about that, the 

5 issue you bring up. 

6 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Right. That's just 

7 unique to that one. So I guess that would be my 

8 only comments. I know you are going to be busy 

9 and not going to be getting any sleep in a 

"""'" 10 month. But, you know, just some more homework 

11 by staff to -- So at least we could evaluate 

12 this thing. 

13 MR. YU: Right. 

14 MS. BRASELTON: It's not that it's not 

15 well-meaning. I think it is --

16 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: The intention is. 

17 MS. BRASELTON: But I think it needs to 

18 be looked at for the bigger perspective of other 

19 properties, other residents, other rights. 

"''"" 20 MR. JABLONSKI: We are not here to 

21 destroy property. 

22 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Right. If I owned 

12 

1 an 0-2 piece, I would want to be sitting here. 

2 MR. JABLONSKI: It needs to be heard. 

3 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: That would be 

4 terrible. You go to sell it. And you think you 

5 know what it is, and then there has been a text 

6 amendment to change what you would do. 

7 MR. KRILLENBERGER: Was the intention, 

8 Chan, by saying the greater than 1 acre to make 

9 it -- and we have kind of done this with the 

""'" 10 County Line and SSth property designating by 

11 acreage -- to kind of identify this particular 

12 property. And I am with you, I don't like that. 

13 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: That's why I think 

14 that spreadsheet, we would want to see how many 

15 acres we are talking about for every 0-2 parcel. 

16 MR. KRILLENBERGER: Yes. I mean there 

17 is clearly --

18 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: So we can see which 

19 fall or which don't. Maybe the 1 acre makes it 

°''"'"' 20 so it makes more sense. 

21 MS. CRNOVICH: And then, too, you might 

22 want to add, institutional, IB, because you 

13 

1 have -- whatchamacallit -- on Ogden. It's Basic 

2 Life. So there is all these different ways. 

3 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: All right. 

4 MS. CRNOVICH: And I have one more 

5 comment. It says for, let's see, Lots over 

6 1 acre adjoining 3 or more single-family lots'. 

7 I think I would prefer if the wording was 

8 abutting, which is in definitions. And that 

9 means -- I know you know, Chan -- but it could 

'""" 10 be property across the street. It doesn't have 

11 to be right next door. 

12 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: But would you want 

13 it to attach something across the street? 

14 MS. CRNOVICH: Usually in our Code 

15 abutting is used. 

16 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Which would be 

17 touching. 

18 MS. BRASELTON: Share the property 

19 line. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: No right-of-way 

21 between. 

22 MS. CRNOVICH: No right-of-way. 
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Because if you look at --

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: There are so many 

possible things. 

MS. CRNOVICH: It's abut, touch, to lie 

immediately next to, to share a common wall or 

lot line, or to be separated by only a street, 

alley, or drainage course. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: This could be 

properties across the street? 

MS. CRNOVICH: And that's how our Code 

is now, though. Anything like this abuts --

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: That's why I'm just 

wondering what's wrong with our 0-2 right now. 

This, obviously, was designed with a purpose to 

be a transitional district. So why is it not 

expected? 

Because even if I was the 

Kensington owner, I mean, hopefully, they will 

be successful; but by this being passed reduces 

the value of that property. 

MR. JABLONSKI: And even if you look at 

the first suggestion, limit it from 40 to 25. A 

15 

house is going to be 30 feet. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I know, it's not 

even as small as a house. 

MR. JABLONSKI: You use the roof line. 

So a house can be 40 feet tall. 

MS. CRNOVICH: Right. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Right. 

MR. JABLONSKI: So you are adversely 

selecting offices. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Right. And you 

actually would be hard-pressed to build a 

building, a commercial building, at 25 feet. A 

good floor-to-floor height of a commercial 

building is 15 feet so we already, if you had 

one --

MR. JABLONSKI: Your neighbor can abut. 

MS. CRNOVICH: I think if you look at 

the 0-2, if you look at the purposes, I think 

you start with 0-1 being, you know, the least 

amount of use next to a residential 

neighborhood, then you have 0-2, and then 0-3. 

So all of a sudden 0-2 has stricter guidelines 
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16 

than 0-1. That just doesn't make sense to me 

for some things. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I mean I think it's 

interesting, too, there is no one here for the 

neighbors around Kensington. 

MR. JABLONSKI: Well, they thought the 

Board --

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Unless you think 

you've got more discussion, I kind of would like 

to continue this. 

MR. JABLONSKI: I agree. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: And, Chan, you can 

talk with Robb and get some more information. 

And then what I just don't know is I mean it 

seems like a change, this is a big change to a 

district, and how is no one notified. It seems 

wrong to me. 

MR. JABLONSKI: Well, it might turn out 

that there is more than one 0-2 with more than 

1 acre. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Well, maybe. 

MR. JABLONSKI: And then it's really a 

17 

problem, and you are exposing yourself to a 

lawsuit. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Yes. 

MS. CRNOVICH: Then it is spot zoning. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Yes. Right. 

Because I thought when we -- and this goes back 

to Hinsdale Meadows -- that question came up 

about that property. 

MS. CRNOVICH: Yes. I brought that up. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: There was something 

specific. And there was more than one location. 

It was basically that location and then over by 

Basic Life Institute and Basic Life Principles, 

they both fell under that. 

MS. CRNOVICH: And that right there, 

the Institute of Basic Life, we have the 0-2 and 

the IP so --

MS. BRASELTON: Yes. I think it bears 

repeating that the reason we pass text 

amendments should be to protect residents, all 

residents, and not just a subset. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Well, I know, and 
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1 you made a good point. All the challenges with 

2 Land Rover. And there you had one, two, three, 

3 four houses immediately adjacent to it. 

4 MS. BRASELTON: Right. 

5 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: And there was no 

6 text amendment. 

7 MS. BRASELTON: Well, there was another 

8 property right next door. 

9 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Right. If Land 

"'""' 10 Rover knocked that building down, they could 

11 build a much bigger building. 

12 MS. BRASELTON: Right. Exactly. So 

13 looking around corners and thinking about it 

14 before we vote on it. 

15 

16 

17 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Sorry, Chan. 

MR. YU: Oh, no. 

MS. BRASELTON: So we need a motion to 

18 continue it to our September meeting? 

19 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Could I have a 

,,-,,. .. ,v 20 motion to continue. 

21 MS. BRASELTON: To September, right? 

22 We don't meet in August. 
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2 correct. 
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11 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

19 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: To September, 

MS. BRASELTON: So moved. 

MR. JABLONSKI: Second. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Julie? 

MS. CRNOVICH: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Aye. 

MR. JABLONSKI: Aye. 

MR. PETERSON: Aye. 

MS. BRASELTON: Aye. 

MR. KRILLENBERGER: Aye. 

* * * 
(Which were all the proceedings had 

in the above-entitled cause.) 

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS) 

) SS. 
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20 
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8 hearing of said cause, and that the foregoing is 

9 a true and correct transcript of my shorthand 

10 notes so taken as aforesaid. 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS 
SS. 

COUNTY OF DU PAGE 

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

Case A-24-2018 - Zoning Code 
Text Amendment to Section 6-lll(H) 
Exceptions and Explanatory Notes 
for the 0-2 Limited Office District 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had and testimony 

taken at the continued public hearing of the 

above-entitled matter before the Hinsdale Plan 

Commission at 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, 

Illinois, on the 14th day of November, 2018, at 

the hour of 7:55 p.m. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

MR. STEPHEN CASHMAN, Chairman; 

MS. DEBRA BRASELTON, Member; 

MS. JULIE CRNOVICH, Member; 

MR. GERALD JABLONSKI, Member; 

MR. JIM KRILLENBERGER, Member; 

MR. MARK WILLOBEE, Member; 

MR. TROY UNELL, Member. 

1 
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ALSO PRESENT: 

MR. CHAN YU, Village Planner; 

MR. LANCE MALINA, Village Attorney. 

* * * 
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Our first case is 

A-24-2018 from the Village of Hinsdale. It's a 

Zoning Code Text Amendment to Section 6-lll(H), 

Exceptions and Explanatory Notes for the 0-2 

Limited Office District. This we continued from 

our July 11 PC meeting. 

I believe we continued it because 

of lack of notification? 

MR. UNELL: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN CA.SHMAN: So are you the 

4 

1 the height of the building will be reduced, and 

2 the FAR. 

3 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Questions of the 

4 applicant? 

5 MS. BRASELTON: It's nice that we have 

6 the Village attorney here. 

7 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Yes. 

8 MS. BRASELTON: Can you comment on the 

9 precedential nature of this if it's passed, if 

,,,. .. ,v 10 any, for other areas, other zoning districts? 

11 MR. MALINA: Well, I think Chan 

12 commented on that. Like the way the amendments 

13 are drafted, where they would apply in the 0-2 

14 and because of the lot size, the minimum lot 

applicant, Chan? 15 size, and another couple requirements, they 

MR. YU: Yes. 16 would only apply to this particular property. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Yes. I think you 17 And then the question came up 

are. It's fallen to you. Do you want to 18 before is if something applies to one property 

explain this to us, and then we will grill you. 19 doesn't that mean it's spot zoning, and I 

MR. YU: So essentially the context of """'" 20 addressed that in my memo to you. 

this arose -- 21 So there are occasions where you 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Does Chan need to be 22 use logical planning principles, and it may be 

3 

sworn in? 

MR. MALINA: No. 

MR. YU: Right. So there was a map 

amendment at Kensington School for that case 

number to amend an R-4 Single-Family Residential 

to Office Limited District. And as part of the 

public comment period, some of the residents 

expressed concern to the Board of Trustees in 

regards to the intensity of what might happen if 

Kensington School went out of business, a new 

owner came in and demolished the school, and 

constructed a new building. 

So this was sort of driven by the 

Board of Trustees as a part of the -- because of 

the concerns by the neighbors that expressed 

themselves at that public meeting and that this 

was something that the Village would consider to 

reduce the bulk regulations, such as lot 

coverage, building height, FAR, to be less 

intense versus what's allowed in the 0-2 

District as permitted. So some of the things 

that we are changing are regarding the setbacks, 

5 

1 because of the way everything is districted it 

2 might only apply to one lot or one property at 

3 least at this time. 

4 MR. KRILLENBERGER: So how did you pick 

5 these proportions from 40 to 25 feet? Does that 

6 match Kensington's proposed building and use? 

7 MR. YU: Yes. So what's here now is at 

8 least what Kensington School has. 

9 MR. JABLONSKI: It's shorter than the 

'""""Y 10 adjoining homes are allowed to be. 

11 MR. YU: Correct. Right. So the homes 

12 I think would be allowed up to --

13 MR. JABLONSKI: 30 feet. 

14 MR. YU: Right, 30 feet, 3 stories. So 

15 this text amendment would for this site allow a 

16 building to be maximum 1 story. 

17 MR. JABLONSKI: In the interest of 

18 continuity, should we have the attorney write up 

19 an amendment that houses abutting an area like 

"""'" 20 this should be a maximum of 25 feet? 

21 Discontinuity could be upsetting. 

22 MR. MALINA: That's right. You could 
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1 look at it that way. The other way to look at 

2 it is a commercial use or an industrial use is 

3 always considered more intense than single-

4 family use. So that's another way to look at 

5 it. 

6 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: In our zoning 

7 ordinance, we allow in 0-2, we feel like 40 feet 

8 is acceptable. 

9 MR. MALINA: Right. 

,, .. ,., 10 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Just in this one 

11 property because of -- But I can count three 

12 people that don't even live adjacent to it. 

13 They are all on North Street or north Monroe. I 

14 just find it bothers me. I think it just seems 

15 so --

16 I liked your letter. I thought you 

17 had a couple things in there, Lance, that where 

18 it spoke to me where it says -- You know, it 

19 talked about spotting. But he said, you know, 

"""'' 20 that the regulations could be argued to be 

21 irrational and arbitrary. I would contend that 

22 these are completely irrational and arbitrary 

7 

1 because where is the data. I mean we, just 

2 because 3 -- We had an issue. 

3 And I went back and listened to 

4 this board meeting, and it was interesting. 

5 This was something that never came before us 

6 when we did the text amendment. There was 

7 discussion in the open board meeting about 

8 creating an 0-2A, that was a phrase that was 

9 tossed out, to create another zoning district. 

,,.,,, 10 And that's before the text amendment occurred. 

11 In my mind, you know, either it 

12 made sense to split it off in 0-2. And there is 

13 a lot of -- There were a lot of trustees 

14 speaking to that issue, that they thought this 

15 made complete sense to make this an 0-2. And 

16 the 0-2 comes with everything that an 0-2 is. 

17 And they all felt because of the fact that this 

18 thing sat undeveloped for years that no one 

19 wanted to build a house. There were 

"' ,,, 20 homebuilders that actually spoke to the board 

21 and said they couldn't build a house there, and 

8 

1 we had the 3 trustees, 3 commissioners at least, 

2 that voted no against this because of just the 

3 idea of going from the residential zoning 

4 district to 0-2. But, again, we had a majority 

5 that voted yes. It went to the trustees, they 

6 voted yes. 

7 So that kind of bothers me, okay. 

8 Now we decided 0-2 is good, and now we think 

9 it's not and we are going to change the 0-27 

"""" 10 And we think it's -- If I was the Kensington 

11 owner, which I can't believe they are not here, 

12 I mean you are diminishing the value of the 

13 property. 

14 I do think it's unusual property. 

15 And I think Robb spoke to this. And I think 

16 some other commissioners or people at the board 

17 meeting, which I couldn't see them, they were on 

18 TV. It's a small site. It's a corner lot. And 

19 it has stormwater requirements. So basically 

,,,,,,, 20 between I think the parking, the balance between 

21 parking and building size, and stormwater, you 

22 are not going to really build anything much 

9 

1 bigger than what's there. So I think, number 

2 one, that's I think into play and that was 

3 discussed by the trustees previously. 

4 And then I think you look at the 

5 whole process we had. If somebody came back --

6 We are talking about something that may never 

7 happen. And changing our zoning laws for 

8 something that's not even happened yet to me 

9 just seems completely arbitrary and --

'"""' 10 MR. JABLONSKI: Irrational. 

11 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: -- irrational. 

12 Thank you. 

13 So we have, if someone came back, 

14 and I asked Chan and Robb this, a citizen comes 

15 back and they want to come back and they are 

16 doing a code-compliant new project, they would 

17 have to come back for site plan. We would go 

18 through the whole process, and we could hear 

19 from the neighbors and whatever they are 

.,.,.,., 20 proposing. We have the tools already I believe 

21 in our zoning ordinance to deal with that, both 

22 this was the best use to change the zoning. And 22 in the Plan Commission and with the variances 
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1 and with the trustees that I'm not afraid if 

2 something happened. 

3 And I think it's interesting, if 

4 you go back and listen to the trustees' tape, 

5 they all felt this is a good use. This is going 

6 to be around. This is not a one-off early 

7 childhood facility. This is a company that has 

8 demonstrated that they build these things and 

9 they do well. It's a great, I think a 

"""'' 10 phenomenal transition. If they have parking 

11 issues, we will resolve them just like we are 

12 working with Hinsdale Orthopaedics. 

13 That's a couple things. I have a 

14 few more. I mean think about this, and this is 

15 what Gerry was getting to. The adjacent 

16 properties can be 3 stories, and we are 

17 restricting this one building to a 1-story 

18 building. It is crazy to me that the 

19 residential setbacks are 35 front, 35 corner, 

1 

12 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I understand, and 

2 I'm sympathetic. I think the trustees are 

3 trying to be good about it. I think listening 

4 and deliberating and responding, and we have 

5 done this for so many different projects. 

6 I mean we have even knocked down a 

7 building, an existing building, to create 

8 more -- The mechanism is there. Hinsdale 

9 Meadows, think of all the different things that 

"""' 10 went through and were discussed there. I just 

11 feel like we already have what we need in our 

12 ordinance. And to make this change, I do think 

13 it sets a terrible precedent. Because if I had 

14 something next to me and I didn't like it, I 

15 would be like, well, come on, let's get enough 

16 trustees in favor of this thing and try to get 

17 it to the Plan Commission and put it through. I 

18 just don't like it. 

19 I'm sympathetic to these people. 

"'°.,, 20 8 side, rear, and we are changing these things. '"""' 20 I'm really hopeful that Kensington will do a 

21 And based on what data? Like what percentage? 21 good job. I'm excited even to see construction 

22 Who came up with these numbers? It just seems 

11 

1 completely arbitrary. I don't see any science 

2 behind this. I don't see anything that decides 

3 that this is going to make it better. And I 

4 think it's, I say it creates a terrible 

5 precedent. 

6 I mean when we did the General 

7 Motors for Land Rover Jaguar, I mean why didn't 

8 we start applying all kinds of zoning changes to 

9 that property? Next thing you know, every time 

,,, •. , 10 we have a property that's adjacent to 

11 residential, which I do agree residential trumps 

12 everything -- I think we already have the 

13 things in place to do this. And I think it 

14 speaks volumes that no one on Madison that 

15 backup to this property ever came before us. 

16 It's in their backyard. 

17 MR. KRILLENBERGER: Nor are they here 

18 tonight. 

19 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Nor are they here 

"""" 20 tonight. 

21 MR. JABLONSKI: Because they are 

22 embarrassed. 

22 going on there now. It's going to be such an 

13 

1 improvement. And if everything works out the 

• 2 way it was proposed and traffic does not become 

3 a nightmare, this could be a really great thing 

4 for us; but I just don't think this is how we 

5 solve the problem. 

6 MS. CRNOVICH: I noticed, too, in the 

7 proposed text amendment it was for properties 

8 that adjoin. And what's the definition of 

9 adjoin? And actually, if it would have been 

,., ,., 10 what we use in the Code usually is abut, I think 

11 there would have been other parcels that this 

12 would have pertained to. But this, I agree with 

13 everything Steve is saying, you know. 

14 MS. BRASELTON: I do, too. 

15 MS. CRNOVICH: It's one zoning lot. 

16 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I would feel better 

17 if it was multiple zoning lots, if it had some 

18 rationale. 

19 

21 

MS. CRNOVICH: Yes. 

MR. MALINA: Right. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: If it made sense. 

22 If we decided 0-2 is too big, and it's 
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1 systematically -- 0-2 is always important. 

2 When you look at this District, it always abuts 

3 these residential areas. But if we decided that 

4 somehow we need to change it, just like we 

1 I think they are buying a new fence for those 

2 people. 

3 MS. BRASELTON: Yes. 

4 MR. MALINA: Right. And Ogden has 

5 change the downtown, the height of the buildings 

6 in downtown, because we realized it was too 

5 always been a challenge. 

6 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Oh, it has been. 

7 tall. 7 They are not here, one of the commissioners 

8 MS. CRNOVICH: And these setbacks would 8 asked about the -- or it must have been a 

9 be greater for 0-2 versus 0-1. And 0-1 is 9 trustee asked about the animal hospital property 

""''" 10 supposed to have, you know, the larger setback. 

11 So it's kind of throwing that whole thing off, 

12 too, then. I mean what do you do, go back and 

13 change that7 And that's not what the Code 

,,,,.., 10 that they'll vacate when they open up their new 

11 place. That's residential. There are 4 lots up 

12 for sale, and that's staying residential. 

14 states. 

15 MS. BRASELTON: It's well-intentioned. 

16 Nobody questions the intention. 

17 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Oh, no. Absolutely 

13 That's completely surrounded. I think that's a 

14 completely different situation. Hopefully, that 

15 won't sit empty for decades. But if developed 

16 properly, maybe they can buffer it. This one 

17 just bothers me. 

18 well-intentioned. 18 Troy7 

19 MS. BRASELTON: I think it's a huge 19 MR. UNELL: I agree with all your 

,,,,,,, 20 problem, and I respectfully disagree with the ,,,,,.,, 20 

21 spot zoning. 21 

22 MS. CRNOVICH: And I think you also may 22 

15 

1 consider some of the 0-1 districts then and some 1 

2 of the business districts, which there is 2 

3 residential next to those, too. You know, like 3 

4 I said, anybody can come in saying, well, you 4 

5 know -- 5 

6 CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I always think about 6 

7 one, the cases that we hear that are in those 7 

8 districts. Those are always the most 8 

9 challenging because it's transitioning from a 9 

"'"""V 10 commercial area to a residential area. And you co:q''"V 10 

11 really want to make that transition as good as 11 

12 possible. 12 

13 This was reverse where, to be 13 

14 honest, to have a house right on Ogden Avenue on 14 

15 that corner would not be a primo spot for a 15 

16 house. I certainly wouldn't want to live there. 16 

17 And so because of the speed and noise of Ogden, 17 

18 in a way it forced it to go the other way where 18 

19 it created a transition from Ogden to this 19 

,.,,., .. , 20 residential. """" 20 

21 It's interesting. And even 21 

positions on it. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Mark, I didn't mean 

to jump past you. 

17 

MR. WILLOBEE: No, that's all right. 

No. I underlined in your memo rational 

approach and irrational and arbitrary. I think 

to your point, our process is rational. As we 

go through the change, I think what you are 

saying, Steve, some of the changes that we are 

having, it's like we have a desired use in mind 

if it does change; but we don't even know what 

that would be. Right7 So why are we trying to 

look at a crystal ball to make changes for a use 

that we don't know what's going to walk in the 

door, at Kensington at least. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: It's just a fear. 

It's a fear based on nondata or experience. 

MR. WILLOBEE: Right. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: If we had a problem 

with 0-2s where this kept happening, then I 

would be in favor of doing a detailed study of 

the whole 0-2 district and say, okay, what do we 

need to do to make 0-2 a better transitional 

district. 

22 Kensington, I mean they went out of their way. 22 MR. WILLOBEE: Right. And to your 
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18 

other point, I feel like we are effectively deed 

restricting property through this change; and I 

don't think that's fair to the property owner as 

we IL 

MR. YU: And I think that's one thing I 

want to point out. This is not a counter to 

everything that you are saying. Chuck Marlas1 

he's the person that purchased the property. 

And to show his flexibility and for the 

neighbors' concerns, he was okay with the 

Village applying for this amendment. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Okay. 

MR. YU: Just an aside. 

MR. MALINA: But then again, that 

doesn't obviate your duty to look at this as a 

text amendment, not as a deed restriction. So 

you are doing the right -- That's what you are 

supposed to do. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: I think Chuck is 

confident in his business and thinks .it will be 

succeeding. And he doesn't see -- Which 

actually makes me feel even more confident that 

19 

this is more than necessary that he has no 

trepidation about this. He went through the 

whole process across Ogden on the north side, 

and then that just became too tricky with !DOT 

and the turns that he wanted there. So he then 

came to this property. So in a way, it was 

beneficial to us. 

Any other comments? Jim? 

MR. KRILLENBERGER: Well-put, Steve. I 

trust future Plan Commission members. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Right. Yes. This 

won't be our problem. 

MR. JABLONSKI: I will just add 

philosophically that my impression is Zoning and 

the Plan Commission are here to enhance value in 

the Village. And to write such a specific 

amendment will impugn the value of this 

property. 

When you say the fellow who is 

developing business, he doesn't care about it, I 

would be interested to know what his bank that 

is lending against that property would think 

1 
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20 

about it because they are ultimately the ones 

who have to work on it if the business fails. 

So there is no way that I could ever vote for 

something written like this. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Okay. Thanks, Chan. 

Thanks, Lance. 

Do I have a motion regarding case 

Case A-24-2018' I guess first do I have a 

motion to approve. 

MR. MALINA: You can go right to denial 

based on your discussion. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Just checking the 

wind. 

MR. MALINA: You don't need to. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Do I have a motion 

to deny Case A-24-2018 from the Village of 

Hinsdale for the Zoning Code Text Amendment to 

Section 6-111. 

MR. UNELL: So moved. 

MR. JABLONSKI: Second. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Jim? 

MR. KRILLENBERGER: Aye. 

MS. BRASELTON: Aye. 

MR. JABLONSKI: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Aye. 

MS. CRNOVICH: Aye. 

MR. WILLOBEE: Aye. 

MR. UNELL: Aye. 

21 

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN: Thank you. 

* * * 
(Which were all the proceedings had 

in the above-entitled cause.) 
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VILLAGE 
OF HINSDALE fOlf\OED :NIS73 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant 
Name: Village of Hinsdale 

Address: 19 E. Chicago Avenue 

City/Zip: Hinsdale, II. 60521 

Phone/Fax: ~ 789-7036 / _ ____ _ 

E-Mai l: N/A --------------

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT 

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION 

Owner 

City/Zip: ____________ _ 

Phone/Fax: (_) ____ / _____ _ 

E-Mail: --------------

II Others, if any, i.nvolved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer) 

Name: N/A Name: N/A 

Title: T itle: 

Address: Address: 

City/Zip: City/Zip: 

Phone/Fax: (_) I Phone/Fax:(_) I 

E-Mail : E-Mail : 

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village pos ition of any officer or employee 
of the Village w ith an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subj ect of thi s 
application, and the nature and extent o f that interest) 

I ) Robert McGinnis - Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

2) Chan Yu - Village Planner 

3) 

1 
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II. SITE INFORMATION 

Address of subject property: _N_IA ______________________ _ 

Property identification number (P.l.N. or tax number):~ - __ - __ _ 

Brief description of proposed project: Text Amendment to Section 6 -111 (H), to change certain height, bulk, yard and coverage 

requirements for 0-2 Zoning Lots over one ( 1) acre in size, adjoining three or more lots with single-family detached homes 

General description or characteristics of the site: _N_IA __________________ _ 

Existing zoning and land use: _N_IA ______ _ 

Surrounding zoning and existing land uses: 

North : NIA South : NIA 
---------------~ ---------------

East: NIA West: NIA ---------------- ---------------~ 

Proposed zoning and land use: _N_I A ____________ _ 

Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all applicable applications and 
standards for each approval requested: 

D Site Plan Approval 11-604 

D Design Review Permit 11-605E 

D Exterior Appearance 11-606E 

D Special Use Permit 11-602E. 
Special Use Requested: ______ _ 

2 

liiiiil Map and Text Amendments 11-601 E 
Amendment Requested : Text Amendment to Section 

6-111(H) 

D Planned Development 11-603E 

D Development in the B-2 Central Business 
District Questionnaire 
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TABLE OF COMPLIANCE 

Address of su~ectproperty: _Tu_~_~_~_d~_"_•--~-------------------~ 

The following table is based on the _N,_A _ __ Zoning District 

Minimum Code Proposed/Existing 
Requirements Development 

Minimum Lot Area (s.f.) N/A N/A 

Minimum Lot Depth 
Minimum Lot Width 
Building Height 

Number of Stories 
Front Yard Setback 
Corner Side Yard Setback 
Interior Side Yard Setback 
Rear Yard Setback 
Maximum Floor Area Ratio 
(F.A.R.)* 
Maximum Total Building 
Coverage* 
Maximum Total Lot Coverage* 
Parking Requirements 

Parking front yard setback 
Parking corner side yard 
setback 
Parking interior side yard 
setback 
Parking rear yard setback 
Loading Requirements 
Accessory Structure w \ / 

Information 
* Must provide actual square footage number and percentage. 

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explain the V illage's authority, if any, to approve the 
application despite such lack of compliance: _Nt_A ------------- ----- ---

3 

Attachment 5 



Is this a: 

VILLAGE -
OF HINSDALE rQUNDED IN l87J 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 
ZONING CODE TEXT AND MAP 
AMENDMENT APPLICATION 

Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application 

Map Amendment Q Text Amendment (!) 

Address of the subject property 19 E. Chicago Avenue 

Description of the proposed request: Text Amendment to Section 6-111 (H) to change certain 
height, bulk, yard and coverage requirements in the 0-2 

REVIEW CRITERIA adjoining 3+ R. lots (Request by the Village of Hinsdale) 

Section 11 -601 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Amendments. The amendment process 
established is intended to provide a means for making changes in the text of the Zoning Code and in 
the zoning map that have more or less general significance or application. It is not intended to relieve 
particular hardships nor to confer special privileges or rights. Rather, it is intended as a tool to adjust 
the provisions of the Zoning Code and the zoning map in light of changing , newly discovered, or 
newly important conditions, situations, or knowledge. The wisdom of amending the text of the Zoning 
Code is a matter committed to the sound legislative discretion of the Board of Trustees and is not 
dictated by any set standard. However, in determining whether a proposed amendment should be 
granted or denied the Board of Trustees should be guided by the principle that its power to amend 
this Code is not an arbitrary one but one that may be exercised only when the public good demands 
or requires the amendment to be made. In considering whether that principle is satisfied in any 
particular case, the Board of Trustees should weigh , among other factors, the below criteria. 

Below are the 14 standards for amendments that will be the criteria used by the Plan Commission 
and Board of Trustees in determining the merits of this application. Please respond to each 
standard as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to 
questions if needed. If the standard is not applicable, please mark N/A. 

1. The consistency of the proposed amendment with the purpose of this Code. 

Per Section 1-102 and specifically (A) and (B), the proposed text amendment will preserve and 
promote detached single family homes as the principal land use in the Village; and limit the bulk 
and density of new and existing structures to preserve the existing scale of development. 

2 . The existing uses and zoning classifications for properties in the vicinity of the subject property. 

N/A 

3. The trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property, including changes, if any, such 
trend since the subject property was placed in its present zoning classification. 

N/A 

1 
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4. The extent, if any, to which the value of the subject property is diminished by the existing zoning 
classification applicable to it. 

N/A 

5. The extent to which any such diminution in value is offset by an increase in the public health, 
safety, and welfare. 

N/A 

6. The extent, if any, to which the use and enjoyment of adjacent properties would be affected by 
the proposed amendment. 

The intent is to encourage compatibility between different land uses, and protect and preserve the 
residential districts of Hinsdale. 

7. The extent, if any, to which the value of adjacent properties would be affected by the proposed 
amendment. 

N/A 

8. The extent, if any, to .which the future orderly development of adjacent properties would be 
affected by the proposed amendment. 

N/A 

9. The suitability of the subject property for uses permitted or permissible under its present zoning 
classification. 

N/A 

10. The availability of adequate ingress to and egress from the subject property and the extent to 
which traffic conditions in the immediate vicinity of the subject property would be affected by the 
proposed amendment. 

N/A 

11. The availability of adequate utilities and essential public services to the subject property to 
accommodate the uses permitted or permissible.under the present zoning classification. 

N/A 
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12. The length of time, if any, that the subject property has been vacant, considered in the context of 
the pace of development in the vicinity of the subject property. 

N/A 

13. The community need for the proposed amendment and for the uses and development it would 
allow. 

Village driven text amendment based on the community concerns raised at Plan Commission 
(03.14.18) and Village Board (04.17.18) meetings for map amendment request from an R-4 Single 
Family Residential District to an 0-2 Limited Office District (Case A-44-2017) 

14. The reasons, where relevant, why the subject property should be established as part of an 
overlay district and the positive and negative effects such establishment could be expected to 
have on persons residing in the area. 

N/A 
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Sec. 6-111 :Bulk, Space, And Yard Requirements: ~1121 

The building height, lot, yard, setback, floor area ratio, and coverage requirements applicable in the 
office districts are set forth in the following table. Footnote references appear in subsection H of this 
section at the end of the table. 

,-r----1 
I 1-1 II 0-1 I0-2 I 0-3 

II I -, -
A. Maximum Heighf 1· 13: 

I 

I Principal structures: II I 1. 
,--

I (a) I Feet II l4o _L 30 60 
,_,, (b) I Stories 112.5 -,3 5 

,-l~hichever is less) II I -, -
2. I Accessory structures II 15 I 15 15 

B. Minimum Lot Area And Dimensions2
: II I I 

1 . I Total lot area (square feet) II 8,500 I 2s,ooo 20,000 
I 

I Lot width (feet)5 

II I 2. 60 100 I 80 

3. I Lot depth (feet)5 

II 125 I 125 125 

C. Minimum Yards2
•3·

4
·5·6.7.B, 

13
: II I 

I 

I Front and corner side (feet) II I I 1. 35 25 25 
I 

I Side (feet)9 l f10 I -I 2. 10 10 

3. I Rear (feet)9
·
10 

II 25 ! 20 20 

D. Minimum Setbacks4' 5•6.7.B: II I ,-

Ill 1 . ~back from Ogden Avenue 
nterline9

: ,--r Structure height 0-30 feet 11 n/a--roo- 100 

~-r Structure height 31-46 Tl n/a roo- 200 
feet 

~Ir Structure height more I~~ 300 
than 46 feet 
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2-. -I Setback from York Road centerline9 : -11 ,--, ,---r J structure height o-3o feet JF~I 75 

~,r Structure height 31-46 TFl2°° -I 200 
feet 

~-r Structure height more !F i n/a I 300 
than 46 feet 

I 

111· 3. Setback from property owned by Cook 
County forest preserve district9

: 

~,r Structure height 0-30 feet JF l nta -
100 

~-r IF l"'a 
,.---------

I (b) Structure height 31-46 100 
feet 

~ll (c) Structure height more !FF 100 
than 46 feet 

,---
I All other setbacks: II I 

-
4. 

,--r-1 (a) j Front and corner side 13 
II 35 1 25 40 

,_,, (b) I Side9 

II 10 I 10 
I 

10 
,_I I (c) I Rearg,10.13 II 25 1 20 40 

E. Maximum Floor Area Ratio 13
: II 

I 

0.3511 0.40 0.50 
I 

F. Maximum Total Lot Coverage D . I 80 80 50 
percent percent percent12 

I 

I F G. Maximum Total Building Coverage: 35 n/a 
percent 

H. Exceptions And Explanatory Notes: 

1. Height Exceptions: 

(a) Parking Structures: Parking structures in the 0 -3 district may extend to a height of thirty feet 
(30') . 

(b) Flagpoles: Flagpoles may extend to a height of ten feet (10') above the highest point of the roof 
of the principal structure to which they are attached. 
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(c) Personal Wireless Services: Personal wireless services antennas, with or without antenna 
support structures, and related electronic equipment and equipment structures, may extend to the 
following heights: 

(i) Personal wireless services antenna support structures of a tower design may extend to a height of 
seventy feet (70') in height in the 0-3 district; 

(ii) Omnidirectional or whip antennas may extend to a height of fifteen feet (15') above the highest 
point of the roof of the building or structure to which they are attached in the 0-2 and 0-3 districts; 

(iii) Directional or panel antennas may not extend above the highest point of the building or structure 
to which they are attached or more than two feet (2') from the exterior of any wall or roof of the 
building or structure to which they are attached in the 0-2 and 0-3 districts; and 

(iv) Related electronic equipment and equipment structures shall not exceed applicable district 
height limitations. 

2. Nonconforming Lots: See section 10-105 of this code for lot requirements with respect to legal 
nonconforming lots of record. 

3. Yard Requirements For Uses Without Structures: On any lot occupied by a use without structures, 
the minimum front, side, and rear yard requirements that would otherwise be required for such lot 
shall be provided and maintained. 

4. Visibility Across Corners: Any other provision of this code to the contrary notwithstanding, nothing 
shall be erected, placed, planted, allowed to grow, or maintained on any corner lot in any office 
district in violation of the provisions of title 7. chapter 1. article D of the village code. 

5. Special Yard And Setback Requirements In Planned Developments: Special perimeter open space, 
setback, and spacing requirements for planned developments are set forth in subsections 11: 
603E2(f) and E2(g) of this code. Such requirements shall not be waived under any circumstances. 

6. Special Setbacks For Signs: Special setbacks established for some signs by subsections 9-106F, H, 
I, and J of this code shall control over the yards and setbacks established in the table. 

7. Specified Structures And Uses In Required Yards: The following structures and uses, except as 
limited below, may be located in any required yard : 

(a) Statuary, arbors, trellises, and ornamental light standards having a height of eight feet (8') or 
less; and 

(b) Eaves and gutters projecting not more than three feet (3') from an exterior wall or, in the case of 
telecommunications equipment facility, four feet (4') from an exterior wall; and 

(c) Awnings, canopies, bay windows, and balconies wojecting not more than three feet (3') from an 
exterior wall for a distance not more than one-third ( /3) of the length of such wall; provided, however, 
that in side yards in the 0-1 district such projections shall not exceed two feet (2') for a distance not 
more than one-fourth (114) of the length of such wall and provided further, however, that all such 
projections shall come entirely within planes drawn from the main corners of the building at an 
interior angle of twenty two and one-half degrees (22 1

/ 2°) with the wall in question; and 

(d) Chimneys, flues, belt courses, leaders, sills, pilasters, lintels, ornamental features, cornices, and 
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the like projecting not more than two feet (2') from an exterior wall; and 

(e) Outside stairways projecting from an exterior wall not more than three feet (3') and having a 
height of four feet (4') or less; and 
(f) Flagpoles; and 
(g) Terraces; and 
(h) Recreational devices accessory to daycare services; and 
(i) Fitness trails; and 
U) Fences, walls, and hedges, subject to the limitations of section 9-107 of this code; and 
(k) Driveways, subject to the limitations of subsection 9-104C of this code. 

8. Platted Building Lines: See subsection 12-101 F of this code. 

9. Side And Rear Yard Regulations For Accessory Structures And Uses: Accessory parking areas and 
lots wherever located and other detached accessory structures and uses when located within the 
rear twenty percent (20%) of the lot shall not be required to maintain an interior side or rear yard or 
setback in excess of ten feet (10') if such interior side or rear yard is contiguous to any property 
zoned in any residential district or in excess of five feet (5') if no part of such interior side or rear yard 
is contiguous to any property zoned in any residential district; provided, however, that this regulation 
shall not apply to antennas and antenna support structures and provided further, however, that no 
accessory structure or use, or combination of such structures or uses, located within an otherwise 
required side or rear yard pursuant to this paragraph shall occupy more than forty percent (40%) of 
such required yard. 

10. Special Rear Yard And Setback Exception In 0-2 District: No rear yard or rear setback shall be 
required on any lot zoned in the 0-2 district when the rear lot line of such lot is contiguous to a 
railroad right of way and such lot is not contiguous to any lot zoned in any residential district. 

11 . Floor Area Ratio Increase For Parking Structures In 0-3 District: An increase of 0.25 to the 
maximum floor area ratio established in subsection E of this section shall be permitted in the 0-3 
district, provided that such increase shall be solely for the purposes of developing parking spaces for 
passenger automobiles within an enclosed parking garage or structure. 

12. Special Lot Coverage Calculation Standards: Sidewalks, patios, decks, terraces, porches, gazebos, 
and other special architectural features designed for passive recreational use and intended for use 
by the general public shall not be considered for purposes of calculating maximum total lot coverage 
in the 0-3 district. 

13. Exceptions For Telecommunications Equipment Facilities Approved As A Special Use In The 0-2 
District: 
(a) Maximum Height: Forty seven feet (47'). 
(b) Minimum yards: 
(i) Front and corner side: Ten feet (10') . 
(ii) Rear: Ten feet (10'). 
Note: Accessory parking areas may be located in rear or interior side (but not corner side) yards up 
to the lot line. 
(c) Minimum setbacks: 
(i) Front and corner side: Ten feet (1 O'). 
(ii) Rear: Ten feet (10'). 
(d) Maximum floor area ratio: 1.1 . 
(e) Maximum total lot coverage: Eighty five percent (85%). (Ord. 97-4, § 4C, i, ii, 3-4-1997; Ord. 
2000-10, §§ 3-5, 5-2-2000) 
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AGENDA SECTION: First Reading - ZPS 

AGENDA ITEM # ~ 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Community Development 

SUBJECT: 

Exterior Appearance and Site Plan for Parking Lot Improvements at 
Hinsdale Orthopedics in the 0-2 Limited Office District 
550 W. Ogden Avenue - Case A-40-2018 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

FROM: Chan Yu, Village Planner 

Recommended Motion 
Approve an Ordinance approving Exterior Appearance and Site Plans for Parking Lot 
Improvements - 550 W. Ogden Avenue. 

Background 
The Village of Hinsdale has received an Exterior Appearance/Site Plan review application 
from Morgan/Harbour Construction , on behalf Hinsdale Orthopedics, requesting approval for 
the removal of an interior parking lot landscape island, proposed parking lot landscape plan 
and parking lot lighting plan. The interior parking lot landscape ·island, per the applicant, was 
removed because it blocked the view of the buildings main entrance, was an unpleasant 
obstacle in the parking lot and provided an add itional 5 parking spaces. 

The parking lot green space island was approximately 36' by 24' and had a concrete wall with 
an average height of 1.5 feet. Per the Code, the maximum lot coverage is 80 percent in the 
0-2 Limited Office District. The removal of the landscape island increased the lot coverage 
from 68 percent to 69 percent. It should be noted that the applicant worked with the Village 
Forestry and Parks Superintendent, John Finnell, on the proposed landscaping along Monroe 
Street. The proposed landscape plan includes 4 new parking lot interior trees, 60 bushes 
along Monroe Street to create a buffer between the parking lot and Monroe Street, and 28 
bushes around various areas in the parking lot. 

The applicant has provided a lighting and photometric plan, illustrating the existing and 2 
proposed 14' tall light poles at the west side of the subject property parking lot. The 2 new 
proposed light poles face and illuminate eastward. Per the request by the Plan Commission, 
the applicant is removing an existing noncompliant parking lot light pole. The proposed light 
pole height and photometric plan are code compliant. Exhibits of the light fixture , pole and 
lighting data are also included in the appl ication. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
On October 10, 2018, the PC continued this request for the November 14, 2018, meeting for 
an updated photometric plan to include the data for the existing parking lot lights, a site plan 
showing the removal of the east (noncompliant) light pole, location of the light poles in 
relation to the east lot line, light pole details, glare shield information and updated landscape 
plan. This information is included in Attachment 1, from pages 1 to 16. 
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~ REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- E11. 1871 --

On November 14, 2018, the PC was satisfied with the updated exhibits, and unanimously 
recommended approval, 7-0 (2 absent), for the exterior appearance and site plan application, 
as submitted. There were no comments from the audience at the PC meetings. 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
NIA 

Documents Attached 
Draft Ordinance 

1. Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Application Request and Exhibits 
2. Zoning Map and Project Location 
3. Street View of 550 W. Ogden Avenue 
4. Birds Eye View of 550 W. Ogden Avenue 
5. Parcel View of 550 W. Ogden Avenue 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND SITE PLANS FOR 
PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS-550 W. OGDEN AVE. 

WHEREAS, Andrew MacMillan of Morgan/Harbour Construction, on behalf of 
owner Hinsdale Orthopedics (the "Applicant"), has submitted an application (the 
"Application") seeking exterior appearance and site plan approval related to parking lot 
improvements at 550 W. Ogden Ave. (the "Subject Property"). The Subject Property is 
legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is located in the Village's 0-2 Limited Office 
Zoning District and is currently improved with a two-story commercial building and a 
parking lot. The Applicant seeks retroactive approval for the removal of an interior 
parking lot landscape island on the Subject Property. According to the Applicant, the 
island blocked the view of the building's main entrance, was unpleasant, and its removal 
created five (5) additional parking spaces. The Applicant also seeks to install two 
fourteen (14) feet tall light poles at the west side of the Subject Property parking lot and 
removal of an existing light pole. Finally, the Applicant wishes to install four (4) new 
interior parking lot trees, sixty (60) new bushes along Monroe Street, and twenty eighty 
(28) new bushes throughout the parking lot. The proposed work is depicted in the 
Exterior Appearance and Site Plans attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part 
hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the Application has been referred to the Plan Commission of the 
Village and has been processed in accordance with the Hinsdale Zoning Code ("Zoning 
Code"), as amended; and 

WHEREAS, on October 10 and November 14, 2018, the Plan Commission of the 
Village of Hinsdale reviewed the Application at public meetings pursuant to notice given 
in accordance with the Zoning Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission, after considering all of the testimony and 
evidence presented at the public meeting, recommended approval of the proposed 
Exterior Appearance and Site Plans on a vote of seven (7) ayes, zero (0) nays, and 
two (2) absent, as set forth in the Plan Commission's Findings and Recommendation in 
this case ("Findings and Recommendation"), a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit C and made a part hereof. The Plan Commission has filed its report of Findings 
and Recommendation regarding the approval sought in the Application with the 
President and Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees have duly considered the 
Findings and Recommendation of the Plan Commission, and all of the materials, facts 
and circumstances affecting the Application, and find that the Application satisfies the 
standards established in subsection 11-604F of the Zoning Code governing site plan 
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review, and the standards established in subsection 11-606E of the Zoning Code 
governing exterior appearance review, subject to the conditions stated in this 
Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees 
of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this 
Ordinance by this reference as findings of the President and Board of Trustees. 

SECTION 2: Approval of Exterior Appearance and Site Plans. The Board of 
Trustees, acting pursuant to the authority vested in it by the laws of the State of Illinois 
and Sections 11-604 and 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code, adopts the Findings and 
Recommendation of the Plan Commission, and approves the Exterior Appearance and 
Site Plans attached to, and by this reference, incorporated into this Ordinance as 
Exhibit B (the "Approved Plans"), subject to the conditions set forth in Section 3 of this 
Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: Conditions on Approvals. The approvals granted in Section 2 of 
this Ordinance are expressly subject to all of the following conditions: 

A. Compliance with Plans. All work on the exterior of the Subject Property 
shall be undertaken only in strict compliance with the Approved Plans 
attached as Exhibit B. 

B. Compliance with Codes. Ordinances. and Regulations. Except as 
specifically set forth in this Ordinance, the provisions of the Hinsdale 
Municipal Code and the Hinsdale Zoning Code shall apply and govern all 
development on, and improvement of, the Subject Property. All such 
development and improvement shall comply with all Village codes, 
ordinances, and regulations at all times. 

C. Building Permits. The Applicant shall submit all required building permit 
applications and other materials in a timely manner to the appropriate 
parties, which materials shall be prepared in compliance with all applicable 
Village codes and ordinances. 

SECTION 4: Violation of Condition or Code. Any violation of any term or 
condition stated in this Ordinance, or of any applicable code, ordinance, or regulation of 
the Village, shall be grounds for rescission by the Board of Trustees of the approvals set 
forth in this Ordinance. 

SECTION 5: Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. Each section, 
paragraph, clause and provision of this Ordinance is separable, and if any section, 
paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason, the unconstitutionality or invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or 
provision shall not affect the remainder of this Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other 
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----- --- --- --------- ---- -------- -------- ----- ----------- ------- -------- - -- - - ------ -

than that part affected by such decision. All ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts 
thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict 
are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 6: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage, approval, and publication in the manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED this ___ day of _________ , 2018, pursuant to a 
roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: --------------------

ABSENT: ------------------

APPROVED by me this day of ________ ,2018, and 
attested to by the Village Clerk this same day. 

Thomas K. Cauley, Jr., Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT BY THE APPLICANT TO THE 
CONDITIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE: 

By: 

Its: 

Date: --------' 2018 

/107010_1 
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EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

LOT 2 IN HINSDALE PARTNERSHIP ASSESSMENT PLAT OF PART OF BLOCK 
2 IN D.S. ESTABROOK'S ADDITION TO HINSDALE IN SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 
38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF HINSDALE PARTNERSHIP ASSESSMENT PLAT 
RECORDED NOVEMBER 24, 1980 AS DOCUMENT R80-73055, IN DUPAGE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

P .l.N. 09-02-212-007-0000 

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 550 W. OGDEN AVENUE, HINSDALE, IL 60521 



EXHIBIT B 

APPROVED EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND SITE PLANS 

(ATTACHED) 



EXHIBITC 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION 

(ATTACHED) 



HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION 

RE: Case A-40-2018 - Applicant: Hinsdale Orthopedics 

Request: Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review for Parking Lot Improvements 

DATE OF PLAN COMMISSION (PC) REVIEW: October 10, 2018 and November 14, 2018 

DATE OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 1sr READING: December 11, 2018 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION 

I. FINDINGS 

1. The Plan Commission (PC) heard testimony from the applicant, Mr. Dave Kanzler. He explained the retroactive nature of 
the interior parking lot landscape plan, which helped them gain 6 parking spaces after removing the parking island 
greenspace. (11-604(F) and 9-104(J)) 

2. A Plan Commissioner asked if the neighbors were notified. The applicant responded yes, and added that Hinsdale 
Orthopedics has worked hard to make sure the employees are not parking in the residential streets. (11-604(E)(3)) 

3. At the October 10, 2018, PC meeting, the PC stated they had difficulty seeing the small print of the photometric plan, and 
requested a revised plan to clearly show the data for the existing lights for the November 14, 2018, PC meeting. The 
additional information requested include: the orientation of the glare shields, location/dimensions of the light pole bases in 
relation to the lot line and removal of any light poles. The additional information provided at the November 14, 2018, PC 
meeting satisfied their requests to move forward for review. (11-604(C)) 

4. Chairman Cashman asked if Hinsdale Orthopedics will keep the lights on all night. Mr. Dave Kanzler replied yes, but 
stated that he is happy to turn off the lights at 10 PM. At the November 14, 2018, PC meeting, Mr. Marrico Crum stated at 
10 PM the lighting would dim to a security lighting mode. A Plan Commissioner asked how much the lights would be 
dimmed. Chan, Village Planner and Mr. Crum acknowledged security lighting is not defined in the Code, however, Mr. 
Kanzler stated he would do whatever Hinsdale Orthopedics needs to do, including dimming and turning the lights off. (11-
604(F)(1) and 9-104(H)(2)(h)) 

5. At the November 14, 2018, PC meeting, Mr. Dave Kanzler returned with a lighting expert from Morgan Harbour 
Construction, Mr. Marrico Crum to answer questions. Mr. Crum confirmed the correct photometric plan is code compliant, 
indicating less than 0.5 at the residential lot line. The new light poles would also be 14' tall (1-foot less than the maximum 
allowed per the Code). ((11-604(F)(1)/and (CJ and 9-104(H)(2)(h) and 6-111 (A)(2)) 

6. A Plan Commissioner asked about the gate on the site plan. Mr. Dave Kanzler spoke to that, however, it is not possible 
due to Fire Department code, and is not part of the request (it was noted that it could be considered in the future). 

7. Chairman Cashman appreciated and complimented the applicant for the additional landscaping, as requested from the 
October 10, 2018, PC meeting, on the updated landscape plan. ((11-604(F)(1)) 

8. There were no public hearing comments from the audience for this application. (11-604(E)(3)) 

II. RECOMMENDATIONS 

Following a motion to approve the proposed exterior appearance/site plan application, as submitted, the Village of 
Hinsdale Plan Commission, on a vote of seven (7) "Ayes," and two (2) "Absent," recommends that the President and 
Board of Trustees approve the application as submitted. 

THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION By _______________ ,Chairman 

Dated this _____ day of _________ , 2018. 
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Chan Yu 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Chan - FYI on the glare shields. 

Andy MacMi llan - Team Leader 
0: 630-734-8800 D: 630-734-7747 
M: 630-888-5401 

Begin forwarded message: 

Andrew MacMillan <arnacmillan@morganharbour.com > 
Thursday, November 08, 2018 12:23 PM 
Chan Yu 
Rico Crum 
Fwd: 550W Ogden Revised Drawings 

From: Steve Tagliere <stagliere@hinsdaleelectric.com> 
Date: November 8, 2018 at 11:52:17 AM CST 
To : Andrew MacMillan <amacmillan@morganharbour.com>, Nicholas Tagliere 
<ntagliere@hinsdaleelectric.com> 
Subject: RE : SSOW Ogden Revised Drawings 

Andy, The glare shields are already installed on the existing light fixtures. They are in back below the 
light fixtures. As we have told them our (2) new lights w ill not produce any light at the south and east 
property lines so we do not plan on installing glare shields, there is no reason to . The only thing they 
wou ld do on our new lights is reduce the light bleeding into the .Manor Care parking lot but we are 
l iterally 5' from the Manor Care light poles and they do not have glare shields. 

Steve Tagliere I President 
Hinsdale Electric Company I 1143 Nort h Main Street I Lombard, IL 60148 I www.hinsdaleelectric.com 
W 630.629.8050 I ct 630.675.9311 I F. 630.629.8089 I E stagl iere@hinsdaleelectric.com 

Hinsda/11 
.... llBClr/cCo. I] m 

From: Andrew MacM illan <amacmillan@morganharbour.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 9:21 AM 
To: Nicholas Tagliere <ntagliere@hinsdaleelectric.com>; Steve Tagliere 
<stagliere@hinsdaleelectric.com> 
Subject: Fwd: 550W Ogden Revised Drawings 

Canu answer the below please? 

Andy MacMillan - Team Leader 
0: 630-734-8800 D: 630-734-7747 
M: 630-888-5401 

Begin forwarded message: 

1 
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From: Chan Yu <cyu@villageofhinsda le.org> 
Date: November 8, 2018 at 9:11:28 AM CST 
To: Andrew MacMillan <amacmillan@morganharbour.com>, Robert McGinnis 
<rmcginnis@villageofhinsdale.org> 
Cc: "Moon, Mimi K.(Mmoon@pretzel-stouffer.com)" <Mmoon@pretzel-stouffer.com>, 
"Dave Kanzler (Dave.Kanzler@hoasc.com)" <Dave.Kanz ler@hoasc.com>, Rico Crum 
<mcrum@morganharbour.com>, George Olmos <golmos@morganharbour.com> 
Subject: RE: SSOW Ogden Revised Drawings 

Hi Andy, do you know the orientation for the glare shields? 

Chairman Cashman asked this at the meeting last month, whether it wou ld be in front 
or below/behind the light. 

Thanks, -Chan 

From: Andrew MacMillan [mailto:amacmillan@morganharbour.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 12:04 PM 
To: Chan Yu; Robert McGinnis 
Cc: Moon, Mimi K. (Mmoon@oretzel-stouffer.com); Dave Kanzler 
(Dave.Kanzler@hoasc.com); Rico Crum; George Olmos 
Subject: RE : SSOW Ogden Revised Drawings 

Chan - please see the attached revised and/or marked up lighting specification sheet, 
site lighting plan, and landscaping plan as requested below. 

Andy MacMillan Sr. Project Managerffemn Leader 
Morgan/Harbour Construction LLC 
www.morganharbour.com 
D: 630-734-7747 I 0: 630-734-8800 
C: 630-888-5401 I F: 630-734-8099 

From: Chan Yu [mailto:cyu@villaqeofhinsdale.org] 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 11 :44 AM 
To: Andrew MacMillan; Robert McGinnis 
Cc: Moon, Mimi K. (Mmoon@pretzel-stouffer.com); Dave Kanzler 
(Dave.Kanzler@hoasc.com); Rico Crum; George Olmos 
Subject: RE: SSOW Ogden Revised Drawings 
Importance: High 

Andy, 

For the Site Lighting Plan, it's difficu lt to tell which lights are exist ing, proposed, and the 
pole that wi ll be removed . Could you please co lor code to differentiate th e 3? 

The Chair expressed concerns about shielding the light fixtures from the south and east 
properties. Can you confirm that the "Externa l Glare Shield" (on page 2 of th e f ixture 
packet) wi ll be installed, and where (front, back of fi xture?), as well as put a red asterisk 
next to the "Ordering Information" and lumen output that you/Hin sdale Ortho would be 
ordering? (keep in mind, the Plan Commission/Village Board w ill be expecting the 
wa rm est co lor temperatu re options) . 
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You need 1 additional tree in the parking lot interior to be code compliant. We cannot 
count the 3 trees on the east side of the subject property. 

Please have the above covered, and you' ll meet the Plan Commission's requests from 
the Oct. 10 meeting. (t he video wil l soon be posted 
here: http://www.villageofhinsdale.org/government/committees and commiss ions/pl 
an commission.php 

As you may reca ll, the Plan Commission ment ioned it was difficult to read the 
sheet s. To that end, please deliver 10 hardcopies on large paper by this Thurs. 
morning, Nov. 8. 

Thank you, -Chan 

From: Andrew MacMillan [mailto:amacmillan@morqanharbour.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 12:21 PM 
To: Robert McGinnis; Chan Yu 
Cc: Moon, Mimi K. (Mmoon@pretzel-stouffer.com); Dave Kanzler 
(Dave.Kanzler@hoasc.com); Rico Crum; George Olmos 
Subject: SSOW Ogden Revised Drawings 

Robert I Chan - please see the attached revised drawings per your request for Hinsdale 
Orthopaedic at 550 W Ogden. Please let us know if anything else is required . 

Andy MacMillan Sr. Project Mmrnger(f en111 Lender 
Morgan/Harbour Construction LLC 
www.morganharbour.com 
D: 630-734-7747 I 0: 630-734-8800 
C: 630-888-5401 I F: 630-734-8099 

3 
Page 5 of 29 

Attachment 1 



"'!' ' ··. 
(MPl 

D-Series 
Size 0 

t1nl11 OSX~I l.l!D P.< SOK HM :\IVOl.T RPA 

LED Area Luminaire 

Spedfic:ations 

I--<~- .. . \ } . 

·---~. '.../ .. 

~---

EPA: 0.95 Ir' 
ICP1 

Long th: 
26. 

Width: 13" 
II 

H(li9h1: 
,.. 

'~ 
Waight l 6 ltn 
(mnx): I f.~ I 

' .. (.Ji\lblt (~rl~•U • :•<.>ltj 
hJ thl\ 11·~· b.ul l)l:mri 

• • I I . I • 

OSXO LED !'.' 

lo 

-j' DS~OllO Forw11d optl1;1 

Pl P4 Pl 
~l ?~ 

• ,· Pl rr. 
Rv111ed opt lo 

r1w Pll' 
Pll' Pll' 

Shlpprdln111iltd 

•I 

lltTAIP2 nU9h1 AIP !Ji•-O:'ilil:<l l illllbl!C' 

L 

50K 

lOK Y.t'!" 
, : ~OR l :l:t}K 

s~~ mi ~ 

~MBPC Ar.lhcrc0"i;;<1'lY 
(001Clk.:I: 

HR 1i: ttA r~111~c.1 (tr{•l.<~e.y l1 ui1111h1·:'..,...l ·e1•l•!.cl 

PEU l:1r· •I\' , ,...; •:'•""i'f httltlt•I• ~1dy;,•1w) " ' 
PU l :f1..t'."'r•\\ll! "!'t:1rN:\:Ct1•1 1((i11rI' •"J:1£'J~J!!t.}h:I 1

• 

l lS 

m 
Ill.I 

IJS 
-'! , Hit 

fl/J, 

Hlt.\ 

IS'/S 

ly:>: llllPtt 
fy;i: ~ !;•Yi 

I)µ: ·1 tOMlttt> 

l)t~ llhl<tl 

l~f~ lll r<d•~m 

l1~r l1/ 111f!hm 

fl71'<JI~ ~,,,... 

llf."Jut~ 

•1or ~ \'t<J ~'1~11 

ligtiurig 
(l!E~ 

~1. " Carable Luminail'e 
l'his Item is an/\+ c.lpable lurr11n<1ire. which has been 
designed '1nd tested to provide comistent co lo r 
i!ppea rance and system-le 11el imo1opo1 abili1y. 

• /\11 confrgur.,iicns of this luminalre rnito\ the Acu ty 
Bronc~· spocificatio11 for chrom<1tic consistency 

• rhi~ luminaire is A+ C ertified when ordered with DTL1 

control~ marked by .a :,l11idec1 b;icJ..ground. DTL DLL 
equippGd luminair@s meet the A+ specification lor 
li.:mina1re to photocontrol intcrope rabll1tyl 

• Th i~ lumina ire.- is p art ol r.11 A+ Cenlfied solutio n 
for ROAM'' or XPolnt' "' Whc!..::~s ..:ontrol r.e\worl<~. 
provid ing ovt·Of·the.box control <:ompatlb11ity with 
sunple comm1$sic11ing, when orderC!d with drivnrs and 
control option~ marked by J 5hoded b;;ckgrollnd1 

To learn more about A + . 
,;sit vA'1'.v.<?r.uir;b..rr..o.'15.~m/oplu$. 

I. See o rdering tree for details . 

2. A + Certill!!d Sofur1ons for ROAM rcq1111r: tha ordur 
ol on~ R0/1M node por luminaire Sold Separately: 

·-----..·-----
EXAMPLE: DSXO LED P6 40K T3M MVOLT SPA DDBXD 

i\fVOI, r R!'A 

m 1p 1V·h•!1 -~IVOtl" Shipp rd included 

ISM ~~~'/~{;:f"I ll01 SM lilu!·!ptlr ll~·J' 'fl~ 

mv r,~·,' ,·-~ 108" ,: RM r.,;11n~ c~lr •WIOO 

OlC 6~•n~hr rr.,11~1: 2401' 118~ '/hll luthl 

LCCO ltll COllltt<IJl:(f m• SPUM~A l~UI>! i>:I: Jiii':'~ -:1).1't•iQ Ill, Y"J ' 

ACCO r1~h1 11nn 347 " ' ~JU\le~ Rou•1 r>Ol1 .1~.~.,~ ~r.-.1•ll 119JIJ~·!I I 
l·..lllr1-' 4io"' Slllpptd 1cpmlely 

l~\IMOOn~o u I,' !I: JIOI ~.IJlllf~~, 1lcl ''-'~Ill' 
f~1l/ IM' )' 

Pl.ll:!IHOV ~ lt·fl\ 11 1111:~1 mlr;it11:11~•. S ~lp nt-Hn1 t~ll~d OPiUD Our !lcn1t 
I Vi1 mutrit~ t !ig\ L ;1111 fl'.! 'Lll'~c 
!nl!/lll •t 1~· " 

euo ei·IM 1woJ<itlcJ1'l!llr•1 . .r.-J: ' '" 
YLSll 3 Ir.it 1•1•,,·dd1,11 rq. •a; " 

HS lb-.,r-11.!t 1h~ld'' 

st 1.r~1~:-".tll ~'.l111. ~m· 

OF llcqttr ~.ie fi!f. ltli, t.:°'''I' 
L90 tr.1 1o:~id o;:.n 

09UD e1.1r1 

O ll~t~ U 1;vJIJulll'1.1~ 

MHXO W:i~ 

0001)1) lr.t"~'< ~ d~thl)W 

~MG 0· lW tllttttr w; l'ltl1'1'.det1I lt.>:A '1 ftnt11t·~ ~t c•t•~IMf(o;nl tl IWt.tiJ Cl.'it:"!<d l!:oi•~:rl 
i'lll.HUnJ ~ 1,~JltLC.11 111 dt.,n' . 

PltU15Dl PJri l!l.Jldnt Sitts ' -~~ ~f.!r"'!l~tl ()f GI\ ' 

001 Ciffmnl dmp Ir~;'· 

lhlppfd 1 ~p11Jlrl/ 

D!< llD lmi:<o b~<k 

Pl~ l'l·h' .n1:.:•r.l1iri"l:.'I ::w ... ...-.&-lVll'uuirh;hriif·\ a.Virrt•rr.w~~t.lrd ~1'~ 1 11' 
PJAH fl ·~1(f, fTl'WV!lrbt'1"111111:r, ll· '7llltrJ'1"l~req1 . .i:11ttl:~15!11!C< tNb'd..t I~ , ,,. , 

P'IRllll r:~,,qt~. ll f\tl 1t1n:>:n/rn~rr11mir' 

F1 H1rov ~- ~1tl,lff.'.O••'·m•t1.:r1 :r.1 1~:1,~;1· 111)J·t.ri11·~;1;"1T1" bi rr1 ~,. ... ,.l'".tllt:•I~ 1~ ,., ' 

Ph.\l16~l l'J1 t ni1'r. !'.n1 ~ 1t ~ · 

· PJ!\tT10J l'J11 nqt.en1 11t~ · • 
Wl llr:• 1~11111H ~.-1.1:·.1' ' 

/.. / , ,._ ··J, !"f. 

L. l-:"/.'T/1 I.~ 
C·u." Uthc~.t •NtJy • Cofi~'"., ~·. <J11rJ1!)1.:1J . .:01~ • ~t-4nn rl'.O 77?!10-!l 

O 1011.2(118 " c1111,· r,, ~ 11..'! lY.tllMlt. k1t .vr rl9l:I',.!; r~~"Vecl 

Page 6 of 29 

c•1Ano ' 0•1.·1dniD..fill 
llP•llltl t 

RI 1'1r·1 !~~11· 1 O\lliG'!D -O•P.d .,.,.11e 

£.GS b;mJIGJ~ ll V•~lj · 

0$Xl).U:l ) 
lror 0312111/; 
'~p. I o() 

Attachment 1 (UPDATED) 



Accessories 

;pmf I \.'1 

~11-'1/f 1-11~1 IH 

(jll'·!fl<llJlll/ 

G!!IU~l~il~ 

>ilUh~g(~ 

t»~·G.ll~'J 

111Uf4~:('~ 

D!IO;!IHI 
nmR•ricm1J' 

"' 

11 ,,,.,J ~~~.,1.1 t·.IO;'I) l!Nl. 

'1c!.,rl :i,1.-.,,111!•1<~,:· 

r''"'"I l'O·<>r·l l·I•' ·•II' 
~--!Jl~l!f4" 

.-.mr.u~~ •!'<I~ ri.i JlU,1111 • 

"-~··,l.f~l~Hl1"lC1111 • 
11,,.~H•/1.;. •Ii trHllro1111 • 
D1T~IU\l'l:1DW;".Jdm1.SD 

!!Jl~t ~te1m1f 1Jt11M•lllll ,11u1-
l'I b"'ld .!1plr• ,,;<ul1 I •1~r 11 

llla;:r.1111.lUllt(~l1i•CIJf<l 
l•l'·ri\ ~tl;~I ' 

"'''· 

HANDHOLE ORJEIHATION 

' 

' I 1i$' 

t.EGEND 

-I • "' 
~~j ,,,, 

~ioru 

; ~~i'B~,~~~~::~~~~~~il\1'.t~t:=~~.~.{~~1:r.,.1,r""~11 'l:Qf1f.(i 
J f~I~ ~dilq·., "lrilh ~<; '"< l;l(;l 

~ ~:~~~~~ [U~Otsr.:.1rN't'::t';~~n,".::~1i1?~~.1ii:-"5.'!~~~llV.~[1:·10• !.{•'·~f.11 ~ <). .. ~. l•-:11l~'1 Ci 1:1N C<r:fl'I l(>;;-J!~d 
A S"flpl.1,,~ l,'SF11"'!';,~11::-:V, l1Tl~r~IN {lo;vif·"I' ~-i~ltfl•·~~~~N. ~i!J !Jf.I!f.1'. 
r 1.-..1111•IV1•l~l't rtuf'n flm ...... 111~ ... tJ. un 01 iJ~1 rh\rrc:~•J:i."4. 
A lf:•l"'..nJ4'll'lclp;.'~cnl,.,l\"ilb~! n• Y!r .... .,l~G-~bl•-'11::'111~1''51)':fr~P1'fr. '"'~"',': l'\.l'.!0/1 t!.'>I~ ~~ 1.~6\~~1t:111 ·.::.;~r111·1~·" AlilJClJUL 
? M111.;tt1Sit llt1u11 .. 1:; !<'1'11'1•lrtin} M~ 1~1 rn!:m•d~1~!.'lp111ta Jm-:!-!lry.1-l'il .'a:t~i.:.-.:ot1!1.:.t""'~:en._1\11 ,,,.owlf\J,1"1" "4.: ,.,,,1,1u1•,W1'·..: 
10 Mm\l.t"•J., .. 1 .. 1hl'l'i:i!lt. 
11 ~~~ u1d1"•d•'tl \'i;:i;.1.:: ... l \>r_..J ... trot::•m 1-,,.,~,.....;~awol1Ct~~B~ kc~~!f"ll''"'· ~~ C:tml";\.;"cd 
J~ ~~~ ~::t:'f:~~ i~~~~~;'! md-.!1ff.o-~•• .1 tt'l"'"•lQ r;.~~~rnf,.......,\(\iit,o (l.·md1f;.;~~~~ il-Mi-t; Cip .~:\idci:I 
1: l!1!.......u-Fur~11\H'•l[ll!j•lllll>U11Lr:t~i'/ 
IS M.si.tGeo-c!Rd"ldlhr<.fAl~.1-F.:rtn:r.i'/<:r""~'*"e<>~tro>.iA\t1 · 
11- R~111m~i.rlloi,1 .. ,,.,-...;u..,,,l1~ ; 
II NJ!l>'l<llbll "'.!.11).IJ\t4&."V~ PH\fl't' ~ilf n.ll' l"~~U f~h9"• llll!>' J ft\•:t•;,... ~ow..lnl'.r'Jtl, t" N:t;w.ilhb'll o<th!OY;4!G\l;G olHll!l-"0 k•fel!S~· ~RP ".H P~r~ .. ""P"9Ul S<!;m~~1::1ii1; ~)°'1wn ·w,~:.:! 
l"t N:<.h~bbl.1 .. u1111'o11 d~..,.,lttl r~o1rol1 Of'~ 
iO ~.rdb.~\t i.101 Ell:,.LC~Jn!lllCCO ~111>liul><irl.~11> ·•~Lrb.'• 1~ • "~1-t>l~ m~1..i1,, 11•0A<10•1'0.;,..r~t,..,..,T;'l" 
l1 11."dt_bo cnaml wlD !:ll\l!t ~ la:1t9pra.d•.i>;n9. 
tl J;,;{YJ<:1l1>,.IMIT1•~ ~d·fl'llir;jlr, ft.~;111rt;il ti,~to!ll Su•JllF.IT~l<1""ll'll"J 
µ k<oranurn'-9onli'. 

"' 

~""~~'!"·-~---.. -.-,-,,-------r 

2-J/8" 
1·118' .. 
liMIMS 

~-... ,,.,. 
S.·1'9 

~------1:.11--- -

Tenon Mounting Slipfftter" 

-" 
AST~·UD 
ASl2S·l~O 
A~Hs.no 

CIMJ"M 
I ; J!Q' 

!Jil~!i.&O 

I 
M1l->-2M 
ASl1l·1'D 
ASU!-llP 

1\SllO·UO 
AIDS.no 
Allls.290 

ASl20•JZO 
AITlH!O 
J.m~llO 

' 

A51lO·l'!D 
ASTlHOO 
/Jll~lDO 

ASllM·!O 
!51/J-<io 
ASilS.UO 

--
....._.~~--

,, 
OM1US lllU1AS tr.11~M· ilM~?-U 

;t,.s;;· ),_. t;Q" J.,M' "4d>l' 

51~t,&( lt4Mr4 ~1110 ht~ Stf•!l.C.•D S:;lnll.l,C,b 

l1t1t. lll'Y!tw 11111111\11111 9"( 'hl'rflDr 1t11c,l'lc 11<11Nn1!.U«1' 

. -~-
' I I 

' -
iX1Pti r ' ' " I 
"''" ' ' " " r r I ' ' &X$~V\llli\ ' II II II 

i3xf.1'<J\l!!Jo " II • ' ' t I ' II 
I ~i.L11 -t1"1w11~~11•11M'llt h ... ,11. 

. ' 
_.,_....__.. -~-

.!.-"-...~=-.;:-7 

·• 
-f: 

• 
"' 

·~I~~-/.':,·,, ~1. 

/./5','.·_'7'/J -''"7" 
Or-0 l11h=t1I., W~ • Ulo~m~. Gll';rrgi.i Jrol} • f!u1!1.;: 800719 tu::t 
~ ~Dll·?ii16 Atu~1 Bi.nib L'<)klng, Ill'; All '-f!1l11c>1-0l"l'J: 

DS:f£HRJ 
1?.1y 001~111e 

hg.,Gf1 

Page 7 of 29 

Attachment 1 (UPDATED) 



Lumen Ambient Tomporature <LAn Multipliers 
IJ1~~·.11~ lx1i;t1 IC' in1~1-1n.;. ..... ~1·tl1.1Mn G~~i.11~1 ~11(·4;~ l!'t!ll~~I tl"'1~<11~• .. A1 
r1c,.,~..!.J't:.•J1·1~·•1 

V< irr Thi 

'" -tl'f ~ . 
1e·~ 

,.., ,_.Ml ___ 
15'{ ,.., l.Dl 

20'( ~0·r 1.01 

u·c 77'F 1.0:0 
l.O"( .. ~ 0.9i' 

"" 
,,., '·" Lyt ... ~ "·" 

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance 
C~iz 111foR.r.~ tftlf 11.~p;ibCNi p.or!Clf.ma."<:~ /l((J.!f.:to!!'1/CA Un!p1>:kf.m1 !t-.ttd o a 
l$~t fl'll&l~nl. C4tudt" 10,0CO~n t:1fl.!D timill; 1tcs1aClpar IES!lA LM.BMi J~~ 
p'lli~:11;f Ii>« ~~J\ ff,~:( MU 
To:i u'a1b!11 UF, ~ t\1 l.."aT.!1>m.:1i11~n:;IQ futor ~~t ~nrrN(.l';P'>:b •~ dw '.lttircd 11lT'lw 
1:€1.>:~1)~~ho11t>b~'.wo h' ~M IMtnrs mii"r.t;~.;.-~a -.-:i~.u. cnnl:K! f:lc::r.q< 

,._:-;..:, o.n O.H 

-"·--

- - -· ~-
~lhh 

--rnm;;~,-
•. ,,ht!!qh~~t'1111 fftlll::JIH'f 

1t~.,. <i"l'rnlloa 

~(.ol"llllf wr11~fli:t111p111 t11•111~.;.1.)011ttrd (,-~IQd ,, u:c 
·rm1rov~rr~1tt1\1 l\r[H~IJDUl;nll Ill~ 111Xt>,)l1111~1 f·J~l(•d -, JfC 

r~"' VL-1! t.olll'I liilll'lt (11,f)~ I• !Jii..,.., IJI lin::>!r, -

,,,, 

tu.~~;llhrGtiilm A l\\-.. j1J.t.1=i11;1 
lri,Hi•~""!I A l'i~\Jfl'!1'1") 

b..lf1111Cl!M 

"" .; 1\b4mdrml'IJ 
lt,t!idl .... rl A 1'~d11fhmru 

... ~l11;1Uoi1 

-1"'-'l.\lf~!h~"! A W-111.lrpftll'tciie A \~L[J[1'..,t)lJ.Jj 
"il:li.'l!Oll~·lln"ll lij·r,i~ "" 
"'-lf~i· A 'f:j11Hl1\11"'"f II' io .. J1,u1.ri1ft, 

1:J1f'i:rwl' -r.Uh/IP.1 rr. A .~yr. JOSI# 
f-.ilLlf ". 

i(- 1ii/>;tn!i.1ftl_: ' 

™fliW~liil 
A. ~"-"'~' 

'11ILor..,-.. IHUn !11~t1J 1h>l~tU•llt~ntlh>IJil-'I 

Electrical Lood 

" 
" ,, 

Fc.rn~·: Opl13 
illo?.--r.~r11c-:1 " Pl 

r; 

" PlO 

12u1td~ "' ttJ•tUl'lll~D 
.,in!•;; '"!? 

"" 

L 
Dw~·r lfJ,.';Jp•UI' l>Jr>tp•~ll'"' 
llfl't flm1' Tltll~ 

}1111, 111, SH1lti 

5 lhit "" S/'11.~ 

\'/;lr(l[1"'1iK~• 

"''" C1.•!1~w..irm~~ 
~!btl 

l'il\>J(~U•~•r->f• 
~~111 

\'M'IO;:t~lll·l6 

•=· 
11-Hl>'lt 

~/; 7_r•:,, '/_ 
'./::?:·:·.;,. ?.·,/'·--· 

0!1e ~il-iar1IJ 'N"-'i • C:11n1•1,~. Gt.,rlJI' ~t\')i:' • l'-"i;it..n; ®,l!i'?.~11 

cit:r-11.;.'(11 &-~(11•tf flrJ·•d~ ~--g;1l ri;, [r-.ec 411 r-F11; '"";"'r•iii 

Page 8 of 29 

" 510 

" '" ,. 10i 

" "~ 
" "' " ID~ 

" l}f,•} 

!O SIO 

I " "' I JO 'rJiD 

JO 1100 

no !O! 

" I l]J) DJ~ 

" i 0.-11 '~ 
ll "'' 011 

" "'' OAj 

l• OJ< '·" 
'" tU ... , 
"' 1J! 110 

" UJ rn 

" I D!O 0 ]$ 

'" I •l!R o.n 
ll• I ... , O.li! 

l~J jl/ 

~.1$ I 0,1~ i 
ON 0.19 ,,, [.Ji 

OJ• rn .,, 
"" 

"' ·~ 
'" Oil: 

"" '" °'.JO ,,, 
'"' O!O 

'"' ~~II 

"' 
a1-. ,. 
'" "' 
'" '" CM '" CJG •lo 
IJO •).1? 

'" OJI 

0-1~ I a-.n 

'" p.16 

'" I o_n 
9.J? OJI 

05:-':~-~EO 
R~, O)r.!lllB 

~~'il" J ~17 

Attachment 1 (UPDATED) 



Lumen Output 
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Lu rnen Output 
;.Ji1~("1 •lll1t) ;:.~ frr.<"1 p'¢~~'1'cLri: Wiit t<t!i:-r'll~;fi'I :.;tcr.'~n~n w\~'I. .;91,r. !M·11J'.(·~ Oi:; 1- w·.1 ~i;T~J WNt~r-=~1111i,~ tf :~r ccr5~L·~~i:i·4:•.~11n, nilhln !Ii" t,,.·m~i;:,... 
llb .. Mbr I '("'-'..,J f.,~1.J (-l!ci!,1;~£\::~11k'11~1for>i.:rc' d:b 11n ~~1r;o.·.~·"J!l=n111:: $'o:>""- hute. • 

Pl 

'.IT."·,::-. ·:: 
J,f'::'/ '~'.If •_...-

117.1' 

Onnt<r~r: . .,;J\'I~· • Con~"'il~,GelliQlalJ012 • Ph0i11!'.6';(12/'}.JlOU • 
to2Cll -~O: :> ,..,.., ry nr~1·.,;~ l1o;;il11.~9. 1.,e n 11al1•.• 1•1 ;~n..'f<J 

Page 10of29 

,,,, 

I ::~--1 
I ' 

_l ___ j 

O!;'r.0-1,F.C 
~p~ om1r1e 
P~•'"'" 
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lumen Output 
Ur..1r.1•1.>1n arll !·~~' rW'11~..i111c tUl,j p(·~ml!d;.., Xt";11darc~·11·1h 16NA L'I.~ i'~·~ll. O;;ra ioun1i:fo:M 11>~1~nr~!.'.R.'l~·¥l' ~r1~.~<;:ini\Ju·J~~n~!.-,cw,., ,...-r.h"n l'~ 1!1lt"1l~ a~er«<!Vrll]ht•hnf;.-;11 
CQnbei fl("..!ltf fe>' ~rl'~r.,,.._·.~d .:'4~ ~l\~~(~cun!l"''~·~1 M'l l~•:w~l>.:10. 

'" 

JO 

10 

i;'l111;'! ~ ith[)r>;n 'Y'l;i~ • C':nll~'"'"· (;.nc •9111 ;cy.1\~ • ll"i'Jo~: 800/79 SV-11 

D z,;11.;wia Atu117 er.ind• Uqh11ri:J l,'.l(" Al! r.-;ih1> r''"''VM 
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FEATURES & SPl:CIFICATIONS 

INTiNDiD U51l 
11'-:dft:\ ~'J"~' rh1tO.k-'.-n~HO•t-fl:im ~illl!'~f.4h1't l)nri11-'111An~P 1.rn1uhr...k•:r-,· 11 
.:; ~1!111 m.=lfll"eb."T.m~~;-1 .1rdm1itic<;}.ll il<Wl..:~tiot.'J. 'uclo ~p111~lr9lc:1, plmu, ~PL~ ~rd 
~llDt>~illH, 

C:ONSTRIJCTION 
'S~h: t:i~ cful' t.l't'I ~l11""'"'~lhht>J",ll'l;Jhlr\ 1<'114D"•ltih~I ~Ir\ llr-t IO«•t1tflllq 1'1t•lci~' mnr.;~T;;v~ 
tl"l~aghcun<IL<:~~.:. ~I'd L'<"'l'<lltl!1a«1ol;o~ Morl.JW C.0119~ llt(llcr.i k°J<:'Ml\ tl .,..N•4?l'IM•t.t /.-'Ii.I 
f_f11M lllt' ~r.(Jlrn l:fl!J~'~ lh:• lEOdf1,'('1 r,. t1-.;>1;-;lod h drect con'l.Y-'lw.th tl-.~c;m;ng '(l, 
[#C{llDlt' J;-.1 OJ>:o'~~rqltr'JIO,'••t:111., oltl~li;:1•.gllf,:i. H~uiltog IJ«l~ip'¢oft ~~ ll~~r,o;I rnll"ll~1•11 
;;.I'll'! ~~11,~r<T;.it~I .c:;r.1~1111r.1n1i illWiJ Lm !:f>t"I {l).'il5 fL·l ft" ~pti'l'b:~d_g~a·.\lnd 111.l~ng 
l'fM~I\ 

frt,11.q ll~rti M"nrciTuttMI hf .:o.n1r.-1nf:i:f•]d S11~' Durd:i\e IGrCth~rme.siet por.IC~rcaz~ hr~'I.\ 
~~~I !:I~ W;llo:l'IOt tctl~lll'J« \Q 'r.r!O',Jf.1" ;;..~dWM1~_,,..,Q, A !'17tt7 (or•tr1,>l!1•Jf1•.rll'-~l~·.r: 
Pf'J'"""'~-r.l'::l~•H l n•ltln•.Jtn J ""~~ !h1~~1ttts iQ.>,, r1111~h thl cinw:.Ju:tnrdir.<1111>1".:i rh'Tl~r~. 
<i;ih111or-~ w~h~11 r-r~d:ll'J r.r pr.~r.o. ~1~J/nhli:i .. ; bolri c~"111~d ~rid 1:0:.m·f<:•11ito:dl;n1m~. 

Ol'TICS 
~ITicli~'Hl'.!>ldilodpre>r."_,1.:rr;t xryl1,~~l>r•;.e; 61~ M•,jlr'll'~~fj r(,tl 1Ct.'!!ri;J1 ~I'..!" ~':il,tn9 d.VJib~iO...., 
~n•ft"""' !)', .md ~::.!o li-'kif'lr;i. IJ~f.1 .,11~""'' ~ti;i .,<>lllhl.>lo- ;,, JOOO K .tl)Xt K ~ !"iO:C Ii; J71li:ll:ll 
::<1nflgn~11:1M. Tha, O-S;r1~~S=01 Gh~; r11r~ 11pllJI"11 <md~.;:.t~JJ ~l d Nl;i1U'1P!'.· foum:li"' 
i:tti:>U~o. mll~<bl'"'tl11~'1:Cr'IJl~k .... l wllh 1l1o0 lliCC>t o:nd G~11 ''":1br::-~ d"!':~1i.1 lor,1l11J'":'lll"'f.I 
~ .. 1~1~~1 ui=:tl~·t 

GL!'.c;:JRl!;At, 
U11l11 ~1·~·!lt'l!J <.("1l•!);."-llllJI' 1 ~(.,l:.•1l <:ii h·!l"'I elf w~y LHH. m~Lw.'¢~ lo ma~nl ce."<t eirei1t b~~·rl• 
11:1 •l"l~JOm·;n ,.,.;it d·~t>P~ltr,; ;i.~d pro:-rroJt~ li;ir".} \In [•,1~ f(> t.8511•;.),l)'JIJo k•JO ~I Q·CI. Cla$:; l 
.,.'1.>tl•-OIH: drr."l!" Jr ft ,!~\.'•JI~ 111 l•..:.1"7 J IJ£1W~I f.!tti;r 1';(f!!., '(1-;t..) o1lD!. ~t\d.lil'l ll~pt(!l!ll IM ""' 

111:1,000 l·-:>.11~ ,,·:1ti <1\1, J.i1lu·~r.rrle. £:.11Jy 'l;"f'Wl~Mtl"ti 1'1\:V "''I)~ p1~t~;:IOH'OIOI "m~:ts ii 
m..im~mCatOOf!l'f ClQIV opr-.. 1110~ t:(.'• ,,liSllle.fi. C'.6£.dl ].) 

INS:JALlAJJQU 
lr.dud.,dmc:•Jr<:lr.q bl0<I: and itit~;:rtl ..:'m l;io;; 1:atc~!:X ;l.~d i:-1;y .1.,,1ll11uor. Sr.iln't·n 
sle>:il b::-'!s f~~ffi L~o IJ'l!IUJ1!l!0 hlr.or'~ 1nt~O'f Ci;t~\·~ ~'Oii •\.'tt1, 1:ri~"irl9 t~~ 0-$'.1'.'~;fl~i:>IJ 
to:\'•llmnnrJvo to;i J'}G \~hr;ii~on ~dn.Mig P"" ANS.1 C.13~.Jr Jl1111D·!l.I•~ S•.:0Qµ1J1,,.,. 
ti\~ Att.S"'1"'r"'1 P.,.<:11;h,fr"'l) onll>:<fl lltmi:ilalc •@.. Oi::ltc>~n1•11rir.I'<: M:.<i Jr1rJ NE.MA 
r..Jii:>fl'.IC(lli!Ji:JI 1~c11pL~dll' ~rl!-atso 1n1:1llablt. 

l.J>fl~4S 
UL Ust~J ltt .. ~ lo:.!U-:1115 llgl1I e.~g11u:1 uo !l'U.1;i.~C<;t. '<1fl'l.~41t1111 ?'o!o~fll!~!l. Rnttd ~t 
.ao1<:H1r~rnu<n :i.T.bt.:>.nl lI !> Pnt~•,I N1.1. cnin.mz<s.1~1~1nal!.:nnl!:l-r'.11n.1 p<-\d"l!'..I 

Gq1l1Jl\l.>Jh1J Corr..Mi1a110 IOLOh=m1um q11~11d pi=dt.on JiitJ Dol.C 111,$l/i1d !;)t1;11lu1:1.. 
l'l<:i! 1111'f~fl•0<;:;1 o1 C)." pff.r.l.1~l •N? l:J,~ D:\C 1'1tn1luri1 ...-n~llt'd orD'kCqu:'.'-t-d ~lei-II:!' 
tl""t~ lhe OLC OJ;i/IHIN:I f'mdlci1 Lin ~I !•J t~f<n w1!1~Ji 
~~r1'~-"'i ~n1 q1,:;!~«I. 

fo,l•~·Ml gn,.\OorhS<.~ As~~clJL;oo llCA.I F'l~tiu~ ~~~I fll A.J);.'<'.1~~1 l~1J 'l- ~~~i;l;Jo l~r .~ii 
ortri'IL..::> rmlhli rnnt>111.•·lh'1l~O'.lK t;("i<:ir Lcm?Qrab1e ar.~. 

WARlfANfV 
s.,,.,.. 'rr1t.J.:fw~rr•·1r1 · c-J1111!1M~'.·•~l•J.•~ l(!:;rrt!i lo-:.11~ ~ 

Ni;o!v. i\'1u;il 11~18o11T-~~c.r1 m.ir dllf·m ~1 ~ '"'~'1 nf e:"!:;l-u~~~ un.·IT,1rr.r-·! ~,r. ;pr.,<.;!1(rt 
;\ll"<~!u,;1 JI~ u,._,.., ar ttptcnlv.:ilu~_mc.~lL•~d '>l"~,tc• ~.,h.11.;1 i,,. r ,~,~~·1;1·.,a ]j •c 
:!i~w:ih~~tC•'ll ~.111~(· IQ<h~l''"-1".' •\;11>.':'.!ttlDl.<t"C . 

.':/,.: :c>J rf. 
. : I .5/:Yi'i'I· -'!:7 

Ji!e I ·rni::~·~ 'N"t' • Cor..,-i!r;, G~org1.iwo12 • l'!;or.11 aro.i!l?el:).!1 
•!) .<~1 l-:'\3'.3A<1. :1· Srancl~ l1g!1llll1J, Im All tlti'l'..t re~. ti.I 

r:ism.LED 
l!t-1.i:Jlli!.1119 

P-"{I>:' 1 or1 

Page 12of29 

Attachment 1 (UPDATED) 



FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS 
INTHIOEf> USE - TMn Jptclftu11f.an' 6rt tor USl s11111dMdi unl'f. Chuk ~·Hit f11.rtc111 flit 
Clln!.dlan J.J1ttlf'lcatlo1u, .llp_:nd ~!~Jlg~.1.Sltil b' !::rtit1JI 1:U'~Q1tlf9M11ol~ f~tv? 1i:i J~·f\mt motnHr,i 
~ii;i~i. ThiJf(f'i!pl·:rtil'H ! robis1 y;:; rM~!lfec1:':1I! np!~fcr mc-11111n9.uN ll~l"IJ\,1rl.ltlro.;1J~])ts. 

COl6JllUCTION- Pole5hltt: mi? PQle slt.!~l '1-c·!O. ,,!)•unlli:a'll'IWJll u._;::kn~11 ~<111 m:td~ of~n~ld,ib'.t • 
q1,m.,hc-1-~lf~1.,ammEnlal>i!uall1J~i~~1111blr19w11bamrnimumr1c/d(lfo1WJ~1u1.Sl1Jf1~1Jnt--~vc~v11th• 
(i.:-1-leuglh 1.)flffilll11t~I t'gl1·ffi!fi1Jtri:tel IXllJ! r.uiit~N' Ll\!hi l!''1Ifu1mlyro1.1nd In c~1·1Mtki~ilt'.m 1~11'! 
ol JMfl 1\iilfl" n~ l~J'<I, S1~M~td tl'llli dM1rtltn l!i"3°, ~~ 4.S~ ~nd 5~ 6" dlamell'l'~lian iY~llal:~tr(q;~~j 
~t\1(( w~11 l~lc~nw Qi, lW' in~ .~511' .11eJWlf.lh!Q rNln (i.'Jl.tln fl1~ l!:·.!t.ll~ltt!.. · 

,.,,. r~i o~t11rr.s r.tl11"1 t1r.~n r.e:p. drlllrd r~1 ~"d" rtitmf11 li~futi!, 1enm) 'rl:lr.l'I du!Ui9 llod111f1!i: t•n.1 
l'l11l(flol~ .ind f!f'~ m~. SV.;: drn!N .1r.d ®~1 :~p pit'l!I fntlu-.lt ~ 1e:ttJ1il~lc putH11~ lll~lk.. :iiw llemtt 
!lQIY~ltrJl!r:elopup. 

Ko111tdholt; A 1~tr.(~1<~d ~Mdlul~".\ .tit ~'Cl•t1di119 pian"1hm D FOY Ide~ al 1Yllom llle hate ..,-d of l.'1~ polt; 
J1S!1llb~1 ~"!.IC~/\_ £·1~!J fu!11~1t& r~,l~do J. t!l'ltr ~cd CDl'f~ .'llt!fht.itnl h1dw~ft. t.s·. S"'r-:(1~:'11~1ilr 
..,~"dl:Nf 15 r<n~~~ Mt»IE". 

Bil~!! C9TI!r: /l lwu-pleC£ 1\1!.S p\J!tk Io• ~ase t0'1EJ l1pru\4f~d Wlt:'I ~lcfl ~~ i~H-:'l!Olf. Mdtll~Mll l1~5u 
~')•VI o:iptlg1'S ~If ,11\J~Jtll! 11p~n'1.d-ti1 11~U~SI. CJ;.11Qn~ lnlfv'JU f~bn:J11)1! ~o-p\'O ~l!Dfl !!'1EI o.'f:o?JVY 
GuL1 l"l'lll-1".et~l'.illi <!1\lffifn~m l1i1 ~J:H wi~t Ali hi?. rnYP.'1. Me fmk."*rl ta rrn1m p-:/,. 

Ant ho1 a ... JN !lltlis: A~tl'lcir ~)~ lio hlill(~lcd ~Ito l•ftf 1'11 CMNn JH:~I pl.JI~ l~.-tt coNr~rms wllh ASfr,i 
1US, ~.t'.t:llc1 ~lJCO'!~m t'1 ASTM rus.c Gr~de iS ~utl ~e pro.10.d\'Jllh lv.1lh~X nWaJld MO 11!1 WJJ.~trsj 
n.:iud·.t·;e .tfl'l"tR-r111111oDne-Mt A~&ll(hi;t hDlrf->IC lloH:'·PO~dg.'!IYJnli«l .1rnll'im11n1o!12·11~l11JI M 
lll~tllteidl~ tr.oJ An:~cr ha "ts~c~ n~-:lfor ~cd rod lt~li'ir~ lrnh~:mtim )illd 1.lrE11glh. !tSS,ilC-Opsl and .i' 
f:-!1,ij1i1r~n!!tlle-f75,{(0 p~t lQ~.OQl}~'!.L 

H.udWJitt .. J,1~rJJ(IL11JI1.2.U(r.~i~ i~t l1lgJ~.~1ru119ll1 ~lot1lr~du1LllJ:i :tC~l- All ria:i-111\.'1'.lmal f;;st.g;f~ 
an !J~l~a.niad ar zllit-jll~~d u1hi;nstKlm 1iW!In~ s.tw:t. 
F111hh -&.~r.tdur.ili'e1!ilr-da°d~cr.iftr·U1~! ft!Ji..~~\ t..~lfi::ld~ 0~1t Rro!'I'"~. \\'hltQ, ~.ick,.\.lf~l~m &un1c"n4: 
!i21u11l f11Lqj!ln•r.n rolon,Oarn'c f;il;t.!~ 1ncl1ic'.l= S1nt.>1GI'>(', C~~:u~I GI;>"/. Tem''_u;r11~11. &~Jiil ~,ro and ~wl 1 
~\JHt110rL~l<hl~~CVJt31 Colt IHhll s.,~tl~l l!~;'fhc.$ ~~e lr~ll~~le ltt q~~k £.'ill 1:-.fhidv. toJt ~1~ M llmll«i 111· 
Hi'l·dlppN:Ga1Nr;i.~~. ~o.=;ir cvN Hct-L'iF ;il.dU.ilY.ini?<'.d. !Ull (o'o;;i1, futloni [ rkrl and ~!P-~!!MW,1111~ W' 
'"-!-"IM, ruiary.1MJll~~ f'lllltl r~1r.r n1"il1 lf..tJJn11~ble fllr <U~tr.i~t r1~:d·11~1111 l11Pllc~r~n1. 

\YllllllJUffY- t4 ye..- llmir.d M'tn•~11. (1l'l!Fl~p m11•nty tp;im~ lnt~t.;itlJI' 
~WNI Y.u.Nbr 0rdi:.tu11,'{ttL10lnN~.Hlll!lfl'llT~!U!~ i!d t111L'!!bllt1 jl'O.! 

liOU: kCIJ~I pc!S;r rr-rnrt m.J~dl lrfr 11$ • it111!1 (If ~r4-111~r ~11Jfronm!'l'!f ;in~ i-ppllc;i!1;11, 
S~~(if1rlti<1!1S f~ti;(<llo"°,1.-igevril/lolll nNI«!. 

lilllrl~flii; 

c~1!1:') 
11.,,brr 

~:!'/~ 

~iri 
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RSS Round Straight Steel Pole 

"·<''--'·•I_.,_ .. ··::: _:: - ~;~'.'-. -
RSI 11 JlJ r>~Jll) 
~-=--- -~- -----

I 5erks tl1JTilh1~lfi~111re ll~h'llthll ~!stlfl b:,'"r r.toun1lng 1 
mgcmtlnql11!i11ln i:l1~fwillllhfdmesi 1 

m .ll'·lO' [fllr1J2D in r(.120''1 JMfilU!lll!;~ 
4<1CIJJit"lll.1'~t! ·6 •a ''<-UD"I Pr Or-tnk~ 
loll!! pole h~lyi!.. 4.sa .i 112· 1,lW"f 120 1·Jl8"0.D, 12'/IPSJ h:2o-~cqua:s 
ll'.lft61n.) 50 5' (.t2C'I m 2·711,.' iO.D. ti-1,•2•· h9~1 

1" 1·111" O.D. []' tlPS)I (5~tttthnlt31 lS~ftf(~mci'll 
1t1tc.nt.t1fQr1 ~blu ln(grNtlon t*r~ m .i· D.D.!J-112"1lF~1 1 

tor {~o,pluf fo.I tMplut~ ~u I ~.!i~'.(.~f1~sra~o/J.J'.( D1111 mOIVdtil!I I 
mi:n~11J (lfderlr') 

~119 I ~1~0~ l11.li:1m~lk1'll 111rc1m&libN.) 
IJ,.\\18 2d!BC-' 

~M2UN 2'·'1Utf1111h c~ 1lrl~ ~·19u1u 
C'M~9 2 ii DIP 

C'l.,J2 1auo· 
~M·1' •. 1f'9(l.< 

(5~lP)UAfJ1.1~·~mu1j(AX 0~11 ID!!Unlll'>lj 

OM WAS 1at9U' 

ilM2&.\S 2~n!-i: 

OMCl'!i !il!S<)' 

nMu~s l/111~ 

DM3~M JatM' 
[IM4'AS 411[~'\1· 

~E;-1~ ... ~lliHr:d~cll U'1!l1mt•~g t~ 
D.M'})1\SI hLSO" -
j't.\.llQAS-f. 2~11~0· 

li!.INl.ST_ 2.i1so• 
l'.\U9ASI 1~190' -
i'"''~sr_ .11~190' 

tMCRG'V1!.:l•l!~n:f drill 111oun ll!Q: r,I 

Cl'AliU!. 1 il9C" 
t\'1\28,1Sf .... ?-itHll)• 

~.1msr_ l·11~~· 

QMl!>AST_ i~l1'~' 

OMQ.lST_ ~~19\i"" 

UIJHt[tJl"i· l'···lJi·1111:·.': I j,, 
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!xample· 1\55104-SB DM1° ODB ' - . ·-·- ·- - " --
IJlJJJXD 

01Jfii:1111 Finl~" 

lm~~~Jm!'!oi ~l!Jt'<11d~clm. 
~J't.D ltt~~omo1bits1rnc11~c 1vh1n Dl>l•I !l5!k~ID"lt 

111d'IDI balbu~nMr,udeifl l)'NHKD \\lilt~ 
VO VIW~1io~dh1rpar ~uo a11ci: 
T? !~m;.11 llll>:!.l-L11 llV1dlW~ wi~r DMlllD ,l,~d~"tl!~r~~:t' 

fd~1er.ei~ 

~IAq 1rr.i1izt.1l~ aml bn~et (1 tii1urn1 ~· 
1HUt>:D .'i111.:J~tJtum1~;m 

llAL\I ljiltUll~d Oti1h 
Fr11ri, 1~1lO-~tlOUl~l ll'n~l~c11;(~t I 

(F\12lKY ll1'<0up~r.q 1 !lalil!mlm> 

CFt!.JiJxr Jl4'reupl:ng 1 OlS Swi1t.ui~ 

CF\lll'f l''(mipt_~~ 
!16C O-.m~Jl~IJJ 

ur..121~r ur1h.i~.!ded nip pie 1 
(ll(i T~llli~I~~~ 

WtJ.1/ry jlt• thrt.K-(dl'iJlple1 OBH 8r1ql11!i!d 

O!D flrt:CCdl 
l!fl1llly l"lhrl'a~<dnl_p~I 

Arfhfi'O"r.11(!/~ulpg;@cr 
l/"Jlk)' U1r~r.111<1bule 11 -II .UA~X: ll<1Jdi{1l5ti111J1 

Gitliinlud, ru:nr II~ 
U:.-?O!I. Unl~ed9:al! i poir,j 11rtt1alt.!lt<e11rr> G-.'vrnl1~, PJ.l.(c!.J11, 
:c f~f~r)r.itCtMllr.-jl1 (ml-"IJ fo1.:o~r.d h t~:.~rd 

"' Ul llJ1ah .. tthlJh~I 1LidudesllEC 
lfl•UJfil, flnl~IO ¥iil!l;a. 

carnptlu!I t<ir.ff) 

'IC fl[( 4111.J(I f«ll pllMI ~~lktl~~· 
~n11~~~l~(1&M lll l'-~ adl 

1hlQ~~ll lPQJ r.]!rj~ ~C~lrl[ 1~1~~! l\-: .l'•.'.:·Hlcl 
(Ltlml 
(l~:11k) 

(b-lMk) 

ITT ftf"lL'.JS!<DVHfpli1!1fcl 
J( 1itP(.Jp 

HHC ll.ttrdh~cn1:r 

l!!l']['i 
1 'N.lh lhlr1Mu11i!bP1lp~lltdwltia ·ru1 Gn}l~m~'l'i'1Mim~m1~n:m111· 

d~rnit. '(' · ll.11'14' 1·:;··0.11'11 
1. ft UJ:"'.fltllll p'ro i-td11~ra11 c~ \'/h~Ptrd111nplC'1m 11rn1'lll~"'":ldriJl 1t:;1Jh1• 

'11J fQl llltf."llllP Jtllr, r~11: .... 1hta ri~;mr U\!7ftn~ r·-:i i;-i~w. 11(1;.-teJ.~ 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

19 East Chicago Avenue 
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521-3489 

630.789.7030 

Application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance 

You must complete all porlions of this application. If you think cerlain 
information is not applicable, then write "NIA." If you need additional 
space, then attach separate sheets to this form. 

Applicant's name: Andrew MacMillan 

Owner's name (if different): Hinsdale Orthopedics Association 

Property address: _5_5_0_W_._O~g~d_e_n_A_v_e_. ___________ _ 

Property legal description: [attach to this form] 

Present zoning classification: 0-2, Limited Office District 

Square footage of property:_8_1~,2_1_0 ________________ _ 

Lot area per dwelling: 

Lot dimensions: 

Current use of property: 

Proposed use: 

Approval sought: 

481 x 271 

Medical Offices 

Osingle-family detached dwelling 
[{]Other: Medical offices 

D Building Permit 
D Special Use Permit 
DSite Plan 
D Design Review 
DOther: 

DVariation 
D Planned Development 
0 Exterior Appearance 

Brief description of request and proposal: 

Remove landscape barricade and covert to parking spots 

Plans & Specifications: 

Yards: 

front: 
interior side(s) 

[submit with this form] 

Provided: Required by Code: 

N/A N/A 
_ /_ _/ _ 

-1-
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Provided: Required by Code: 

corner side N/A NIA 
rear N/A N/A 

Setbacks (businesses and offices): 
front: N/A N/A 
interior side(s) _! _ _ /_ 
corner side N/A N/A 
rear N/A N/A 
others: N/A N/A 
Ogden Ave. Center: N/A N/A 
York Rd. Center: NIA N/A 
Forest Preserve: N/A N/A 

Building heights: 

principal building(s): NIA NIA 
accessory building(s): NIA NIA 

Maximum Elevations: 

principal building(s): NIA N/A 
accessory building(s): NIA N/A 

Dwelling unit size(s): NIA N/A 

Total building coverage: NIA N/A 

Total lot coverage: no change no change 

Floor area ratio: N/A NIA 

Accessory bulldlng(s): N/A 

Spacing between buildings: [depict on attached plans] 

principal building(s): N/A 
~~--

accessory building(s): _N_/A __ _ 

Number of off-street parking spaces required: __ _ 
Number of loading spaces required: 

Statement of applicant: 

I swear/affirm that the information provided in this form is true and complete. 
understand that any omission of applicable or relevant information from this form could 
be a basis for denial or revocation of the Certificate of Zoning Compliance. 

By: A--4~ 
Applicant's signature 

Andrew Mac Millan 
Applicant's printed name 

Dated: _8_12_8 ______ , 20~. 
-2-
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VILLAGE 
OF HINSDALE "" ,,,,, . 

L GENERAL INFORMATION 

Aoolicant 
Name: Andrew MacMillan 

Address: 7510 S. Madison St 

City/Zip: Willowbrook 60527 

Phone/Fax: ( 630 ) --~8~86~/ 5404 

E-Mail: amacmillan@morganharbour.com 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT 

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION 

Owner 

Name: Hinsdale Orthopedics Associates 

Address: 550 w. Ogden Ave. 

City/Zip: Hinsdale 60521 

Phone/Fax: ( 630) ___ 3~2~3 ~/_6"'1~16~----

E-Mail: dave.kanzler@hoasc.com 

Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer) 

Name: Mimi K.Moon Name: 

Title: Attornev Title: 

Address: 1 S. Wacker Dr. Suite 2500 Address: 

City/Zip: Cblca11c fi!JfiQfi City/Zip: 

Phone/Fax: ( 312) 576 I Z~25 Phone/Fax: (_) I 

E-Mail: Mmoon@~retzel~stouffer.com E-Mail: 

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee 
of the Village with an interest in the owner ofrecord, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this 
application, and the nature and extent of that interest) 

l) 

2) 

3) 

2017 Version 
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II. SITE INFORMATION 

Address of subject property: _s_so_w_.o_g_d_en_A_ve __________________ _ 

Property identification number (P.l.N. or tax number):~- __QL- 001 - 0000 

Brief description of proposed project: Removal of landscape barrier in parking lot. 

General description or characteristics of the site: Existing, in use.asphalt parking lot. There is an island of grass and trees. 

The island is appox. 36' x24'. The walls of the island are concrete. with an average of 18" in height. 

Existing zoning and land use: _M..,.e .... d .... ica .... 1 .... 0 .... ffi .... ce'----

Surrounding zoning and existing land uses: 

North: Residental South: Residenl'1al 

East: Parking Lot West: Retirement Home 

Proposed zoning and land use: _P_a_rki_ng~l_ot __________ _ 

Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all applicable applications and 
standards for each approval requested: 

Cl Site Plan Approval 11-604 

Cl Design Review Permit 11-605E 

Cl Exterior Appearance 11-606E 

Cl Special Use Permit 11-602E 
Special Use Requested: ______ _ 

2017 Version 

Cl Map and Text Amendments 11-601E 
Amendment Requested:-------

Cl Planned Development 11-603E 

Cl Development in the B-2 Central Business 
District Questionnaire 

Page 5 of8 
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TABLE OF COMPLIANCE 

Address of subject property: __,5""5o'-'w"'.""o"'sd"'e"-n :..:;Rd,_,H""in.=sd"'a"'10-"1L"'6""05"'2'-1 ----------------

The following table is based on the _0-_2 ___ Zoning District. 

You may write "N/A" if the Minimum Code Existing Proposed 
application does NOT affect the Requirements Development Development 
building/subject property. 

Lot Area ISF\ 81,210 81 210 
Lot Deoth 481' 481' 
Lot Width 217' 217' 
Buildina Heiaht N/A N/A 

Number of Stories N/A N/A 

Front Yard Setback N/A N/A 

Corner Side Yard Setback N/A N/A 

Interior Side Yard Setback N/A N/A 

Rear Yard Setback N/A N/A 

Maximum Floor Area Ratio 
IF.AR.\* N/A N/A 

Maximum Total Building 
Coverane* N/A N/A 

Maximum Total Lot 
Coverane* No Change No Change 

Parking Requirements 
100 Parking stalls Addition of five more parking stalls 

Parkina front vard setback No Channe No Change 

Parking corner side yard 
setback No Chance No Change 

Parking interior side yard 
setback No Chanoe No Channe 

Parkina rear yard setback No Change No Chance 

Loadina Requirements No Channe No Chanae 

Accessory Structure 
Information No Change No Channa 

* Must provide actual square footage number and percentage. 

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explain the Village's authority, if any, to approve the 
application despite such lack of compliance:------------------------

2017 Version 
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CERTIFICATION 

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that: 
A. The statements contained in this application are true and correct to the best of the Applicant's knowledge and 

belief. The owner of the subject property, if different from the applicant, states that he or she consents to the filing 
of this application and that all information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge. 

B. The applicant understands that an Incomplete or nonconforming application will not be considered. In addition, 
the applicant understands that the Village may require additional Information prior to the consideration of this 
application which may include, but is not limited to, the following items: 

1. Minimum yard and setback dimensions and, where relevant, relation of yard and setback dimensions 
to the height, width, and depth of any structure. 

2. A vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of 
all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elements including rights-of-way and streets: driveway 
entrances, curbs, and curb cuts: parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulation aisles; sidewalks, 
walkways, and pathways: and total lot coverage of all circulation elements divided as between 
vehicular and pedestrian ways. 

3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facilities and 
all existing and proposed water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone, and cable communications lines and 
easements and all other utility facilities. 

4. Location, size, and arrangement of all outdoor signs and lighting. 

5. Location and height of fences or screen plantings and the type or kink of building materials or 
plantings used for fencing or screening. 

6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all trees, shrubs, and other plant 
material. 

7. A traffic study if required by the Village Manager or the Board or Commission hearing the application. 

C. The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this application available for inspection by the Village 
at reasonable times: 

D. If any information provided in this application changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable for any reason 
following submission of this application, the Applicants shall submit a supplemental application or other 
acceptable written statement containing the new or corrected information as soon as practicable but not less than 
ten days following the change, and that failure to do so shall be grounds for denial of the application: and 

E. The Applicant understands that he/she is responsible for all application fees and any other fees, which the Village 
assesses under the provisions of Subsection 11-301 D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April 
25, 1989. 

F. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND 
SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE 
APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND 
FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION, 
IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETILED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR 
PAYMENT. 

On the 28th , day of August , 20_1_a_, I/We have read the above certification, understand it, and 

agree to abide: its 7~ons. 

~f}W~ 
Signature of applicant 'orauthorlzed agent Signature of applicant or authorized agent 

Andrew MacMillan 

Name of applicant or authorized agent Name of applicant or authorized agent 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 
to before me this ___ day of 

Notary Public 

2017 Version 
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VILLAGE 
OF HINSDALE FOUNDEDINl'73 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND 
SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA 

550 W. Ogden Ave Hinsdale, IL 60521 
Address of proposed request: 

REVIEW CRITERIA 

Section 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Exterior appearance review. The exterior appearance 
review process is intended to protect, preserve, and enhance the character and architectural heritage and 
quality of the Village, to protect, preserve, and enhance property values, and to promote the health, safety, and 
welfare of the Village and its residents. Please note that Subsection Standards for building permits refers to 
Subsection l l-605E Standards and considerations for design permit review. 
***PLEASE NOTE*** If this is a non-residential property within 250 feet of a single-family 
residential district, additional notification requirements are necessary. Please contact the Village 
Planner for a description of the additional reqnirements. 

FEES for Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Review: 
Standard Application: $600.00 

Within 250 feet of a Single-Family Residential District: $800 

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission. Zoning and Public Safety 
Committee and Board of Trustees in reviewing Exterior Appearance Review requests. Please 
respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper 
to respond to questions if needed. 

1. Open spaces. The quality of the open space between buildings and in setback spaces 
between street and facades. 
Agreed -- To remain the same 

2. Materials. The quality of materials and their relationship to those in existing adjacent 
structures. 

Agreed -- to remain the same. 

3. General design. The quality of the design in general and its relationship to the overall 
character of neighborhood. 

Agreed -- Will improve the visibility of all parties. 

- 1 . 
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4. General site development. The quality of the site development in terms of landscaping, 
recreation, pedestrian access, auto access, parking, servicing of the property, and impact on 
vehicular traffic patterns and conditions on-site and in the vicinity of the site, and the retention 
of trees and shrubs to the maximum extent possible. 

Agreed -- All removed landscape to be replaced, with similar and or matching by end of 
project. 

5. Height. The height of the proposed buildings and structures shall be visually compatible with 
adjacent buildings. 
N/A 

6. Proportion of front fa<;ade. The relationship of the width to the height of the front elevation 
shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually 
related. 

NIA 

7. Proportion of openings. The relationship of the width to the height of windows shall be visually 
compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which the building is visually related. 

N/A 

8. Rhythm of solids to voids in front facades. The relationship of solids to voids in the front 
fa<;:ade of a building shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to 
which it is visually related. 

N/A 

9. Rhythm of spacing and buildings on streets. The relationship of a building or structure to the 
open space between it and adjoining buildings or structures shall be visually compatible with 
the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related. 

Agreed 

10. Rhythm of entrance porch and other projections. The relationship of entrances and other 
projections to sidewalks shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and 
places to which it is visually related. 

N/A 

11. Relationship of materials and texture. The relationship of the materials and texture of the 
fa9ade shall be visually compatible with the predominant materials to be used in the buildings 
and structures to which it is visually related. 

NIA 

- 2 -
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12.Roof shapes. The roof shape of a building shall be visually compatible with the buildings to 
which it is visually related. 

NIA 

13. Walls of continuity. Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape 
masses shall, when it is a characteristic of the area, form cohesive walls of enclosure along a 
street to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such 
elements are visually related. 

Agreed 

14. Scale of building. The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces, 
windows, door openings, porches, and balconies shall be visually compatible with the 
buildings, public ways, and places to which they are visually related. 

NIA 

15. Directional expression of front elevation. The buildings shall be visually compatible with the 
buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character, 
whether this be vertical character, horizontal character, or nondirectional character. 

Agreed -- Existing 

16. Special consideration for existing buildings. For existing buildings, the Plan Commission and 
the Board of Trustees shall consider the availability of materials, technology, and 
craftsmanship to duplicate existing styles, patterns, textures, and overall detailing. 

Clean view of up kept well maintained entrance to building main lobby. 

REVIEW CRITERIA- Site Plan Review 
Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees in 
determining is the application does not meet the requirements for Site Plan Approval. Briefly 
describe how this application will not do the below criteria. Please respond to each criterion as it 
relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to questions if 
needed. 

Section 11-604 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Site Plan Review. The site plan review 
process recognizes that even those uses and developments that have been determined to be 
generally suitable for location in a particular district are capable of adversely affecting the 
purposes for which this code was enacted unless careful consideration is given to critical design 
elements. 
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1. The site plan fails to adequately meet specified standards required by the Zoning Code with 
respect to the proposed use or development, including special use standards where 
applicable. 

Zoning is not changing 

2. The proposed site plan interferes with easements and rights-of-way. 

Once completed the site will be cleared of an existing obstacle, that blocks the view of the 
buildings main entrance. 

3. The proposed site plan unreasonably destroys, damages, detrimentally modifies, or interferes 
with the enjoyment of significant natural, topographical, or physical features of the site. 

All removed landscaping, is to be replaced by end of project. 

4. The proposed site plan is unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment of 
surrounding property. 
An unpleasant obstacle is being removed. 

5. The proposed site plan creates undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or the 
circulation elements of the proposed site plan unreasonably creates hazards to safety on or off 
site or disjointed, inefficient pedestrian or vehicular circulation paths on or off the site. 

By end of project, the view will be clear of a hazardous object. 

6. The screening of the site does not provide adequate shielding from or for nearby uses. 

N/A 

7. The proposed structures or landscaping are unreasonably lacking amenity in relation to, or are 
incompatible with, nearby structures and uses. 

All removed landscaping, is to be replaced by end of project. 

8. In the case of site plans submitted in connection with an application for a special use permit, 
the proposed site plan makes inadequate provision for the creation or preservation of open 
space or for its continued maintenance. 

Current maintenance provision is in use and will continue to be. 

9. The proposed site plan creates unreasonable drainage or erosion problems or fails to fully and 
satisfactorily integrate the site into the overall existing and planned ordinance system serving 
the community. 

There is no change in the grading of the site. 

- 4 -
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10. The proposed site plan places unwarranted or unreasonable burdens on specified utility 
systems serving the site or area or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site's utilities into 
the overall existing and planned utility system serving the Village. 

Size of change is minimal as to burdens towards the Village. 

11. The proposed site plan does not provide for required public uses designated on the Official 
Map. 

Existing site with code in effect. 

12. The proposed site plan otherwise adversely affects the public health, safety, or general 
welfare. 

It will help for visibility. 

. 5 . 
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,.;. HINSDALE ORTHOPAEDICS STRIPING PLAN 
• • PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP IC'-;IE.MNNS111'EETI s00£J171EA5TOUM:JEE.1L1.011•1w.1wr11<NAClHNCRC<Io.01CHH;A<;O@,.,....,..CLHNcRWM 

PARKING TABLE 

CD HANDICAP/ADA STALLS: 4 STALLS 

@ REGULAR STALLS: 101 STALLS 

TOTAL STALLS = 105 STALLS 

STRIPING/SIGNAGE LEGEND 

CD 
® 
@ 

® 

NOTES: 

4"YEUOW LJNE 

YELLOW LETIERS AND SYMBOLS 
PA VI' ME NT MAR.KINGS 

R7-8 8. R7-8P HANDICAP SIGN 

R7·8 8. R7-BP HANDICAP SIGN 
WITH Vim ACCESSIBLE SIGN 

I. CONTRACTOR SHAU CONSTRUCT ALL 
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTES IN 
ACCORDlmCE WITH LOCAL ANO STATE ADA 
REQUIREMENTS. 

2. PAVEMENT SLOPCS THROUGH HA:>lO[CAP 
ACCESSIBLE PARKING AAEA.S SHALL BE 
2.00% MAXIMUM IN ANY DIRECTION. 

l. ALL PARKING LDT DIMENSIONS HAVE BEEN 
OETE~INED BY AERIAL !MAGE ANO ARE 
APl'ROXIMATE 

SCALE: 1"=40' 

JOB NO. 1266.00-JL 8/27/18 
PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER 
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Attachment 2: Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location * 
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-- Est. 1873 --

AGENDA SECTION: Consent - ACA 

SUBJECT: Accounts Payable-Warrant #1659 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM# ·7 o.__. 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Finance 

FROM: Darrell Langlois, Assistant Village Manager/Finance Director Of}--·· 

Recommended Motion 
Move to approve payment of the accounts payable for the period of November 21, 2018 through 
December 18, 2018 in the. aggregate amount of $4.663.671.41 as set forth on the list provided 
by the Village Treasurer, of which a permanent copy is on file with the Village Clerk. 

Background 
At each Village Board meeting the Village Treasurer submits a warrant register that lists bills 
to be paid and to ratify any wire transfers that have been made since the last Village Board 
meeting. Supporting materials for all bills to be paid are reviewed by Village Treasurer and 
one Village Trustee prior to the Village Board meeting. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
After completion of the review by the Village Treasurer and Village Trustee approval of 
Warrant #1659 is recommended. 

Budget Impact 
N/A 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
Village Board agenda policy provides that the Approval of the Accounts Payable should be 
listed on the Consent Agenda 

Documents Attached 
1. Warrant Register #1659 

Page 1 of 1 



VILLAGE OF IDNSDALE 

ACCOUNTS PAY ABLE WARRANT REGISTER #1659 

FOR PERIOD November 21, 2018 through December 18, 2018 

The attached Warrant Summary by Fund and Warrant Register listing TOTAL 
DISBURSEMENTS FOR ALL FUNDS of $4,663,671.41 reviewed and approved by the 
below named officials. 

APPROVED BY~& DATE /)Jr;/;/ 
VILLAGET ASRiASsrsTANT VILLAGE MANAGER 

VILLAGE MANAGER 

VILLAGE TRUSTEE 



Village of Hinsdale 

Schedule of Bank Wire Transfers and ACH Payments 

1659 

Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systems 

11/30/2018 Village Payroll #24 - Calendar 2018 FWH/FICNMedicare 

12/14/2018 Village Payroll #25 - Calendar 2018 FWH/FICNMedicare 

Illinois Department of Reven.ue 

11/30/2018 Village Payroll #24 - Calendar 2018 State Tax Withholding 

12/14/2018 Village Payroll #25 - Calendar 2018 State Tax Withholding 

ICMA - 457 Plans 

11/30/2018 Village Payroll #24 - Calendar 2018 Employee Withholding 

12/14/2018 ViHage Payroll #25 - Calendar 2018 Employee Withholding 

HSA PLAN CONTRIBUTION 

11/30/2018 Village Payroll #24 - Calendar 2018 Employer/Employee Withholding 

12/14/2018 Village Payroll #25 - Calendar 2018 Employer/Employee Withholding 

Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative Employee Insurance 

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Employer/Employee 

Total Bank Wire Transfers and ACH Payments 

ipbc-general 

payroll 

$ 93,207.03 

$ 86,684.09 

$ 19,488.36 

$ 18,405.00 

$ 16,965.02 

$ 15,740.67 

$ 

$ 1,531.25 

$ 171,575.28 

$ 119,319.06 

$ 542,915.76 

171,575.28 

371,340.48 

542,915.76 



General Fund 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 
2009 Limited Source Bonds 
2012A Bond Fund 
2013A Bond Fund 
2014B GO Bond Fund 
2017 A GO Bond Fund 
Capital Project Fund 

Water & Sewer Operations 
Water & Sewer Capital 
W /S 2008 Bond Fund 
W /S 2014 Bond Fund 
Escrow Funds 
Payroll Revolving Fund 

Total 

Village of Hinsdale 
#1659 

Summary By Fund 

10000 253,301.95 171,575.28 
23000 1,170.00 
32754 143,080.00 
32755 277,581.25 
32756 207,406.25 
32757 295,891.25 
32758 405,118.75 
45300 1,068,729.96 

61061 331,690.78 
61062 430,182.31 
61064 473,600.00 
61065 143,068.75 
72100 76,700.00 
79000 13,234.40 371,340.48 

4,120,755.65 542,915.76 

424,877.23 
1,170.00 

143,080.00 
277,581.25 
207,406.25 
295,891.25 
405,118.75 

1,068,729.96 

331,690.78 
430,182.31 
473,600.00 
143,068.75 
76,700.00 

384,574.88 
4,663,671.41 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 

COM ED 
222740 
222741 
222742 
222743 

VOUCHER 
DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

PUMPING HOUSE 
PUMPING HOUSE 
LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 
RADIO EQUIPMENT 

ILLINOIS CHESS TEACHERS 

0189121079 
0189121079 
1107024145 
1993023010 

Total for Check: 116107 

222744 SUMMER 18-CHESS CAMP REIM 1423 

COMCAST 
222745 PD/FIRE-11/16 TO 12/15 
222745 PD/FIRE-11/16 TO 12/15 

AMERICAN EXPRESS 
222755 MISC CHARGES OCT 
222755 MISC CHARGES OCT 
222755 MISC CHARGES OCT 
222755 MISC CHARGES OCT 
222755 MISC CHARGES OCT 

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL 
222929 USCM/PEBSCO 
222930 USCM/PEBSCO 

NATIONWIDE TRUST CO.FSB 
222931 PEHP REGULAR 
222932 PEHP UNION 150 
222933 PEHPPD 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
222934 CHILD SUPPORT . 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
222935 CHILD SUPPORT 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
222936 CHILD SUPPORT 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 

Total for Check: 116108 

8771201110009242 
8771201110009242 

Total for Check: 116109 

8-03003-111118 
8-03003-111118 
8-03003-111118 
8-03003-111118 
8-03003-111118 

Total for Check: 116111 

113018000000000 
113018000000000 

Total for Check: 116113 

113018000000000 
113018000000000 
113018000000000 

Total for Check: 116114 

113018000000000 
Total for Check: 116115 

113018000000000 
Total for Check: 116116 

113018000000000 
Total for Check: 116117 

Page: 1 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$56.41 
$695.92 
$36.84 
$87.26 

$876.43 

$1,338.40 
$1,338.40 

$63.24 
$63.25 

$126.49 

\/Cll b il&l 10 
$30.47 
$35.00 

$2.47-
$20.17 
$49.95 

$133.12 

\IV/l::.llll?I/~ 
$725.00 
$99.50 

$824.50 

$2,312.67 
$377.22 
$582.80 

$3,272.69 . 

$230.77 
$230.77 

$672.45 
$672.45 

$91.50 
$91.50 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 Village of Hinsdale Page:2 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 DATE: 12/18/18 

VOUCHER INVOICE AMOUNT 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER PAID 

222937 CHILD SUPPORT 113018000000000 $102.44 
Total for Check: 116118 $102.44 

AT&T Vo J l) I I& Ii q <i-- llut).o 
222916 VEECK PARK-10-14/11/-13 63032338639258 $250.49 

Total for Check: 116121 $250.49 

CITI CARDS 
222917 RENEWAL MEMBERSHIPS 7843 $163.62 
222917 RENEWAL MEMBERSHIPS 7843 $32.73 
222917 RENEWAL MEMBERSHIPS 7843 $65.46 
222917 RENEWAL MEMBERSHIPS 7843 $65.46 
222917 RENEWAL MEMBERSHIPS 7843 $32.73 

Total for Check: 116122 $360.00 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 
222918 PAINT & SUPPLIES TRAILER 25498 $44.31 
222919 MINERAL SPIRITS/PAINT MAC 9014466 $41.96 
222920 GROUNDS/BURLINGTON FTN 9020971 $3.12 
222921 OUTLET COVERS/BURLINGTON 5020858 $131.72 
222922 KITCHEN ITEMS 4021975 $7.35 
222923 LED LAMPS 4021976 $44.80 
222924 STATION SUPPLIES 3024584 $98.00 
222925 TOOLS·MARKING PAINT 2022397 $50.64 
222926 WINDOW SOLVENT-TRUCKS 5011157 $5.91 

Total for Check: 116123 $427.81 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222902 INTEREST GO BOND 2008C 3943 $18,600.00 

Total for Check: 116124 $18,600.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222903 PRINCIPAL GO BOND 2008C 3943 $455,000.00 

Total for Check: 116125 $455,000.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222904 INTEREST GO BOND 2009 3962 $28,080.00 

Total for Check: 116126 $28,080.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222905 PRINCIPAL GO BOND 2009 3962 $115,000.00 

Total for Check: 116127 $115,000.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222906 INTEREST ALT REV2012A 4992 $42,581.25 

Total for Check: 116128 $42,581.25 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 Village of Hinsdale Page: 3 

WARRANT REGl.STER: 1659 DATE: 12/18/18 

VOUCHER INVOICE AMOUNT 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER PAID 

222907 PRINCIPAL ALT REV 2012A 4992 $235,000.00 
Total for Check: 116129 $235,000.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222908 . INTER GO REF SERIES 2013A 5164 $22,406.25 

Total for Check: 116130 $22,406.25 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222909 PRING GO REF SERIES 2013A 5164 $185,000.00 

Total for Check: 116131 $185,000.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222910 INT GO BO SERIES 2014 WIS 5421 $23,068.75 

Total for Check: 116132 $23,068.75 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222911 PRIN GO BO SERIES 2014W/S 5421 $120,000.00 

Total for Check: 116133 $120,000.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222912 ·INT GO BOND SERIES 2014B 5503 $65,891.25 

Total for Check: 116134 $65,891.25 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222913 PRIN GO BOND SERIES 2014B 5503 $230,000.00 

Total for Check: 116135 $230,000.00 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222914 INT GO BOND SERIES 2017A 6569 $150,118.75 

Total for Check: 116136 $150,118.75 

AMALGAMATED BK OF CHICAGO 
222915 PRIN GO BOND SERIES 2017A 6569 $255,000.00 

Total for Check: 116137 $255,000.00 

610 OAK LLC 
223063 CONT BD-610 SOAK 22078 $10,000.00 

Total for Check: 116139 $10,000.00 

610 OAK LLC 
223064 ST MGMT-610 SOAK 22077 $3,000.00 

Total for Check: 116140 $3,000.00 

610 OAK LLC 
223065 CONT BD-750 WILSON LANE 19622 $1,000.00 

Total for Check: 116141 $1,000.00 

ABBOTT RUBBER COMPANY INC 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

222861 PIPING-COUPLER-PRE WET SY 5296685 
Total for Check: 116142 

ABC COMMERCIAL MAINT SERV 
222928 KLM FLOOR CLEANING-OCT 132 

Total for Check: 116143 

AIR ONE EQUIPMENT 
222638 FIRE HUNTER BOOTS 137602 

Total for Check: 116144 

ALEXANDER,BOZANA 
222738 STMWR BD-829 PHILLIPPA 23517 

Total for Check: 116145 

ALLIED 100 
222860 AED BATTERY REPLACEMENT 985805 

Total for Check: 116146 

ALLIED GARAGE DOOR INC 
222637 REPAIRS TO BAY DOOR 120853 

Total for Check: 116147 

AL TORFER INDUSTIRES INC 
222694 REPAIR PWR STEERING PUMP PM800013203 

AMITA HEALTH 
222858 DRUG SCREENINGS 
222858 DRUG SCREENINGS 

APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC 

Total for Check: 116148 

111808 
111808 

Total for Check: 116149 

222639 HARDWARD TO REPAIR RADAR 337215 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 
222640 MAT SERVICE 
222641 CARPET SERVICE 
222675 MAT SERVICE 
222676 MAT SERVICE 
222805 SHOP TOWELS 
222805 SHOP TOWELS 
222805 SHOP TOWELS 
222806 FLOOR MATS 
222807 FLOOR MATS 
222808 FLOOR MATS 
222809 FLOOR MA TS 

Total for Check: 116150 

2081786316 
2081795779 
2081805123 
2081795786 
2081805115 
2081805115 
2081805115 
2081758130 
2081767520 
2081776995 
2081786315 

Page:4 

DATE: 12118118 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$37.18 
$37.18 

$1,464.00 
$1,464.00 

$305.00 
$305.00. 

$6,800.00 
$6,800.00 

$1,001.00 
$1,001.00 

$358.00 
$358.00 

$1,758.05 
$1,758.05 

$90.00 
$145.00 
$235.00 

$18.00 
$18.00 

$126.93 
$132.19 
$126 93 
$126.93 
$22.40 
$30.67 
$15.15 

$209.50 
$209.50 
$209.50 
$209.50 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 Village of Hinsdale Page:5 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 DATE: 12/18/18 

VOUCHER INVOICE AMOUNT 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER PAID 

222810 FLOOR MATS 2081795785 $209.50 
222811 FLOOR MATS 2081805122 $209.50 
222859 CARPET CLEANING SERVICE 2081805116 $132.19 
223014 MAT SERVICE 208184538 $126.93 
223023 SHOP TOWELS 2081786308 $22.40 
223023 SHOP TOWELS 2081786308 $30.67 
223023 SHOP TOWELS 2081786308 $15.15 
223024 SHOP TOWELS 2081795778 $22.40 
223024 SHOP TOWELS 2081795778 $30.67 
223024 SHOP TOWELS 2081795778 $15.15 
223025 SHOP TOWELS 2081767513 $22.40 
223025 SHOP TOWELS 2081767513 $30.67 
223025 SHOP TOWELS 2081767513 $15.15 
223026 SHOP TOWELS 2081776988 $22.40 
223026 SHOP TOWELS 2081776988 $30.67 
223026 . SHOP TOWELS 2081776988 $15.15 
223042 MAT SERVICE 2081814531 $132.19 
223079 SHOP TOWELS 2081814530 $22.40 
223079 SHOP TOWELS 2081814530 $30.67 
223079 SHOP TOWELS 2081814530 $15.15 

Total for Check: 116151 $2,570.61 

ATLAS BOBCAT LLC 
222812 BOBCAT FILTERS BE8574 $83.90 

Total for Check: 116152 $83.90 

BEHRENS, CHRISTOPHER 
223049 CONT BD-423 S WASHINGTON 24601 $500.00 

Total for Check: 116153 $500.00 

BERGER, KRISTEN 
223121 CONT BD-413 E 57TH ST 24241 $8,250.00 

Total for Check: 116154 $8,250.00 

BILLINGS, DEBORAH 
222899 KLM SECURITY DEP-EN181027 24511 $500.00 

Total for Check: 116155 $500.00 

BUONAHOMES 
222729 CONT BD-727 S COUNTY LINE 24149 $500.00 

Total for Check: 116156 $500.00 

BUTTREY RENTAL SERVICE IN 
222642 EQUIP WINTERIZE PK BATHRO 263608 $120.75 
222643 EQUIP WINTERIZE PK BATHRO 263277 $135.33 
222764 EQUIP-WINTERIZE PK RESTRO 263943 $120.00 

Total for Check: 116157 $376.08 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 

CALL ONE 
222644 
222644 
222644 
222644 
222644 
222644 
222644 
222644 
222644 

VOUCHER 
DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
PHONE CHARGES-NOV 

CARDINAL TRACKING 

1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 
1213105-1136113 

Total for Check: 116158 

222645 ORANGE ENVEL-PARKING TICK 117632 
Total for Check: 116159 

CARTERSON PUBLIC SAFETY 
222695 OFFICER SEMINIAR 1588 

Total for Check: 116160 

CBC RESTAURANT CORP 
222889 ERP INTERVIEWS-COFFEE 751652 

Total for Check: 116161 

CENTRAL PARTS WAREHOUSE 
222813 PLOW GUIDE STICK-SPREADER 486247A 
222814 SALTING SCOOPS 486815A 

Total for Check: 116162 

CHICAGO PARTS & SOUND LLC 
222646 REMOVE EMERG EQUIP-SQUAD 2J0000529 

CHIRA, ROBERTA 
223050 CONT BD-115 E FIFTH 

CINTAS CORPORATION 769 
222878 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222879 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222880 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222881 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222882 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222886 UNIFORMS 
222887 UNIFORM 
223066 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
223067 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
223068 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

Total for Check: 116163 

24320 
Total for Check: 116164 

769521551 
769521550 
769521552 
769521556 
769521553 
769521555 
769521554 
769525094 
769525095 
769525096 

Page: 6 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$681.40 
$1,243.70 

$262.62 
$57.66 

$115.10 
$57.66 

$299.06 
$170.54 

$1,809.58 
$4,697.32 

$136.85 
$136.85 

$250.00 
$250.00 

$84.80 
$84.80 

$305.89 
$(;)2.06 

$397.95 

$375.00 
$375.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$122.94 
$124.91 
$107.52 

$19.49 
$69.78 

$111.69 
$129.02 
$98.91 
$55.93 

$166.90 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 

223069 
223070 
223080 

VOUCHER 
DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 
222815 FIRST AID CABINET 
223013 RESTOCK FIRST AID 
223029 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 
223029 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

CLARENDON HILLS PARK DIST 
222938 FALL 2018 HIP HOP 

COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 

769525098 
769525097 
769525099 

Total for Check: 116165 

5012283083 
5012283088 
5012406511 
5012406511 

Total for Check: 116166 

214004-B 
Total for Check: 116167 

222647 ELEVATOR INSP-VH-MEM HALL 178322 
222677 PD ELEVATOR SERVICE 178324 
223076 INSP WATER PLANT ELEVATOR 178323 

COLLINS, J ROBERT 
223051 CONT BD-5728 SUL TON PL 

57TH STREET 
ELEANOR PARK 

Total for Check: 116168 

24657 
Total for Check: 116169 

COM ED 
222771 
222772 
222773 
222774 
222775 
222776 
222777 
222778 
222779 
222780 
222781 
222782 
222783 
222784 
222785 
222786 
222787 
222788 
222789 
222790 
222791 

WARMING HOUSE-PADDLE HUT 
CHESTNUT PARKING 

0015093062 
0075151076 
0203017056 
0203065105 
0381057101 
0395122068 
0417073048 
0471095066 
0499147045 
0639032045 
0697168013 
2378029015 
2425068008 
3454039030 
6583006139 
7011157008 
7011378007 
7011481018 
7093551008 
7093551008 
726620005 

CLOCK TOWER 
STREET LIGHTS 
314 SYMONDS DR 
FOUNTAIN 
BURLINGTON PARK 
ROBBINS PARK 
STREET LIGHTS 
WASHINGTON 
VEECK PARK 
VEECK PARK-WP 
BURLINGTON PARK 
NS CBQ RR 
PIERCE PARK 
WALNUT STREET 
KLM LODGE 80/20 
KLM LODGE 80/20 
SAFETY TOWN 

Page:7 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$125.94 
$52.03 

$103.73 
$1,288.79 

$66.23 
$107.61 

$60.43 
$60.44 

$294.71 

$136.50 
$136.50 

$690.00 
$345.00 
$570.00 

$1,605.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$190.56 
$408.86 
$186.95 

$50.45 
$36.31 
$48.77 

$291.68 
$109.19 
$39.44 
$24.48 
$40.17 
$51.31 

$2,278.54 
$1,329.90 

$33.69 
$38.85 

$341.44 
$34.50 

$888.35 
$222.09 
$25.02 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

222792 
222793 
222794 
222795 
222796 
222797 
222798 . 

ROBBINS PARK 
TRAIN STATION 
WATER PLANT 
BROOK PARK 
POOL 
ELEANOR PARK 
BURNS FIELD 

8521083007 
8521342001 
8521400008 
8605174005 
8605437007 
8689206002 
8689640004 

Total for Check: 116170 
•NOTE: Overflow check number 116171 processed 

COMMERCIAL COFFEE SERVICE 
222648 BREAKFAST COFFEE 
222648 BREAKFAST COFFEE 
222649 COFFEE 
222898 PUBLIC SVC COFFEE 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED 

150594 
150594 
150360 
150497 

Total for Check: 116172 

222756 REIMB PARKING DECK CONST APP NO 9 

CONSERVFS 
222939 BULK LIGHTING ICE ME.LT 
223018 LIGHTING MIX BULK SALT 
223019 FREIGHT CHARGE FOR SALT 

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY 
223027 STREET LIGHTS-10/19-11 /19 
223028 53 VILLAGE PL-10/15-11/13 

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY 
222698 121 SYMONDS 10/1-10/31 PD 
222699 121 SYMONDSFD 
222700 217 SYMONDS 
222701 225 SYMONDS 
222702 500 W HINSDALE 
222703 5901 S COUNTY LINE RD 
222799 500 W HINSDALE 

CORE & MAIN LP 
222864 WATER FOUNTAIN REPAIR 

Total for Check: 116173 

66024627 
66024627 
66024626 

Total for Check: 116174 

13475707201 
13467163701 

Total for Check: 116175 

2452057 
2452057 
2452057 
2452057 
2452057 
2452057 
2452057-1 

Total for Check: 116176 

223073 WATER METERS-HOSP CHG OUT 
J745652 
J775474 

Total for Check: 116177 

DANZINGER, KEN 
222671 REPAIR DAMAGE IRRIGATION 110618 

Page:8 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$611.23 
$546.04 
$39.42 

$394.70 
$545.11 
$41.31 
$24.57 

$8,872.93 

$37.50 
$37.50 

$140.85 
$37.50 

$253.35 

$37,642.30 
$37,642.30 

$2,200.00 
$64.90 

$205.90 
$2,470.80 

$8,816.95 
$489.30 

$9,306.25 

$400.91 
$400.92 
$721.75 
$864.94 
$48.02 

$699.68 
$215.42 

$3,351.64 

$99.90 
$2,185.00 
$2,284.90 

$389.00 



Run date: 13-DEC-1 B Village of Hinsdale Page: 9 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 DATE: 12/18/18 

VOUCHER INVOICE AMOUNT 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER PAID 

Total for Check: 116178 $389.00 

DAVE KNECHT HOMES LLC 
223052 CONT BD-610 SOAK 24374 $500.00 

Total for Check: 116179 $500.00 

DAVIDSON, RICH 
222803 REFUND PADDLE CLASS 188719 $187.00 

Total for Check: 116180 $187.00 

DAVIN INDUSTRIES, INC 
222883 SWEEPER HAULINGS 16097 $545.00 
222884 SWEEPER HAULINGS 16102 $545.00 

Total for Check: 116181 $1,090.00 

DESIGN A DECK 
223122 CONT BD-413 W WALNUT 25062 $1,500.00 

Total for Check: 116182 $1,500.00 

DOCU-SHRED, INC. 
222650 DOCUMENT DESTRUCT 43363 $40.00 

Total for Check: 116183 $40.00 

DON'S SEALCOATING 
222877 SEALCOATING-ENGINEERING 2 $190.00 

Total for Check: 116184 $190.00 

DUPAGE MAYORS & MANAGERS 
222890 ATTEND OCT 18 CBM-BLOOM 10629 $30.00 
222891 ATTEND SEPT 18 CBM-BLOOM 10587 $40.00 

Total for Check: 116185 $70.00 

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION 
223130 WATER CHARGES-NOV 18 01-1200-00-NOV $254,874.36 

Total for Check: 116186 $254,87 4.36 

DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 
222651 19 E CHGO AV-10/16-11/13 14702971811 $1,788.22 

Total for Check: 116187 $1,788.22 

ECO CLEAN MAINTENANCE INC 
223071 CUSTODIAL SVC-ALL FACILIT 7477 $1,700.00 
223071 CUSTODIAL SVC-ALL FACILIT 7477 $1,200.00 
223071 CUSTODIAL SVC-ALL FACILIT 7477 $2,542.00 
223071 CUSTODIAL SVC-ALL FACILIT 7477 $740.00 

Total for Check: 116188 $6,182.00 

EDWARD R JAMES, LLC 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

222768 
222769 
222770 

HINSDALE MEADOWS PERMIT 
HINSDALE MEADOWS PERMIT 
HIUNSDALE MEADOWS PERMIT 

112618 
112618 
112618 

ETP LABS, INC 
222863 VEECK CSO SAMPLES 
223075 MONTHLY BACTERIA SAMPLE 

EXCELL FASTENER SOLUTIONS 

Total for Check: 

18-52141 
18-133459 

116189 

Total for Check: 116190 

222816 PLOW HARDWARE-SHOP SUPPLI 21230 

EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 
222885 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222885 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222885 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222885 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222885 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 

Total for Check: 

846602 
846602 
846602 
846602 
846602 

116191 

Total for Check: · 116192 

222817 TOWELS FOR CLEANING TRUCK 50-2216833 
50-2212785 
50-2212336 

222866 MASS AIR FLOW SENSOR CONN 
222867 FUEL INJECTOR & IGNITION 

FAHEY, BRIDGET & THOMAS 
223053 CONT BD-7 N VINE 

FCWRD 
223115 

FE DEX 
223131 

SEWER-NOVEMBER 

SHIPPING-SEC OF STATE 

FIGUEROA, DAVID 

Total for Check: 116193 

25077 
Total for Check: 116194 

08919-000 
Total for Check: 116195 

6-383-40837 
Total for Check: 116196 

222893 KLM SECURITY DEP-EN181123 24806 
Total for Check: 116197 

FIRE PROTECTION COMPANY 
223099 REPAIR WATER SPRINK SYS 25229 

Total for Check: 116198 

Page: 10 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$6,750.00 
$2,610.00 
$7,200.00 

$16,560.00 

$316.00 
$195.50 
$511.50 

$258.96 
$258.96 

$187.50 
$62.00 

$127.00 
$200.00 
$296.50 
$873.00 

$36.75 
$35.18 
$82.12 

$154.05 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$89.26 
$89.26 

$29.79 
$29.79 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$652.00 
$652.00 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

FIRE SAFETY CONSULTANTS 
222761 3RD PTY SUPPSN/DET REVIEW 
222762 3RD PTY SUPPSN/DET REVIEW 
222763 3RD PTY SUPPSN/DET REVIEW 

FIRESTONE STORES 
222678 NEW TIRES 
222679 CAR ALIGNMENT 
222818 TIRES & ALIGNMENT 
223037 ALIGNMENT SERVICE 

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 
223128 PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
223128 PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
223128 PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
223128 PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
223128 PHONE CHARG.ES-NOV 
223128 PHONE CHARGES-NOV 
223128 PHONE CHARGES-NOV 

FULLERS HOME & HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 
223140 MISCELLANEOUS HARDWARE 

FULLERS SERVICE CENTER IN 
222895 CAR PASTE-FIRE.DEPT 
222901 CAR WASH-DIAZ 
222940 CAR WASHES-OCT 

FUN EXPRESS, LLC 
222941 SPECIAL EVENT SUPPLIES 

2018-1893-R 
2018-1894R 
2018-1941 R 

Total for Check: 116199 

126916 
126938 
126943 
126938 

Total for Check: 116200 

116906814 
116906814 
116906814 
116906814 
116906814 
116906814 
116906814 

Total for Check: 116201 

NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 

Total for Check: 116202 

8204888713 
61376036900 
175-0CT 

Total for Check: 116203 

691424803-02 
Total for Check: 116204 

Page: 11 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$450.00 
$450.00 
$470.00 

$1,370.00 

$569.36 
$60.00 

$624.56 
$60.00 

$1,313.92 

$338.81 
$895.11 
$526.91 
$225.82 
$116.87 
$243.95 
$66.09 

$2,413.56 

$2.51 
$5.39 

$10.78 
$19.33 
$11.69 
$20.25 
$42.75 
$25.52 
$16.16 
$8.54 

$47.93 
$3.23 

$214.08 

$17.99 
$24.99 

$152.00 
$194.98 

$134.28 
$134.28 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

G & M CEMENT CONST CO. 
223120 2018 S INFRASTRUCTURE PRO PAYOUT #6 
223120 ·2018 S. INFRASTRUCTURE PRO PAYOUT #6 
223120 2018 S INFRASTRUCTURE PRO PAYOUT #6 

GALLS 
222942 
222943 
222944 
222945 
222946 
222947 
222948 
222949 
222950 
222951 
222952 
222953 
222954 
222955 
222956 
222957 
222958 
222959 
222960 
223011 
223012 

OVAL SHIELD PATCHES 
OVAL SHIELD PATCHES 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
CREDIT UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

GLOBAL IMAGING PRODUCTS 

Total for Check: 116205 

011274952 
011274951 
011236207 
011236262 
011239167 
011246700 
011247260 
011264295 
011305377 
011293099 
011294266 
011305217 
011305218 
011305378 
011305379 
011305380 
011305381 
011305386 
011305432 
011305387 
011294265 

Total for Check: 116206 

223092 TONER 20066 
Total for Check: 116207 

GOVTEMPS USA, LLC 
222800 D'ONOFRIO HR-10/28 & 11/4 2656337 

GRAINGER, INC. 
223044 FUSES & WINDSHIELD SOLVEN 
223045 TRUCK TIRE GAUGES 

GRANICUS 
223085 
223086 
223087 
223088 

INTERNET VIDEO HOSTING 
INTERNET VIDEO HOSTING 
INTERNET VIDEO HOSTING 
INTERNET VIDEO HOSTING 

Total for Check: 116208 

9007743165 
9009501546 

Total for Check: 116209 

98191 
98188 
98187 
98190 

Page: 12 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$840,817.15 
$176,118.17 
$254,064.14 

$1,270,999.46 

$236.00 
$236.00 

$47.95 
$47.95 
$31.60 
$47.95 

$131.12 
$254.97-
$146.51 

$53.15 
$96.75 
$48.79 
$96.76 
$97.91 
$96.73 

$141.27 
$184.41 
$145.70 

$48.40 
$100.83 

$99.20 
$1,880.01 

$318.71 
$318.71 

$1,683.50 
$1,683.50 

$27.96 
$24.24 
$52.20 

$1,200.00 
$1,200.00 
$4,726.56 
$1,200.00 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 Village of Hinsdale Page: 13 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 DATE: 12/18/18 

VOUCHER INVOICE AMOUNT 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER PAID 

223089 INTERNET VIDEO HOSTING 101121 $1,200.00 
223090 INTERNET VIDEO HOSTING 104702 $1,200.00 
223091 INT VIDEO HOSTING-CREDIT 13589 $1,200.00-

Total for Check: 116210 $9,526.56 

GREEN GRASS, INC 
222730 CONT BD-212 N GRANT 24977 $1,500.00 

Total for Check: 116211 $1,500.00 

GURTLER, ALAN & LINDA 
223054 CONT BD-719 S THURLOW 25006 $500.00 

Total for Check: 116212 $500.00 

H20 SERVICES, INC. 
223100 STEAM BOILERS VH 4189 $466.50 

Total for Check: 116213 $466.50 

HANNAH'S MAINTENANCE 
222731 CONT BD-564 WARREN TERR 25058 $500.00 

Total for Check: 116214 $500.00 

HANZEL, SAMANTHA 
223015 MILEAGE REIMBURSE 112618 $33.79 

Total for Check: 116215 $33.79 

HEALY ASPHALT COMPANY LLC 
222819 COLD PATCH 16722 $931.60 

Total for Check: 116216 $931.60 

HEIN, JOSHUA 
223055 CONT BD-628 S COUNTY LINE 25049 $800.00 

Total for Check: 116217 $800.00 

HILDEBRAND SPORTING GOODS 
222801 WOODTONE NAME PLATES 25905 $24.00 

Total for Check: 116218 $24.00 

HINSDALE NURSERIES, INC. 
222862 TREE PLANTING 1625319 $95.00 

Total for Check: 116219 $95.00 

HONEY BUCKET 
222655 SERVICE AT KLM 62223 $350.00 

Total for Check: 116220 $350.00 

HRGREEN INC 
223082 17-18 VEECK PARK OPERATOR 122407 $460.00 
223083 ORCHARD/ELM DRAINAGE 1 122406 $8,454.81 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 Village of Hinsdale Page: 14 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 DATE: 12/18/18 

VOUCHER INVOICE AMOUNT 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER PAID 

223098 19 INFRAST PROJ-DESIGN EN 3-122851 $23,810.86 
Total for Check: 116221 $32,725.67 

IAPEM 
222680 MEMBERSHIP DUES-HOMOLKA 56842 $35.00 

Total for Check: 116222 $35.00 

IL OFFICE OF THE STATE 
223005 BOILER INSPECTIONS 9605131 $70.00 
223005 BOILER INSPECTIONS 9605131 $140.00 
223005 BOILER INSPECTIONS 9605131 $140.00 

Total for Check: 116223 $350.00 

ILLCO, INC. 
222669 WINTERIZING BATHROOMS 2459994 $197.40 

Total for Check: 116224 $197.40 

ILLINOIS FIRE CHIEF ASSOC 
223036 PROMOTION LEADERSHIP BP-18011 $480.00 

Total for Check: 116225 $480.00 

.ILLINOIS FIRE INSPECTORS 
222652 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 20086 $95.00 

Total for Check: 116226 $95.00 

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC 
222820 STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 259039 $746.00 
222869 BATTERIES 258841 $62.00 
222870 PADDLE COURT LIGHTS 258845 $1,021.94 
222871 PINE TREE OUTLET TWR SUPP 258836 $136.70 
222872 STREET LIGHT REPAIR 258848 $186.03 
222873 WELL #5 ELECRTRIC REPAIR 258834 $227.75 
222874 STREET LIGHT REPAIR 258844 $60.00 
222875 ELEC REP-ENGIN 131-W QUIN 258842 $43.50 
222876 LGHT/LOWER GARG PW WALL 258843 $22.00 
223095 NETWORK SUPPLIES 258846 $89.73 
223096 VH-REPLACE LAMP'S LED 259435 $182.20 
223097 PARKS & KLM LAMPS 259433 $126.00 

Total for Check: 116227 $2,903.85 

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM 
222821 BATTERY 10066988 $108.85 

Total for Check: 116228 $108.85 

JAMES J BENES & ASSOC INC 
223084 18-19 3RD PARTY REVIEWS 103018 $5,152.89 

Total for Check: 116229 $5,152.89 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

JOHN SAKASH COMPANY INC. 
222822 LIFTING CABLES & STRAPS 398379 

Total for Check: 116230 

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY 
223041 QTRLY KELTRON RADIO RENT 31469484 
223041 QTRLY KELTRON RADIO RENT 31469484 

K-FIVE CONSTRUCTION CORP 
223118 DEPOSIT 
223119 WATER USED 

KATHLEEN W BONO CSR 
222656 #HPC-07-2018 
223117 #A-24-2°018 

KATZ, EVAN 
223081 CLASS CANCEL 

KH KIMS TAE KWON DO 
223126 FALL TAEKWONDO 2018 

KISSINGER, MARK 
222733 CONT BD-23 CENTER ST 

KLEIN,THORPE,JENKINS LTD 

Total for Check: 116231 

METER #83880252 
METER #83880252 

TotaUor Check: 116232 

7956 
. 7979 

Total for Check: 116233 

188774 
Total for Check: 116234 

FALL 2018 
Total for Check: 116235 

25059 
Total for Check: 116236 

222658 LEGAL FEES THRU 10/31/18 199118-199126 

KNAPP, CHRISTOPHER 
222732 CONT BD-5 E AYRES 

KROESCHELL SERVICE, INC 
222653 HVAC SVC-BOILER ROOM 
222654 HVAC PRE-SEASON SVC 

LAGEDROST, JOHN 
222734 CONT BD-122 W WALNUT 

Total for Check: 116237 

24788 
Total for Check: 116238 

61037 
61038 

Total for Check: 116239 

24945 
Total for Check: 116240 

Page: 15 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$201.84 
$201.84 

$62.10 
$62.10 

$124.20 

$2,000.00 
$585.75-

$1,414.25 

$327.30 
$736.80 

$1,064.10 

$86.00 
$86.00 

$1,320.00 
$1,320.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$24,214.10 
$24,214.10 

$750.00 
$750.00 

$1,106.00 
$3, 160.00 
$4,266.00 

$3,000.00 
$3,000.00 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

LAKESHORE RECYCLING SYS 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

222831 CONTRACTED STREET SWEEP PS236223 
Total for Check: 116241 

LAPICA, AXEL E. 
223056 CONT BD-924 CLEVELAND 24703 

Total for Check: 116242 

LAPKUS, DOMAS 
223123 CONT BD-19 E 57TH ST 25045 

Total for Check: 116243 

MADISON SCHOOL 
222657 REFUND OF 50/50 SIDEWALK 111918 

MANGANIELLO, JIM 
222802 METER READING 

MARATHON SPORTSWEAR 
222760 SPIRIT WEAR 

MARLEY SERVICES, INC 

Total for Check: 116244 

NOVEMBER 
Total for Check: 116245 

30402 
Total for Check: 116246 

222962 6 ACRES AERATION-VEECK PK 1218 

MARTINI, MAEN 
223057 CONT BD-24604 

MCLEAN, ANNA 
222659 PETTY CASH 
222659 PETTY CASH 
222659 PETTY CASH 
222659 PETTY CASH 
222659 PETTY CASH 
222659 PETTY CASH 

MEDINA, JOSE 
222823 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

MENARDS 

Total for Check: 116247 

24604 
Total for Check: 116248 

NOVEMBER 
NOVEMBER 
NOVEMBER 
NOVEMBER 
NOVEMBER 
NOVEMBER 

Total for Check: 116249 

862 
Total for Check: 116250 

222832 PARK BENCHES-PAD SUPPLIES 13392 
13424 223072 TOOL BOX-WATER TRAILER 

Page: 16 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$918.00 
$918.00 

$10,000.00 
$10,000.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$910.00 
$910.00 

$95.00 
$95.00 

$120.55 
$120.55 

$2,400.00 
$2,400,00 

$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 

$6.91 
$17.58 

$102.11 
$179.12 
$100.66 
$87.16 

$493.54 

$395.22 
$395.22 

$41.28 
$308.99 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

Total for Check; 116251 

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 
223078 BOBCAT BROOM BRUSHES 163783 

Total for Check: 116252 

MICROSYSTEMS, INC. 
223094 YEARLY SUB PAPERVISION 1000079603 

MIDWEST AIR PRO INC 
222660 EXHAUST SYS REPAIRS 

MILLER, BRIAN 
222735 CONT BD-106 S QUINCY 

MILLER, SCOTT 
222736 CONT BD-19 BLAINE ST 

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 
222661 STARCOM RADIO FEE NOV 

MUELLER, ANN 

Total for Check: 116253 

13329 
Total for Check: 116254 

20720 
Total. for Check: 116255 

25061 
Total for Check: 116256 

387629282018 
Total for Check: 116257 

223008 KLM SECURITY DEP-EN181124 24553 
Total for Check: 116258 

MURRAY & TRETTEL INC 
222865 WEATHER NOTIFICATION 1118-20 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 
222824 CABIN FILTER 
222825 OIL FILTERS 
222826 THERMOSTAT HOUSING 
222827 MECHANICS WIRE-WREATHS 
222828 OIL FILTERS 
222829 FLEXIBLE SPOUT FUNNEL 
222830 FILTERS OIL & AIR STOCK 
222830 FILTERS OIL & AIR STOCK 
222830 FILTERS OIL & AIR STOCK 
222830 FILTERS OIL & AIR STOCK 
222830 FILTERS OIL & AIR STOCK 
222830 FILTERS OIL & AIR STOCK 

Total for Check: 116259 

4343-577273 
4343-577592 
4343-578040 
4343-578370 
4343-578632 
4343-578639 
4343-577134 
4343-577134 
4343-577134 
4343-577134 
4343-577134 
4343-577134 

Total for Check: 116260 

Page: 17 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$350.27 

$564.82 
$564.82 

$399.00 
$399.00 

$2,980.80 
$2,980.80 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$34.00 
$34.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$1,300.00 
$1,300.00 

$23.81 
$47.19 
$72.49 

$105.96 
$47.19 
$12.49 
$11.83 
$48.22 

$270.99 
$282.09 
$12.88 
$17.11 

$952.25 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

NEOPOST USA INC 
223129 4 PACK SURE SEAL 

NEUCO INC 
223016 
223017 
223035 

NICOR GAS 
222704 
222705 
222705 
222706 
223030 
223031 
223032 
223033 

VH BOILER~REPLACE VALVE 
VH BOILER-ADD RESET CONTR 
VH BOILER-ADD RESET BUT 

350 N VINE-10/16-11/13/18 
121 SYMONDS 10/16-11/13 
121 SYMONDS 10/16-11/13 
YOUTH CENTER-10/16-11/13 
5905 S CNTY-10/17-11/15 
PLATFORM TENN-10/17-11/15 
HUMANE SOC-10/16-11/14 
VH 10/14-11/14 

NIMBUS COMMUNICATION 
222668 PICKLEBALL WORKSHOP 

NORMANDY CONSTRUCTION 
223058 CONT BD-620 N WASHINGTON 
223059 CONT BD-33 E BIRCHWOOD 

NUC02 INC 
222961 CHEMICALS 

NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS 

15577866 
Total for Check: 116261 

3375900 
3375904 
3375902 

Total for Check: 116262 

13270110003 
38466010006 
38466010006 
90077900000 
12952110000 
06677356575 
120761100001 
47370110000 

Total for Check: 116263 

2718 
Total for Check: 

24430 
24995 

Total for Check: 

57708705 

116264 

116265 

Total for Check: 116266 

222662 2 STEEL BENCHES/PK DONATE 48491 
Total for Check: 116267 

ONE STEP 
222663 WINTER/SPRING 19 POSTCARD 131961 

Total for Check:· 116268 

ORACLE AMERICA INC 
223093 SUBSCRIP ORACLE DATABASE 44304306 

Total for Check: 116269 

OSANLOO, MARY 

Page: 18 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$40.70 
$40.70 

$399.58 
$300.42 
$44.38 

$744.38 

$232.42 
$48.35 
$48.35 

$180.35 
$179.53 
$585.39 
$202.06 

$2,834.48 
$4,310.93 

$21.00 
$21.00 

$4,000.00 
$4,700.00 
$8,700.00 

$37.98 
$37.98 

$3,272.00 
$3,272.00 

$244.34 
$244.34 

$41.65 
$41.65 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

VOUCHER INVOICE 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER 

222804 REFUND HOLIDAY EXPRESS 188710 

PADDLE IN THE PARKS 
223125 NOVEMBER COURT MGMT 

PEERLESS FENCE 
222834 PLAYGROUND FENCE REPAIR 

PERSONNEL STRATEGIES LLC 
222664 SGT CANDIDATE CAREER DEV 
222665 PSYC EVAL-MCINTYRE 

PESCARA, D.G. 
223061 CONT BD-4 CHARLESTON 

. PLATT, STEVEN KEITH 
223124 CONT BD-631 E SIXTH 

POWER EQUIPMENT LEASING 
222838 BUCKET TRUCK RENTAL 

PREMIER OCCUPATIONAL HLTH 

Total for Check: 116270 

NOVEMBER 
Total for Check: 116271 

78920 
Total for Check: 

110618 
110618 

Total for Check: 

25039 
Total for Check: 

24645 
Total for Check: 

26434-01 

116272 

116273 

11627!1 

116275 

Total for Check: 116276 

222888 RANDOM DRUG TESTING 72841 
Total for Check: 116277 

PRESCIENT SOLUTIONS INC 
222666 MONTHLY IT SV-11/14-12/14 1118051 

Total for Check: 116278 

PROVEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS 
223047 NOV-FEB COPIER MAINTENANC 540058 
223048 QTRL Y MAINT AUG-NOV 540059 

RADZIESWEWSKI, ROBERT 
222667 REFUND 50/50 SIDEWALK 

RAY O'HERRON CO INC 
223101 STATION WEAR 
223102 STATION WEAR 

Total for Check: 116279 

111418 
Total for Check: 116280 

1859507-IN 
1857975-IN 

Page: 19 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$147.00 
$147.00 

$1,071.42 
$1,071.42 

$206.40 
$206.40 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$650.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 

$315.00 
$315.00 

$100.00 
$100.00 

$15,259.20 
$15,259.20 

$675.00 
$198.45 
$873.45 

$260.00 
$260.00 

$194.00 
$83.00 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 

223103 
223104 
223105 
223106 
223107 
223108 
223109 
223110 
223111 
223112 
223113 
223114 

VOUCHER 
DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

STATION WEAR 
ST A TION WEAR 
REPAIR NAME ON COAT 
STATIONWEAR 
STATION WEAR 
STATION WEAR 
STATION WEAR 
STATION WEAR-OPEN HOUSE 
LOGO SET-UP 
STATION WEAR 
ST A TION WEAR 
CREDIT INV 1854047-IN 

RED WING SHOE STORE 
222839 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222839 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
222839 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT 
222841 PLOW CONTROL MODULE 

RELIABLE FIRE & SECURITY 
222896 IRMA INSP INSTALL/COM SER 
222896 IRMA INSP INSTALL/COM SER 
222896 IRMA INSP INSTALL/COM SER 

1855560-IN 
1854132-IN 
1861980-IN 
1860779-IN 
1860247-IN 
1857973-IN 
1859245-IN 
1857128-IN 
1856465-IN 
1854048-IN 
1854047-IN 
1853378-CM 

Total for Check: 116281 

20181110019991 
20181110019991 
20181110019991 

Total for Check: 116282 

212548 
Total for Check: 

721188 
721188 
721188 

Total for Check: 

116283 

116284 

RPTC,LLC 
222963 
223003 

REPAIRS PLATFORM TENNIS 15841 
REPAIRS AT KLM COURTS 15841 

RYAN AND RYAN 
223007 LEGAL SVCS 7/31-11/26/18 

SAJJAD, ISAAC 

Total for Check: 116285 

TW5-16-068-A, B, C 
Total for Check: 116286 

222697 KLM SECURITY DEP-EN181115 24817 
Total for Check: 116287 

SEBA SIGNS AND PRINTING 
222696 NAME PLAQUES 14251 

Total for Check: 116288 

SERVICE FORMS & GRAPHICS 

Page:20 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$121.99 
$43.50 

$6.00 
$113.98 
$23.00 
$49.99 

$374.95 
$48.00 
$60.00 
$73.00 

$493.87 
$219.96-

$1,465.32 

$4.50-
$296.99 
$224.99 
$517.48 

$119.85 
$119.85 

$478.83 
$478.83 
$478.84 

$1,436.50 

$7,500.00 
$855.00 

$8,355.00 

$16,007.50 
$16,007.50 

$250.00 
$250.00 

$17.00 
$17.00 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

222707 
223034 

WATER SERVICE FORMS 166277 
WINDOW ENVELOPES(20,000) 166329 

Total for Check: 116289 

SEWERTECH LLC 
222900 CONTRACTED SEWER CLEANING 112 

Total for Check: 116290 

SIKICH, LLP 
222766 FINAL BILL-AUDIT FEES-APR 363732 

Total for Check: 116291 

SOOT YOURSELF CHIMNEY 
222682 KLM FIREPLACE CLEANING 2869834 

Total for Check: 116292 

SOS TECHNOLOGIES 
222897 AED BATTERY & PADS 154651 

Total for Check: 116293 

SPORTS R US 
222964 FALL 18 SOCCER/BASKETBALL 2367 

SPRINT 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 
223127 

PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 
PHONE CARGES-NOV 

STARFISH AQUATICS INSTITU 

Total for Check: 116294 

9777 40515-202 
9777 40515-202 
977740515-202 
977740515-202 
977740515-202 
977740515-202 
9777 40515-202 
9777 40515-202 
9777 40515-202 
9777 40515-202 
9777 40515-202 
9777 40515-202 
977740515-202 

Total for Check: 116295 

223009 LIFEGUARD INSTRUCT COURSE 18024 
Total for Check: 116296 

STERLING CODIFIERS INC 
223116 2019 HOSTING FEE 21441 

Total for Check: 116297 

Page: 21 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$237.07 
$897.00 

$1,134.07 

$59,999.80 
$59,999.80 

$2,005.00 
$2,005.00 

$175.00 
$175.00 

$146.83 
$146.83 

$1,680.00 
$1,680.00 

$223.16 
$44.63 

$624.84 
$357.05 

$44.63 
$44.63 
$44.63 
$89.26 
$89.26 

$178.53 
$89.26 
$89.27 

$401.68 
$2,320.83 

$125.00 
$125.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

STRADA CONSTRUCTION CO. 
223141 2018 50/50 SIDEWALK PROG 18-871 1826 

Total for Check: 116298 

STREICHERS 
222965 PD VESTS 11338536 

Total for Check: 116299 

SUBURBAN BUILDING 
223020 SBOC HOLIDAY PROGRAM 112618 

Total for Check: 116300 

TAMELING INDUSTRIES 
222843 PLAYGROUND-IRMA BUTLER 0128481-IN 

TERPSTRA, RYAN 
222670 CANCELLED EVENT 

THE HINSDALEAN 
222674 #HPC-08-2018 
223046 #A-37-2018 

THE LAW OFFICES OF 

Total for Check: 116301 

188705 
Total for Check: 116302 

4973 
5003 

Total for Check: 116303 

222765 ADMIN HEARINGS-TOWINGS H-11-21-2018 
Total for Check: 116304 

THE WEEKLEY GROUP OF 
222739 STMWR BD-954 S MADISON 23761 

THOMSON REUTERS WEST 
222683 CLEARS CHARGES OCT 

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICE 
222892 FINANCE COPIER-SCHHH29973 
223132 LEASE COPIER-COM DEV& PKS 
223132 LEASE COPIER-COM DEV& PKS 
223133 LEASE COPIER-ADMIN 

TRANE 
223074 
223074 
223074 

HVAC SERVICES 
HVAC SERVICES 
HVAC SERVICES 

Total for Check: 116305 

839173191 
Total for Check: 116306 

371364720 
371876087 
371876087 
371876046 

Total for Check: 116307 

5262276 
5262276 
5262276 

Page: 22 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$103,105.65 
$103,105.65 

$2,074.47 
$2,074.47 

$100.00 
$100.00 

$136.00 
$136.00 

$109.00 
$109.00 

$132.84 
$273.78 
$406.62 

$100.00 
$100.00 

$11,900.00 
$11,900.00 

$192.14 
$192.14 

$344.12 
$137.95 
$137.95 
$275.90 
$895.92 

$42.00 
$6.86 

$31.08 



·Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

Total for Check: 116308 

TS DISTRIBUTORS INC. 
223077 STEEL -PLATE ROLLER TRAIL 1641300 

Total for Check: 116309 

U.S. WATERPROOFING 
222737 CONT BD-24766 24766 

UNIVERISTY OF ILLINOIS 
223040 FIRE INSPECTOR I CLASS 

US GAS 
223043 MEDICAL OXYGEN 

VAN SLAMBROUCK, CHARLES 
222894 . OVERPAID WATER ACCT 

VERIZON WIRELESS 
222685 MONTHLY CHG 9/14-10/23 
222686 MONTHLY CHG 9/29-10/28 
222686 MONTHLY CHG 9/29-10/28 
222686 MONTHLY CHG 9/29-10/28 
223134 WATER DEP-10/24-11/23 
223135 FIRE-I PAD 
223136 POLICE-I PAD 
223137 POLICE SECURITY CAM 

VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC. 
222966 REC TRAC SOFTWARE 
223038 BALANCE OF ADDL LICENSE 

VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE 
223010 PEER JURY UPFRONT FEES 

VILLAGE OF LEMONT 

Total for Check: 116310 

UFIN1758 
Total for Check: 116311 

305667 
Total for Check: 116312 

0300796 
Total for Check: 116313 

9817113778 
9817378182 
9817378182 
9817378182 
9818963522 
9818963522 
9818963522 
9818963522 

Total for Check: 116314 

60735 
60735 

Total for Check: 116315 

112018 
Total for Check: 116316 

222681 USE OF RANGE 10/2 & 10/3 2019-0000034 
Total for Check: 116317 

WAREHOUSE DIRECT INC 
222687 PAPER CERTIF-OFFICE SUPPL 4101394-0 

Page:23 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$79.94 

$165.00 
$165.00 

$500.00 
$500.00 

$400.00 
$400.00 

$114.94 
$114.94 

$308.62 
$308.62 

$50.04 
$318.29 
$178.98 
$86.42 

$11·2.56 
$40.52 

$112.56 
$112.56 

$1,011.93 

$394.46 
$955.14 

$1,349.60 

$600.00 
$600.00 

$200.00 
$200.00 

$87.84 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 Village of Hinsdale Page:24 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 DATE: 12/18/18 

VOUCHER INVOICE AMOUNT 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION NUMBER PAID 

222688 COPY PAPER 4101322-0 $166.25 
222688 COPY PAPER 4101322-0 $166.25 
222689 LABELS 4101296-0 $13.40 
222690 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4101278-0 $16.39 
222691 LABELS 4102782-0 $22.44 
222757 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4091500 $166.81 
222758 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4101288 $236.41 
222759 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4101282 $235.12 
222844 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4103034-0 $107.33 
222984 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4102448-0 $28.36 
222994 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 4102454-0 $275.79 
222996 ADMIN SUPPLIES 4101274-0 $4.53 
222997 CLEANING SUPPLIES . 4108193-0 $32.65 
222999 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4103987-0 $19.12 
223138 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4115619-0 $238.76 
223139 OFFICE SUPPLIES CREDIT C4115619-0 $22.50-

Total for Check: 116318 $1,794.95 

WARREN OIL COMPANY 
222692 UNLEADED FUEL & DIESEL W1180912 $10,376.93 
222693 DIESEL FUEL W1180912 $8,472.45 

Total for Check: 116319 $18,849.38 

WESTERN REMAC, INC 
222845 VEHICLE STICKERS 55583 $46.00 
222845 VEHICLE STICKERS 55583 $335.00 
222845 VEHICLE STICKERS 55583 $92.00 

Total for Check: 116320 $473.00 

WILLOWBROOK FORD INC 
222847 TIE ROD KIT 5135758 $32.87 

Total for Check: 116321 $32.87 

WILLOWBROOK/BURR RIDGE 
223039 KLM ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 110318 $210.00 

Total for Check: 116322 $210.00 

WOULFE, JAMES 
223062 CONT BD-418 E HICKORY 24741 $500.00 

Total for Check: 116323 $500.00 

XEROX CORPORATION 
222684 MONTHLY MAIN FEE-OCT FD 94973886 $85.00 

Total for Check: 116324 $85.00 

YIAYIAS PANCAKE HOUSE 
223021 OT MEAL WATER PLANT-11/14 169954 $50.06 
223022 OT PLOW MEAL 11/9 169328 $98.64 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

YOUNG REMBRANDTS 
222672 PRESCHOOL ART FALL 2018 
222673 YOUTH ART FALL 2018 

DIRECT ADVANTAGE INC 
223171 NOV RETAINER FEE & MISC 

GSG CONSULTANTS 
223169 18 S INFRASTRUCTURE PROJ 
223170 18 N INFRASTRUCTURE PROJ 

ABSOLUTELY SEALED INC. 
223236 BATHROOM FLOOR 

BMO HARRIS BANK N.A. 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
223230 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 

LILLIE, THOMAS 
223231 REIM TUITION LILLIE 

RAINBOW FARMS ENTERPRISES 
223237 WOOD CHIP HAULING 

COMCAST 
223232 POLICE 12/5-1/4/19 

Total for Check: 116325 

1637 
1638 

Total for Check: 116326 

1750 
Total for Check: 116328 

. BILL #18-1021-04 
BILL #18-1014-05 

Total for Check: 116329 

1821 
Total for Check: 116331 

NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER18 
NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER 18 
NOVEMBER18 

Total for Check: 116332 

110218 
Total for Check: 116333 

36659 
Total for Check: . 116334 

8771201110036781 
Total for Check: 116335 

Page: 25 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$148.70 

$650.00 
$200.00 
$850.00 

Vo I b Ii& 3 d."1 
$3,861.00 
$3,861.00 

$46,745.00 
$16,220.00 
$62,965.00 

Vt>1b J1(pg,30 
$2,884.25 
$2,884.25 

$325.00 
$150.00 
$101.66 
$427.56 
$49.99 
$43.46 

$249.50 
$347.50 
$750.00 
$185.59 
$30.00 

$129.00 
$2.36 

$107.72 
$2,899.34 

$280.00 
$280.00 

$1,750.00 
$1,750.00 

$162.90 
$162.90 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

COMCAST 
223233 KLM 12/5-1 /4/19 

COMCAST 
223234 WATER 12/5 - 1/4/19 

COMCAST 
223235 VILLAGE HALL-12/5-1/4/19 

AFLAC-FLEXONE 
223314 AFLAC OTHER 
223315 AFLAC SLAC 
223316 ALFAC OTHER 

COLONIAL LIFE PROCCESSING 
223306 COLONIALS LAC 

ILLINOIS FRATERNAL ORDER 
223308 UNION DUES 

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL 
223309 USCM/PEBSCO 
223310 USCM/PEBSCO 

NATIONWIDE TRUST CO.FSB 
223317 PEHP REGULAR 
223318 PEHP UNION 150 
223319 PEHPPD 

NCPERS GRP LIFE INS#3105 
223307 LIFE INS 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
223320 CHILD SUPPORT 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
223321 CHILD SUPPORT 

8771201110036807 
Total for Check: 116336 

8771201110036815 
Total for Check: 116337 

8771201110036757 
Total for Check: 116338 

121418000000000 
121418000000000 
121418000000000 

Total for Check: 116340 

121418000000000 
Total for Check: 116341 

121418000000000 
Total for Check: 116342 

121418000000000 
121418000000000 

Total for Check: 11.6343 

121418000000000 
121418000000000 
121418000000000 

Total for Check: 116344 

121418000000000 
Total for Check: 116345 

121418000000000 
Total for Check: 116346 

121418000000000 

Page: 26 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$104.85 
$104.85 

$144.85 
$144.85 

$254.85 
$254.85 

Voib ii&?~q 
$292.86 
$412.83 
$259.61 
$965.30 

$92.36 
$92.36 

$774.00 
$774.00 

$83.81 
$725.00 
$808.81 

$2,320.97 
$342.05 
$585.59. 

$3,248.61 

$224.00 
$224.00 

$230.77 
$230.77 

$672.45 



Run date: 13-DEC-18 

VOUCHER 
VOUCHER DESCRIPTION 

Village of Hinsdale 

WARRANT REGISTER: 1659 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
223322 CHILD SUPPORT 

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
223323 CHILD SUPPORT 

V.O.H. FLEX BENEFITS 
223311 DEP CARE REIMBURSEMENT 
223312 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 
223313 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 

CLARK BAIRD SMITH LLP 
223304 LEGAL FILE/LAB GEN #12929 

CODDINGTON, DANIEL 

Total for Check: 116347 

121418000000000 
Total for Check: 116348 

121418000000000 
Total for Check: 116349 

121418000000000 
121418000000000 
121418000000000 

Total for Check: 116350 

10646 
Total for Check: 116352 

223305 OVERPAYMENT FROM PPO INSU 120618 
Total for Check: 116353 

J.S. WHITE & ASSOCIATES, 
223301 1/2 FEE/CHART ACCTS PROJ 121118 

READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 
223302 BOTTLE WATER-DEC 

COMCAST 
223303 POOL 12/4/18-1/3/19 INTER 

Total for Check: 116354 

18K0120706023 
Total for Check: 116355 

8771201110037136 
Total for Check: 116356 

Page:27 

DATE: 12/18/18 

AMOUNT 
PAID 

$672.45 

$91.50 
$91.50 

$102.44 
$102.44 

$125.00 
$353.33 
$351.48 
$829.81 

\J01bi1&3S-I 
$481.25 
$481.25 

$859.08 
$859.08 

$1,320.00 
$1,320.00 

$55.88 
$55.88 

$144.85 
$144.85 

REPORT TOTAL $4,120,755.65 

END OF REPORT 



-- E.t. 1873 --

AGENDA SECTION: Consent - ACA 

SUBJECT: Hinsdale Swim Club License Agreement 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM #Tu 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Parks & Recreation 

FROM: Heather Bereckis, Superintendent of Parks & Recreation 

Recommended Motion 
Approve a three year license agreement with Hinsdale Swim Club to the use of the Hinsdale 
Community Pool for their competitive swim program. 

Background 
The Hinsdale Swim Club (HSC) utilizes the Community Pool for its competitive swim program. 
The current license agreement between HSC and the Village of Hinsdale expired at the end of 
the 2018 pool season. HSC uses six lanes of the pool Monday through Friday from 5:30 am-
9:00 am June 1-August 1 oth of each year, and the entire facility for a three-day swim meet in 
late June or early July. 

During the renewal process in 2012, direction from the Village Board was that HSC pay 100% 
of its cost to use the Community Pool. A cost analysis was done at that time and again when 
the agreement for the period of 2016-2018 was prepared. It was found that HSC's usage cost 
was approximately $18,000, which included lap swim, swim meets, and took into account the 
lost revenue due to the facility closure. The past three years fees are included in the chart 
below, each year included a 3% increase to fees to cover any increases in personnel, utilities 
and equipment costs. 

Morning Lap Swim 
3 Day Swim Meet 
Total Due 

Discussion & Recommendation 

2016 
s 12.600 s 
s 5.300 $. 
s 17.900 s 

2017 
12.978 $ 
5.459 s 

18,437 $ 

2018 
13.367 
5 623 

18,990 

Staff is proposing another three year agreement between the Village and HSC. The cost 
analysis for HSC's usage for 2018 is estimated to be $19,000. Staff is recommending a rate of 
$19,560 for HSC's 2019 usage, which continues with the 3% increase of the previous years. 
Staff also recommends 3% increase for the two subsequent years of the agreement to cover 
any potential increases in personnel, utilities and equipment. A summary is provided below. 
The P&R Commission recommended the proposed terms be forwarded to the Village Board 
for final approval at their November 13th meeting. HSC has also been closely involved in the 
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REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- E•r. 187J --

process and is amenable to the terms. Finally, the Village attorney has reviewed and approve 
the agreement as presented. 

2019 2020 2021 
Morning Lap Swim S 14.749 $ 15. 191 $ 15,647 
3 Day Swim Meet $ 4,811 S 4,956 5, 104 

-~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Tot a I Due S 19,560 S 20, 147 S 20.751 

Budget Impact 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
The Board discussed the License Agreement at its meeting of Tuesday, November 201

h. The 
Board recommended including this item on the Consent agenda at its next meeting. 

Documents Attached 
1. Proposed HSC License Agreement 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

HINSDALE COMMUNITY SWIMMING POOL 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR HINSDALE COMMUNITY POOL ("Agreement") is dated as of 
_______ , 2019, by and between the VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, an Illinois municipal corporation 
(the "Village"), and the HINSDALE SWIM CLUB, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (the "Swim Club"). 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
WHEREAS, the Village is the owner of a 50 meter swimming pool located at 500 West Hinsdale 

Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, for many years the Village ran a competitive swim club program as part of its Park and 
Recreation Department programming; and 

WHEREAS, a determination was made by the Village that such a program would be more effectively 
conducted through a privately operated, Village-based swim club with· experience running competitive 
swimming on a year-round basis; and 

WHEREAS, the Swim Club began operating the competitive swim team program at the Property; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Swim Club and the Village have previously entered into a licensing arrangement 
enabling the Swim Club to use the Village's swimming pool facilities for practice and competitive purposes; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Swim Club. desires to continue to use the Property for the purpose of swimming 
practice sessions and a swim meet; and 

WHEREAS, the Village has the authority to enter into this Agreement pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-76-1 
and other applicable authority, and the Village has the authority to charge fees for the use of swimming pool 
facilities pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-95-2 and other applicable authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Swim Club has the authority to enter into this Agreement pursuant to its corporate 
charter and by-laws; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and agreements 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the Village and the Swim Club hereby agree as follows: 

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement as 
substantive provisions by this reference. 

2. License. The Village hereby conveys and grants to the Swim Club a license to enter on, 
across and over the Property for the following purposes and no others: 
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A. Swimming Practices. Swim Club swimming practices may be held on the Property at the 
following dates and times: 
Dates: June 1, 2019 through August 10, 2019 

June 1, 2020 through August 10, 2020 
June 1, 2021 through August 10, 2021 

Hours: 5:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Monday through Friday (6 lanes) 
Dive well hours prior to 9:00am, as agreed upon with Pool Supervisor 

Only Swim Club members including the Masters Swimmers participate in these practices. Prior to 
the start of the season HSC will provide a list of members of the Club with signed waivers. 

B. Swim Meets. One swim meet may be held each year on the last weekend of June or 
2"d weekend of July, and shall be subject to the terms and limitations in Exhibit A attached to and by 
this reference incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement. Specific dates will be determined 
no later than January 15'" of each calendar year. In addition, the Swim Club must provide and pay 
the cost to provide an alternate location in the area for Hinsdale pool members and residents to 
swim at for the duration of the three day swim meet. 

3. Term. This Agreement shall be for the years 2019, 2020 and 2021 unless sooner terminated 
as provided in this Agreement. 

4. Condition and Upkeep of the Property. The Swim Club hereby acknowledges and agrees 
that (a) it has examined and knows the condition of the Property and the structures thereon and that 
the same are in good order and repair, and (b) no representations as to the condition and repair of 
the Property or the structures thereon have been made by the Village prior to or at the execution of 
this Agreement that are not expressed herein, and (c) the Property is suitable for the purposes for 
which the Swim Club intends to use it. The Swim Club shall ensure that the Property and the 
structures thereon are left in good repair and .in a safe, clean and sightly condition following each 
period of use by the Swim Club. The Swim Club shall promptly pay all expenses for damage to the 
Property and the structures thereon caused by Swim Club or its officers, agents or members, injury 
by fire or other casualty beyond the Swim Club's control excepted. 

5. Use of the Property. The Swim Club shall not use or permit the Property or the structures 
thereon to be used for any purpose or activity other than as specified in Section 2 of this Agreement. 
The Swim Club shall not use the Property or allow the same to be used for any unlawful purpose or 
in violation of any permit or certificate, or any law, ordinance or regulation covering or affecting the 
use thereof, or allow any act to be done or any condition to exist on the Property or any article to be 
brought thereon, which may be dangerous, unless properly safeguarded, or which may, in law, 
constitute a nuisance. The Swim Club shall require, and receive, a Program Waiver and Release of 
All Claims, in substantially the form attached to and by this. reference incorporated in and made a 
part of this Agreement as Exhibit B, from all participants in the Swim Club activities to be conducted 
on the Property or, with respect to all participants that have not yet reached the age of majority, their 
legal guardians prior to entry upon the Property for the purposes of participating in the Swim Club's 
activities. 

6. License Fee. The Swim Club shall pay a fee for the License. The fee for the lap swim shall 
be paid on or before June 1 of each calendar and 1 O days prior to the swim meet for the three day 
swim meet. The rate schedule is as follows. 

2 



2019 2020 2021 
MorninglapSwim $ 14,749 $ 15,191 $ 15,647 
3 Day Swim Meet _$~--4~,_8_11_$~--4~,_95_6 __ ~5,~1_04_ 
Total Due $ 19,560 $ 20, 147 $ 20,751 

7. Release, Waiver, Assumption of Risk. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. The Swim 
Club covenants and agrees to the following: 

A. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. The Swim Club does hereby agree to protect, 
indemnify and save and hold harmless forever the Village and all of its elected and 
appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives, volunteers, engineers, 
insurer's and attorneys ("Village Affiliates") from and against all claims, damages, suits, 
liabilities, judgments, causes of action, penalties, costs and expenses asserted by any 
person, including the Swim Club and its officers, officials, employees, contractors, 
subcontractors, volunteers, agents, invitees and club participants against the Village 
Affiliates or any of them, and any administrative costs and attorneys' fees incidental 
thereto, on account of illness, injury or death of any person or persons whomsoever or on 
account of damage to any property caused by, connected with, or in any way attributable 
to, the rights herein granted, the Swim Club's. use of the Property or any public rights-of
way related thereto, the Swim Club's failure to comply with any of the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement or any other matters arising out of or related to matters 
covered by this Agreement.. The Swim Club shall undertake the defense of the Village in 
any such lttigation through counsel of the Village's choice, if the Village requests the 
Swim Club to do so. The Village's right to indemnity and right to be held harmless shall 
survive termination of this Agreement, and shall not be limited by the limits of any policies 
of insurance required to be maintained under this Agreement. 

B. Risk of Injury. The Swim Club assumes the full risk of death, illness and personal 
injuries of any kind and all damages or losses of any kind which it or its officers, officials, 
employees, contractors, subcontractors, volunteers, agents, invitees, club participants 
and members of the public who attend Swim Club lap swim and Swim Club meets, may 
sustain out of or relating to the rights granted herein granted, the Swim Club's use of the 
Property or any public rights-of-way related thereto or any other matter arising out of 
matters covered by this Agreement. 

C. Waiver of Claims. The Swim Club agrees to waive and relinquish any and all claims or 
causes of action of any kind that it or its officers, officials, employees, contractors, 
subcontractors, volunteers, agents, invitees and club participants may have against the 
Village and the Village Affiliates arising out of or relating to the rights herein granted, the 
Swim Club's use of the Property or any public rights-of-way related thereto, the Swim 
Club's failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any 
other matter arising out of matters covered by this Agreement. 

D. Release from Liability. The Swim Club fully releases and discharges the Village and the 
Village Affiliates from any and all claims or causes of action of any kind, including but not 
limited to illness, injury, death, damages or losses which the Swim Club or its officers, 
officials, employees, contractors, subcontractors, volunteers, agents, invitees, club 
participants and members of the public who attend Swim Club lap swim .and Swim Club 
meets, may have or which arise out of or relate to the rights herein granted, the Swim 
Club's use of the Property or any public rights-of-way related thereto, the Swim Club's 
failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any other 
matter arising out of matters covered by this Agreement. 
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8. Insurance. The Village shall maintain property damage, insurance, fire and extended 
coverage on buildings on the Property as the Village may determine. The Swim Club shall 
furnish certificates of insurance for the insurance required under this Agreement, with 
premiums paid in full, prior to the effective date of this Agreement The Swim Club shall 
obtain and maintain the following minimum insurance coverages and limits, issued by an 
insurer with no less than an A rating by the most recent "AM Best Insurance Rating Guide," 
and the Village shall be named as additional insured on the commercial general liability 
coverage's: 

COVERAGE: 

Comprehensive General Liability, with coverage written on an 
"occurrence" basis and including Premises/Operations, Pro
ducts/Completed Operations, Independent Contractors, Per
sonal Injury, Employment Practices Liability, Broad Form 
Property Damage Endorsement, Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage, and all participants and employees shall be insured 

LIMITS: 

$4,000,000 
per occurrence 

$8,000,000 
aggregate 

Such insurance shall provide that no change, modification in or cancellation of any insurance shall become 
effective until the expiration of 30 days after written notice thereof shall have been given to the Village. The 
Swim Club shall maintain and keep in force insurance in the minimum coverages and limits stated in this 
Section at all times while this Agreement is in effect, and shall provide evidence thereof to the Village. The 
Swim Club shall also carry, during the life of this Agreement, a Worker's Compensation Insurance Policy 
with coverage in the statutory amount conforming to the current laws of the State of Illinois and shall furnish 
to the Village a Certificate of Insurance evidencing such coverage. 

The Swim Club's policy or policies of insurance shall specifically recognize and cover the Swim Club's 
indemnification obligations under this Agreement, and shall contain cross-liability endorsements. Said 
insurance shall provide that the insurance provided by the Swim Club shall be primary and that any 
provision of any contract of insurance or other risk protection benefit or self-insurance policy purchased or in 
effect or enacted by the Village and any other insurance or benefit of the Village shall be in excess of the 
Swim Club's insurance. 

The required coverage may be in any combination of primary, excess, and umbrella policies. Any excess or 
umbrella policy must provide excess coverage over underlying insurance on a following-form basis such 
that when any loss covered by the primary policy exceeds the limits under the primary policy, the excess or 
umbrella policy becomes effective to cover such loss. 

The parties acknowledge that the Village does not, and is not obligated to, maintain any insurance which in 
any manner protects the Swim Club, occupancy of the Property and the structures thereon by the Swim 
Club or any activities carried on at the Property by the Swim Club, its agents, officers, employees or 
contractors, for any risk, loss, cost or claim. 

9. Non-Exclusive Use. The Swim Club acknowledges that the Property will be used by other 
persons during the times of use designated by this Agreement, and agrees to cooperate in its use so 
as not to unduly impair the use of the remainder of the Property by others. 

10. Notices. All notices required in this Agreement shall be in writing. Personal delivery, or 
mailing by certified or registered mail with proper postage prepaid, of a notice or demand to the 
addresses listed below, or to such other addresses as the parties may, in writing, from time to time 
designate shall constitute proper notice in accordance with this Agreement. 
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Notices to the Village: 
Village of Hinsdale 
19 East Chicago Avenue 
Hinsdale, IL 60521-3489 
Attention: Director of Parks & Rec 

Notices to the Swim Club: 
Hinsdale Swim Club 
P.O. Box 126 
Hinsdale, Illinois 60522-0126 
Attention: President 

11. No Waiver; Termination. The failure of the Village, at any time, to insist upon performance 
or observance of any term, covenant, agreement or condition contained in this Agreement shall not 
be construed as a release of any right of the Village hereunder or as a waiver of ;my right to enforce 
any term, covenant, agreement or condition herein contained. 

The neglect or failure of the Swim Club to keep the terms, covenants, agreements or conditions 
contained in this Agreement shall constitute a forfeiture of all rights under this Agreement, 
whereupon the Swim Club shall immediately surrender possession of the Property to the Village. 

12. Attorneys' Fees. In case suit should be brought by the Village for recovery of the Village 
Property, or because of any act, which may arise out of the use or possession of the Village 
Property or to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the Village shall be entitled to all costs incurred 
in connection with such action, including reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation fees and 
expenses. 

13. Venue. The Parties agree that, for the purpose of any litigation relative to this Agreement 
and its enforcement, venue shall be in the Circuit Court of DuPage County, Illinois and the Parties 
consent to the in personal jurisdiction of said Court for any such action or proceeding. This 
Agreement, and all questions of interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof, and all 
controversies hereunder, shall be governed by the applicable statutory and common law of the State 
of Illinois. 

14. Severability. Wherever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in 
such manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law; but if any provision of this Agreement 
shall be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such provision shall be ineffective to the extent 
of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provision or the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement. 

15. Authority. Each person signing this Agreement hereby states and covenants that he or she 
has read and understood this Agreement, that he or she has the authority to execute this Agreement 
on behalf of the party represented by him or her, and that such party intends to be legally bound by 
the provision of this Agreement. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the 
day and year first written above. 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

By: ___________ _ 

Village President 

ATTEST: 

Village Clerk 

HINSDALE SWIM CLUB 

By: __________ _ 
President 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________ _ 

Secretary 
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EXHIBIT A 

Swim Meet Terms and Limitations 

·Property shall be available for the swim meet on these times and dates: 

Dates 
2019 June 28 - June 30 
2020 June 27 - June 29 
2021 June 28 - June 30 or July 9 - July 11 

Hours of Facility Access 
Thursday after pool closes to set up 
Friday 6:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. 
Saturday 6:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. 
Sunday 6:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. 

Meet Hours 
Friday 

• Warm-up 7:00 a.m., swimming 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 
• Warm-ups 2:00 p.m., swimming 3:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. 

Saturday and Sunday - warm-up prior to 7:00 a.m. 
• P.A. System may only be used prior to 8:00 a.m. on a limited basis 
• Building will open no earlier than 5:45 a.fn. 

No set up may occur until after the 5:00 p.m. closing on Thursday, provided, however, that 
those items, such as the installation of starting blocks and tent set-up, that do not interfere with 
the pool operation, may occur prior to 8:00 p.m. Swim Club shall be responsible for all 
security measures it deems necessary to protect any of equipment left at the Pool 
overnight. 
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EXHIBIT B 

Form of Program Waiver and Release of All Claims 

PROGRAM WAIVER AND RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS 
HINSDALE SWIM CLUB MEMBERS 

I, the undersigned, Parent or Guardian of , a minor, for and in 
consideration of said minor, being permitted to participate in the following activity of the 
Hinsdale Swim Club that is not sponsored by the Village of Hinsdale in whole or in part to wit: 
Hinsdale Swim Club's use of the Hinsdale Community Swimming Pool (!hereinafter referred as 
the "Program"). I am waiving and releasing all claims for myself and my minor child/ward arising 
out of participation in the Program. In consideration of the Hinsdale Swim Club accepting me 
and/or my minor child as a participant in the Program, I hereby agree as follows: 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK INJURY AND LOSS: I have fully 
informed myself of all of the details of the Program and have received satisfactory answers to all 
questions I have concerning the Program and the risks inherent in the Program and believe and 
represent that I and /or my minor child/ward have the necessary abilities, skills and knowledge 
to participate in the Program. I recognize and acknowledge that the Program involves risks of 
bodily injury, death and property loss, I hereby agree to, and do assume the full risk of any 
injuries, including death, and of any property loss, and of all expenses, costs, damages and 
losses that I, or my minor child/ward on whose behalf I am signing, may sustain as a result of 
participation in any and all activities connected with or associated with the Program. 

WAIVER OF AND RELEASE OF CLAIMS: I hereby agree to, and do, waive, release and 
relinquish all claims, demands, rights of action, damages, liabilities and controversies of every 
kind, known and unknown, present and future, that I, or my minor child/ward on whose behalf I 
am signing, may have against the Village and its officers, agents, servants, employees, 
insurers, related or affiliated individuals or entities, successor and assign arising out of, 
connected with, or in any way related to the program or my minor child/ward's participation 
therein. 

INDEMNITY AND DEFENSE: I hereby further agree to indemnify and hold harmless and defend 
the Village and it's officers, agents, servants, employees, insurers, related or affiliated 
individuals or entities, successors and assigns from any and all claims, lawsuits, demands, 
damages, liabilities, losses and expenses, including attorney's fees and administrative 
expenses, of every kind, known or unknown, present and future, arising out of, connected with, 
or in any way related to my or my minor child/ward's participation in the Program, except those 
resulting from the reckless or intentional acts of the Village. 

I have read and fully understand the above WAIVER AND RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS and 
execute it of my own free will and without any reservation whatsoever. 

Signature of parent or guardian: _____________ Date: _______ _ 

Print name of parent or guardian: ____________ Telephone: ____ _ 

Address: ______________________________ _ 
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EXHIBITC 

Swim Meet Responsibilities 

(2018 Example) 

Village Public Service 
• 4 bleachers (the big ones) inside the pool grass area 
• 15 Cardboard Trash Cans (these are in addition to what is at the pool now) 
• 15 safety cones plus 10 large cones 
• Drain the baby pool back for Friday, July 6th at 6:30 am {do during Uniquely Thursday) 
• Turn off sprinkler system for the grass area at the north end of the pool. July 6-8 
• Extra rolling trash cans and recyclers at the trash gate (2 of each). 
• Schedule additional Trash pickup for Saturday morning, July ?'h. 
• Change Chemical delivery date to Thursday, July 51

h 

• Turn Pool Heaters off (date dependent on weather) 

-Pick up items on Monday, July 9 first thing and refill baby pool by 9:00AM 

Village Pool Staff 
Deck chairs and lounges are all stacked in .the north end of the baby pool. 
Move bleachers inside the pool deck Thursday Evening at closing time. 

Village Police 
Post no parking signs on South side of Hinsdale Ave from Madison St. to Monroe St. 

Hinsdale Swim Club 
• Chicago Party Rental dropping off additional chairs and tables Thursday. 

They usually leave them by the garbage gate, Gate D. 
• Thursday evening a trailer with all timing equipment will arrive and park in the driveway to the 

pump house for the weekend. 
• HSC will be dropping off equipment Thursday. Leave tents etc inside the gate by the garbage 

(Gate D). 

Set-Up of Pool Deck 
• Tables (18) to be arranged by Swim Club and will be delivered on Thursday 
• Canopies set up outside pool office (Hospitality Area) to be installed by Swim Club on Friday 

morning - no holes in building shall be made 
• Two tents to be set up by Swim Club on Thursday afternoon. 
• TV Monitor set up (location to be determined) 

Additional Village Responsibilities 
• Staff to be provided will include locker room attendants, guard on duty in diving well and pool 

maintenance personnel. 
• Eight (8) starting blocks, fifteen (15) trash cans, four (4) sets of bleachers, and ten (15) safety 

cones and Starting blocks to be tested prior to the Meet. (based on availability) 
• Check microphone/PA system. 
• Remove ladders from Pool 
• Turn Pool Heaters off 
• Extra Garbage Pick-up set for Saturday 

Concessions 
• Food concessions to be provided by the Village Concessionaire. 

Clean-up 
• Clean up of the facility shall be performed each evening; trash should be set outside the 

south end of the building near bathhouse. 
• The final clean up shall be made so the facility is ready for Monday opening. 
• All bleachers shall be moved off the deck and kept on the lawn area Sunday night. 
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AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda - ACA 

AGENDA ITEM # J(!_. 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Finance 

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Annual Report and Management Letter 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

·FROM: Darrell Langlois, Assistant Village Manager/Finance Director 

Recommended Motion 
Move to Accept of the Village's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Management Letter for 
the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2018. 

Background 
On November 20, 2018 the Village Board was provided a copy of the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) and. Management Letter for the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2018. The 
Village intends to submit the CAFR to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for their 
consideration for a Certificate for Excellence in Financial Reporting award, which the Village has 
received for 24 consecutive years. 

The audit was conducted by the CPA firm of Sikich, LLP of Naperville. Prior to publication of the 
audit, ACA Chairman Hughes and Village Manager Gargano were provided with opportunities to 
review and comment on drafts of the CAFR, MD&A, and Management Letter prior to being issued by 
the auditor. 

There were no unusual items that came up associated with this year's audit. The management letter, 
which is attached, did not have any comments this year. Also attached is the "Auditors 
Communication to the Trustees" which communicates, among other things, internal control 
"deficiencies" that are suggestions for improvement. As indicated on page 9, there was one item 
noted this year related to the accounts payable cut-off as during the audit they noted that a large bill 
from April 2018 had been posted to FY 2019 instead of FY 2018. This was corrected during the audit 
and there were no other deficiencies noted this year. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
Village staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Management 
Letter 

Budget Impact 
N/A 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
The first reading of this item was held on November 20, 2018 whereby it was the consensus of the 
Village Board to place this item on the consent agenda for December 11, 2018. 

Documents Attached 
None-The FY 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Management Letter were provided 
in the meeting materials for the November 20, 2018 Village Board meeting. 
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AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda - ZPS 

AGENDA ITEM #JL_ 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Police Department 

SUBJECT: Replacement of patrol fleet in-car camera system 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

FROM: Thomas Lillie, Deputy Chief of Police 

Recommended Motion 
Approve the purchase of the WatchGuard 4RE in-car video camera system from 
WatchGuard , Inc. in the amount of $53,451, and installation charges of $5,600 and $3,295 for 
the office disc writer. 

Background 
The police department's current in-car video and audio recording system is L3 Mobile Vision 
and was purchased in 2011. The existing hardware has reached its end-of-life set by the 
manufacturer and its wireless access points, microphone, and in-car video recorders are in 
imminent need of replacement. The replacement of the in-car camera system was originally 
scheduled in the FY 16/17, but was postponed last budget year due to on-going research 
with body cameras. Attached is a memorandum that provides background information on the 
replacement of the in-car video system for the police patrol fleet and the various components 
associated with its replacement. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
Reputable vendors of the in-car camera market were researched by Village staff, including L3 
Mobile Vision (the existing manufacturer), Panasonic Arbitrator (CDS Technology) and 
WatchGuard 4RE. These vendors are market leaders within the industry and are known for 
their reliability, ease of use, and body-camera integration. 

Based on staff research , it is recommended that the Police Department purchase the 
WatchGuard 4RE system. This system meets the objectives of a replacement system, which 
includes: future body-camera integration, ease-of-use, competitive cost, live streaming 
capabi lities, a panoramic HD camera and a proprietary feature called, "Record-After-the
Fact". This feature is used to retrieve and save recordings when it is later determined a video 
was needed, even if the camera was not in a recording status. 

Competitive pricing for the base in-car camera units has been established by the State of 
Illinois via the Illinois "BidBuy" program (Contract #PSD4018250) which is valid through April 
14, 2020. The total cost of the WatchGuard 4RE System is $53,451 which includes 
equipment for eight (8) units, a new server, viewing software and a wireless access point to 
transfer data from the squad cars to the on-site server. Also included in this cost is a five (5) 
year software/system maintenance agreement, and three (3) days of system implementation . 
The implementation process will include on-site configuration , testing and training. 
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The Police Department places a strong emphasis on traffic safety and conducts over 5,000 
traffic stops on an annual basis. The camera/audio system is a necessary component to 
police services, officer safety, prosecution and professional review. It is imperative that staff 
utilize current and upgraded technology to meet departmental needs 

Budget Impact 
The budget amount for this project is $70,000 and is budgeted in account 1211-7918. The 
total estimated cost of the replacement system is $62,346 and is broken down in three parts: 
the hardware and software of the in-car system ($53,451), installation ($5,600), and a disc 
publisher ($3,295). Since the recommended purchase of the hardware and software is over 
$20,000, this requires approval by the Village Board. 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
Per the Village's approved meeting policy, this award is included on the Consent Agenda 
without benefit of a First Reading, because it meets the definition for a routine item: it is 
included in the approved budget, is under budget, and is less than $500,000. 

Documents Attached 
1. Request to Purchase Memo 
2. WatchGuard Price Quote 
3. Capital Improvement Plan 
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WATCH fl) GUARD 

CUSTOMER: Hinsdale Police Department 

'" 

ATTENTION: Tom Lilie 

PHONE: 630-789-7070 

E-MAIL: 

4RE and VISTA Proposal 
~vidence Library4 Web Software and Licensing 

Part Number Detail 

KEY-EL4-SRV-001 Evidence library 4 Web Server Site license Key 

KEY-EL4-DEV-001 Evidence library 4 Web 4RE ln·Car Device 
license Key 

4RE In-Car System and Options 
Part Number Detail 

4RE Audio Mezzanine DVR Camera System with 
support for dual HiFi microphones. Includes an 

4RE·ELT·AMZ·200 integrated 200GB automotive grade hard drive, 
16GB USB removable thumb drive, rear facing 
cabin camera, GPS, hardware, cabling and 
you~ c~9_i_c~_<;if_fl!f?!Jn_ting br_ack_~t._ 

CAM·4RE·PAN-NHD Additional Front Camera, 4RE, HD Panoramic 

Wireless Video Transfer and Networking Options 

Part Number Detail 

4RE-WRL-KIT ·1 01 4RE ln·Car 802.11n Wireless Kit, 5GHz (2.4 
GHz is available by request) 

WAP·MIK-CON-802 Wifi Access Point, Configured, MikroTik, 
802.11 n, 5GHz, SXT, AP 

4RE Hardware Warranties 
Part Number Detail 

WAR-4RE-CAR·15T Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 1st Year (Months 1-12) 

WAR-4RE-CAR-2ND Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 2nd Year (Months 13-
24) 

WAR·4RE·CAR-3RD Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 3rd Year (Months 25-36) 

Software Maintenance and CLOUD-Share 
Part Number DetaH 

SFW·MNT-EL4-001 Software Maintenance, Evidence library, 1st 

Qty 

1.00 

8.00 

Qty 

8.00 

8.00 

Qty 

8.00 

2.00 

Qty 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

Qty 

8.00 

4RE/VISTA Price 
Quote 

ISSUED: 11 /2/2018 9:46 AM 

EXPIRATION: 1 /2/2019 12:00 AM 

SALES CONTACT: Dan Freveletti 

DIRECT: 

E-MAIL: DFreveletti@WatchGuardVideo.com 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 

$150.00 $30.00 $960.00 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$4,895.00 $118.00 $38,216.00 

$200.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$200.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 

$250.00 $0.00 $500.00 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$100.00 $100.00 $0.00 

$200.00 $200.00 $0.00 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

415 E. Exchange Parkway • Allen, TX • 75002 
Toll Free (800) 605-6734 • Main (972) 423-9777 •Fax (972) 423-9778 

www.WatchGuardVideo.com 
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WATCH tJ GUARD 4RE/VIST A Price 
Quote 

Year (Months 1-12) 

5FW-EL4-CLD-BAS Evidence Library 4 Web CLOUD·SHARE - Basic 

Server Hardware and Software 
Part Number Detail 

Server, Tower, Intel i7-6700 3.4Ghz, 8GB RAM, 
2x256GB SSD 6GB/S MLC drives (Boot), 4X6TB 

HDW·4RE·SRV·003 7200 RPM HOD RAID 6, (Storage) Windows 10 
Pro 64·bit, SQL Server 2012 (SCAL), 3-Year full 
service (on-site or reimbursed) warranty 

WatchGuard Video Technical Services 
Part Number Detail 

4RE System Setup, Configuration, Testing and 
TraiQi~g_ {Y/_c;i·J~) __ _ 5VC-4RE-ON5-400 

BRK·DV1-MIC-100 Software Maintenance, Years 2-5 

Shipping and Handling 
Part Number Detail 

Freight Shipping/Handling and Processing Charges 

8.00 

Qty 

1.00 

Qty 

1.00 

32.00 

Qty 

1.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$4,285.00 $0.00 $4,285.00 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$2,500.00 $1,050.00 $1,450.00 
- - - -- --- - -----

$120.00 $0.00 $3,840.00 

Direct Discount Total Price 

$275.00 $275.00 $0.00 

$53,451.00 

Total Estimated Tax, may vary from State to State $0.00 

Configuration Discounts $4,909.00 

Additional Quote Discount $0.00 
in™!l11~~'1i:~'ll!!.¥1''J",.1'""''""'"=i!i'.¥;ID!iiii\li''"'";jfli~W,:'lt~&'l.\{·''"'lt~:!lliW.\"-' '"'"":l_l'f~Xf.{llill ~~iN~~f,~i\i~~-~a~r•~·~~";i'~.ffia~Jriilfas$.3, ~1,_~~ 

NOTE: This is only an estimate for 4RE Et VISTA related hardware, software and WG Technical Services. Actual costs related to a 
turn-key operation requires more detailed discussion and analysis, which will define actual back-office costs and any costs 
associated with configuration, support and installation. Please contact your sales representative for more details. 

To accept this quotation, sign, date and return with Purchase Order:-------------

415 E. Exchange Parkway • Allen, TX • 75002 

Toll Free (800) 605-6734 • Main (972) 423-9777 • Fax (972) 423-9778 
www.WatchGuardVideo.com 

DATE: _____ _ 
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Date: 

To: 

From: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Est. 1 8 7 3 

November 7, 2018 

President Cauley and Village Board of Trustees 
Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 

Thomas Lillie, Deputy Police Chief 

Brian King, Police Chief 

MEMORANDUM 

Bradley Bloom, Assistant Village Manager/Director of Public Safety 

Capital Purchase - Replacement of Patrol Fleet Camera System 

In accordance with the FY 18/19 Budget, staff is requesting approval to purchase and replace the patrol 
fleet's in-car camera and audio system. The Budget allocated $70,000 for this replacement which in
cludes equipment for eight (8) units, installation and a replacement DVD disc writer/duplicator. 

The Police Department's current in-car video and audio recording system were both purchased and 
installed in 2011. The existing hardware and software has reached the end of its useful life set by the 
manufacturer. The system's wireless access points, microphone, and in-car video recorders are in im
minent need of replacement. The current equipment continues to break and replacement parts are no 
longer being manufactured. Additionally, the squad car videos have had problems syncing with the 
server, which causes the internal memory cards to fill up. When this occurs, this requires manual 
downloading of the video data, and on occasion this has prevented traffic stops and police incidents 
from being recorded. 

Reputable vendors of the in-car camera market were researched by Village staff, including L3 Mobile 
Vision (the existing manufacturer), Panasonic Arbitrator (CDS Technology) and WatchGuard 4RE. 
These vendors are market leaders within the industry and are known for their reliability, ease of use, 
and body-camera integration. 

Based on staff research, it is recommended that the Police Department purchase the WatchGuard 4RE 
system. This system meets the objectives of a replacement system, which includes: future body
camera integration, ease-of-use, competitive cost, live streaming capabilities, a panoramic HD camera 
and a proprietary feature called, "Record-After-the-Fact''. This feature is used to retrieve and save re
cordings when it is later determined a video was needed, even if the camera was not in a recording sta
tus. Competitive pricing for the base units has been established by the State of Illinois via the Illinois 
"BidBuy" program (Contract #PSD4018250) which is valid through April 14, 2020. The total cost of the 
WatchGuard 4RE System is $53,451 which includes equipment for eight (8) units, a new server, view
ing software and a wireless access point to transfer data from the squad cars to the on-site server. Also 
included in this cost is a five (5) year software/system maintenance agreement, and three (3) days of 
system implementation. The implementation process will include on-site configuration, testing and 
training. In addition to the WatchGuard 4RE costs, additional costs of $5,600 are expected in order to 
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VILLAGE OF 

MEMORANDUM 
1 8 7 3 

install the in-car cameras in the patrol vehicles. The installation of these units will be outsourced to Po
lice Department Systems (PDS), who is the vendor that currently maintains all of the internal and exter
nal equipment within our squad cars. 

Our current disc publisher unit is a Primera BravoPro Xi which was purchased in 2011 alongside the 
current L3 Mobile Vision system. This unit has served its purpose; however, upgraded systems are 
currently available in the market. As a part of replacing and upgrading the camera/evidence system, 
staff requests to purchase a Rimage Allegro 100 disc publishing system for $3,295. This disc publisher 
is the new vendor's recommendation and will provide for a quicker and significantly more reliable DVD 
creation process. This is essential for evidence collection and court purposes, in addition to any com
plaints generated from traffic enforcement. 

The total cost of the in-car camera replacement is $62,346, which is below the budget amount of 
$70,000 established for this project. Staff may elect to install a second wireless access point at the po
lice department used for transferring data from squad to the server. This will be determined after testing 
and has a cost of $250. 

The Hinsdale Police Department conducts over 5,000 traffic stops on an annual basis and has a strong 
focus on traffic safety enforcement. It is imperative that an in-car camera and back office technology be 
current and efficient to meet the needs of the department for safety and integrity purposes. Staff is re
questing that the board approve the purchase for the WatchGuard 4RE system which has an estimated 
lead time of two to three months. 
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N =New Item Added Since FY 2017-18 Capital Plan 
Fund - Corporate 

Item 

-- ---

Building Maintenance 

- - ~~e_l~c;~_{~p~~~~~ _?_~~eill~~ce -~ystem 
~~e~~-~~J@_n_~E!~~-~i!l:le_s!C?_n~_ pillars 

f--
Repair/Replace Police/Fire Buil~ing Roof_ 

Replace GaraQe D()()r~ and Op~rat?r~ 
N Replace Police/Fire Roof 

f--

Equipment 
- - --- --------------

f--
Replace Electronic Fingerprint Identification System 

' 

13_epl_a_~ _8 ln-C~r Ra~ar Units 

~ Security Improvements 

f--
Replace In-Car Cameras 
19 Additional Parking Payboxes 

N Replace In-Car Laptops 
f--

N _13epla_c;~_ Duty_ f='.is_~ols 

f--
Body Ca~eras 

f-- --

Vehicles 
-------- ----- ------------

f--
Replace Supervisor Patrol Vehicle Unit #40 
Replace Patrol Vehicle Unit#41 

~~e_!~ce P~_9_!_Y~~iEle !-'~.!!~?__ _ __ __ - -- - -- ---

f-- !3~p~ace __ ~a_t~o_!_V~~~C:!~-~~i~_~_3 ___ 
Replace Patrol Vehicle Unit #44 

- -

f-- _Reela~e--~~~ro_~_y~~i_C:!~- ~~it ~s 

- _!3~~~as;~~~!!:~~-~~!~_Uni!__~~~ ______________ 
Rep)ace Non Mark~d i:?tr?! V~~~cle 1..!ni! #32 
Replace Non-Patrol Vehicles (9 vehicles total) -

-
Grand Total 

I 

Village of Hinsdale 
Five-Year Departmental Capital 

FY 2018-19 - FY 2022-23 

Department - Police-1200 
Yearo YearO Year1 

Projected Est.Actual Projected 
Year2 

Projected 
FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

' 
------

60,000 - 120,000 
--- - - -- - -

20,000 _ 19,_DOO 
26,000 27,000 

20,000 

' 
30,000 - 30,000 
12,000 11 ,296 

- 85,000 65,000 
70,000 

247,000 

- - -----

34,000 

33,000 _33,000 
------ --------- ---

35,000 
35,000 

- - --

33,000 33,000 

35,000 
19,000 

214,000 208,296 338,000 372,000 

! ! 
I 

' I 
I 

Year3 Year4 Years 
Projected Projected Projected Five-Year 

FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 Plan Total 

-

120,000 
-

-
-

20,000 
290,000 290,000 

-

30,000 
-

65,000 
70,000 

247,000 
---

47,700 47,700 
----

22,050 22,050 
30,000 30,000 

-

' -
36,000 38,000 108,000 
36,000 36,000 

37,000 37,000 
--------

35,000 
- - - - ---- - ---

35,000 
--

37,000 37,000 
-------

36,000 36,000 

- - - - 38,000 73,000 
30,000 30,000 79,000 

----1-

185,700 126,050 396,000 1,417,750 

I ' 



Police 

Equipment 

Replace In-Car Cameras 

Original Purchase Date 

2011 

Project Description & Justification 

2018-19 

$70,000 

Current In-Car Camera System 

In-car camera recording equipment has been utilized by the Department for approximately 20 years. The existing 
eight-camera, in-car camera system was last replaced in 2011 . The industry standard, useful life of a camera 
system is five years. The Department has an annual maintenance agreement in place that escalates in cost each 
year. Cameras are used for documenting traffic and criminal offenses, investigating citizen complaints, surveillance, 
and provide a valuable resource to demonstrate officer performance. 

Project Update 

There are no changes to this project. 

Project Alternative 

Delay the purchase and continue to use the current equipment. 



-- EBt. 1873 --

AGENDA SECTION: Second Reading -ACA 

SUBJECT: Tax Levy Documents 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM#~ h 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Finance 

FROM: Darrell Langlois, Assistant Village Manager/Finance Director 

Recommended Motions 
1. To approve an Ordinance Levying Taxes for Corporate Purposes for the Fiscal Year of the 

Village of Hinsdale, Illinois Commencing on May 1, 2018 and Ending on April 30, 2019 in 
the aggregate amount of $13,829,446. 

2. To approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $3,500,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and 
Sewerage System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2008C, of the Village of Hinsdale, 
DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

3. To approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2012A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

4. To approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $2,710,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Library Fund 
Tax Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2013A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and 
Cook Counties, Illinois. 

5. To approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $2,025,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and 
Sewerage System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2014A, of the Village of Hinsdale, 
DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

6. To approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2014B, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

7. To approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $9,775,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2017 A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

8. To approve a Resolution abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 to pay the 
principal of and interest on $20,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2018A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 
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REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- E•t. 1873 --

Background 
In order to comply with the regulations under the Truth in Taxation Act, on November 8, 
2018 the Village Board passed a resolution requesting the levying of property taxes in the 
aggregate amount of $10, 192,951. The attached tax levy documents include the 
ordinance that will actually levy the taxes for Tax Levy Year 2018 (received in 2019) as 
well as seven (7) separate resolutions that will abate the property tax levy associated with 
seven different bond issues since the Village has pledged alternative revenue source for 
the debt service payments that is payable on these bond .issues. Please note the amount 
of taxes that will actually be levied has been reduced since the resolution was adopted to 
$10,165,472. This change is being made since the Library Board reduced its operating tax 
levy at its meeting on November 27, 2018 from $3,075,480 to $3,048,000. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
Background information and the formal tax levy requests from the Police Pension Fund and 
Firefighters' Pension Fund were included with the first reading materials. 

Budget Impact 
Property tax revenue provides funding for 35.4% of General Fund operations and 93.8% of 
Library operations. 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
The first reading of these items occurred on November 20, 2018 whereby it was the 
consensus of the Village Board to place these items on the second reading agenda for 
December 11, 2018. 

Documents Attached 
1. Tax levy ordinance 
2. Seven different abatement resolutions 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

ORDINANCE NO. 02018-

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR OF THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, ILLINOIS, 
COMMENCING ON MAY 1, 2018 AND ENDING ON APRIL 30, 2019 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale, 
Cook and Du Page Counties and State of Illinois, did on July 17, 2018, adopt and 
approve Hinsdale Ordinance No.02018-33, the Annual Appropriation Ordinance for 
the Village for the fiscal year commencing May 1, 2018 and ending April 30, 2019 
the amount of such appropriations being the aggregate sum of $61,841,950, and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Hinsdale have 
ascertained that the total amount of appropriations budgeted for in 2018 and 
amounts deemed necessary to defray additional expenses and liabilities for all 
corporate purposes to be provided for by the tax levy for the fiscal year commencing 
May 1, 2018, and ending April 30, 2019, amounts to $13,829,446 and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale, Cook and DuPage Counties and State of Illinois, 
as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into 
this Ordinance as findings of the President and Board of Trustees. 

Section 2. Tax Levy. There shall be and is hereby levied on all taxable 
property within the corporate limits of the Village of Hinsdale for the fiscal year 
commencing May 1, 2018, and ending April 30, 2019, the sum of $13,829,446 for 
General Corporate purposes including Police Protection, Fire Protection, Recreation 
Programs for Handicapped, Debt Service Fund, Police Pension Fund, Firefighters 
Pension Fund and Library Funds, making a combined levy of $13,829,446 as set 
forth in the attached Exhibit A, which Exhibit A is by this reference hereby fully 
incorporated into and made a part of this Ordinance. 

Section 3. Unexpended Balance. Any unexpended balance of any item or 
items levied in and by this Ordinance may be expended in making up any deficiency 
in any items under the same general budget and levy for the same general purpose. 

Section 4. Filing with County Clerk. The Village Clerk is hereby 
authorized and directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the County 
Clerk of Cook County, Illinois, and the County Clerk of DuPage County, Illinois, 
prior to December 25, 2018, and in accordance with law, so that said tax may be 
extended and collected according to law. 



Section 5. Severability. Should any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of 
this Ordinance be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such 
decision shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or of any part of 
this Ordinance other than the part so declared to be invalid. 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 
immediately on, and after, its passage by a vote of two-thirds of all Corporate 
Authorities now holding office and approval, the Corporate Authorities hereby 
finding and declaring that the matters contained herein are matters of urgency. 
The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to immediately cause this 
Ordinance to be published in pamphlet form inthe manner provided by law. 

PASSED this 18th day of December 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18th day of December 2018. 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 
ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 



Exhibit A - 2018 Tax Levy Ordinance 

Corporate Fund - 10000 Tax Levy 
General Government Del!artment - 1000 A1mrol!riation Amount 

7001 Salaries & Wages 1,057,267 
7002 Overtime 10,000 
7003 Temporary Help . 101,919 
7005 Longevity Pay · 600 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation (801,189) 
7101 ·Social Security 61,414 
7102 IMRF 140,580 
7105 Medicare 16,962 
7111 Employee Insurance 152,000 
7201 Legal Services 250,000 
7204 Auditing 34,000 
7206 Planning Services 0 
7299 Misc. Professional Services 43,300 
7309 Data Processing 121,459 
7316 IT Service Contract 183,110 
7399 Misc. Contractual Services 33,521 
7401 Postage 16,500 
7402 Utilities 3,000 
7403 Telephone 15,225 
7414 Legal Publications 6,000 
7415 Employment Advertising 4,000 
7419 Printing & Publications 9,600 
7499 Misc. Services 4,850 
7501 Office Supplies 14,400 
7503 Ga so line & Oil 250 
7508 Licenses 2,500 
7520 Computer Equipment Supplies 28,800 
7539 Software Purchases 37,500 
7599 Misc. Supplies 1,700 
7602 Office Equipment 13,800 
7603 Motor Vehicles 0 
7606 Computer Equipment 2,000 
7701 Conferences & Staff Development 15,500 
7702 Memberships & Subscriptions 24,068 
7703 Employee Relations 13,600 
7705 Village Training/Tuition Reimbursement 20,220 
7706 Plan Commission 500 
7707 Historic Preservation Commission 10,000 
7709 Board of Fire & Police Commissioners 51,500 
7710 Economic Development Commission 90,000 
7711 Zoning Board of Appeals 500 
7712 Design Review Commission 0 
7714 Zoning Code Task Force 0 
7720 Contributions 0 
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Exhibit A- 2018 Tax Levy Ordinance 

7725 Ceremonial Occasions 1,500 
7729 Principal Expense 0 0 
7735 Educational Training 800 
7736 Personnel 750 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 200 
7749 Interest Expense 0 0 
7765 Sr. Taxi Program 0 
7795 Bank & Bond Fees 60,550 
7797 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 225,000 
7799 Misc Expenses 0 
7810 IRMA Premiums 27,546 
7812 Self-Insured Deductible 5,000 
7899 Other Insurance 400 
7901 Office Equipment 0 
7909 Buildings 40,000 
7918 General Equipment 39,500 
7919 Computer Equipment 468,000 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 0 

Total General Government Department 2,660,202 0 

Corporate Fund - 10000 Tax Levy 
Police Department - 1200 AJ!propriation Amount 

7001 Salaries & Wages 2,544,231 2,544,231 
7002 Overtime 120,000 86,854 
7003 Temporary Help 179,708 
7005 Longevity Pay 10,100 
7008 Reimbursable Overtime 50,000 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation (19,291) 
7101 Social Security 21,140 
7102 IMRF 34,474 
7105 Medicare 42,093 
7106 Police Pension 615,640 
7111 Employee Insurance 443,813 
7112 Unemployment Compensation 0 
7299 Misc. Professional Services 7,745 
7302 Refuse Removal 0 
7306 Building & Grounds 750 
7307 Custodial 28,000 
7308 Dispatch Service 291,684 
7309 Data Processing 21,504 
7399 Misc. Contractual Services 62,844 
7401 Postage 1,400 
7402 Utilities 7,500 
7403 Telephone 41,700 
7404 Teletype/Pagers 0 
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Exhibit A - 2018 Tax Levy Ordinance 

7407 Dog Pound 
7419 Printing & Publications 
7422 Rent 
7501 Office Supplies 
7503 Gasoline & Oil 
7504 Uniforms 
7505 Chemicals 
7507 Building Supplies 
7508 Licenses 
7509 Janitor Supplies 
7510 Tools 
7514 Range Supplies 
7515 Camera Supplies 
7520 Computer Equipment Supplies 
7525 Emergency Management 
7530 Medical Supplies 
7539 Software Purchases 
7599 Misc. Supplies 
7601 Buildings 
7602 Office Equipment 
7603 Motor Vehicles 
7604 Radios 
7611 Parking Meters 
7618 General Equipment 
7701 Conferences & Staff Development 
7702 Memberships & Subscriptions 
7719 HSD Sewer Use Charge 
7735 Educational Training 
7736 Personnel 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 
7810 IRMA Premiums 
7812 Self-Insured Deductible 
7902 Motor Vehicles 
7909 Buildings 
7918 General Equipment 
7919 Computer Equipment 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Total Police Department 

Corporate Fund - 10000 
Fire Department - 1500 

7001 Salaries & Wages 
7002 Overtime 
7003 Temporary Help 
7004 Stand-By Time 
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0 
9,500 

0 
7,700 

38,000 
34,018 

0 
150 

1,000 
2,500 

0 
10,300 

500 
500 

1,250 
450 

2,450 
14,250 
14,000 
8,800 

24,000 
1,000 
1,500 
1,100 

12,550 
7,980 

300 
22,000 

1,000 
1,100 

33,466 
40,000 
53,000 

0 
285,000 

0 
256,720 

5,391,119 

Appropriation 
2,339,628 

215,000 
59,503 

0 

2,631,085 

Tax Levy 
Amount 
2,339,628 

215,000 
59,503 



Exhibit A - 2018 Tax Levy Ordinance 

7005 Longevity Pay 12,500 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation (19,291) 
7101 Social Security 15,607 
7102 IMRF 24,889 
7105 Medicare 38,086 
7107 Firefighters Pension 918,944 
7111 Employee Insurance 402,778 16,954 
7112 Unemployment Compensation 0 
7302 Refuse Removal 0 
7306 Building & Grounds 600 
7307 Custodial 3,000 
7308 Dispatch Service 219,882 
7399 Misc. Contractual Services 6,670 
7401 Postage 750 
7402 Utilities 6,100 
7403 Telephone 16,500 
7404 Teletype/Pagers 0 
7409 Equipment Rental 0 
7419 Printing & Publications 750 
7501 Office Supplies 4,400 
7503 Gasoline & Oil 10,500 
7504 Uniforms 17,500 
7505 Chemicals 0 
7506 Motor Vehicle Supplies 250 
7507 Building Supplies 6,200 
7508 Licenses 800 
7509 Janitor Supplies 0 
7510 Tools 8,500 
7515. Camera Supplies 200 
7520 Computer Equipment Supplies 1,000 
7525 Emergency Management 3,500 
7530 Medical Supplies 7,550 
7531 Fire Prevention Supplies 2,400 
7532 Oxygen & Air Supplies 800 
7533 Hazmat Supplies 4,350 
7534 Fire Suppression Supplies 4,150 
7535 Fire Inspection Supplies 375 
7536 Infection Control Supplies 1,400 
7537 Safety Supplies 500 
7539 Software Purchases 6,500 
7601 Buildings 14,000 
7602 Office Equipment 1,350 
7603 Motor Vehicles 47,000 
7604 Radios 14,250 
7606 Computer Equipment 1,200 
7618 General Equipment 11,500 
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Exhibit A - 2018 Tax Levy Ordinance 

7701 Conferences & Staff Development 
7702 Memberships & Subscriptions 
7719 HSD Sewer Use Charge 
7729 Bond Principal Repayment 
7735 Educational Training 
7736 Personnel 
77 49 Interest Expense - Loan 
7810 IRMA Premiums 
7812 Self-Insured Deductible 
7902 Motor Vehicles 
7909 Buildings 
7919 Computer Equipment 
7918 General Equipment 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Total Fire Department 

Corporate Fund - 10000 
Public Services De)!artment - 2000 

7001 Salaries & Wages 
7002 Overtime 
7003 Temporary Help 
7005 Longevity Pay 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation 
7101 Social Security 
7102 IMRF 
7105 Medicare 
7111 Employee Insurance 
7202 Engineering 
7299 Other Professional Services 
7301 Street Sweeping 
7302 Refuse Removal 
7303 Mosquito Abatement 
7304 D E D Removals 
7306 Building & Grounds 
7307 Custodial 
7310 Traffic Signals 
7312 Landscaping 
7313 Third Party Review 
7319 Tree Trimming 
7320 Elm Tree Fungicide Program 
7399 Misc. Contractual Services 
7401 Postage 
7402 Utilities 
7403 Telephone 
7404 Teletype/Pagers 
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3,800 
8,910 

250 
105,535 
27,440 

700 
1,942 

46,971 
12,500 
30,000 
37,800 

0 
25,000 

236,646 
4,969,565 

A)!)!ro)!riation 
1,249,560 

65,000 
53,236 

3,500 
(133,734) 

83,790 
163,784 

19,884 
223,512 

1,000 
18,500 
46,665 

0 
55,496 
84,157 
10,000 
63,432 

400 
56,381 
45,000 
73,906 

120,983 
61,133 

1,200 
146,000 

9,200 
0 

2,631,085 

Tax Levy 
Amount 
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7405 Dumping 17,800 
7409 Equipment Rental 1,300 
7410 Fall Leaf P/Up Program 0 
7411 Holiday Decorating 10,060 
7419 Printing & Publishing 875 
7499 Misc. Services 0 
7501 Office Supplies 5,250 
7503 Gasoline & Oil 15,500 
7504 Uniforms 13,660 
7505 Chemicals 94,310 
7506 Motor Vehicle Supplies 2,500 
7507 Building Supplies 4,450 
7508 Licenses 189 
7509 Janitor Supplies 3,000 
7510 Tools 8,325 
7515 Camera Supplies 0 
7518 Laboratory Supplies 75 
7519 Trees 107,055 
7520 Computer Supplies 0 
7530 Medical Supplies 500 
7539 Software Purchases 2,500 
7599 Misc. Supplies 10,150 
7601 Buildings 30,490 
7602 Office Equipment 1,000 
7603 Motor Vehicles 31,130 
7604 Radios 3,000 
7605 Grounds 3,316 
7615 Streets & Alleys 32,875 
7618 General Equipment 1,250 
7619 Traffic & Street Lights 7,000 
7622 Traffic & Street Signs 38,975 
7699 Misc. Repairs 400 
7701 Conferences & Staff Development 1,520 
7702 Dues & Subscriptions 8,075 
7719 HSD Sewer Use Charge 1,500 
7735 ·Educational Training 7,645 
7736 Personnel 2,550 
7810 IRMA Premium 42,782 
7812 Self Insurance Deductible 33,466 
7902 Motor Vehicles 370,000 
7909 Buildings 369,000 
7918 General Equipment 12,500 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 182,898 

Total Public Services Department 4,000,856 0 
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Corporate Fund - 10000 Tax Levy 
Communi!l'. Develo11ment De11artment - 2400 Am:!ro(!riation Amount 

7001 Salaries & Wages 566,347 
7002 Overtime 5,000 
7003 Temporary Help 87,243 
7005 Longevity Pay 1,900 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation (152,839) 
7101 Social Security 39,632 
7102 IMRF 80,789 
7105 Medicare 9,577 
7111 Employee Insurance 72,592 
7202 Engineering 0 
7299 Misc. Professional Services 0 
7309 Data Processing 10,000 
7311 Inspectors 30,250 
7313 Commercial Review 10,000 
7401 Postage 3,500 
7403 Telephone 6,500 
7406 Citizen Information 0 
7419 Printing & Publishing 750 
7499 Misc. Services 7,500 
7501 Office Supplies 6,250 
7502 Publications 1,200 
7503 Gasoline & Oil 1,500 
7504 Uniforms 850 
7510 Tools 300 
7515 Camera Supplies 0 
7520 Computer Equipment Supplies 0 
7539 Software Purchases 0 
7599 Misc. Supplies 100 
7602 Office Equipment 3,900 
7603 Motor Vehicles 1,000 
7604 Radios 0 
7699 Misc. Repairs 0 
7701 Conferences & Staff Development 750 
7702 Dues & Subscriptions 2,275 
7735 Educational Training 2,500 
7736 Personnel 200 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 100 
7810 IRMA Premiums 7,492 
7812 Self-Insured Deductible 2,500 
7901 Office Equipment 0 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 40,483 

Total Community Development Department 850,141 0 
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Corporate Fund - 10000 
Parks & Recreation Del!artment - 3000 Al!l!rOl!riation 

7001 Salaries & Wages 427,545 
7002 Overtime 5,300 
7003 Temporary Help 276,796 
7005 Longevity Pay 1,400 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation (18,820) 
7101 Social Security 44,023 
7102 IMRF 60,203 
7105 Medicare 10,296 
7111 Employee Insurance 85,402 
7302 Refuse Removal 12,500 
7306 Buildings & Grounds 42,600 
7307 Custodial 33,100 
7309 Data Processing 14,580 
7312 Landscaping 111,428 
7314 Recreation Programs 211,700 
7399 Misc. Contractual Services 18,318 
7401 Postage 3,000 
7402 Utilities 89,000 

. 7403 Telephone 9,500 
7404 Teletype/Pagers 0 
7405 Dumping 0 
7406 Citizen Information 22,890 
7409 Equipment Rental 6,125 
7415 Employment Advertisements 0 
7419 Printing & Publications 20,000 
7501 Office Supplies 5,000 
7503 Gasoline & Oil 7,500 
7504 Uniforms 6,985 
7505 Chemicals 19,850 
7507 Building Supplies 3,600 
7508 Licenses 3,475 
7509 Janitorial Supplies 5,650 
7510 Tools 2,150 
7511 KLM Event Supplies 2,200 
7515 Camera Supplies 0 
7517 Recreation Supplies 37,750 
7520 Computer Equipment 1,000 
7530 Medical Supplies 800 
7537 Safety Supplies 750 
7599 Misc. Supplies 50 
7601 Buildings 65,000 
7602 Office Equipment 4,550 
7603 Motor Vehicles 1,750 
7604 Radios 660 
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Tax Levy 
Amount 

77,028 
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7605 Grounds 
7617 Recreation Equipment 
7618 General Equipment 
7699 Misc. Repairs 
7701 Conferences & Staff Development 
7702 Memberships & Subscriptions 
7708 Park & Recreation Commission 
7719 Flagg Creek Sewer Charge 
7735 Educational Training 
7736 Personnel 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 
7795 Bank & Bond Fees 
7810 IRMA Premiums 
7812 Self-Insured Deductible 
7902 Motor Vehicles 
7903 Park - Playground Equipment 
7908 Land & Grounds 
7909 Buildings 
7916 Furniture and Fixtures 
7918 General Equipment 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Total Parks & Recreation Department 

Motor Fuel Tax Fund - 23000 
7202 Engineering 
7299 Misc. Professional Services 
7904 Sidewalks 
7906 Street Improvements 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Foreign Fire Insurance Fund - 25000 
7 406 Citizen Information 
7504 Uniforms 
7510 Tools 
7520 Computer Supplies 
7599 Misc Supplies 
7735 Educational Training 
7795 Bank & Bond Fees 
7802 Officials Bonds 
7909 Buildings 
7918 General Equipment 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

'fotal 
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16,550 
11,000 
13,640 

150 
3,300 
2,198 

50 
3,500 
2,045 

410 
650 

11,100 
20,257 

5,000 
36,000 

0 
275,500 
35,000 

0 
52,000 

107,198 
2,251,154 

A1rnroJ!riation 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

AJ!J!rOJ!riation 
0 

5,000 
0 
0 
0 

8,000 
0 

500 
0 

48,000 
6,150 

67,650 

77,028 

Tax Levy 
Amount 

0 

Tax Levy 
Amount 

0 



Exhibit A - 2018 Tax Levy Ordinance 

Debt Service Funds - 37000 
7729 Bond Principal Payment 
77 49 Interest Expense 
7795 Bank & Bond Fees 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Total 

MIP Infrastructure Projects Fund - 45300 
7201 Legal Services 
7202 Engineering 
7299 Other Professional Services 
7750 Bond issuance Costs 
7901 Office Equipment 
7904 Sidewalks 
7906 Street Improvements 
7909 Building Improvements 
7911 Parking Deck 

7913 Graue Mill Improvements 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Annual Infrastructure Project Fund - 45400 
7906 Street Improvements 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Water & Sewer Operations Fund - 61061 
7001 Salaries & Wages 
7002 Overtime 
7703 Temporary 
7005 Longevity Pay 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation 
7101 Social Security 
7102 IMRF 
7105 Medicare 
7111 Employee Insurance 
7201 Legal Services 
7202 Engineering 
7299 Misc. Professional Services 
7302 Refuse Removal 
7306 Buildings & Grounds 
7307 Custodial Services 
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Appropriation 
1,020,000 

734,080 
2,100 

87,809 
1,843,989 

Appropriation 
0 

1,256,100 
0 
0 
0 

105,000 
11,654,000 

0 
1,970,000 

45,000 
751,505 

15,781,605 

Appropriation 
0 
0 
0 

Appropriation 
574,859 

80,000 
0 

. 4,300 
1,145,634 

40,868 
78,638 

9,558 
76,502 

2,500 
4,500 

11,477 
0 

1,500 
8,250 

Tax Levy 
Amount 
1,420,000 
1,507,719 

2,927,719 

Tax Levy 
Amount 

0 
0 

Tax Levy 
Amount 

0 

Tax Levy 
Amount 
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7309 Data Processing 11,100 
7330 DWC Costs 4,347,000 
7399 Misc. Contractual Services 111,833 
7401 Postage 13,000 
7402 Utilities 60,100 
7403 Telephone 30,000 
7405 Dumping 18,850 
7406 Citizens lnformation 2,400 
7419 Printing & Publishing 600 
7499 Misc. Services 18,044 
7501 Office Supplies 550 
7503 Gasoline & Oil 9,000 
7504 Uniforms 5,500 
7505 Chemicals 6,000 
7507 Building Supplies 0 
7509 Janitor Supplies 675 
7510 Tools 10,790 
7515 Camera Supplies 0 
7518 Laboratory Supplies 400 
7520 Computer Equipment and Supplies 100 
7530 Medical Supplies 1,100 
7599 Misc. Supplies 1,050 
7601 Buildings 30,280 
7602 Office Equipment 450 
7603 Motor Vehicles 12,291 
7608 Sewers 14,961 
7609 Water Mains 82,559 
7614 Catchbasins 5,958 
7618 General Equipment 18,550 
7699 Miscellaneous Repairs 2,000 
7701 Conferences & Staff Development 1,500 
7702 Memberships & Subscriptions 7,912 
7713 Utility Tax 403,000 
7719 HSD Sewer Use Charge 400 
7735 Educational Training 765 
7736 Personnel 250 
7748 Loan Principal 182,303 
7749 Interest Expense 36,297 
7810 IRMA Premiums 93,284 
7812 Self-Insured Deductibles 2,500 
7902 Motor Vehicles 22,000 
7910 Water Meters 0 
7912 Fire Hydrants 25,000 
7918 General Equipment 126,000 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 386,647 

Total 8,141,585 0 
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Tax Levy 
Water & Sewer Cal!ital Fund - 61062 Al!l!rOl!riation Amount 

7201 Legal Services 0 
7202 Engineering 0 
7905 Sewers 2,305,000 
7907 Water Mains 4,344,000 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 332,450 

Total 6,981,450 0 

Tax Levy 
Water & Sewer Debt Service Fund - 61064 A1mrol!riation Amount 

7729 Bond Principal Payment 575,000 600,000 
7749 Interest Expense 83,338 62,738 
7795 Bank & Bond Fees 875 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 32,961 

Total 692,174 662,738 

Tax Levy 
Police Pension Fund - 71100 Al!l!rOl!riation Amount 

7011 Pension Payments 1,850,887 597,357 
7012 Disability Payments 121,619 
7013 Pension Refunds 0 
7201 Legal Expenses 10,000 
7299 Misc. Professional Services 161,000 
7702 Memberships & Subscriptions 795 
7735 Educational Training 3,500 
7795 Bank & Bond Fees 1,000 
7799 Miscellaneous Expenses 6,025 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 215,483 

Total 2,370,309 597,357 

Tax Levy 
Firefighters' Pension Fund - 71200 Al!l!rOl!riation Amount 

7011 Pension Payments 1,374,398 1,013,321 
7012 Disability Payments 268,759 
7201 Legal Expenses 10,000 
7299 Misc. Professional Services 58,150 
7702 Memberships & Subscriptions 795 
7735 Educational Training 2,500 
7795 Bank & Bond Fees 1,000 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 171,560 

Total 1,887,162 1,013,321 
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Library Capital Projects Fund - 95000 
7729 Bond Principal Payment 
7748 Loan Principal 
77 49 Interest Expense 
7909 Buildings 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 

Total 

Library Operations Fund - 99000 
7001 Salaries & Wages 
7002 Overtime 
7003 Temporary Help 
7101 Social Security Expense 
7102 IMRF 
7105 Medicare 
7111 Employee Insurance 
7114 Conferences & Staff Development 
7115 StaffRecognition 
7116 Personnel Recruitment 
7121 Citizen Information 
7125 Library Programs - Youth 
7126 Library Programs - Adult 
7127 Books - Youth & YA 
7128 Adult Materials - Books/AudioNideo 
7130 Periodicals 
7134 E-Books 
7135 Technical Services - Cards/Bindery 
7144 Software Purchases 
7146 Computer Support - Maintenance 
7161 Custodial 
7163 Utilities 
7165 Janitorial - Maintenance Supplies 
7167 Maintenance Contracts 
7169 Misc. Repairs - Improvements 
7181 Legal Expenses 
7182 Plarming Services 
7183 Misc. Contractual Services 
7184 Postage 
7185 Telephone 
7186 Accounting 
7187 Misc. Services 
7188 Office Supplies 
7189 Copier Supplies 
7191 Office Equip Maintenance 
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Appropriation 
0 

50,000 
985 

125,000 
100,0QO 
275,985 

Appropriation 
1,431,401 

500 
2,000 

89,463 
140,000 
20,755 

155,000 
24,000 

3,000 
0 

36,000 
24,000 

9,000 
67,250 

186,000 
18,000 
50,000 
15,000 
26,552 
73,952 
30,000 
13,000 
35,000 

8,000 
38,000 

5,500 
11,000 
12,000 

650 
6,000 

52,061 
1,500 

13,000 
1,350 
3,000 

Tax Levy 
Amount 

50,000 
985 

125,000 
0 

175,985 

Tax Levy 
Amount 
1,431,401 

500 
2,000 

89,463 
133,000 

13,537 
155,000 
24,000 

3,000 
0 

36,000 
24,000 

9,000 
67,250 

186,000 
18,000 
50,000 
15,000 
26,552 
73,952 
30,000 
13,000 
35,000 

8,000 
38,000 

5,500 
11,000 
12,000 

650 
6,000 

52,061 
1,500 

13,000 
1,350 
3,000 
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7192 Memberships & Subscriptions 3,000 3,000 
7193 Special - Ceremonial Events 9,000 9,000 
7194 HPL Foundation 0 0 
7195 Helen O'Neill Scholarship 500 500 
7196 Library Development 0 0 
7197 Friends Pledges Exp 50,000 50,000 
7198 Grant Expenses 0 0 
7199 Misc Expneses 1,000 1,000 
7295 Myrtle Bequest 135,000 
7297 Donations Expenses 50,000 50,000 
7298 Foundation Expenses 50,000 50,000 
7729 Principal 0 
7749 Interest Expense 0 
7795 Credit Card/Bank fees 0 0 
7803 Liability Insurance 300 300 
7810 IRMA Premiums 36,200 25,000 
7812 IRMA Deductible 10,000 10,000 
7901 Computer Equipment 0 0 
7909 Buildings 15,000 15,000 
9032 Transfer-Debt Service 229,812 241,113 
9095 Transfer-Capital Reserve 150,985 
7990 Contingency for Unforeseen Expenses 334,273 70,499 

Total 3,677,004 3,113,128 

Tax Levy 
All Funds Summary A1mro11riation Amount 
Corporate Fund - 10000 
Departments - 1000 thru 4000 20,123,037 5,339,198 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund - 23000 0 0 
Foreign Fire Insurance Fund - 25000 67,650 0 
Debt Service Funds - 37000 1,843,989 2,927,719 
Capital Projects Fund - 45300 15,781,605 0 
Annual Infrastructure Projects Fund-45400 0 
Water & Sewer Operations Fund- 61061 8,141,585 0 
Water & Sewer Capital Fund- 61062 6,981,450 0 
Water & Sewer Debt Service Fund- 61063 692,174 662,738 
Police Pension Fund - 71100 2,370,309 597,357 
Firefighters' Pension Fund - 71200 1,887,162 1,013,321 
Library Funds - 95000 & 99000 3,952,989 3,289,113 
Total All Funds 61,841,950 13,829,446 
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Levy Summary 
Police Protection 
Fire Protection 
Police Pension 
Firefighters Pension 
Firefighters Pension P.A. 93-0689 Contribution 
Recreation Programs for Handicapped 
Bond & Interest 
Total Village Levy 

Total Library Levy 

Total Levy 
Less: Debt Service Abatements 
Total Levy Less Abatements 

Police Protection--for a portion of 
the cost of police service, there 
is hereby levied a special tax for 
Police Protection in addition to all 
other taxes in the sum of $2,631,085 

(a) Included in Appropriation Number 
1200-7001 
1200-7002 

Total 

Fire Protection--for a portion of the 
cost of fire service, there is hereby 
levied a special tax for Fire Protection in 
addition to all other taxes in the sum of $2,631,085 

(b) Included in Appropriation Number 
1500-7001 
1500-7002 
1500-7003 
1500-7111 

Total 
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2,544,231 
86,854 

2,339,628 
215,000 

59,503 
16,954 

Amount 
2,631,085 
2,631,085 

597,357 
967,371 
45,950 
77,028 

3,590,457 
10,540,333 

3,289,113 

13,829,446 
(3,663,974) 
10,165,472 

Tax Levy 
Amount 

2,631,085 

2,631,085 
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Recreation Programs for Handicapped, for cost of 
joint actions on programs for the handicapped, there is 

Tax Levy 
Amount 

hereby levied a special tax for Recreation programs for Handicapped 
in addition to all other taxes in the sum of $77,028 

(c) Included in Appropriation 
Number 3000-7314 

Total 

Police Pension-for the cost of pension 
coverage, there is hereby levied 
a special tax for Police Pension 
in addition to all other taxes 
in the sum of $597,357 

(d) Included in Appropriation 
Number 7173-7011 

Total 

Firefighters' Pension-for the cost of pension 
coverage, there is hereby levied 
a special tax for Firefighters' Pension 
in addition to all other taxes 
in the sum of$962,655 
(e) Included in Appropriation 
Number 7176-7011 

Total 

Firefighters Pension P.A. 93-0689 Contribution
for the cost of pension coverage that is exempt 
from the tax cap, there is hereby levied a special tax 
for Firefighters Pension P.A. 93-0689 Contribution 
in addition to all other taxes 
in the sum of $50,666 

(f) Included in Appropriation 
Number 7176-7011 

Total 
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77,028 

597,357 

962,655 

50,666 
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Library IMRF-for cost of pension 
coverage, there is hereby levied 
a special tax for Library IMRF 
in addition to all other taxes 
in the sum of $133,000 

(g) Included in Library Appropriation 
Number 9900-7102 

Total 

Library Social Security-for cost of 
pension coverage, there is hereby 
levied a special tax for Library 
Social Security in addition to all 
other taxes in the sum of $103,000 

(h) Included in Library Appropriation 
Number 9900-7101 & 7105 

Total 

Library Services--for a portion of the 
cost of library services, there is hereby 
levied a special tax for Library Services in 
addition to all other taxes in the sum of $2,812,000 
(j) Included in Library Appropriation 
Numbers 9500-7001 through 
Numbers 9900-9095 

Total 
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Tax Levy 
Amount 

133,000 

103,000 

2,812,000 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

RESOLUTION NO. R2018-

A RESOLUTION abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 
to pay the principal of and interest on $3,500,000 General 
Obligation Alternate Bonds (Waterworks and Sewerage 
System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2008C, of the Village 
of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

WHEREAS the President and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") of the 
Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the "Village"), by Ordinance Number 
02008-64, adopted on the 9th day of December, 2008 (the "Ordinance"), did provide for the 
issue of $3,500,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and Sewerage System Alternate 
Revenue Source) Series 2008C (the "Bonds"), and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS the Village has the Pledged Revenues (as defined in the Ordinance) in the 
appropriate account or fund pursuant to the Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds up to and including December 15, 2019 and 

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of the Village that the tax heretofore 
levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds be abated; 

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section I. Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 in the 
Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on said Bonds to December 15, 
2019 is hereby abated in its entirety in the amount of$494,000.00. 

Section 2. Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 
Village Clerk shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks of The Counties of 
DuPage and Cook, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 
for the year 2018 in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 
upon its passage by the Corporate Authorities and approval by the President. 



PASSED this 18111 day of December, 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18111 day of December, 2018. 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

RESOLUTION NO. R2018-__ 

A RESOLUTION abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 
to pay the principal of and interest on $5,000,000 General 
Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2012A, of 
the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

WHEREAS the President and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") of the 
Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the "Village"), by Ordinance Number 
02012-35, adopted on the 14th day of August, 2012 (the "Ordinance"), did provide for the issue 
of $5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2012A (the 
"Bonds"), and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the 
Bonds; and 

WHEREAS the Village has the Pledged Revenues (as defined in the Ordinance) in the 
appropriate account or fm1d pursuant to the Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds up to and including December 15, 2019 and 

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of the Village that the tax heretofore 
levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds be abated; 

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follo.ws: 

Section 1. Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 in the 
Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on said Bonds to December 15, 
2019 is hereby abated in its entirety in the amount of$320,462.50. 

Section 2. Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 
Village Clerk shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks of The Colli1ties of 
DtiPage and Cook, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 
for the year 2018 in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 
upon its passage by the Corporate Authorities and approval by the President. 



PASSED this 18'11 day of December 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18'11 day of December 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

RESOLUTION NO. R2018-__ 

A RESOLUTION abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 
to pity the principal of and interest on $2,710,000 General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds (Library Fund Tax Alternate 
Revenue Source), Series 2013A, of the Village of Hinsdale, 
DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

WHEREAS the President and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") of the 
Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the "Village"), by Ordinance Number 
02013-02, adopted on the 22th day of January, 2013 (the "Ordinance"), did provide for the 
issuance of up to $2,800,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Library Fnnd Alternate 
Revenue Source) Series 2013A (the "Bonds"), and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS pursuant to the authorization granted by Ordinance 02013-02, on March 5, 
2013 Village officials approved a Bond Order for the sale of bonds in the aggregate amount of 
$2,710,000 and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the 
Bonds; and 

WHEREAS the Village has determined that there are sufficient Pledged Revenues (as 
defined in the Ordinance) pursuant to the Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds up to and including December 15, 2019; and 

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of a the Village that the tax heretofore 
levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds be abated; 

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. Abatement o/ Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 in the 
Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on said Bonds to December 15, 
2019 is hereby abated in its entirety in the amount of$241,112.50. 

Section 2. Filing al Resolution. Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 
Village Clerk shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks of The Counties of 
DuPage and Cook, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 
for the year 2018 in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 
upon its passage by the Corporate Authorities and approval by the President. 



PASSED this 181h day of December, 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18th day of December, 2018. 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

RESOLUTION No. R2018-__ 

A RESOLUTION abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 
to pay the principal of and interest on $2,025,000 General 
Obligation Alternate Bonds (Waterworks and Sewerage 
System Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2014A, of the Village 
of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

WHEREAS the President and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") of the 
Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the "Village"), by Ordinance Number 
02014-12, adopted on the 8th day of April, 2014 (the "Ordinance"), did provide for the issue of 
$2,025,000 General Obligation Bonds (Waterworks and Sewerage System Alternate Revenue 
Source) Series 2014A (the "Bonds"), and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS the Village has the Pledged Revenues (as defined in the Ordinance) in the 
appropriate account or fund pursuant to the Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds up to and including December 15, 2019 and 

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of a the Village that the tax heretofore 
levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds be abated; 

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 in the 
Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on said Bonds to December 15, 
2019 is hereby abated in its entirety in the amount of$168,737.50. 

Section 2. Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 
Village Clerk shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks of The Counties of 
DuPage and Cook, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 
for the year 2018 in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 
upon its passage by the Corporate Authorities and approval by the President. 



PASSED this 18'11 day of December, 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18'11 day of December, 2018. 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

RESOLUTION No. R2018-__ 

A RESOLUTION abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 
to pay the principal of and interest on $5,000,000 General 
Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenne Source), Series 2014B, of 
the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois. 

WHEREAS the President and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") of the 
Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the ''Village"), by Ordinance Number 
02014-22, adopted on the 17th day of June, 2014 (the "Ordinance"), did provide for the issue of 
$5,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2014B (the "Bonds"), 
and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS the Village has the Pledged Revenues (as defined in the Ordinance) in the 
appropriate account or fund pursuant to the Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds up to and including December 15, 2019 and 

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of a the Village that the tax heretofore 
levied for the year 2018 to pay the princip'al of and interest on the Bonds be abated; 

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Cow1ties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 in the 
Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on said Bonds tO December 15, 
2019 is hereby abated in its entirety in the amount of$357,182.50. 

Section 2. Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 
Village Clerk shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks of The Counties of 
DuPage and Cook, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 
for the year 2018 in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 
upon its passage by the Corporate Authorities and approval by the President. 



PASSED this 18111 day of December 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18111 day of December 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

RESOLUTION No. R2018-__ 

A RESOLUTION abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 
to pay the principal of and interest on $9,775,000 General 
Obligation Bonds (Sales Tax Alternate Revenue Source), Series 
2017 A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, 
Illinois. 

WHEREAS the President and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") of the 
Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the "Village"), by Ordinance Number 
02017-31, adopted on the I Ith day of July, 2017 (the "Ordinance"), did provide for the issue of 
$9,775,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2017A (the "Bonds"), 
and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS the Village has the Pledged Revenues (as defined in the Ordinance) in the 
appropriate account or fw1d pursuant to the Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds up to and including December 15, 2019 and 

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of a the Village that the tax heretofore 
levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds be abated; 

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section I. Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 in the 
Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on said Bonds to December 15, 
2019 is hereby abated in its entirety in the amount of$672,587.50. 

Section 2. Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 
Village Clerk shall file a certified copy hereof with the CoW1ty Clerks of The CoW1ties of 
DuPage and Cook, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 
for the year 2018 in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 
upon its passage by the Corporate Authorities and approval by the President. 



PASSED this 18111 day of December 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18 111 day of December 2018. 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

RESOLUTION NO. R2018-__ 

A RESOLUTION abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2018 
to pay the principal of and interest on $20,000,000 General 
Obligation Bonds (Sales Tax Alternate Revenue Source), Series 
2018A, of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, 
Illinois. 

WHEREAS the President and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") of the 
Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the "Village"), by Ordinance Number 
02018-30, adopted on the 12th day of June, 2018 (the "Ordinance"), did provide for the issue of 
$20,000,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2018A (the 
"Bonds"), and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the 
Bonds; and 

WHEREAS the Village has the Pledged Revenues (as defined in the Ordinance) in the 
appropriate account or fund pursuant to the Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds up to and including December 15, 2019 and 

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of a the Village that the tax heretofore 
levied for the year 2018 to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds be abated; 

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 in the 
Ordinance for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on said Bonds to December 15, 
2019 is hereby abated in its entirety in the amount of $1,409,891.67 

Section 2. Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 
Village Clerk shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks of The Counties of 
DuPage and Cook, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 
for the year 2018 in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 
upon its passage by the Corporate Authorities and approval by the President. 



PASSED this 18111 day of December 2018. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 18'11 day of December 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 

Thomas Cauley, Village President 



(J • ' 
AGENDA ITEM# I) l 1-1 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- Eat. 1873 --

Administration 

AGENDA SECTION: Second Read - ACA 

SUBJECT: Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

FROM: Emily Wagner, Administration Manager 

Jean Bueche, Management Analyst 

Recommended Motion 
Move to approve a three-year agreement with Tyler Technologies for an enterprise resource 
planning system in the amount of $282,668, and three years of annual maintenance costs 
totaling $247,011, for a total amount not to exceed $529,679; and, 

Move to approve a two-year agreement with the Baecore Consulting Group for enterprise 
resource planning implementation services in the amount of $183,522, and for business 
process, desktop procedures, data integration, support and contingency totaling $108,748, for 
a total amount not to exceed $292,270. 

Background 
At the October 2 Village Board meeting, the Village Board directed staff to prepare a formal 
request for qualifications (RFQ) process for the procurement of an ERP implementation 
consultant. The following timeline was utilized to allow consultants four weeks to. prepare a 
response: 

• 10/17 /18: Village released the RFQ 
• 10/26/18: Pre-response meeting (non-mandatory); in person and via conference call 
• 11/2/18: Deadline to e-mail questions to the Village - 12:00 p.m. CST 
• 11/6/18: Village issued response to questions - posted on Village website and 

emailed 
• 11/14/18: Final proposals due to Village at 12:00 p.m. CST 
• Week of November 26/December 3: Finalist interviews 

The RFQ notice was published in the Chicago Tribune, Daily Herald, GovWin website (national 
exposure) and the Village website. 

Staff received five proposals from the following firms: Baecore Consulting Group 
(Schaumburg), Baker Tilly (Chicago), ClientFirst (Schaumburg), RelMap (South Elgin) and 
SoftResources (Washington state). Staff conducted interviews of all five firms during the weeks 
of November 26 and December 3 to provide an opportunity for the firm to explain the proposal. 
Trustee Chris Elder participated in four of the five interviews. 
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REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- En. 1873 --

A committee comprised of Village employees from each department participated in all five 
interviews and rated each firm using identical questions and criteria. Each firm could earn up 
to 540 points in total from the nine Village employees. The results are as follows: 

Baecore (Schaumburg) - 485 points 
ClientFirst (Schaumburg) - 392 points 
Baker Tilly (Chicago) - 372 points 
Soft Resources (Washington state) - 355 points 
RelMap (South Elgin) - 342 points 

Recommendation 

Implementation Consultant 
To reiterate, Village staff members are not subject matter experts in the areas of information 
technology or ERP software implementation. One of the most important factors in a successful 
implementation for Hinsdale is utilizing a consulting firm with substantial Tyler/Munis software 
implementation experience; Baecore has the most Tyler/Munis implementation experience of 
the firms we have interviewed. 

Staff's recommendation is a 24-month agreement with Baecore due to the following: 
• Extensive Tyler/Munis experience; positive recommendations regarding completed 

implementation projects 
• The cost proposal is fixed and the firm does not invoice for travel expenses 
• Local and will work onsite 
• The number of hours included in the proposal is unlimited forthe scope of work proposed 
• Recommended by GovHR, Sikich and other comparable municipalities 

Due to the significant scope of this project, staff recommends a 24-month agreement with a 
contingency. All five firms that staff interviewed provided two recommendations regardless of 
which firm is selected: 

• Contingency (to plan for the unexpected) 
• Backfilling positions (to assist with training, day-to-day tasks, etc.) 

Staff has included two "buckets" of contingency funds totaling $34,000 in the attached Baecore 
agreement. All of the attached proposals include an estimated 15% contingency. Staff will also 
consider adding a temporary position, such as an Intern, in the FY 19/20 Budget to assist with 
data entry and general day-to-day tasks. Staff will provide project and budget updates at regular 
intervals throughout the project. 

During the course of interviewing the other four firms, staff identified several issues that 
precluded their recommendation: 

• Cost prohibitive; proposals are estimates; any increase to the proposal requires a 
change order 

• Invoices for time and materials 
• Invoices separately for travel expenses regardless of location 
• Limited or no government experience; limited or no Tyler/Munis experience 
• Geographically challenging 
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REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- E ... 1813 --

The contract with Baecore consulting is written in such a manner that the Village may cancel 
the contract with 60 days' notice for any reason. Baecore requested the timeframe be increased 
from 30 days to 60 days for the firm's planning purposes. This cancellation language allows 
the Village to cancel the contract for any reason. 

Software 
Staff recommends the Tyler/Munis ERP software product. Munis, owned by Tyler 
Technologies, is known nationwide and has acquired several smaller ERP systems and data 
solutions over the years. This software system is the most cost efficient over a 10-year period. 
and will be cloud-hosted (also called Software as a service - Saas). 

To reiterate, the current financial software system is failing. As you will recall in the November 
2 edition of Manager's Notes, Finance Director Darrell Langlois informed the Village Board that 
the current software system has been sold again. This is the fourth change in ownership in 10 
years. The software is well past its useful life. Due to the age of the software and number of 
users, the software may not be properly supported either. 

Both contracts for the ERP software system and the implementation consultant should be 
approved simultaneously. The Village will incur costs from Tyler Technologies as soon as the 
contract is signed. These items are timely in that staff wants to start the new payroll/HR module 
on January 1, 2020. Staff also wants to change the fiscal year from May 1 to January 1. 

Budget Impact 
The FY 2019-2024 Capital Improvement Plan includes the following: 

• Tyler/Munis: $100,00 in FY 18-19; $250,000 in FY 19-20; and $100,000 in FY 20-21 
• Consultant: $65,000 in FY 18-19; $150,000 in FY 19-20; and $85,000 in FY 20-21 

The following Baecore recommendations have resulted in significant cost savings to the 
Village: 

• The attached contract with Tyler/Munis does not include the adjudication/parking ticket 
contract. This contract was negotiated separately and should be executed separately as 
it is the most fiscally responsible choice for the Village. As soon as the contract is 
executed, the Village incurs the license fees; as such, it is most beneficial to wait until 
the Village plans to implement the parking ticket program.· 

• Please note that the original total contract with Tyler/Munis was in the amount of 
$541,879. Staff has worked with Baecore to reduce the standard set of Tyler/Munis data 
conversion costs and specifically tailor these costs to the Village. This action reduced 
some unnecessary services, thereby reducing the total contract cost over $12,000. 
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REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

-- Ru. 18?3 --

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
The Committee of the Whole and Village Board reviewed these items on August 14 and 
October 2. The Village Board directed staff to follow a formal request for qualification process 
at the October 2 meeting. 

Documents Attached 
• Cost analysis 
• Trustee email - Q&A 
• Tyler Technology agreement 
• Baecore Consulting agreement 
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Vill3gf:! -of Hii::isd~l-e!-ERP Cons~-ltan'( Pric~ P.ropOsa1 Review 

Consultant Name 12-month price 24-month price 

Baecore Consulting - Schaumburg 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Pre-Work $ 38,615 $ 54,470 16 Years of Munis Implementations 

Data Conversion $ 6,000 $ 6,000 
nplementation/Project Management $ 98,573 $ 183,521 

Training and Desktop Procedures $ 12,628 $ 14,278 
Contingency (Approx. 15%) $ 34,000 $ 34,000 

Unlimited for 

Total $ 189,816 $ 292,269 Project Scope 
Proposal is not-to-exceed 
Baecore does not invoice for any travel expenses 

Baker Tilly - Chicago 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Ongoing Project Management $ 50,199 $ 116,600 3 Tyler 

Pre-Work $ 14,045 $ 21,280 3 Munis 

Data Conversion $ 48,600 $ 81,000 3 Public Sector 

Implementation $ 15,153 $ 26,030 
Training and Desktop Procedures $ 81,938 $ 109,250 

Contingency (15%) $ 31,490 $ 53,124 
Misc. Expenses* $ 2,500 $ 5,000 

Total $ 243,925 $ 412,284 18-22/week 
Additional hours require a change order 
Travel expenses are billed separately and not included in estimate 

ClientFirst - Schaumburg/Rockford 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Implementation Management $ 188,704 $ 366,192 1 Tyler 

Travel Expenses Estimated* $ 44,000 $ 44,000 5 Munis 

Contingency (15%) $ 34,906 $ 61,529 15 Total Public Sector 

Total $ 267,610 $ 471,721 22.5/week 
Cost proposal may change due to schedule, Village staffing_ or additional work 
*2 to 3 trips per month 

RelMap - South Elgin 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Pre-Work $ 57,360 $ OTyler 

Data Conversion $ 100,800 $ 100,800 O Munis 

Implementation $ 256,800 $ 154,080 0 Total Public Sector 

Training and Desktop Procedures $ $ 63,000 
Contingency (15%) $ 62,244 $ 47,682 

Total $ 477,204 $ 365,562 60/week 
Cost proposal is time/materials; proposal is an estimate 
Proposal was for 18 months 
Re/Map does not invoice for travel expenses 

SoftResources - Kirkland, WA 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Pre-Work $ 26,950 $ 30,450 4 Tyler 

Data Conversion $ 42,000 $ 73,500 2 Munis 

Implementation $ 8,750 $ 15,750 6 Total Public Sector 

Training and Desktop Prbcedures $ 10,500 $ 21,000 
Estimated Travel Expenses $ 28,494 $ 50,802 

Contingency (15%) $ 17,504 $ 28,725 
Total $ 134,198 $ 220,227 7-9/week 

Additional hours require a change order 
Travel expenses are estimates 

These results are based on proposals and 
interviews 



Village. of H.insdale: ERP Con~ult.ant Price Prtiposal ·ReyieW 

Consultant Name 12-month price 24~month price 

Baecore Consulting - Schaumburg 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Pre-Work $ 38,615 $ 54,470 16 Years of Munis Implementations 

Data Conversion $ 6,000 $ 6,000 
nplementation/Project Management $ 98,573 $ 183,521 

Training and Desktop Procedures $ 12,628 $ 14,278 
Contingency (Approx. 15%) $ 34,000 $ 34,000 

Unlimited for 

Total $ 189,816 $ 292,269 Project Scope 

Proposal is not-to-exceed 
Ba~core does not invoice for any travel expenses 

Baker Tilly - Chicago 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Ongoing Project Management $ 50,199 $ 116,600 3 Tyler 

Pre-Work $ 14,045 $ 21,280 3 Munis 

Data Conversion $ 48,600 $ 81,000 3 Public Sector 

Implementation $ 15,153 $ 26,030 
Training and Desktop Procedures $ 81,938 $ 109,250 

Contingency (15%) $ 31,490 $ 53,124 
Misc. Expenses* $ 2,500 $ 5,000 

Total $ 243,925 $ 412,284 18-22/week 

Additional hours require a change order 
Travel expenses are billed separately and not included in estimate 

ClientFirst - Schaumburg/Rockford 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Implementation Management $ 188,704 $ 366,192 1 Tyler 

Travel Expenses Estimated* $ 44,000 $ 44,000 5 Munis 

Contingency (15%) $ 34,906 $ 61,529 15 Total Public Sector 

Total $ 267,610 $ 471,721 22.5/week 
Cost proposal may change due to schedule, Village staffing or additional work 
*2 to 3 trips per month 

RelMap - South Elgin 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Pre-Work $ 57,360 $ OTyler 

Data Conversion $ 100,800 $ 100,800 0 Munis 

Implementation $ 256,800 $ 154,080 0 Total Public Sector 

Training and Desktop Procedures $ $ 63,000 
Contingency (15%) $ 62,244 $ 47,682 

Total $ 477,204 $ 365,562 60/week 
Cost proposal is time/materials; proposal is an estimat'e 
Proposal was for 18 months 
RelMap does not invoice for travel expenses 

SoftResources - Kirkland, WA 
Estimated Hours Number of Implementations 

Pre-Work $ 26,950 $ 30,450 4 Tyler 

Data Conversion $ 42,000 $ 73,500 2 Munis 

Implementation $ 8,750 $ 15,750 6 Total Public Sector 

Training and Desktop Procedures $ 10,500 $ 21,000 
Estimated Travel Expenses $ 28,494 $ 50,802 

Contingency {15%) $ 17,504 $ 28,725 
Total $ 134,198 $ 220,227 7-9/week 

Additional hours require a change order 
Travel expenses are estimates 

These results are based on proposals and 
interviews 



Emily Wagner 

Subject: FW: ERP Follow Up 

The following questions were raised by a Trustee. The answers are below. Thank you. 

1. Why the huge disparity in data conversion cost between Baecore and SoftResources? 

2. Same question for implementation costs. 

3. How many people in Baecore? 

4. How many in SoftResources? 

5. Is this going to be on the agenda Tuesday as a 1st or 2nd Read? 

Jean and I called Mary Smith from Baecore and the representatives from Soft Resources to gather more 
details. Generally speaking, the firms provided proposals based on where they thought their time would be 
needed. 

1. The data conversion quote provided by Soft Resources is to develop a plan fo.r staff to extract the data 
from the existing system, clean up the data into a logical order and create identical naming 
conventions, but they said that they are not doing the extracting or scrubbing. They said that they 
would develop a data conversion plan for us, but would not be doing the actual hands-on work of 
cleaning/extracting this data. 

The data conversion quoted by Baecore is for coaching and guiding staff on how to extract data, clean 
data, and input it into the new system. Mary said that the work is not necessarily technical and she sees her 
role as a coach to staff to guide us on how to extract it, how to clean it and then recommend how much data 
to put in the new system. 

2. The Implementation cost from Soft Resources is based on what they said is their best guess as to what 
resources the Village would need based on the RFQ. This Implementation cost includes user 
acceptance training. When we asked what the Village would need to do if we needed to add more 
hours - which we anticipate that we would - they said that they would adjust the contract through a 
change order. That would require Village Board approval. 

The Implementation cost for Baecore is where the firm's money is dedicated because this is truly the 
heart of the project. Baecore will be working directly and onsite with staff to ensure that Tyler and staff 
members stay on schedule, deadlines are met and the software is thoroughly tested before it goes live. 
This is typically where the most questions arise from staff and where the most "hand holding" is 
needed. 
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As was stated in the cost comparison that was emailed to the Village Board last week, Baecore provides 
unlimited hours for the entire scope of the entire project. Soft Resources' quote provides for a total of 90 
hours over 24 months for Implementation project management. If attempting to compare to Baecore with 
unlimited hours, you may assume the following: 

Assume a full time employee works 2080 hours per year 
Subtract the 90 hours that Soft Resources already included in its quote over 24 months 
That leaves 1990 hours - multiply by Soft Resources hourly rate of $175 =that totals $348,250, 
which doesn't include the needed increase to travel expenses 
This cost estimate may be what the Village would need to pay Soft Resources for a full-time project 
management consultant 

3. Baecore employs between 11-15 employees. The employee number is based on the firm's project 
workload. 

4. Soft Resources currently employs six people. They said they are in the process of hiring a seventh 
employee. 

5. This is a second read, and we need four votes of a super majority. 
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•• ••• •• •.•,• • 
SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This Software as a Service Agreement is made between Tyler Technologies, Inc. ("Tyler") and the Village 
of Hinsdale, Illinois ("Client"). 

WHEREAS, Client selected Tyler to provide certain products and services set forth in the Investment 
Summary, including providing Client with access to Tyler's proprietary software products, and Tyler 
desires to provide such products and services under the terms of this Agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants and promises set forth 
in this Agreement, Tyler and Client agree as follows: 

SECTION A- DEFINITIONS 

• "Agreement" means this Software as a Services Agreement. 
• "Additional Work" means services not described in the Investment Summary. 

• "Business Travel Policy" means our business travel policy. A copy of our current Business Travel 
Policy is attached as Schedule 1 to Exhibit B. 

• "Client" means the Village of Hinsdale, Illinois. 

• "Data" means your data necessary to utilize the Tyler Software. 

• "Data Storage Capacity" means the contracted amount of storage capacity for your Data 
identified in the Investment Summary. 

• "Defect" means a failure of the Tyler Software to substantially conform to the functional 
descriptions set forth in our written proposal to you, or their functional equivalent. Future 
functionality may be updated, modified, or otherwise enhanced through our maintenance and 
support services, and the governing functional descriptions for such future functionality will be 
set forth in our then-current Documentation. 

• "Defined Concurrent Users" means the number of concurrent users that are authorized to use 

the Saas Services. The Defined Concurrent Users for the Agreement are as identified in the 
Investment Summary. 

• "Developer" means a third party who owns the intellectual property rights to Third Party 
Software. 

• "Documentation" means any online or written documentation related to the use or 
functionality of the Tyler Software that we provide or otherwise make available to you, including 
instructions, user guides, manuals and other training or self-help documentation. 

• "Effective Date" means the date on which your authorized representative signs the Agreement. 

• "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the reasonable control of you or us, including, without 
limitation, governmental action, war, riot or civil commotion, fire, natural disaster, or any other 
cause that could not with reasonable diligence be foreseen or prevented by you or us. 

• "Investment Summary," means the agreed upon cost proposal for the products and services 
attached as Exhibit A. 

• "Invoicing and Payment Policy'' means the invoicing and payment policy. A copy of our current 
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Invoicing and Payment Policy is attached as Exhibit B. 

• "Saas Fees" means the fees for the Saas Services identified in the Investment Summary. 

• "Saas Services" means software as a service consisting of system administration, system 
management, and system monitoring activities that Tyler performs for the Tyler Software, and 
includes the right to access and use the Tyler Software, receive maintenance and support on the 
Tyler Software, including Downtime resolution under the terms of the SLA, and Data storage and 
archiving. Saas Services do not include support of an operating system or hardware, support 
outside of our normal business hours, or training, consulting or other professional services. 

• "SLA" means the service level agreement. A copy of our current SLA is attached hereto as 
Exhibit C. 

• "Statement of Work" means the industry standard implementation plan describing how our 
professional services will be provided to implement the Tyler Software, and outlining your and 
our roles and responsibilities in connection with that implementation. The Statement of Work is 
attached as Exhibit E. 

• "Support Call Process" means the support call process applicable to all of our customers who 
have licensed the Tyler Software. A copy of our current Support Call Process is attached as 
Schedule 1.to Exhibit C. 

• "Third Party Terms" means, if any, the end user license agreement(s) or similar terms for the 
Third Party Software, as applicable and attached as Exhibit D. 

• "Third Party Hardware" means the third party hardware, if any, identified in the Investment 
Summary. 

• "Third Party Products" means the Third Party Software and Third Party Hardware. 

• "Third Party Software" means the third party software, if any, identified in the Investment 
Summary. 

• "Tyler" means Tyler Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation. 

• "fYfer Software" means our proprietary software, ·including any 'integrations, custom 
modifications, and/or other related interfaces identified in the Investment Summary and 
licensed by us to you through this Agreement. 

• "we", "us", "our" and similar terms mean Tyler. 

• "you" and similar terms mean Client. 

SECTION B - SAAS SERVICES 

1. Rights Granted. We grant to you the non-exclusive, non-assignable limited right to use the Saas 
Services solely for your internal business purposes for the number of Defined Concurrent Users only. 
The Tyler Software will be made available to you according to the terms of the SLA. You 
acknowledge that we have no delivery obligations and we will not ship copies of the Tyler Software 
as part of the Saas Services. You may use the Saas Services to access updates and enhancements to 
the Tyler Software, as further described in Section C(8). 

2. Saas Fees. You agree to pay us the Saas Fees. Those amounts are payable in accordance with our 
Invoicing and Payment Policy (Exhibit B) and Section E(l). The Saas Fees are based on the number 
of Defined Concurrent Users and amount of Data Storage Capacity. You may add additional 
concurrent users or additional Data storage capacity on the terms set forth in Section H(l). In the 
event you regularly and/or meaningfully exceed the Defined Concurrent Users or Data Storage 
Capacity, we reserve the right to charge you additional fees commensurate with the overage(s). 
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3. Ownership. 

3.1 We retain all ownership and intellectual property rights to the Saas Services, the Tyler Software, 
and anything developed by us under this Agreement. You do not acquire under this Agreement 
any license to use the Tyler Software in excess of the scope and/or duration of the Saas Services. 

3.2 The Documentation is licensed to you and may be used and copied by your employees for 
internal, non-commercial reference purposes only. 

3.3 You retain all ownership and intellectual property rights to the Data. You expressly recognize 
that except to the extent necessary to carry out our obligations contained in this Agreement, we 
do not create or endorse any Data used in connection with the Saas Services. 

4. Database Instances.During the term of the implementation, prices include three (3) complete 
database instances for Munis including: test, training, and a production database. Tyler will provide 
a fourth environment to Client upon Client's request if Client determines it is necessary but only 
during the term of the implementation. The same Munis and/or Tyler software and appl"ications will 
be installed or configured on all instances. The test and training database instances will be optimized 
such that they will not impede, interrupt or cause delays during implementation sessions or 
completion of implementation tasks and testing. 

4.2 Afterthe completion of the implementation, prices include three (3) complete database 
instances for Munis: test, training, and a production databa·se. The same Munis and/or Tyler 
software and applications will be installed or configured on all instances with the sole exception 
including the temporary circumstance in which Client requests an upgrade to an application(s) 
be installed in one environment for testing before installation on all environments. The test and 
training database instances will be optimized such that they will not impede, interrupt or cause 
delays during implementation sessions or completion of implementation tasks and testing. 

5. Restrictions. You may not: (a) make the Tyler Software or Documentation resulting from the Saas 
Services available in any manner to any third party fo·r use in the third party's business operations; 
(b) modify, make derivative works of, disassemble, reverse compile, or reverse engineer any part of 
the Saas Services; (c) access or use the Saas Services in order to build or support, and/or assist a 
third party in building or supporting, products or services competitive to us; or (d) license, sell, rent, 
lease, transfer, assign, distribute, display, host, outsource, disclose, permit timesharing or service 
bureau use, or otherwise commercially exploit or make the Saas Services, Tyler Software, or 
Documentation available to any third party other than as expressly permitted by this Agreement. 
The foregoing notwithstanding, Hinsdale may provide Tyler Software or Documentation to third 
parties retained by Hinsdale for purposes of providing services to Hinsdale directly related to the use 
and/or implementation of the Tyler Software on the following conditions: 

5.1 Client gives advance notice to Tyler of Client's intent to disclose Tyler Software or 
Documentation to a third party; 

5.2 Tyler has the absolute right to require any such third party sign a nondisclosure agreement with 
Tyler; 

5.3 Any use of the Tyler Software or Documentation by a third party is strictly limited to those uses 
directly related to Client's permitted use under this Agreement and is otherwise subject to the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 
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5.4 Client shall be responsible for any violation of the terms of this Agreement by the third party in 
connection with the disclosure or use of the Tyler Software or Documentation. 

6. Database Access. Client is entitled to read only ODBC access to its databases for all Tyler Software 
and applications hosted on Tyler infrastructure pursuant to this Agreement. Upon request, Client is 
entitled to all applicable Munis technical Documentation (to the extent the Documentation exists 
and is made available to Clients who request such Documentation), if any, that describes, in detail, 
the Munis data model, database schemas, database inter-relationships, and field/object definitions. 
Tyler may require Client sign a mutually agreeable non-disclosure agreement prior to disclosure to 
Client of such information. In no event shall Client disclose the technical Documentation to third 
parties without complying with the nondisclosure requirement herein, as well as the requirements 
in Section B(S) above. 

7. Software Warranty. We warrant that th_e Tyler Software will perform without Defects during the 
term of this Agreement. If the Tyler Software does not perform as warranted, we will use all 
reasonable efforts, consistent with industry standards, to cure the Defect in accordance with the 
maintenance and support process set forth in Section C(8), below, the SLA and our then current 
Support Call Process. 

a. Tyler warrants that it will use commercially reasonable efforts to configure and optimize 
the hosted environments that are used by the TylerSoftware. 

b. · Client understands and agrees that it has the responsibility for ensuring third party 
products and environments (including, but not limited to, file and printer servers, web 
servers, local area networks, MS SQL Server) are configured appropriately for the demand 
that the Tyler Software will place on them, but will be relying on Tyler to provide the 
appropriate specifications required for the functioning of the TylerSoftware. 

8. Saas Services. 

8.1 Our Saas Services are audited at least yearly in accordance with the AICPA's Statement on 
Standards for Attestation Engagements ("SSAE") No. 18. We have attained, and will maintain, 
SOC 1 and SOC 2 compliance, or its equivalent, for so long as you are timely paying for Saas 
Services. Upon execution of a mutually agreeable Non-Disclosure Agreement ("NOA"), we will 
provide you with a summary of our compliance report(s) or its equivalent. Every year 
thereafter, for so long as the NOA is in effect and in which you make a written request, we will 
provide that same information. 

8.2 You will be hosted on shared hardware in a Tyler data center, but in a database dedicated to 
you, which is inaccessible to our other customers. 

8.3 We have fully-redundant telecommunications access, electrical power, and the required 
hardware to provide access to the Tyler Software in the event of a disaster or component 
failure. In the event any of your Data has been lost or damaged due to an act or omission of 
Tyler or its subcontractors or due to a defect in Tyler's software, we will use best commercial 
efforts to restore all the Data on servers in accordance with the architectural design's 
capabilities and with the goal of minimizing any Data loss as greatly as possible. In no case shall 
the recovery point objective ("RPO") exceed a maximum of twenty-four (24) hours from 
declaration of disaster. For purposes of this subsection, RPO represents the maximum tolerable 
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period during which your Data may be lost, measured in relation to a disaster we declare, said 
declaration will not be unreasonably withheld. 

8.4 Tyler warrants in the event we declare a disaster, our Recovery Time Objective ("RTO") is 
twenty-four (24) hours. For purposes of this subsection, RTO represents the amount of time, 
after we declare a disaster, within which your access to the Tyler Software must be restored. 

8.5 Tyler warrants that it conducts annual penetration testing of either the production network 
and/or web application to be performed. We will maintain industry standard intrusion 
detection and prevention systems to monitor malicious activity in the network and to. log and 
block any such activity. We will provide you with a written or electronic record of the actions 
taken by us in the event that any unauthorized access to your database(s) is detected as a result 
of our security protocols. We will undertake an additional security audit, on terms and timing to 
be mutually agreed to by the parties, at your written request. You may not attempt to bypass or 
subvert security restrictions in the Saas Services or environments related to the Tyler Software. 
Unauthorized attempts to access files, passwords or other confidential information, and 
unauthorized vulnerability and penetration test scanning of our network and systems (hosted or 
otherwise) is prohibited without the prior written approval of our IT Security Officer. 

8.6 Tyler warrants that we test our disaster recovery plan on an annual basis. Our standard test is 
not client-specific. Should you request a client-specific disaster recovery test, we will work with 
you to schedule and execute such a test on a mutually agreeable scheduie. 

8.7 Tyler warrants that we will be responsible for importing back-up and verifying that you can log
in. You will be responsible for running reports and testing critical processes to verify the 
returned Data. At your written request, we will provide test results to you within a 
commercially reasonable timeframe after receipt of the request. 

8.8 Tyler warrants that we wHI provide secure Data transmission paths between each of your 
workstations and our servers. 

8.9 Tyler warrants that for at least the past twelve (12) years, all of our employees have undergone 
criminal background checks prior to hire. All employees sign our confidentiality agreement and 
security policies. Our data centers are accessible only by authorized personnel with a unique key 
entry. All other visitors must be signed in and accompanied by authorized personnel. Entry 
attempts to the data center are regularly audited by internal staff and external auditors to 
ensure no unauthorized access. 

8.10 Where applicable with respect to our applications that take or process card payment data, Tyler 
warrants that we are responsible for the security of card holder data that we possess, including 
functions relating to storing, processing, and transmitting of the card holder data and affirm that, 
as of the Effective Date, we comply with applicable requirements to be considered PCI DSS 
compliant and have performed the necessary steps to validate compliance with the PCI DSS. We 
agree to supply the current status of our PCI DSS compliance program in the form of an official 
Attestation of Compliance, which can be found at https://www.tylertech.com/about
us/compliance, and in the event of any change in our status, will comply with applicable notice 
requirements. 
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SECTION C - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

1. Other Professional Services. We will provide you the various implementation-related services 
itemized in the Investment Summary and described in the Statement of Work. 

2. Professional Services Fees. You agree to pay us the professional services fees in the amounts set 
forth in the Investment Summary. Those amounts are payable in accordance with our Invoicing and 
Payment Policy (Exhibit B) and Section E (1). You acknowledge that the fees stated in the 
Investment Summary are good-faith estimates of the amount oftime and materials required for 
your implementation. We will bill you the actual fees incurred based on the in-scope services 
provided to you. Any discrepancies in the total values set forth in the Investment Summary will be 
resolved by multiplying the applicable hourly rate by the quoted hours. 

3. Additional Services. The Investment Summary contains, and the Statement of Work describes, the 
scope of services and related costs (including programming and/or interface estimates) required for 
the project based on our understanding of the specifications you supplied. If additional work is 
required, or if you use or request additional services, we will provide you with an addendum or 
change order, as applicable, outlining the costs for the additional work. The price quotes in the 
addendum or change order will be valid for thirty (30) days from the date of the quote. 

4. Cancellation. If travel is required, we will make all reasonable efforts to schedule travel for our 
personnel, including arranging travel reservations, at least two (2) weeks in advance of, 
commitments. Therefore, if you cancel services less than two (2) weeks in advance (other than for 
Force Majeure or breach by us), you will be liable for all (a) non-refundable expenses incurred by us 
on your behalf, and (b) daily fees associated with cancelled professional services if we are unable to 
reassign our personnel. We will make all reasonable efforts to reassign personnel in the event you 
cancel within two (2) weeks of scheduled commitments. 

5. Services Warranty. We will perform the services in a professional, workmanlike manner, consistent 
with industry standards. In the event we provide services that do not conform to this warranty, we 
will re-perform such services at no additional cost to you. 

6. Site Access and Requirements. At no cost to us, you agree to provide us with full and free access to 
your personnel, facilities, and equipment as may be reasonably necessary for us to provide 
implementation services, subject to any reasonable security protocols or other written policies 
provided to us as of the Effective Date, For access to-secure areas of Hinsdale facilities, Tyler staff 
may contact the Hinsdale Project Manager for initial access and will be provided a security badge for 
the day if needed to allow access to those areas designated and/or reserved for the implementation 
for that day. 

7. Client Assistance. You acknowledge that the implementation of the Tyler Software is a cooperative 
process requiring the time and resources of your personnel. You agree to use all reasonable efforts 
to cooperate with and assist us as may be reasonably required to meet the agreed upon project 
deadlines and other milestones for implementation. This cooperation includes at least working with 
us to schedule the implementation-related services outlined in this Agreement. We will not be 
liable for failure to meet any deadlines and milestones when such failure is due to Force Majeure or 
to the failure by your personnel to provide such cooperation and assistance (either through action 
or omission). 
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8. Scheduled Sessions. Sessions will be scheduled with Client as full day or half day sessions. Sessions 
greater than four (4) hours will be invoiced as a full day. Tyler resources arranging travel to or from 
the Client site on the same day as a confirmed implementation day will discuss any adjustments to 
the scheduled session times and agenda with the Tyler and Client project managers in advance of 
such travel. If sessions end earlier than planned, the Tyler resource will be available (and will remain 
onsite, unless otherwise agreed by the parties) for the entire duration of the scheduled 
implementation day to answer questions and provide support for Client users working to complete 
system configuration and system practice exercises for the module focused on during the day. 

9. Per Diem. The per diem amount that shall be paid to Tyler for travel as a result of onsite sessions at 
Hinsdale shall be the rate published at www.gsa.gov/perdiem for DuPage County. 

10. Maintenance and Support. For so long as you timely pay your Saas Fees according to the Invoicing 
and Payment Policy and Section E(l), then in addition to the terms set forth in the SLA and the 
Support Call Process, we will: 

10.1 perform our maintenance and support obligations in a professional, good, and 
workmanlike manner, consistent with industry standards, to resolve Defects in the Tyler 
Software (limited to the then-current version and the immediately prior version); 

10.2 provide telephon~ support during our established support hours; 

10.3 maintain personnel that are sufficiently trained to be familiar with the Tyler Software 
and Third Party Software, if any, in order to provide maintenance and support services; 

10.4 make available to you all major and minor releases to the Tyler Software (including 
updates and enhancements) that we make generally available without additional charge to 
customers who have a maintenance and support agreement in effect; and 

10.5 provide non-Defect resolution support of prior releases of the Tyler Software in 
accordance with our then-current release life cycle policy. 

We will use all reasonable efforts to perform support services remotely. Currently, we use a third-party 
secure unattended connectivity tool called Bomgar, as well as GotoAssist by Citrix. Therefore, you agree 
to maintain a high-speed internet connection capable of connecting us to your PCs and server(s). You 
agree to provide us with a login account and local administrative privileges as we may reasonably 
require to perform remote services. We will, at our option, use the secure connection to assist with 
proper diagnosis and resolution, subject to any reasonably applicable security protocols. lfwe cannot 
resolve a support issue remotely, we may be required to provide onsite services. In such event, we will 
be responsible for our travel expenses, unless it is determined that the reason onsite support was 
required was a reason outside our control.· Either way, you agree to provide Tyler with reasonable and 
necessary access to the Tyler Software, working space, adequate facilities within a reasonable distance 
from the equipment, and use of machines, attachments, features, or other equipment reasonably 
necessary for us to provide the maintenance and support services, all at no ·charge to us. We strongly 
recommend that you also maintain your VPN for backup connectivity purposes. 

For the avoidance of doubt, Saas Fees do not include the following services: (a) onsite support (unless 
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Tyler cannot remotely correct a Defect in the Tyler Software, as set forth above); (b) application design; 
(c) other consulting services; or (d) support outside our normal business hours as listed in our then
current Support Call Process. Requested services such as those outlined in this section will be billed to 
you on a time and materials basis at our then current rates. You must request those services with at 
least one (1) weeks' advance notice. 

SECTION D -THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS 

1. Third Party Hardware. We will sell, deliver, and install onsite the Third Party Hardware, if you have 
purchased any, for the price set forth in the Investment Summary. Those amounts are payable in 
accordance with our Invoicing and Payment Policy and Section E (1). 

2. Third Party Software. As part of the Saas Services, you will receive access to the Third Pa"rty 
Software and related documentation for internal business purposes only. Your rights to the Third 
Party Software will be governed by the Third Party Terms. 

3. Third Party Products Warranties. 

3.1 We are authorized by each Developer to grant access to the Third Party Software. 

3.2 The Third Party Hardware will be new and unused, and upon payment in full, you will receive 
free and clear title to the Third Party Hardware. 

3.3 You acknowledge that we are not the manufacturer of the Third Party Products. We do not 
warrant or guarantee the performance of the Third Party Products. However, we grant and pass 
through to you any warranty that we may receive from the Developer or supplier of the Third 
Party Products. 

SECTION E - INVOICING AND PAYMENT; INVOICE DISPUTES 

1. Invoicing and Payment. We will invoice you the Saas Fees and fees for other professional services in 
the Investment Summary per our Invoicing and Payment Policy (Exhibit B), subject to Section E(2). 
Payments by the Village of undisputed invoices shall conform to the requirement of the Illinois Local 
Government Prompt Payment Act (SO ILCS 505/1 et seq.). 

2. Invoice Disputes. If you believe any delivered software or service does not conform to the 
warranties in this Agreement, you will provide us with written notice within thirty (30) days of your 
receipt of the applicable invoice. The written notice must contain reasonable detail of the issues 
you contend are in dispute so that we can confirm the issue and respond to your notice with either a 
justification of the invoice, an adjustment to the invoice, or a proposal addressing the issues 
presented in your notice. We will work with you as may be necessary to develop an action plan that 
outlines reasonable steps to be taken by each of us to resolve any issues presented in your notice. 
You may withhold payment of the amount(s) actually in dispute, and only those amounts, until we 
complete the action items outlined in the plan. lfwe are unable to complete the action items 
outlined in the action plan because of your failure to complete the items agreed to be done by you, 
then you will remit full payment of the invoice. We reserve the right to suspend delivery of all Saas 
Services, including maintenance and support services, if you fail to pay an invoice not disputed as 
described above within forty-five (45) days of notice of our intent to do so. 

8 



SECTION F -TERM AND TERMINATION 

1. Term. The initial term of this Agreement is three (3) years from the first day of the first month 
following the Effective Date, unless earlier terminated as set forth below. No less than sixty (60) 
days before the three (3) year anniversary of the commencement of the Term, Tyler will provide 
written notice to the Client of the upcoming renewal period and pricing in the form of an invoice for 
the renewal term. The Client may renew this Agreement in writing submitted to Tyler. Your right to 
access or use the Tyler Software and the Saas Services will terminate at the end of the Agreement, 
or any applicable renewal period. As set forth in the Invoicing and Payment Policy, Tyler agrees not 
to increase the Saas Fees for the first four (4) one:year renewals following the initial term (Years 4-
7). Thereafter, Tyler agrees to cap increases to three percent (3%) for the next three (3) one-year 
renewal periods (Years 8-10). Following Year 10, Client's annual Saas Fees will be re-negotiated in 
good faith by the parties. For the avoidance of doubt, the increased quarterly Saas fees in year 
eight (8) shall remain constant through year ten (10). 

2. T.ermination. This Agreement may be terminated as set forth below. In the event of termination, 
you will pay us for all undisputed fees and expenses related to the software, products, and/or 
services you have received, or we have incurred or delivered, prior to the effective date of 
termination. Disputed fees and expenses in all terminations other than your termination for cause 
must have been submitted as invoice disputes in accordance with Section E(2). 

2.1 Failure to Pay Saas Fees. You acknowledge that continued access to the Saas Services is 
contingent upon your timely payment of Saas Fees. If you fail to timely pay the Saas Fees, we 
may discontinue the Saas Services and deny your access to the Tyler Software. We may also 
terminate this Agreement if you don't cure such failure to pay within forty-five (45) days of 
receiving written notice of our intent to terminate. 

2.2 For Cause. If you believe we have materially breached this Agreement, you will invoke the 
Dispute Resolution clause set forth in Section H(3). You may terminate this Agreement for cause 
in the event we do not cure, or create a mutually agreeable action plan to address, a material 
breach of this Agreement within the thirty (30) day window set forth in Section H(3). 

2.3 Force Majeure. Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement if a Force Majeure event 
suspends performance of the Saas Services for a period of thirty (30) days or more. 

2.4 Lack of Appropriations. If you should not appropriate or otherwise make available funds 
sufficient to utilize the Saas Services, you may unilaterally terminate this Agreement upon thirty 
(30) days written notice to us. You will not be entitled to a refund or offset of previously paid, 
but unused Saas Fees. You agree not to use termination for lack of appropriations as a 
substitute for termination for convenience. 

2.5 Fees for Termination without Cause during Initial Term. If you terminate this Agreement during 
the initial term for any reason other than cause, Force Majeure, or lack of appropriations, or if 
we terminate this Agreement during the initial term for your failure to pay Saas Fees, you shall 
pay us the following early termination fees: 

a. if you terminate during the first year of the initial term, 100% of the Saas Fees through 
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the date of termination plus 15% of the Saas Fees then due for the remainder of the 
initial term; 

b. if you terminate during the second year of the initial term, 100% of the Saas Fees 
through the date of termination plus 10% of the Saas Fees then due for the remainder 
of the initial term; and 

c. if you terminate after the second year of the initial term, 100% of the Saas Fees through 
the date of termination plus 5% of the Saas Fees then due for the remainder of the 
initial term. 

SECTION G - INDEMNIFICATION, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND INSURANCE 

1. Intellectual Property Infringement Indemnification. 

1.1 We will defend you against any third party claim(s) that the Tyler Software or Documentation 
infringes that third party's patent, copyright, or trademark, or misappropriates its trade secrets, 
and will pay the amount of any resulting adverse final judgment (or settlement to which we 
consent). You must notify us promptly in writing of the claim and give us sole control over its 
defense or settlement. You agree to provide us with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and 
information in defending the claim at our expense. We will not agree to a settlement that 
requ·ires you to perform or abstain from any action (including but not limited to making a 

payment) without your consent, not to be unreasonably withheld, and we will not agree to any 
other settlement without giving you advance notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity to 
provide feedback on that proposed settlement, which feedback we will consider in good faith. 

1.2 Our obligations under this Section G(l) will not apply to the extent the claim or adverse final 
judgment is based on .your use of the Tyler Software in contradiction of this Agreement, 
including with non-licensed th'ird parties, or your willful infringement. 

1.3 If we receive information concerning an infringement or misappropriation claim related to the 
Tyler Software, we may, at our expense and without obligation to do so, either: (a) procure for 
you the right to continue its use; (b) modify it to make it non-infringing; or (c) replace it with a 
functional equivalent, in which case you will stop running the allegedly infringing Tyler Software 
immediately. Alternatively, we may decide to litigate the claim to judgment, in which case you 
may continue to use the Tyler Software consistent with the terms of this Agreement. 

1.4 If an infringement or misappropriation claim is fully litigated and your use of the Tyler Software 
is enjoined by a court of competent jurisdiction, in addition to paying any adverse final 
judgment (or settlement to which we consent), we will, at our option, either: (a) procure the 
right to continue its use; (b) modify it to make it non-infringing; or (c) replace it with a functional 
equivalent or (d) terminate this Agreement and refund you the prepaid but unused Saas Fees 
for the year in which the Agreement terminates. 

2. General Indemnification. 

2.1 We will indemnify and hold harmless you and your agents, officials, and employees from and 
against any and all third-party claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses (including 
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reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for (a) personal injury or property damage to the extent 
caused by our negligence or willful misconduct; or (b) our violation of PCl-DSS requirements or a 
law applicable to our performance under this Agreement. You must notify us promptly in 
writing of the claim and give us sole control over its defense or settlement. You agree to 
provide us with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and information in defending the claim at 
our expense. We will not agree to a settlement that requires you to perform or abstain from 
any action (including but not limited to making a payment) without your consent, not to be 
unreasonably withheld, and we will not agree to any other settlement without giving you 
advance notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity to provide feedback on that proposed 
settlement, which feedback we will consider in good faith. 

2.2 To the extent permitted by applicable law, you will indemnify and hold harmless us and our 
agents, officials, and employees from and against any and all third-party claims, losses, 
liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for 
personal injury or property damage to the extent caused by your negligence or willful. 
misconduct; or (b) your violation of a law applicable to your performance under this Agreement. 
We will notify you promptly in writing of the claim and will give you sole control over its defense 
or settlement. We agree to provide you with reasonable assistance, cooperation, and 
information in defending the claim at your expense. 

3. DISCLAIMER. EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT AND TO 
THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, WE HEREBY DISCLAIM ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES, DUTIES, OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

4. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, 
OUR LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED ON A THEORY 
OF CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO 
YOUR ACTUAL DIRECT DAMAGES, NOT TO EXCEED (A) DURING THE INITIAL TERM, AS SET FORTH 
IN SECTION F(l), TWO (2) TIMES THE TOTAL FEES PAID AS OF THE TIME OF THE CLAIM; OR (B) 
DURING ANY RENEWAL TERM, TWO (2) TIMES THE THEN-CURRENT ANNUAL SAAS FEES PAYABLE 
IN THAT RENEWAL TERM. THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE PRICES SET FORTH 
IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE SET IN RELIANCE UPON THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND TO THE 
MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES, 
AND EACH SHALL APPLY REGARDLESS OF THE FAILURE OF AN ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY 
REMEDY. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO CLAIMS THAT ARE 
SUBJECT TO SECTIONS G(l) AND G(2). 

5. EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, 
IN NO EVENT SHALL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY 
OF SUCH DAMAGES. 

· 6. Insurance. During the course of performing services under this Agreement, we agree to maintain 
the following levels of insurance: (a) Commercial General Liability of at least $1,000,000; (b) 
Automobile Liability of at least $1,000,000; (c) Professional Liability of at least $1,000,000; (d) 
Workers Compensation complying with applicable statutory requirements; and (e) Excess/Umbrella 
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Liability of at least $5,000,000. We will add you as an additional insured to our Commercial General 
Liability and Automobile Liability policies, which will automatically add you as an additional insured 
to our Excess/Umbrella Liability policy as well. We will provide you with copies of certificates of 
insurance upon your written request. We agree that our insurance is primary for claims under our 
CGL or auto polices that arise out of or relate to this Agreement and are between us and you. 

SECTION H - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Additional Products and Services. You may purchase additional products and services at the rates 
set forth in the Investment Summary for twenty-four (24) months from the Effective Date by 
executing a mutually agreed addendum. If no rate is provided in the Investment Summary, or those 
twenty-four (24) months have expired, you may purchase additional products and services at our 
then-current list price, also by executing a mutually agreed addendum. The terms of this Agreement 
will control any such additional purchase(s), unless otherwise specifically provided in the addendum. 

2. Optional Items. Pricing for any listed optional products and services in the Investment Summary will 
be valid for twenty-four (24) months from the Effective Date. 

3. Dispute Resolution. You agree to provide us with written notice within thirty (30) days of becoming 
aware of a dispute. You agree to cooperate with us in trying to reasonably resolve all disputes, 
including, if requested by either party, appointing a senior representative to meet and engage in 
good faith negotiations with our appointed senior representative. Senior representatives will 
convene within thirty (30) days of the written dispute notice, unless otherwise agreed. All meetings 
and discussions between senior representatives will be deemed confidential settlement discussions 
not subject to disclosure under Federal Rule of Evidence 408 or any similar applicable state rule. If 
we fail to resolve the dispute, either of us may assert our respective rights and remedies in a court 
of competent jurisdiction. Nothing in this section shall prevent you or us from seeking necessary 
injunctive relief during the dispute resolution procedures. 

4. Taxes. The fees in the Investment Summary do not include any taxes, including, without limitation, 
sales, use, or excise tax. If you are a tax-exempt entity, you agree to provide us with a tax-exempt 
certificate. Otherwise, we will pay all applicable taxes to the proper authorities and you will 
reimburse us for such taxes. If you have a valid direct-pay permit, you agree to provide us with a 
copy. For clarity, we are responsible for paying our income taxes, both federal and state, as 
applicable, arising from our performance of this Agreement. 

5. Nondiscrimination. We will not discriminate against any person employed or applying for 
employment concerning the performance of our responsibilities under this Agreement. This 
discrimination prohibition will apply'to all matters of initial employment, tenure, and terms of 
employment, or otherwise with respect to any matter directly or indirectly relating to employment 
concerning race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, ancestry, disability that 
is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position, height, 
weight, marital status, or political affiliation. We will post, where appropriate, all notices related to 
nondiscrimination as may be required by applicable law. 

6. E-Verify. We have complied, and will comply, with the E-Verify procedures administered by the U.S. 
Citizenship and Immigration Services Verification Division for all of our employees assigned to your 
project. 
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7. Subcontractors. We will not subcontract any services under this Agreement without your prior 
written consent, not to be unreasonably withheld. 

8. Binding Effect; No Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall be for the benefit of, 
either your or our successor(s) or permitted assign(s). Neither party may assign this Agreement 
without the prior written consent of the other party; provided, however, your consent is not 
required for an assignment by us as a result of a corporate reorganization, merger, acquisition, or 
purchase of substantially all of our assets. We shall provide you with written notice as soon as 
practicable of all corporate reorganization, merger, acquisition, or purchase of substantially all of 
our assets. 

9. Force Majeure. Except for your payment obligations, neither party will be liable for delays in 
performing its obligations under this Agreement to the extent that the delay is caused by Force 
Majeure; provided, however, that within ten (10) business days of the Force Majeure event, the 
party whose performance is delayed provides the other party with written notice explaining the 
cause and extent thereof, as well as a request for a reasonable time extension equal to the 
estimated duration of the Force Majeure event. 

10. No Intended Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of you 
and us. No third party will be deemed a beneficiary of this Agreement, and no third party will have 
the right to make any claim or assert any right under this Agreement. This provision does not affect 
the rights of third parties under any Third Party Terms. 

11. Entire Agreement: Amendment. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between you and 
us with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any prior agreements, understandings, 
and representations, whether written, oral, expressed, implied, or statutory. Purchase orders 
submitted by you, if any, are for your internal administrative purposes only, and the terms and 
conditions contained in those purchase orders will have no force or effect. This Agreement may. 
only be modified by a written amendment signed by an authorized representative of each party. 

12. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder of this Agreement will be considered valid and enforceable to the fullest extent 
permitted by law. 

13. No Waiver. In the event that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not strictly enforced 
by either party, such non-enforcement will not act as or be deemed to act as a waiver or 
modification of this Agreement, nor will such non-enforcement prevent such party from enforcing 
each and every term of this Agreement thereafter. 

14. Independent Contractor. We are an independent contractor for all purposes under this Agreement. 

15. Notices. All notices or communications required or permitted as a part of this Agreement, such as 
notice of an alleged material breach for a termination for cause or a dispute that must be submitted 
to dispute resolution, must be in writing and will be deemed delivered upon the earlier of the 
following: (a) actual receipt by the receiving party; (b) upon receipt by sender of a certified mail, 
return receipt signed by an employee or agent of the receiving party; (c) upon receipt by sender of 
proof of email delivery; or (d) if not actually received, five (5) days after deposit .with the United 
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States Postal Service authorized mail center with proper postage (certified mail, return receipt 
requested) affixed and addressed to the other party at the address set forth on the signature page 
hereto or such other address as the party may have designated by proper notice. The consequences 
for the failure to receive a notice due to improper notification by the intended receiving party of a 
change in address will be borne by the intended receiving party. 

16. Client Lists. You agree that we may identify you by name only and without the use of the Village 
logo in client lists, marketing presentations, and materials. 

17. Confidentiality & Data Breach Responsibilities. 

a. Both parties recognize that their respective employees and agents, in the course of 
performance of this Agreement, may be exposed to confidential information and that 
disclosure of such information could violate rights to private individuals and entities, 
including the parties. Confidential information is nonpublic information that a reasonable 
person would believe to be confidential and includes, without limitation, personal 
identifying information (e.g., social security numbers) and trade secrets, marked or 
otherwise identified as confidential or proprietary, each as defined by applicable state law. 
Confidential information includes that which is marked as confidential irrespective of 
whether created by Client or its contractors and irrespective of whether said information is 
provided to Tyler by the Client or by its contractors on Client's behalf. Each party agrees 
that it will not disclose any confidential information of the other party and further agrees to 
take all reasonable and appropriate action to prevent such disclosure by its employees or 
agents. The confidentiality covenants contained herein will survive the termination or 
cancellation of this Agreement. This obligation of confidentiality will not apply to 
information that: 

i. is in the public domain, either at the time of disclosure or afterwards, except by breach 
of this Agreement by a party or its employees or agents; 

ii. a party can establish by reasonable proof was in that party's possession at the time of 
initial disclosure; 

iii. a party receives from a third party who has a right to disclose it to the receiving party; or 
iv. is the subject of a legitimate disclosure request under the open records laws or similar 

applicable public disclosure laws governing this Agreement; provided, however, that in 
the event you receive an open records or other similar applicable request, you will give 
us prompt notice and otherwise perform the functions required by applicable law. 

We acknowledge the requirements of Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.(hereafter 
"FOIA"), and agree to comply with all requests made by you for public records (as that term is defined 
by Section Z(c) of FOIA) in our possession and to provide the requested public records to you. To the 
extent Tyler's services, provided to Client, are governed by the Act, Tyler shall promptly provide all 
requested records to the Client so that the Client may comply with the request within the required 
timeframe. You agree to defend and assert all applicable exemptions for trade secrets and confidential 
and proprietary information. We agree to reasonably cooperate with you in responding and defending 
requests under FOIA. 

b. Security Incident or Data Breach Notification. 
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i. Tyler shall inform the Client of any security incident or data breach directly related to 
the Data within the possession or control of Tyler if and to the extent required by 
applicable state data breach notification laws. Tyler will not notify Village residents or 
customers in advance of providing notice to the Village unless and only to the extent 
required by applicable state data. breach notification laws. 

ii. Incident Response: Tyler may need to communicate with outside parties regarding a 
security incident, which may include contacting law enforcement, fielding media 
inquiries and seeking external expertise as defined by law. 

iii. Breach Reporting Requirements: If Tyler has actual knowledge of a confirmed data 
breach that affects the security of any Data that is subject to applicable data breach 
notification law, Tyler shall (1) promptly notify the Client contact identified in the 
notices section below if and to the extent required by applicable state data breach 
notification law, (2) take commercially reasonable measures to address the data breach 
in a timely manner, (3) investigate and resolve the data breach, keeping the Client 
reasonably informed (as determined by Tyler in its plenary discretion) as to actions 
taken in response to such breach and remedial actions taken to correct or prevent 
additional breaches of security; and (4) promptly implement necessary remedial 
measures. 

18. Business License. In the event a local business license is required for us to perform services 

hereunder, you will promptly notify us and provide us with the necessary paperwork and/or contact 
information so that we may f1mely obtain such license. 

19. Governing Law and Venue. 

a. Governing Law: This Agreement will be governed and the rights of the parties hereunder 
shall be subject to, construed,_interpreted and enforced in accordance with and governed by 
the laws of the state of Illinois; 

b. Venue: Venue for any action arising out of the terms or conditions of this Agreement shall 
be proper only in the Circuit Court for the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit, DuPage County, Illinois 
or the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois. 

20. Multiple Originals and Authorized Signatures. This Agreement may be executed in multiple 
originals, any of which will be independently treated as an original document. Any electronic, faxed, 
scanned, photocopied, or similarly reproduced signature on this Agreement or any amendment 
hereto will be deemed an original signature and will be fully enforceable as if an original signature. 
Each party represents to the other that the signatory set forth below is duly authorized to bind that 
party to this Agreement. 

21. Cooperative Procurement. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, we agree that this 
Agreement may be used as a cooperative procurement vehicle by eligible jurisdictions. We reserve 
the right to negotiate and customize the terms and conditions set forth herein, including but not 
limited to pricing, to the scope and circumstances of that cooperative procurement. 

22. Contract Documents. This Agreement includes the following exhibits: 

Exhibit A Investment Summary 
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Exhibit B 

Exhibit C 

Exhibit D 
Exhibit E 

Invoicing and Payment Policy 
Schedule 1: Business Travel Policy 
Service Level Agreement 
Schedule 1: Support Call Process 
Third Party Terms 
Statement of Work 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly authorized representative of each party has executed this Agreement as 
of the date(s) set forth below. 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. 

Name: _____________ ~ 

Title: ______________ _ 

Date: ______________ _ 

Address for Notices: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
One Tyler Drive 
Yarmouth, ME 04096 
Attention: Chief Legal Officer 
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Village of Hinsdale, IL 

By: _____________ _ 

Name: ______________ _ 

Title: ______________ _ 

Date: ______________ _ 

Address for Notices: 
Village of Hinsdale 
19 E. Chicago Avenue 
Hinsdale, IL 60521 

Attention:-------------
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Exhibit A 
Investment Summary 

Exhibit A 

The following Investment Summary details the software and services to be delivered by us to you under 
the Agreement. This Investment Summary is effective as of the Effective Date. Capitalized terms not 
otherwise defined will have the meaning assigned to such terms in the Agreement. To the extent any of 
the terms of the Investment Summary conflict with the Saas Agreement to which this Investment 
Summary is attached as an exhibit, the Saas Agreement shall be the controlling document. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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Sales Quotation For 

Village of Hinsdale 

19 E Chicago Ave 

Hinsdale, IL 60521-3489 

Phone +l (630) 789-7014 

Financial: 

Accounting/GL 

Accounts Payable 

Budgeting 

Cash Management 

Project & Grant Accounting 

Purchasing 

Human Capital Management: 

Human Resources & Talent Management 

Payroll w/ESS 

Recruiting 

Revenue: 

Accounts Receivable 

Business License 

General Billing 

Permits & Code Enforcement 

2018-46362-10 - Tyler Hosted Contract Pricing- Munis Only 

Quoted By: 

Date:· 

Quote Expiration: 

Quote Name: 

Quote Number: 

Quote Description: 

3.0 $16,568.00 

3.0 $5,142.00 

3.0 $5,142.00 

3.0 $2,857.00 

3.0 $3,428.00 

3.0 $7,256.00 

3.0 $7,541.00 

3.0 $9,198.00 

3.0 $1,571.00 

3.0 $3,771.00 

3.0 $3,428.00 

3.0 $1,714.00 

3.0 $3,906.00 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Alban Michaud 

12/14/2018 

12/31/2018 

Village of Hinsdale-ERP-MUNIS 

2018-46362-10 

Tyler Hosted Contract Pricing- Munis Only 

88 $14,080.00 

24 $3,840.00 

24 $3,840.00 

16 $2,560.00 

24 $3,840.00 

56 $8,960.00 

56 $8,960.00 

120 $19,200.00 

16 $2,560.00 

56 $8,960.00 

56 $8,960.00 

24 $3,840.00 

160 $25,600.00 

$7,200.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$5,700.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$4,500.00 

$7,000.00 
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Tyler Cashiering 3.0 $6,285.00 32 $5,120.00 $0.00 

UB Interface 3.0 $1,571.00 16 $2,560.00 $0.00 

Utility Billing CIS 3.0 $4, 114.00 160 $25,600.00 $11,000.00 

Productivity: 

Citizen Self Service 3.0 $3,771.00 8 $1,280.00 $0.00 

Munis Analytics & Reporting (SaaS) 3.0 $3,418.00 64 $10,240.00 $0.00 

Tyler Content Manager SE 3.0 $7,998.00 32 $5, 120.00 $0.00 

Tyler Forms Processing 3.Q $4,439.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 

Sub-Total: $103, 118.00 $165, 120.00 $35,400.00 

Less Discount: :fi.20,781.00 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL: $82,337.00 1032 $165, 120.00 $35,400.00 

Other Services 

Description Quantity Unit Price Unit Discount Extended Price 

Project Planning Services 1 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 

Tyler Forms Library - Business License 1 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 

Tyler Forms .Library - Financial 1 $1,600.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 

Tyler Forms Library - General Billing 1 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 

Tyler Forms Library - Payroll 1 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 

Tyler Forms Library - Permits 1 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 

Tyler Forms Library - Personnel Action 1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 

Tyler Forms Processing Configuration 1 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 

Tyler Forms Library - Utility Billing 1 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 

Tyler Graphing Agent - Flat Fee 1 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 

VPN Device 1 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 

TOTAL: $25,000.00 
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3rd Party Hardware, Software and Se.rvices 

Description Quantity Unit Price Unit Discount Total Price Unit Maintenance Unit Maintenance Total Year One 

Discount Maintenance 

Cash Drawer 3 $230.00 $0.00 $690.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Hand Held Scanner - Model 1900GSR 3 $385.00 $0.00 $1, 155.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Hand Held Scanner Stand 3 $25.00 $0.00 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Printer {TM-S9000) 3 $1,600.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Tyler Secure Signature System with 2 2 $1,650.00 $0.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Keys 

3rd Party Hardware Sub-Total: $0.00 $10,020.00 $0.00 

TOTAL: $10,020.00 $0.00 

Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees 
Total Saas $0.00 $82,337.00 

Total Tyler Software $0.00 $0.00 

Total Tyler Services $225,520.00 $0.00 

Total 3rd Party Hardware, Software and $10,020.00 $0.00 

Services 

Summary Total $235,540.00 $82,337.00 

Contract Total $482,551.00 
(Excluding Estimated Travel Expenses) 

Estimated Travel Expenses $47,128.00 
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Detailed Breakdown of Conversions (included in Contract Total) 

Description Unit Price Unit Discount Extended Price 

Accounting - Actuals up to 3 years $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 

Accounting Standard COA $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

Accounts Payable - Checks up to 5 years $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 

Accounts Payable - Invoice up to 5 years $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 

Accounts Payable Standard Master $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 

General Billing - Bills up to 5 years $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 

General Billing Std CID $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 

Payroll - Check History up to 5 years $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 

Payroll - Earning/Deduction Hist up to 5 years $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 

Payroll - Standard $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

Permits and Code Enforcement - Applications $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 

Permits and Code Enforcement - Inspections $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

Permits and Code Enforcement - Standard - Master Files - Inspections $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

Utility Billing - Balance Forward AR $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 

Utility Billing - Consumption History up to 5 years $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

Utility Billing - Services $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 

Utility Billing - Standard $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 

TOTAL: $35,400.00 

2018-46362-10- Tyler Hosted Contract Pricing- Munis Only CONFIDENTIAL 4 of 9 



Financial: 

Bid Management 3.0 $1,885.00 16 $2,560.00 $0.00 

Capital Assets 3.0 $4,399.00 32 $5,120.00 $2,000.00 

Contract Management 3.0 $1,885.00 16 $2,560.00 $0.00 

Employee Expense Reimbursement 3.0 $2,285.00 24 $3,840.00 $0.00 

Inventory 3.0 $4,085.00 32 $5,120.00 $2,400.00 

Quatred Inventory Scanning Interface 3.0 $1,257.00 16 $2,560.00 $0.00 

Human Capital Management: 

ExecuTime Advance Scheduling - Up to 50 Employees 3.0 $4,805.00 48 $7,680.00 $0.00 

ExecuTime Advance Scheduling Mobile Access 3.0 $2,352.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 

ExecuTime Time & Attendance Mobile Access 3.0 $3,003.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 

ExecuTime Time & Attendance - Up to 250 Employees 3.0 $9,998.00 96 $15,360.00 $0.00 

Risk Management 3.0 $1,885.00 16 $2,560.00 $0.00 

Revenue: 

Animal License 3.0 $1,929.00 16 $2,560.00 $0.00 

Vehicle Stickers 3.0 $1,571.00 16 $2,560.00 $0.00 

Productivity: 

eProcurement 3.0 $2,857.00 8 $1,280.00 $0.00 

Transparency Portal 3.0 $7,000.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 

Additional: 

Asset Maintenance (5) 3.0 $5,325.00 136 $21,760.00 $8,000.00 

CAFR Statement Builder xx 3.0 $6,070.00 32 $5,120.00 $0.00 

Requestor Access License (5) 3.0 $5,325.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 

Tyler GIS (5) 3.0 $1,480.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 

Tyler Incident Management 3.0 $2,959.00 40 $6,400.00 $0.00 

TOTAL: $72,355.00 544 $87,040.00 $12,400.00 
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Optional Tyler Software & Related Services 

Description License lmpl. Hours lmpl. Cost Data Conversion Module Total Year One Maintenance 

Additional: 

Accounting - Budgets up to 3 years - C $0.00 0 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 

Business License Std Master - C $0.00 0 $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 

Payroll - Accrual Balances - B $0.00 0 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 

Payroll - Accumulators up to 5 years - B $0.00 0 $0.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 

Payroll - Deductions - B $0.00 0 $0.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 

Permits and Code Enforcement - Violations - B $0.00 0 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 

Project Grant Accounting - Actuals up to 3 years $0.00 0 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 

-C 

Project Grant Accounting - Budgets up to 3 $0.00 0 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 

years - C 

Project Grant Accounting Standard - C $0.00 0 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 

Utility Billing - Assessments - B $0.00 0 $0.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 

TOTAL: $0.00 0 $0.00 $17,400.00 $17,400.00 $0.00 

Optional Other Services 

Description Quantity Unit Price Discount Extended Price 

Install Fee - Transparency Portal 

P-Card Import Format 

Optional Conversion Details (Prices Reflected Above) 

TOTAL: 

$2,500.00 

$5,500.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$2,500.00 

$5,500.00 

$8,000.00 

Description Unit Price Unit Discount Extended Price 

Accounting - Budgets up to 3 years 

Asset Maintenance - Closed Work Order History No Cost Data 

Asset Maintenance - Work Order Asset 

Asset Maintenance - Work Order History With Cost Data 

Business License Std Master 

Capital Assets Std Master 

2018-46362-1 O - Tyler Hosted Contract Pricing- Munis Only CONFIDENTIAL. 

$1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 

$3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

$3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 

$4,500.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 
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Optional Conversion Details (Prices Reflected Above) 

Description Unit Price Unit Discount Extended Price 

Inventory Std Master 

Payroll - Accrual Balances 

Payroll - Accumulators up to 5 years 

Payroll - Deductions 

Permits and Code Enforcement - Violations 

Project Grant Accounting - Actuals up to 3 years 

Project Grant Accounting - Budgets up to 3 years 

Project Grant Accounting Standard 

Utility Billing - Assessments 

Optional 3rd Party Hardware, Software and Services 

Description • ID Tech MiniMag USB Reader 

3rd Party Hardware Sub-Total: 

TOTAL: 

Unit Pnce 

$62.00 

Unit Discount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL: 

Total Price 

$62.00 

$62.00 

$62.00 

Unless otherwise indicated in the contract or Amendment thereto, pricing for optional items will be held 

for Six (6) months from the Quote date or the Effective Date of the Contract, whichever is later. 

Customer Approval: Date: 

Print Name: P.O.#: 

All primary values quoted in US Dollars 
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$2,400.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,400.00 

$1,800.00 

$2,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$2,000.00 

$1,200.00 

Unit Maintenance 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Unit Maintenance 

Discount 

$0.00 

$2,400.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,400.00 

$1,800.00 

$2,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$2,000.00 

$1,200.00 

$29,800.00 

Total Year One 

Maintenance 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
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Comments 

Tyler recommends the use of a 128-bit SSL Security Certificate for any Internet Web Applications, such as the Munis Web Client and the MUNIS Self Service applications if 
hosted by the Client. This certificate is required to encrypt the highly sensitive payroll and financial information as it travels across the public internet. There are various vendors 
who sell SSL Certificates, with all ranges of prices. 

Conversion prices are based on a single occurrence of the database. If additional databases need to be converted, these will need to be quoted. 

Tyler's quote contains estimates of the amount of services needed, based on our preliminary understanding of the size and scope ofyotir project. The actual amount of services 
depends on such factors as your level of involvement in the project and the speed of knowledge transfer. 

Unless otherwise noted, prices submitted in the quote do not include travel expenses incurred in accordance with Tyler's then-current Business 'Travel Policy. 

Tyler's prices do not include applicable local, city or federal sales, use excise, personal property or other similar taxes or duties, which you are responsible for determining and 
remitting. 

In the event Client cancels services less than two (2) weeks in advance, Client is liable to Tyler for (i) all non-refundable expenses incurred by Tyler on Client's behalf; and (ii) 
daily fees associated with the cancelled services if Tyler is unable to re-assign its personnel. 

Implementation hours are scheduled and delivered in four (4) or eight (8) hour increments. 

Tyler provides onsite training for a maximum of 12 people per class. In the event that more than 12 users wish to participate in a training class or more than one occurrence of a 
class is needed, Tyler will either provide additional days at then-current rates for training or Tyler will utilize a Train-the-Trainer approach whereby the client designated attendees 
of the initial training can thereafter train the remaining users. 

In the event Client acquires from Tyler any edition of Tyler Content Manager software other than Enterprise Edition, the license for Content Manager is restricted to use with Tyler 
applications only. If Client wishes to use Tyler Content Manager software with non-Tyler applications, Client must purchase or upgrade to Tyler Content Manager Enterprise 
Edition. 

Payroll library includes: l PR check, I direct deposit, I vendor from payroll check, I vendor from payroll direct deposit, W2, W2c, ACA 1095B, ACA 1095C and 1099 R. 

Financial library includes: I AJP check, I EFT/ACH, I Purchase order, I Contract, 1099M, 1099INT, 1099S, and 1099G. 

General Billing library includes: 1 invoice, 1 statement, 1 general billing receipt and 1 miscellaneous receipt. 

Permits library includes: 1 Building permit, 1 Trades permit, 1 Zoning permit and 1 certificate of occupancy/completion. 

Business license library includes: 1 business license and 1 renewal application. 

Includes digitizing two signatures, additional charges will apply for additional signatures. 

Project Management includes project planning, kickoff meeting, status calls, task monitoring, verification and transition to support. 
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Comments 

Tyler Forms Payroll Core library includes: I PR check, I direct deposit, 1 vendor from payroll check, 1 vendor from payroll direct deposit, W2, W2c, 1099 R, ACA 1095B and 
ACA 1095C. 

Personnel Actions Forms Library includes: 1 Personnel Action form - New and 1 Personnel Action Form - Change. 

Tyler's cost is based on all of the proposed products and services being obtained from Tyler. Should significant portions of the products or services be deleted, Tyler reserves the 
right to adjust prices accordingly. 

Tyler Content Manager SE includes up to 150GB of storage. Should additional storage be needed it may be purchased as needed at an annual fee of$2,500 per TB. 

Financial library includes: I A/P check, I EFT/ACH, I Purchase order, 1099M, l099INT, 1099S, and 1099G. 

Utility billing library includes: I Utility bill, I UB receipt, I UB delinquent notice, I door hanger and I final utility bill. 

The Munis SaaS fees are based on 32 concurrent users. Should the ~umber of concurrent users be exceeded, Tyler reserves the right to re-negotiate the Saas fees based upon any 
resulting changes in the pricing categories. 

Transparency Portal SaaS services will renew automatically for additional one (1) year terms at our then-current fee unless terminated in writing by either party at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the end of the then-current term. 

Additional required hardware will be purchased by the client directly through Quatred. 
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Invoicing and Payment Policy 
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We will provide you with the software and services set forth in the Investment Summary of the 
Agreement. Cap_italized terms not otherwise defined will have the meaning assigned to such terms in 
the Agreement. 

Invoicing: We will invoice you for the applicable software and services in the Investment Summary as 
set forth below. Your rights to dispute any invoice are set forth in the Agreement. 

1. Saas Fees. Saas Fees are invoiced on a quarterly basis, beginning on the commencement of the 
initial term as set forth in Section F (1) of the Agreement. Saas Fees for the initial term are set 
forth in the Investment Summary. Tyler agrees not to increase the Saas Fees for the first four 
(4) one-year renewals following the initial term (Years 4-7). Thereafter, Tyler agrees to cap 
increases to three percent (3%) for the next three (3) one-year renewal periods (Years 8-10). 
Follow·1ng Year 10, Cl"lent's annual Saas Fees will be re-negotiated in good fa"1th by the parties. 
For the avoidance of doubt, Saas Fees through Year 10 shall be invoiced in the following 
amounts: 

Year Saas Fees (Invoiced Quarterly) 
1 $82,337 
2 $82,337 
3 $82,337 
4 $82,337 
5 $82,337 
6 $82,337 
7 $82,337 
8 $84,807 
9 $84,807 
10 $84,807 

2. Services. 

2.1 Project Planning Services: Project planning services are invoiced up.on delivery of the' 
implementation planning document. 

2.2 VPN Device: The fee for the VPN device will be invoiced upon ·installation of the VPN. 

2.3 Implementation and Other Professional Services (including training): Implementation and 
other professional services (including training) are billed and invoiced as delivered, at the 
rates set forth in the Investment Summary. 
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2.4 Consulting Services: If you have purchased any Business Process Consulting services, if they 
have been quoted as fixed-fee serv·1ces, they will be invoiced 50% upon your acceptance of 
the Best Practice Recommendations, by module, and 50% upon your acceptance of custom 
desktop procedures, by module. If you have purchased any Business Process Consulting 
services and they are quoted as an estimate, then we will bill you the actual services 
delivered on a time and materials basis. 

2.5 Conversions: Fixed-fee conversions are invoiced 50% upon initial delivery of the converted 
Data, by conversion option, and 50% upon Client acceptance to load the converted Data into 
Live/Production environment, by conversion option. Where conversions are quoted as 
estimated, we will bill you the actual services delivered on a time and materials basis. 

2.6 Other Fixed Price Services: Other fixed price services are invoiced upon complete delivery of 
the service. For the avoidance of doubt, where "Project Planning Services" are provided, 
payment will be due upon delivery of the Implementation Planning document. Dedicated 
Project Management services, if any, will be billed monthly in arrears, beginning on the first 
day of the month immediately following the project kick-off meeting. 

3. Third Party Products. 

3.1 Third Party Software License Fees: License fees for Third Party Software, if any, are invoiced 
when we make it available to you for downloading. 

3.2 Third Party Software Maintenance: The first year maintenance for the Third Party Software 
is invoiced when we make it available to you for downloading. 

3.3 Third Party Hardware: Third Party Hardware costs, if any, are invoiced upon delivery. 

4. Expenses. The service rates in the Investment Summary do not include travel expenses. 
Expenses will be billed as incurred and only in accordance with our then-current Business Travel 
Policy. Our current Business Travel Policy is attached to this Exhibit Bat Schedule 1. Copies of 
receipts will be provided upon request; we reserve the right to charge you an administrative fee 
if you require all receipts for all onsite services provided. Receipts for miscellaneous items less 
than twenty-five dollars and mileage logs are not available. 

Payment. Payment for undisputed invoices are due in conformity with the Illinois Local Government 
Prompt Payment Act (50 ILCS 505/1, et seq.) We prefer to receive payments electronically. Our 
electronic payment information is: 

Bank: 

ABA: 
Account: 
Beneficiary: 

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. 
420 Montgomery 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
121000248 
4124302472 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. - Operating 
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1. Air Travel 

A. Reservations & Tickets 

Exhibit B 
Schedule 1 

Business Travel Policy 
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Schedule 1 

Tyler's Travel Management Company (TMC) will provide an employee with a direct flight within two 

hours before or after the requested departure time, assuming that flight does not add more than three 

hours to the employee's total trip duration and the fare is within $100 (each way) of the lowest logical fare. 

If a net savings of $200 or more (each way) is possible through a connecting flight that is within two hours 

before or after the requested departure time and that does not add more than three hours to the 

employee's total trip duration, the connecting flight should be accepted. 

Employees are encouraged to make advanced reservations to take full advantage of discount 

opportunities. Employees should use all reasonable efforts to make travel arrangements at least two (2) 

weeks in advance of commitments. A seven (7) day advance booking requirement is mandatory. When 
booking less than seven (7) days in advance, management approval will be required. 

Except in the case of international travel where a segment of continuous air travel is six (6) or more 

consecutive hours in length, only economy or coach class seating is reimbursable. Employees shall not be 

reimbursed for "Basic Economy Fares" because these fares are non-refundable and have many restrictions 
that outweigh the cost-savings. 

B. Baggage Fees 

Reimbursement of personal baggage charges are based on trip duration as follows: 

Up to five (5) days= one (1) checked bag 

Six (6) or more days= two (2) checked bags 

Baggage fees for sports equipment are not reimbursable. 

2. Ground Transportation 

A. Private Automobile 

Mileage Allowance- Business use of an employee's private automobile will be reimbursed at the 

current IRS allowable rate, plus out of pocket costs for tolls and parking. Mileage will be calculated by using 

the employee's office as the starting and ending point, in compliance with IRS regulations. Employees who 
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have been designated a home office should calculate miles from their home. 

B. Rental Car 
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Employees are authorized to rent cars only in conjunction with air travel when cost, convenience, 
and the specific situation reasonably require their use. When renting a car for Tyler business, employees 
should select a "mid-size" or "intermediate" car. "Full" size cars may be rented when three or more 
employees are traveling together. Tyler carries leased vehicle coverage for business car rentals; except for 
employees traveling to Alaska and internationally (excluding Canada), additional insurance on the rental 
agreement should be declined. 

C. Public Transportation 

Taxi or airport limousine services may be considered when traveling in and around cities or to and from 
airports when less expensive means of transportation are unavailable or impractical. The actual fare plus a 
reasonable tip (15-18%) are reimbursable. In the case of a free hotel shuttle to the airport, tips are included 
in the per diem rates and will not be reimbursed separately. 

D. Parking & Tolls 

When parking at the airport, employees must use longer term parking areas that are measured in 
days as opposed to hours. Park and fly options located near some airports may also be used. For extended 
trips that would result in excessive parking charges, public transportation to/from the airport should be 
considered. Tolls will be reimbursed when receipts are presented. 

3. Lodging 

Tyler's TMC will select hotel chains that are well established, reasonable in price, and conveniently 
located in relation to the traveler's work assignment. Typical hotel chains include Courtyard, Fairfield Inn, 
Hampton Inn, and Holiday Inn Express. If the employee has a discount rate with a local hotel, the hotel 
reservation should note that discount and the employee should confirm the lower rate with the hotel upon 
arrival. Employee memberships in travel clubs such as AAA should be noted in their travel profiles so that 
the employee can take advantage of any lower club rates. 

"No shows" or cancellation fees are not reimbursable if the employee does not comply with the 
hotel's cancellation policy. 

Tips for maids and other hotel staff are included in the per diem rate and are not reimbursed 
separately. 

Employees are not authorized to reserve non-traditional short-term lodging, such as Airbnb, VRBO, 
and HomeAway. Employees who elect to make such reservations shall not be reimbursed. 

4. Meals and Incidental Expenses 

Employee meals and incidental expenses while on travel status within the continental U.S. are in 
accordance with the federal per diem rates published by the General Services Administration. Incidental 
expenses include tips to maids, hotel staff, and shuttle drivers and other minor travel expenses. Per diem 
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rates are available at www.gsa.gov/perdiem. 
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Per diem for Alaska, Hawaii, U.S. protectorates and international destinations are provided 
separately by the Department of Secretary and will be determined as required. 

A. Overnight Travel 

For each full day of travel, all three meals are reimbursable. Per diems on the first and last day of a 
trip are governed as set forth below. 

Departure Day 

Depart before 12:00 noon 
Depart after 12:00 noon 

Return Day 

Return before 12:00 noon 
Return between 12:00 noon & 7:00 p.m. 
Return after 7:00 p.m.* 

Lunch and dinner 
Dinner 

Breakfast 
Breakfast and lunch 
Breakfast, lunch and 
dinner 

*7:00 p.m. is defined as direct travel time and does not include time taken to stop for dinner. 

The reimbursement rates for individual meals are calculated as a percentage of the full day per 
diem as follows: 

Breakfast 15% 

Lunch 25% 

Dinner 60% 

B. Same Day Travel 

Employees traveling at least 100 miles to a site and returning in the same day are eligible to claim 
lunch on an expense report. Employees on same day travel status are eligible to claim dinner in the event 
they return home after 7:00 p.m.* 

*7:00 p.m. is defined as direct travel time and does not include time taken to stop for dinner. 

5. Internet Access- Hotels and Airports 

Employees who travel may need to access their e-mail at night. Many hotels provide free high speed 
internet access and Tyler employees are encouraged to use such hotels whenever possible. If an 
employee's hotel charges for internet access it is reimbursable up to $10.00 per day. Charges for internet 
access at airports are not reimbursable. 

6. International Travel 
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All international flights with the exception of flights between the U.S. and Canada should be reserved 

through TMC using the "lowest practical coach fare" with the exception of flights that are six (6) or more 

consecutive hours in length. In such event, the next available seating class above coach shall be reimbursed. 

When required to travel internationally for business, employees shall be reimbursed for photo fees, 

application fees, and execution fees when obtaining a new pas5port book, but fees related to passport 

renewals are not reimbursable. Visa application and legal fees, entry taxes and departure taxes are 
reimbursable. 

The cost of vaccinations that are either required for travel to specific countries or suggested by the U.S. 

Department of Health & Human Services for travel to specific countries, is reimbursable. 

Section 4, Meals & Incidental Expenses, and Section 2.b., Rental Car, shall apply to this section. 
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•• ••• •• .•.. , . 
• 

Exhibit C 
SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Exhibit C 

This SLA operates in conjunction with, and does not supersede or replace any part of, the Agreement. It 
outlines the information technology service levels that we will provide to you to ensure the availability of 
the application services that you have requested us to provide. All other support services are documented 
in the Support Call Process. 

II. Definitions. Except as defined below, all defined terms have the meaning set forth in the 
Agreement. 

Attainment: The percentage of time the Tyler Software is available during a calendar quarter, with 
percentages rounded to the nearest second decimal place. 

Client Error Incident: Any service unavailability resulting from your applications, content or equipment, or 
the acts or omissions of any of your service users or third-party providers over whom we exercise no 
control. 

Downtime: Those minutes during which the Tyler Software is not available for your use. Downtime does 
not include those instances in which only a Defect is present. 

Service Availability: The total number of minutes in a calendar quarter that the Tyler Software is capable 
of receiving, processing, and responding to requests, excluding maintenance windows, Client Error 
Incidents and Force Majeure. 

Ill. Service Availability 

The Service Availability of the Tyler Software is intended to be 24/7 /365. We set Service Availability goals 
and measures whether we have met those goals by tracking Attainment. 

a. Your Responsibilities 

Whenever you experience Downtime, you must make a support call according to the procedures outlined 
in the Support Call Process. You will receive a support incident number. 

You must document, in writing, all Downtime that you have experienced during a calendar quarter. You 
must deliver such documentation to us within 45 days of a quarter's end. 

The documentation you provide must evidence the Downtime and will be considered to be clearly and 
convincingly demonstrated through inclusion of details such as the support incident number(s) and the 
date, time and duration of the Downtime(s). 

b. Our Responsibilities 

When our support team receives a call from you that Downtime has occurred or is occurring, we will work 
with you to identify the cause of the Downtime (including whether it may be the result of a Client Error 
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Incident or Force Majeure). We will also work with you to resume normal operations. 

Upon timely receipt of your Downtime report, we will compare that report to our own outage logs and 
support tickets to confirm that Downtime for which we were responsible indeed occurred. 

We will respond to your Downtime report within 30 day(s) of receipt. To the extent we have confirmed 
Downtime for which we are responsible, we will provide you with the relief set forth below. 

In the event Tyler disputes the Downtime reported by the Village of Hinsdale, Tyler will make the outage 
logs and support tickets available upon Hinsdale's request. If, after provision of such documentation, the 
parties do not agree on the Downtime experienced by the Client, the parties will refer the dispute to the 
dispute resolution process in this Agreement. 

c. Client Relief 

When a Service Availability goal is not met due to confirmed Downtime, we will provide you with relief 
that corresponds to the percentage amount by which that goal was not achieved, as set forth in the Client 
Relief Schedule below. 

Notwithstanding the above, the total amount of all relief that would be due under this SLA per quarter 
will not exce.ed 10% of one quarter of the then-current Saas Fee. The total credits confirmed by us in one 
or more quarters of a billing cycle will be applied to the Saas Fee for the next billing cycle. Issuing of such 
credit does not relieve us of our obligations under the Agreement to correct the problem which created 
the service interruption. 

Every quarter, we will compare confirmed Downtime to Service Availability. In the event actual 
Attainment does not meet the targeted Attainment, the following Client relief will apply, on a quarterly 
basis: 

100% 98.99-99% 

100% 97.99-98.98% 

100% < 97.98% 

Remedial action will be taken. 

5% credit of fee for affected calendar quarter 
will be posted to next billing cycle 

10% credit of fee for affected calendar 
quarter will be posted to next billing cycle 

You may request a report from us that documents the preceding quarter's Service Availability, 
Downtime, any remedial actions that have been/will be taken, and any credits that may be issued. 

IV. Applicability 

The commitments set forth in this SLA do not apply during maintenance windows, Client Error Incidents, 
and Force Majeure. 

We perform maintenance during limited windows that are historically known to be reliably low-traffic 
times. We will provide you advance notice of all planned maintenance. If and when maintenance is 
predicted to occur during periods of higher traffic, we will provide advance notice of those windows and 
will coordinate to the greatest extent possible with you. 
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V. Force Majeure 

You will not hold us responsible for not meeting service levels outlined in this SLA to the extent any failure 
to do so is caused by Force Majeure. In the event of Force Majeure, we will file with you a signed request 
that said failure be excused. That writing will at least include the essential details and circumstances 
supporting our request for relief pursuant to this Section. You will not unreasonably withhold its 
acceptance of such a request. 
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Support Call Process 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. provides the following channels of software support: 
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(1) Tyler Community- an on-line resource, Tyler Community provides a venue for all Tyler clients 
with current maintenance agreements to collaborate with one another, share best practices and 
resources, and access documentation. 

(2) On-line submission (portal) - for less urgent and functionality-based questions, users may create 
unlimited support incidents through the customer relationship management portal available at 
the Tyler Technologies website. 

(3) Email -for less urgent situations, users may submit unlimited emails directly to the software 
support group. 

(4) Telephone-for urgent or complex questions, users receive toll-free, unlimited telephone 
software support. 

Support Resources 
A number of additional resources are available to provide a comprehensive and complete support 
experience: 

(1) Tyler Website - www.tylertech.com - for accessing client tools and other information including 
support contact information. 

(2) Tyler Community- available through login, Tyler Community provides a venue for clients to 
support one another and share best practices and resources. 

(3) Knowledgebase -A fully searchable depository of thousands of documents related to 
procedures, best practices, release information, and job aides. 

(4) Program Updates-where development activity is made available for client consumption 

Support Availability 
Tyler Technologies support is available during the local business hours of 8 AM to 5 PM (Monday
Friday) across four US time zones (Pacific, Mountain, Central and Eastern). Clients may receive coverage 
across these time zones. 

Tyler's holiday schedule is outlined below. There will be no support coverage on these days. 

New Year's Day 

Memorial Day 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 

Issue Handling 

Incident Tracking 

Thanksgiving Day 

Day after Thanksgiving 
Christmas Day 

Every support incident is logged into Tyler's Customer Relationship Management System and given a 
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unique incident number. This system tracks the history of each incident. The incident tracking number is 
used to track and reference open issues when clients contact support. Clients may track incidents, using 
the incident number, through the portal at Tyler's website or by calling software support directly. 

Incident Priority 
Each incident is assigned a priority number, which corresponds to the client's needs and deadlines. The 
client is responsible for reasonably setting the priority of the incident per the chart below. This chart is 
not intended to address every type of support incident, and certain "characteristics" may or may not 
apply depending on whether the Tyler software has been deployed on customer infrastructure or the 
Tyler cloud. The goal is to help guide the client towards clearly understanding and communicating the 
importance of the issue and to describe generally expected responses and resolutions. 

Priority 
Characteristics of Support Incident Resolution Targets 

Level 

Support incident that causes (a) Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority 
complete application failure or Level 1 incidents within one (1) business hour of 
application unavailability; (b) receipt of the support incident. Tyler shall use 

1 
application failure or unavailability commercially reasonable efforts to resolve such 

Critical 
in one or more of the client's support incidents or provide a circumvention 
remote location; or (c) systemic loss procedure within one (1) business day. For non-
of multiple essential system hosted customers, Tyler's responsibility for lost or 
functions. corrupted Data is limited to assisting the client in 

restoring its last available database. 

Support incident that causes (a) Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority 
repeated, consistent failure of Level 2 incidents within four (4) business hours of 
essential functionality affecting receipt of the support incident. Tyler shall use 

2 
more than one user or (b) loss or commercially reasonable efforts to resolve such 

High 
corruption of Data. support incidents or provide a circumvention 

procedure within ten (10) business days. For non-
hosted customers, Tyler's responsibility for loss or 
corrupted Data is limited to assisting the client in 
restoring its last available database. 

Priority Level 1 incident with an Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority 
exisf1ng circumvention procedure, Level 3 incidents with.in one (1) business day of 

· or a Priority Level 2 incident that receipt of the support incident. Tyler shall use 
affects only one user or for which commercially reasonable efforts to resolve such 

3 there is an existing circumvention support incidents without the need for a 
Medium procedure. circumvention procedure with the next published 

maintenance update or service pack. For non-
hosted customers, Tyler's responsibility for lost or 
corrupted Data is limited to assisting the client in 
restoring its last available database. 
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Priority 
Characteristics of Support Incident 

Level 

Support incident that causes failure 
4 of non-essential functionality or a 

Non- cosmetic or other issue that does 
critical not qualify as any other Priority 

Level. 

Incident Escalation 

Resolution Targets 
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Tyler shall provide an initial response to Priority 
Level 4 incidents within two (2) business 
days. Tyler shall use commercially reasonable 
efforts to resolve such support incidents, as well as 
cosmetic issues1 with a future version release. 

Tyler Technology's software support consists of four levels of personnel: 
(1) Level 1: front-line representatives 
(2) Level 2: more senior in their support role, they assist front-line representatives and take on 

escalated issues 
(3) Level 3: assist in incident escalations and specialized client issues 
(4) Level 4: responsible for the management of support teams for either a single product or a 

product group 

If a client feels they are not receiving the service needed, they may contact the appropriate Software 
Support Manager. After receiving the incident tracking number, the manager will follow up on the open 
issue and determine the necessary action to meet the client's needs. 
On occasion, the priority or immediacy of a software support incident may change after initiation. Tyler 
encourages clients to communicate the level of urgency or priority of software support issues so that we 
can respond appropriately. A software support incident can be escalated by any of the following 
methods: 

(1) Telephone - for immediate response, call toll-free to either escalate an incident's priority or to 
escalate an issue through management channels as described above. 

(2) Email -clients can send an email to software support in order to escalate the priority of an issue 
(3) On-line Support Incident Portal - clients can also escalate the priority of an issue by logging into 

the client incident portal and referencing the appropriate incident tracking number. 

Remote Support Tool 

Some support calls require further analysis of the client's database, process or setup to diagnose a 
problem or to assist with a question. Tyler will, at its discretion, use an industry-standard remote 
support tool. Support is able to quickly connect to the client's desktop and view the site's setup, 
diagnose problems, or assist with screen navigation. More information about the remote support tool 
Tyler uses is available upon request. 
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ATTENTION: THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IS BEING LICENSED TO YOU BY 
OF SOFTWARE LTD. AND IS NOT BEING SOLD. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THE FOLLOWING 
AGREEMENT THAT SPECIFIES WHAT YOU MAY DO WITH THE SOFTWARE AND CONTAINS IMPORTANT 
LIMITATIONS ON REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS, REMEDIES, AND LIABILITIES. 

pocOrlqln 

SOFTWARE LICENSE 

IMPORTANT-READ CAREFULLY: This End-User License Agreement ("Agreement" or "EULA") is a legal 
agreement between you (either an individual person or a single legal entity, who will be referred to in this EULA as 
"You") and OF Software ltd. for the DocOrigin software product that accompanies this EULA, including any 
associated media, printed materials and electronic documentation (the "Software"). The Software also encompasses 
any software updates, add-on components, web services and/or supplements that may be provided to you or made 
available to you after the date you obtain the initial copy of the Software to the extent that such items are not 
accompanied by a separate license agreement or terms of use. If you receive the Software under separate terms 
from your distributor, those terms will take precedence over any conflicting terms of this EULA. 

By installing, copying, downloading, accessing or otherwise using the Software, you agree to be bound by the terms 
of this EULA. If you do not agree to the terms of this EULA, do not install, access or use the Software; instead, you 
should remove the Software from all systems and receive a full refund. 

IF YOU ARE AN AGENT OR EMPLOYEE OF ANOTHER ENTITY YOU REPRESENT AND WARRANT THAT (I) 
THE INDIVIDUAL ACCEPTING THIS AGREEMENT IS DULY AUTHORIZED TO ACCEPT THIS AGREEMENT ON 
SUCH ENTITY'S BEHALF AND TO BIND SUCH ENTITY, AND (II) SUCH ENTITY HAS FULL POWER, 
CORPORATE OR OTHERWISE, TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT AND PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS 
HEREUNDER. 

1. LICENSE TERMS 

1.1 In this Agreement a "License Key" means any license key, activation code, or similar installation, access or 
usage control codes, including serial numbers digitally created and or provided by OF Software Ltd., 
designed to provide unlocked access to the Software and its functionality. 

1.2 Evaluation License. Subject to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, OF Software Ltd. grants 
You a limited, royalty-free, non-exclusive, non-transferable license to download and install a copy of the 
Software from www.docorigin.com on a single machine and use it on a royalty-free basis for no more than 
120 days from the date of installation (the "Evaluation Period"). _You may use the Software during the 
Evaluation Period solely for the purpose of testing and evaluating it to determine if You wish to obtain a 
commercial, production license for the Software. This evaluation license grant will automatically end on 
expiry of the Evaluation Period and you acknowledge and agree that OF Software Ltd. will be under no 
obligation to renew or extend the Evaluation Period. If you wish to continue using the Software You may, on 
payment of the applicable fees, upgrade to a full license (as further described in section 1.3 below) on the 
terms of this Agreement and will be issued with a License Key for the same. If you do not wish to continue 
to license the Software after expiry of the Evaluation Period, then You agree to comply with the termination 
obligations set out In section [7.3] of this Agreement. For greater certainty, any document generated by you 
under an evaluation license will have a 'spoiler' or watermark on the output document. Documents 
generated by DocOrigin software that has a valid license key file also installed will not have the 'spoiler' 
produced. You are not permitted to remove the watermark or 'spoiler' from documents generated using the 
software under an evaluation license. 

1.3 Development and Testing Licenses. Development and testing licenses are available for purchase through 
authorized distributors and resellers of OF Software Ltd. only. Subject to all of the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement, OF Software Ltd. grants You, a perpetual (subject to termination by OF Software ltd. due to 
your breach of the terms of this Agreement), non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide non-sublicenseable 
license to download and install a copy of the Software from www.docorigin.com on a single machine and 
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use for development and testing to create collateral deployable to Your production system(s). You are not 
entitled to use a development and testing license for live production purposes. 

1.4 Production Licenses. Production licenses are available for purchase through authorized distributors and 
resellers of OF Software Ltd. only. Subject to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
OF Software Ltd. grants You, a perpetual (subject to termination by OF Software Ltd. due to your breach of 
the terms of this Agreement), non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide non-sublicenseable license to use 
the Software in accordance with the license type purchased by you as set out on your purchase order as 
further described below. For greater certainty, unless otherwise agreed in a purchase order concluded with 
an approved distributor of the Software, and approved by OF Software, the default license to the Software Is 
a per-CPU license as described in A. below: 

A. Per-CPU. The total number of CPUs on a computer used to operate the Software may not exceed 
the licensed quantity of CPUs. For purposes of this license metric: (a) CPUs may contain more 
than one processing core, each group of two (2) processing cores is consider one (1) CPU., and 
any remaining unpaired processing core, will be deemed a CPU. (b) all CPUs on a computer on 
which the Software Is Installed shall be deemed to operate the Software unless You configure that 
computer (using a reliable and verifiable means of hardware or software partitioning) such that the 
total number of CPUs that actually operate the Software is less than the total number on 1hat 
computer. 

B. Per-Document. This Is defined as a fee per document based on the 1otal number of documents 
generated annually by merging data with a template created by the Software. The combined data 
and template produce documE\!nts of one or more pages. A document may contain 1 or more 
pages. For instance a batch of invoices for 250 customers may contain 1,000 pages, this will be 
counted as 250 documents which should correspond to 250 invoices. 

C. Per-Surface. This is defined as a fee per surface based on the total number of surfaces generated 
annually by merging data with a template created by the Software. The combined data and 
template produce documents of one or more pages, the pages may be printed one side (one 
surface) or duplexed (2 surfaces). The documents may be rendered to a computer file (i.e. PDF), 
each page placed in the file is considered a surface. A document may contain 1 or more surfaces. 
For Instance a batch of invoices for 250 customers may contain 500 pages duplexed, this will be 
counted as 1 ooo surfaces. 

1.5 Disaster Recovery License. You may request a Disaster Recovery license of the Software for each 
produ.ction license You have purchased as a failover in the event of loss of use of the production server(s). 
This license is for disaster recovery purposes only and under no circumstance may the disaster recovery 
license be used for production simultaneously with a production license with which it is paired. 

1.6 Backup Coples. After installation of the Software pursuant to this EULA, you may store a copy of the 
installation files for the Software solely for backup or archival purposes. Except as expressly provided in this 
EULA, you may not otherwise make copies of the Software or the printed materials accompanying· the 
Software. 

1.7 Third-Party Software License Rights. If a separate license agreement pertaining to an item of third-party 
software is: delivered to You with the Software, included in the Software download package, or referenced in 
any material that is provided with the Software, then such separate license agreement shall govern Your use 
of that Item or version of Third-Party Software. Your rights In respect to any third-party software, third-party 
data, third-party software or other third-party content provided with the Software shall be limited to those 
rights necessary to operate the Software as permitted by this Agreement. No other rights in the Software or 
third-party software are granted to You. 
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2. LICENSE RESTRICTIONS 

Any copies of the Software shall include all trademarks. copyright notices, restricted rights legends, proprietary 
markings and the like exactly as they appear on the copy of the Software originally provided to You. You may 
not remove or alter any copyright, trademark and/or proprietary notices marked on any part of the Software or 
related documentation and must reproduce all such notices on all authorized copies of the Software and related 
documentation. You shall not sublicense, distlibute or otherwise make the Software available to any third party 
(including, without limitation, any contractor, franchisee, agent or dealer) without first obtaining the written 
agreement of (a) OF Software Ltd. to that use, and (b) such third party to comply with this Agreement. You 
further agree not to (i) rent, lease, sell, sublicense, assign, or otherwise transfer the Software to anyone else; (ii) 
directly or indirectly use the Software or any information about the Software in the development of any software 
that. is competitive with the Software, or (iii) use the Software to operate or as a part of a time-sharing service, 
outsourcing service, service bureau, application service provider or managed service provider offering. You 
further agree not to reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the Software. 

3. UPDATES, MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 

3.1 During the validity period of Your License Key, You will be entitled to download the latest version of the Software 
from the DocOrigin website www.docorigin.com. Use of any updates provided to You shall be governed by the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. OF Software Ltd. reserves the right at any time to not release or to 
discontinue release of any Software and to alter prices, features, specifications, capabilities, functions, licensing 
terms, release dates, general availability or other characteristics of the Software. 

3.2 On expiry of your maintenance and support contract, you will have the right to continue using the current 
version(s) of the Software which you downloaded prior to the date of expiry of your License Key. However, you 
will need to renew maintenance and support in order to receive a new License Key that will unlock the more 
current version(s) of the Software. For greater certainty, if you attempt to use an expired License Key to 
download the latest version of the Software, the Software will revert to being a locked, evaluation copy of that 
version of the Software. 

4. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS. 

This EULA does not grant you any rights in connection with any trademarks or service marks of OF Software Ltd. 
or DocOrigin. All title and intellectual property rights in and to the Software, the accompanying printed materials, 
and any copies of the Software are owned by OF Software Ltd. or its suppliers. All title and intellectual property 
rights in and to the content that is not contained in the Software, but may be accessed through use of the 
Software, is the property of the respective content owners and may be protected by applicable copyright or other 
intellectual property laws and treaties. This EULA grants you no rights to use such content. If this Software 
contains documentation that is provided only in electronic form, you may print one copy of such electronic 
documentation. 

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. 

TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PERMITIED BY LAW, THE LICENSED SOFTWARE AND TECHNICAL 
SUPPORT PROVIDED BY OF SOFTWARE LTD. HEREUNDER ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS AND 
THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WRITIEN 
OR ORAL, ARISING BY STATUTE, OPERATION OF LAW, COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OF TRADE OR 
OTHERWISE, REGARDING THEM OR ANY OTHER PRODUCT OR SERVICE PROVIDED UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT BY OF SOFTWARE LTD. 
OF SOFTWARE LTD. DISCLAIM ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF QUALITY, 
MERCHANTABILITY, MERCHANTABLE QUALITY,. DURABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE 
AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. OF SOFTWARE LTD. DOES NOT REPRESENT OR WARRANT THAT THE 
SOFTWARE SHALL MEET ANY OR ALL OF YOUR PARTICULAR REQUIREMENTS, THAT THE SOFTWARE 
WILL OPERATE ERROR-FREE OR UNINTERRUPTED OR THAT ALL ERRORS OR DEFECTS IN THE 
SOFTWARE CAN BE FOUND OR CORRECTED. 

In certain jurisdiciions some or all of the provisions in this Section may not be effective or the applicable law may 
mandate a more extensive warranty in which case the applicable law will prevail over this Agreement. 
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6. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY. 

6.1 TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL 
OF SOFTWARE LTD. BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, 
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LEGAL EXPENSES, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS 
OF REVENUE, LOST OR DAMAGED DATA, LOSS OF COMPUTER TIME, COST OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS 
OR SERVICES, OR FAILURE TO REALIZE EXPECTED SAVINGS OR ANY OTHER COMMERCIAL OR 
ECONOMIC LOSSES ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF 
OF SOFTWARE LTD. HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGES, OR 
SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE FORESEEABLE. 

6.2 THE ENTIRE LIABILITY OF OF SOFTWARE LTD. AND YOUR EXCLUSIVE REMEDY WITH RESPECT TO 
THE SOFTWARE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT AND ANY OTHER PRODUCTS OR SERVICES SUPPLIED BY 
OF SOFTWARE LTD. IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT FOR DAMAGES FOR ANY CAUSE AND 
REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN TORT, INCLUDING 
FUNDAMENTAL BREACH OR NEGLIGENCE, WILL BE LIMITED IN THE AGGREGATE TO THE AMOUNTS 
PAID BY YOU FOR THE SOFTWARE, TECHNICAL SUPPORT OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM. 

6.3 THE DISCLAIMER OF REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS AND LIMITATION OF 
LIABILITY CONSTITUTE AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS AGREEMENT. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT BUT 
FOR THE DISCLAIMER OF REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS AND LIMITATION OF 
LIABILITY, NEITHER OF SOFTWARE LTD. NOR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS OR SUPPLIERS WOULD GRANT 
THE RIGHTS GRANTED IN THIS AGREEMENT. 

7. TERM ANO TERMINATION 

7.1 The term of this Agreement will begin on downoad of the Software and, in respect of an Evaluation License, 
shall continue for the Evaluation Period, and in respect of all other license types defined in Section 1, shall 
continue for as long as You use the Software, unless earller terminated sooner under this section 7. 

7.2 OF Software Ltd. may terminate this Agreement in the event of any breach by You if such breach has not been 
cured within five (5) days of notice to You. No termination of this Agreement will entitle You to a refund of any 
amounts paid by You to OF Software Ltd. or its applicable distributor or reseller or affect any obligations You 
may have to pay any outstanding amounts owing to OF Software Ltd. or its distributor. 

7.3 Your rights to use the Software will immediately terminate upon termination or expiration of this Agreement. 
Within five (5) days of termination or expiration of this Agreement, You shall purge all Software and all copies 

· thereof from all computer systems and storage devices on which it was stored, and certify such to 
OF Software Ltd. 

8. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

8.1 No Waiver. No delay or failure in exercising any right under this Agreement, or any partial or single exercise of 
any right, will constitute a waiver of that right or any other rights under this Agreement. No consent to a breach 
of any express or implied term set out in this Agreement constitutes consent to any subsequent breach, whether 
of the same or any other provision. 

8.2 Severablllty. If any provision of this Agreement is, or becomes, unenforceable, it will be severed from this 
Agreement and the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect. 

8.3 Assignment. You may not transfer or assign this Agreement (whether voluntarily, by operation of law, or 
otherwise) without OF Software Ltd.'s prior written consent. OF Software Ltd. may assign this Agreement at any 
time without notice. This Agreement is binding upon and will inure to the benefit of both parties, and their 
respective successors and permitted assigns. 

8.4 Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Province of Ontario. No 
choice of laws rules of any jurisdiction shall apply to this Agreement. You consent and agree that the courts of 
the Province of Ontario shall have jurisdiction over any legal action or proceeding brought by You arising out of 
or relating to this Agreement, and You consent to the jurisdiction of such courts for any such action or 
proceeding. 
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8.5 .Entire Agreement. This Agreement is the entire understanding and agreement between You and 
OF Software Ltd. with respect to the subject matter hereof, and it supersedes all prior negotiations, commitments 
and understandings, verbal or written, and purchase order issued by You. This Agreement may be amended or 
otherwise modified by OF Software Ltd. from time to time and the most recent version of the Agreement will be 
available on the OF Software website www.docorlgin.com. 

Last Updated: [July 18 2013) 
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1 Executive Summary 

1.1 Project Overview 

The Statement of Work (SOW) documents the Project Scope, methodology, roles and responsibilities, 
implementation Stages, and deliverables for the implementation of Tyler products. 

The Project goals are to offer Village of Hinsdale the opportunity to make the Village more accessible and 
responsive to external and internal customer needs and more efficient in its operations through: 

o The replacement of the existing system with a fully integrated system with modernized, 
improved, and increased functionality. 

o The increase of transparency and departmental sharing of information. 
o The improvement of access to information and improved reporting, to support The 

Village of Hinsdale personnel in eliminating duplication of work effort, increase 
efficiencies and departmental self-service. 

o Providing increased customer service to its constituents through the provision of updated 
technological capabilities including customer self-service and e-government options. The 
Village will provide its constituents with more options and convenient methods to access 
their information, make payments, and interact with the Village on line 

o Streamlining, automating, and integrating business processes and practices 
o Providing tools to produce and access information in a real-time environment 
o Enabling and empowering users to become more efficient, productive and responsive 
o Successfully overcoming current challenges and meeting future goal.s 

1.2 Product Summary 

Below, is a summary of the products included in this Project. Refer to the Implementation Stages section 
of this SOW for information containing detailed service components. 

Phase I Functional Areas I Software Modules [Interfaces_ _ ____ l Ty"'r Forms Libraries __ 

1 Munis Financials • 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

System Wide - • 
Munis 

• 
• 
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Accounting General 

Ledger 
Accounts Payable 
Budgeting 
Cash Management 

Project & Grant 
Accounting 

Purchasing 

Munis Analytics & 
Reporting 
Tyler Forms Processing 
Tyler Content Manager 
SE 

• Financial Library 
includes: 1 A/P Check, 
1EFT/ACH,1 Purchase 
Order, 1099M, 
10991NT, 1099S and 
l099G 

•• ••••• ••••• • 



NOTE: The project timeline dates in the Tyler Technologies statement of work are being 

updated by Tyler; pages 7 and 8 will be provided to the Village Board prior to the 

December 18, 2018, Village Board meeting. 



2 Project Governance 

The ·purpose of this section is to define the resources required to adequately· establish the business 
needs, objectives, and priorities for the Project; communicate the goals to other project participants; and 
provide support and guidance to accomplish these goals. Project governance also defines the structure 
for issue escalation and resolution, Change Control review and authority, and organizational Change 
Management activities. 

The preliminary governance structure establishes a clear escalation path when issues and risks require 
escalation above the project manager level. Further refinement of the governance structure, related 
processes, and specific roles and responsibilities occurs during the Initiate & Plan Stage. 

The path below illustrates an overall team perspective where Tyler and the Village collaborate to resolve 
project challenges according to defined escalation paths. In the event project managers do not possess 
authority to determine a solution, resolve an issue, or mitigate a risk, Tyler implementation management 
and the Village steering committee become the escalation points to triage responses prior to escalation 
to the Village and Tyler executive sponsors. As part of the escalation process, each project governance 
tier presents recommendations and supporting information to facilitate knowledge transfer and issue 
resolution. The Village and Tyler executive sponsors serve as the final escalation point. 

2.1 Client Governance 

Depending on the Village's organizational structure and size, the following governance roles may be filled 
by one or more people: 

2.1.1 Client Project Manager 

The Village's project manager(s) coordinate project team members, subject matter experts, and the 
overall implementation schedule and serves as the primary point of contact with Tyler. The Village project 
manager(s) will be responsible for reporting to the Village steering committee and determining 
appropriate escalation points. 

2.1.2 Steering Committee 

The Village steering committee understands and supports the cultural change necessary for the Project 
and fosters an appreciation of the Project's value throughout the organization. Oversees the Village 
project manager(s) and the Project as a whole and through participation in regular internal meetings, the 
Village steering committee remains updated on all project progress, project decisions, and achievement 
of project milestones. The Village steering committee also provides support to the Village project 
manager(s) by communicating the importance of the Project to all impacted departments. The Village 
steering committee is responsible for ensuring the Project has appropriate resources, provides strategic 
direction to the project team, for making timely decisions on critical project issues or policy decisions. The 
Village steering committee also serves as primary level of issue resolution for the Project. 
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2.1.3 Executive Sponsor(s) 

The Village's executive sponsor provides support to the Project by allocating resources, providing 
strategic direction, and communicating key issues about the Project and the Project's overall importance 
to the organization. When called upon, the executive sponsor also acts as the final authority on all 
escalated project issues. The executive sponsor engages in the Project, as needed, to provide necessary 
support, oversight, guidance, and escalation, but does not participate in day-to-day project activities. The 
executive sponsor empowers the Village steering committee, project manager(s), and functional.leads to 
make critical business decisions for the Village. 

2.2 Tyler Governance 

2.2.1 Tyler Project Manager 

The Tyler project manager{s) have direct involvement with the Project and coordinates Tyler project team 
members, Tyler subject matter experts, the overall implementation schedule, and serves as the primary 
point of contact with the Village. As requested by the Village, the Tyler project manager(s) provide regular 
updates to the Village's steering committee and other Tyler governance members. 

2.2.2 Tyler Implementation Management 

Tyler implementation management has indirect involvement with the Project and is part of the Tyler 
escalation process. Tyler project manager(s) consult implementation management on issues and 
outstanding decisions critical to the Project. Implementation management works toward a solution with 
the Tyler project manager(s) or with the Village management, as appropriate. Tyler executive 
managementis the escalation point for any issues not resolved at this level. The name(s) and contact 
information for this resource will be provided and available to the project team. 

2.2.3 Tyler Executive Management 

Tyler executive management has indirect involvement with the Project and is part of the Tyler escalation 
process. This team member offers additional support to the project team and collaborates with other 
Tyler department managers, as needed, in order to escalate and facilitate implementation project tasks 
and decisions. The name(s) and contact information for this resource will be provided and available to the 
project team. 

2.3 Acceptance and Acknowledgment Process 

All Deliverables and Control Points must be accepted or acknowledged following the process below. 
Acceptance requires a formal sign-off while acknowledgement may be provided without formal sign-off at 
the time of delivery. The following process will be used for accepting or acknowledging Deliverables and 
Control Points: 

• The Village shall have fifteen (15) business days from the date of delivery, or as otherwise 
mutually agreed upon by the parties in writing, to accept or acknowledge each Deliverable or 
Control Point. If the Village does not provide acceptance or acknowledgement within fifteen (15) 
business days, or the otherwise agreed upon timeframe, not to be unreasonably withheld, Tyler 
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will inform the Project Manager of such delay. Within two (2) business days the Project Manager 
will provide the outstanding parameters needed for acceptance to Tyler. Both Tyler and the 
Village will provide regular communication (not to exceed six (6) business days) to resolve 
outstanding parameters. Standard escalation procedures will apply should discussion come to 
an impasse. The Village Project Manager will need to have sign off on all deliverables and control 
points to be considered accepted. 

• If the Village does not agree the Deliverable or Control Point meets requirements, the Village 
shall notify Tyler the Project Manager, in writing, with reasoning within fifteen (15) business days, 
or the otherwise agreed-upon timeframe, not to be unreasonably withheld, of receipt of the 
Deliverablec The Tyler Project manager will ove"rsee and coordinate resolution on the Tyler side. 
Both Tyler and the Village will provide regular communication (not to exceed six (6) business 
days) to resolve outstanding parameters. Standard escalation procedures will apply should 
discussion come to an impasse. The Village Internal Project Manager will need to sign off to all 
deliverables and control points to be considered accepted. 
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o Tyler shall address any deficiencies and redeliver the Deliverable or Control Point. The 
Village shall then have ten (10) business days from receipt of the redelivered Deliverable 
or Control Point to accept or again submit written notification of reasons for rejecting the 
milestone. If the Village does not provide acceptance or acknowledgement within ten 
(10) business days, or the otherwise agreed upon timeframe, not to be unreasonably 
withheld, Tyler will inform the Project manager of such delay. Within two (2) business 
days the Project Manager will provide the outstanding parameters need for acceptance 
to Tyler. The Tyler Project manager will oversee and coordinate resolution on the Tyler 
side. Both Tyler and the Village will provide regular communication (not to exceed six (6) 
business days) to resolve outstanding parameters. Standard escalation procedures will 
apply should discussion come to an impasse. The Village Internal Project Manager will 
need to sign off to all deliverables and control points to be considered accepted. 

o This acceptance process is followed for all deliverables and control points throughout the 
project. 

•• ••••• ••••• • 



3 Overall Project Assumptions 

3.1 Project, Resources and Scheduling 

• Project activities will begin after the Agreement has been fully executed. 

o Project Manager to be assigned by Tyler within 30 days of contract signing 
o Project Planning Meetings will occur within 14 days of Project Manager Assignment 
o Initial Project Schedule will be delivered within 14 days of Project Manager Assignment, 

to include: 
• Project Planning Meeting dates and supporting project tasks 
• Chart of Accounts Design Analysis Meeting dates and supporting project tasks 
• Saas Configuration dates and supporting project tasks 

o Detailed Project Plan will be delivered within 30 days of final Project Planning Meeting 
o Current/Future State Analysis will begin within 45 days offinal Project Planning Meeting 
o Project Manager assignments for subsequent phases (phases 2 -4) to be communicated 

30 days prior to the phase start date identified in Section 1.3, Project Timeline. 

• The Village has the ability allocate additional internal resources if needed. The Village also 
ensures the alignment of their budget and Scope expectations. 

• The Village and Tyler ensure that the assigned resources are available, they buy-into the change 
process, and they possess the required business knowledge to complete their assigned tasks 
successfully. Should there be a change in resources, the replacement resource should have a 
comparable level of availability, buy-in, and knowledge. 

• Tyler and Village provide adequate resources to support the efforts to complete the Project as 
scheduled and within the constraints of the Project budget. 

• Abbreviated timelines and overlapped Phases can result in Project delays if there are not 
sufficient resources assigned to complete all required work as scheduled. 

• Changes to Project Plan, availability of resources or changes in Scope may result in schedule 
delays, which may result in additional charges to the Project. 

• Tyler provides a written agenda and notice of any prerequisites to the Village project manager via 
email ten (10) business days prior to any scheduled onsite or remote sessions. Agendas are 
uploaded to the Client SharePoint site. Additionally, to ensure the sessions are appropriately 
attended by Hinsdale staff and eliminating staff from attending sessions that are not relevant to 
their area of expertise, the agendas will detail the topics to be addressed. 

• Tyler provides notice of any prerequisites, homework tasks, and project tasks to be completed for 
the next upcoming scheduled session to the Village Implementation Team at the end of the prior 
working session. The Village Implementation Team will need to identify the team member(s) 
responsible. Through discussion, the Village Implementation Team will need to ensure that the 
assigned personnel have a clear understanding of what is required to complete the task prior to 
the end of the session. 

• Village users complete prerequisites prior to applicable scheduled activities. 

• Tyler implementation consultants will provide site reports within five (5) business days following a 
session. The site report will include the date the session occurred, the number of days the 
session occurred, the start and end time of each session, the topics covered during each session. 
Additionally, any issues identified during the session, ticket numbers of any tickets that have been 
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report to support during the session, and any homework assigned as a result of the session to be 
completed by Village project team members. 

• The Tyler Implementation Consultant will immediately contact the Village of Addison Project 

Manager with Y, hour of the session start time (or within Y, hour of identification of the issue) in 

the event that, during a working session, whether onsite or remote, an issue arises with the 

scheduled sessions such as, connectivity issues, software or necessary components are not 

installed or configured, Tyler support must be contacted to resolve an issue, etc. 

• Tyler provides guidance for configuration and processing options available within the Tyler 
software. The Village is responsible for making decisions based on the options available. 

• In the event the Village may elect to add and/or modify current business policies during this 

Project, such policy changes are solely the Village's responsibility to define, document, and 

implement. 

• The Village makes timely Project related decisions to achieve scheduled due dates on tasks and 
prepare for subsequent training sessions. Decisions left unmade may affect the schedule, as each 
analysis and implementation session builds on the decisions made in prior sessions. 

• Tyler considers additional services out of Scope and requires additional time and costs be 
requested via Change Request approved through the Change Control process. 

• The Village and Tyler will respond to information requests in a compr-;hensive and timely 
manner, in accordance with the Project schedule. 

3.2 Data Conversion 

o The Village is readily able to produce the data files needed for conversion from the 
Legacy System to provide them to Tyler on the specified due date(s). 

o Each Legacy System data file submitted for conversion includes all associated records in a 
single approved file layout. 

o The Village understands the Legacy System data extract(s) must be provided to Tyler in 
the same format each time unless changes are mutually agreed upon in advance. If not, 
negative impacts to the schedule, budget, and resource availability may occur and/or 
data in the new system may be incorrect. 

o During this process, the Village may need to correct data scenarios in the Legacy System 
prior to the final data pull. This is a complex activity and requires due diligence by the 
Village to ensure all data pulled includes all required data and the Tyler system contains 
properly mapped data. 

0 

3.3 Data Exchanges, Modifications, Forms and Reports 

• The Village ensures the 3rd party data received conforms to a Tyler standard format. 

• The 3rd party possesses the knowledge of how to program their portion of the interaction and 
understands how to manipulate the data received. 

• Client is on a supported, compatible version of the 3'' party software or Tyler standard Data 
Exchange tools may not be available. 

13/65 .. t I 
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• The Village is willing to make reasonable business process changes rather than expecting the 
product to conform to every aspect of their current system/process. 

• Tyler implementation teams are willing to make reasonable alternate configuration options, if 
options exist, available to the Village to meet the business processes and customer service goals 
of the Village. 

• Any Modification requests not expressly stated in the contract are out of Scope. Modifications 
requested after contract signing have the potential to change cost, Scope, schedule, and 
production dates for project Phases. Modification requests not ·in Scope must follow the Project 
Change Control process. 

3.4 Hardware and Software 

• Tyler will initially Install the most current generally available version of the purchased Tyler 
software. 

• The Village will provide network access for Tyler modules, printers, and Internet acce·ss to all 
applicable Village and Tyler project staff. 

• The Village has contracted for Saas and Hosting services. Tyler will work with the Village to 
provide network access for Tyler modules and provide education on configuration and 
connectivity protocols. 

• The Village's desktop hardware and software meet Tyler standards to ensure sufficient speed and 
operability of Tyler software. Tyler will not support use of software if the Village does not meet 
minimum standards ofTyler's published specifications. 

3.5 Education 

. 14/65 

o Throughout the Project lifecycle, the Village provides a training room for Tyler staff to 
transfer knowledge to the Village's resources, for both onsite and remote sessions. The 
Village will provide its staff with a location to practice what they have learned without 
distraction. If Phases overlap, Tyler and the Village will work together to ensure that 
more than one Tyler session is not scheduled on the same day to ensure that all Village 
project team members are able to attend those sessions the Village project team 

· determine are necessary. In the event the Village agrees that more than one Tyler 
session will be held on the same day, the Village will provide multiple training facilities to 
allow for independent sessions scheduling without conflict 

o The training room is set up to effectively utilize a speaker phone and view a projected 
screen. The Village determines the number of workstations in the room. Tyler 
recommends every person attending a scheduled session with a Tyler Consultant or 
Trainer have their own workstation. However, Tyler requires there be no more than two 
(2) people at a given workstation. 

o The Village provides the Tyler staff, when onsite, the ability to connect their computer to 
the Village provided projector, allowing all attendees the ability to actively engage in the 
training session. 

o The Village test and train databases contain the Tyler software version required for 
delivery of the Customization or Interface prior to the scheduled delivery date for testing. 

o Users performing user acceptance testing (UAT) have attended all applicable training 
sessions prior to performing UAT. 
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4 Implementation Stages 

4.1 Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) 

The Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) is a hierarchical representation of a Project or Phase broken down 
into smaller, more manageable components. The top-level components are called "Stages" and the 
second level components are called "work packages." The work packages, shown below each Stage, 
contain the high-level work to be done. The detailed Project Plan, developed during Initiate & Plan and 
finalized during Assess & Define, will list the tasks to be completed within each work package. Each Stage 
ends with a "Control Point", confirming the work performed during that Stage of the Project. 
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*·If included in project scope 
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4.2 Initiate & Plan (Stage 1) 

The Initiate & Plan Stage creates a foundation for the Project through identification of Village and Tyler 
Project Management teams, development of implementation management plans, and the provision and 
discussion of system infrastructure requirements. Village participation in gathering information is criticaL 
Tyler Project Management teams present initial plans to stakeholder teams at Stage end. 

4.2.1 Tyler Internal Coordination & Planning 

Prior to Project commencement, Tyler management staff assigns project manager(s). Tyler provides the 
Village with initial Project documents used in gathering basic information, which aids in preliminary 

planning and scheduling. Village participation in gathering requested information by provided deadlines 
ensures the Project moves forward in a timely fashion. Internally, the Tyler project manager(s) coordinate 
with sales to ensure transfer of vital information from the sales process prior to scheduling a Project 
Planning Meeting with the Village's team. During this step, Tyler will work with the Village to establish the 
date(s) for the Project/Phase Planning session. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.2.2 System Infrastructure Planning 

The Village provides, purchases or acquires hardware according to hardware specifications provided by 
Tyler and ensures it is available at the Village's site. The Village completes the system infrastructure audit, 
ensuring.vital system infrastructure information is available to the Tyler implementation team, and 

verifies all hardware compatibility with Tyler solutions. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.2.3 Project/Phase Planning 

Project and Phase planning provides an opportunity to review the contract, software, data conversions 
and services purchased, identify Applications to implement in each Phase (if applicable), and discuss 
implementation timeframes, if necessary. The Tyler project manager(s) deliver an Implementation 
Management Plan, which is mutually agreeable by Village and Tyler. The baseline Implementation 
Management plan will be delivered no less than fourteen (14) days prior to the project planning 
meeting(s) of each project phase for which an Implementation Management Plan will be created. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.2.4 Project Schedule 

Client and Tyler will mutually develop an initial Project Schedule and Plan. The initial schedule and plan 
includes, at minimum, enough detail to begin Project activities while the detailed Project Plan/schedule is 
being developed and refined. 

• Initial Project Schedule will be delivered within 14 days of Project Manager Assignment, to 
include: 

o Project Planning Meeting dates and supporting project initiation tasks 
o Chart of Accounts Design Analysis Meeting dates and supporting project tasks (Phase 

1 only) 

o System Deployment dates and supporting project tasks (Phase 1 only) 

• Detailed Project Plan will be delivered within 30 days of final Project Planning Meeting 

The project plan/schedule will be delivered to the Village for acceptance. 

The Project Plan will include a work break down of all sessions and project tasks to be completed for all 
modules included in the phase for which the plan is created. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.2.S Stakeholder Presentation 

Village stakeholders join Tyler project manager(s) to communicate successful Project criteria, Project 

goals, Deliverables, a high-level milestone schedule, and roles and responsibilities of Project participants. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.2.6 Control Point 1: Initiate & Plan Stage Acceptance 

Acceptance criteria for this Stage includes completion of all criteria listed below. Advancement to the 
Assess & Define Stage is dependent upon Tyler's receipt of the Stage Acceptance. 

4.2.6.1 Initiate & Plan Stage Deliverables 

• Implementation Management Plan 

o Objective: Update and deliver baseline management plans to reflect the approach to the 
Village's Project. 

o Scope: The Implementation Management addresses how communication, quality control, 
risks/issues, resources and schedules, and Software Upgrades (if applicable) will be 
managed throughout the lifecycle of the Project. 

o Acceptance criteria: Village reviews and acknowledges receipt of Implementation 
Management Plan. 

• Project Plan/Schedule 

o Objective: Provide a comprehensive list of tasks, timelines and assignments related to the 
Deliverables of the Project. 

o Scope: Task list, assignments and due dates 
o Acceptance criteria: Village acceptance of schedule based on Village resource availability 

and Project budget and goals. 

4.2.6.2 Initiate & Plan Stage Acceptance Criteria 

• Hardware Installed (if applicable) 

• Hardware Connectivity complete and verified 

• System infrastructure audit complete and verified 

• Implementation Management Plan delivered 

• Project Plan/Schedule delivered; dates confirmed 

• Stakeholder Presentation complete 
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4.3 Assess & Define (Stage 2) 

The primary objective of Assess & Define is to gather information about current Village business 
processes and translate the material into future business processes using Tyler Applications. Tyler uses a 
variety of methods for obtaining the information, all requiring Village collaboration. The Village shall 
provide complete and accurate information to Tyler staff for analysis and understanding of current 

workflows and business processes. 

4.3.1 Fundamentals Review 

Fundamentals Review provides functional leads and Power Users an overall understanding of software 

capabilities prior to beginning current and future state analysis. The primary goal is to provide a basic 
understanding of system functionality, which provides a foundation for upcoming conversations 
regarding future state processing. Tyler utilizes a variety of methods for completing fundamentals training 
including the use of elearning, videos, documentation, and walkthroughs. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.3.2 Current/Future State Analysis 

Village and Tyler evaluate current state processes, options within the new software, pros and .cons of 

each option based on current or desired state,and make decisions about future state configuration and 

processing. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 

5TAGE2 

TYLER 

-w 
c 

"' ~ 

"' ~ 
bD t t 
"' 

:J 

"' c ~ "' c_ c c_ 

"' x x w :;;: 0 w u w 
bD c L c c ~ 

"' "' t c 0 QO 0 0 
0 

"' 
. ., 

"' 
. ., ·~ c_ :;;: "' c "' "' "' - "' - > a: c :;;: c ClJ ClJ ClJ c 

·" E E 0 o1S -- u u ~ :J ClJ ClJ u a. "' a. "' E 
ClJ 'O - 0 x E L E "' TASKS w a_ Cl u. 
L w L L L L 

"' "' "' ClJ ClJ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ,;> ~ 
Provide Current/Future State 

analysis materials to the Village, as A R I 

applicable 

Conduct Current & Future State 
A R 

analysis 

Provide pros and cons of Tyler 

software options 
A R 

Make Future State Decisions 

according to due date in the Project I I 

Plan 

Record Future State decisions A R 

24/65 

Current/Future State Analysis 

i'.' 

"' E 
E "' [" L "' -bD t 0 - L 
0 0 

~ 'E' "' c Ii:_ c_ 0 QO 

E "' c 
c_ c_ c 

0 
:J VJ 0 

"' VJ ClJ u :;;: ., 
"' -rn > QO 
u u ., c -u 
~ 'i': :J -~ u ClJ 
-0 ..c ~ 

ClJ ·e 0 u -9! x ClJ -:;;: ClJ "' w VJ a_ 
>- VJ ---w L L c c c 
ClJ ClJ .!'! .!'! .!'! ,;>- ~ ~ 0 0 0 

c 

I 
' 

I 

c A 

I 

~ 
-0 

"' "' ~ -rn 
c 
0 ., 
u 
c 
:J 
u. -c 
ClJ 

fi 

I 

c 

c 
. 

R 

c 

CLIENT 

~ 
-0 

"' "' ~ -c 

"' ~ 

E -0 

"' "' "' bD 

"' I 
c i'.' -"' "' 

c 
:;;: ~ "' E :::J ClJ 

L -QO L 
ClJ c "' "' " c_ 

..c 0 ClJ 
u a_ Cl ---c c c 
.!'! .!'! .!'! 
0 0 0 

I 

I c 

I c 

I c I 

I c 

•• ••••• ••••• • 

0 -"' c 
-0 L 
L 0 
0 -0 "' u ,,; 

~ --0 -0 "' L 

"' ~ 0 

"' 0 0 ~ u i'.' -rn 0 
>-

"' u ClJ 
~ 

"" --0 u :::J [" ..c "' -0 u 'O bD 
c ClJ L 

c_ 
w >- a_ :::J ----c c c c 
.!'! "' ClJ .!'! 
0 B B 0 



4.3.3 Data Conversion Planning & Mapping 

This entails the activities performed to prepare to convert data from the Village's Legacy System 

Applications to the Tyler system. Tyler staff and the Village work together to complete Data Mapping for 

each piece of data (as outlined in the Agreement) from the Legacy System to a location in the Tyler 

system. Tyler staff will provide information and support to the Village project team to ensure the team 

understands the steps to take to complete the necessary Data Mapping and provide the necessary data 

mapping templates or each conversion agreed upon in the project initiation phase as detailed in the 

investment summary. 
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4.3.4 Standard 3rd Party Data Exchange Planning 

Standard Data Exchange tools are available to allow clients to get data in and out of the Tyler system with 
external systems. Data exchange tools can take the form of Imports and Exports, and Interfaces. 

A Standard Interface is a real-time or automated exchange of data between two systems. This could be 

done programmatically or through an API. It is Tyler's responsibility to ensure the Tyler programs operate 
correctly. It is the Village's responsibility to ensure the third-party program operates or accesses the data 
correctly. 

The Village and Tyler project manager(s) will work together to define/confirm which Data Exchanges are 
needed (if not outlined in the Agreement). Tyler will provide a file layout for each Standard Data Exchange 
and will provide information and assistance to the Village in understanding the requirements of the file 
layouts required for each Standard Data Exchange. 
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4.3.5 Modification Analysis & Specification, if contracted 

Tyler staff conducts additional analysis and develops specifications based on information discovered 
during this Stage. The Village reviews the specifications and confirms they meet Village's needs prior to 
acceptance. Out of Scope items or changes to specifications after acceptance may require a Change 
Request. 

Tyler's intention is to minimize Modifications by using Standard functionality within the Application, 

which may require a Village business process change. It is the responsibility of the Village to detail all of 
their needs during the Assess and Define Stage. Tyler will write up specifications (for Village approval) for 

.contracted program Modifications. Upon approval, Tyler will make the agreed upon Modifications to the 

respective program(s). Once the Modifications have been delivered, the Village will test and approve 
those changes during the Build and Validate Stage. 
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4.3.6 Forms & Reports Planning 

Village and Tyler project manager(s) review Forms and Report needs. Items that may be included in the 

Agreement are either Standard Forms and Reports or known/included Modification(s). Items not included 
in the Agreement could be either Village-developed Reports or a newly discovered Modification that will 
require a Change Request. 

The Tyler Project Manager will ensure that forms meetings and activities are scheduled to allow sufficient 

time for completion, testing and acceptance by the Village prior to the Go Live date of the phase for 
which the forms are to be implemented. 
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4.3.8 Control Point 2: Assess & Define Stage Acceptance 

Acceptance criteria for this Stage includes completion of all criteria listed below. Advancement to the 
Build & Validate Stage is dependent upon Tyler's receipt of the Stage Acceptance. 

4.3.8.1 Assess & Define Stage Deliverables 

• Completed analysis Questionnaire 

o Objective: Gather and document information related to Village business processes for 
current/future state analysis as it relates to Tyler approach/solution. 

o Scope: Provide comprehensive answers to all questions on Questionnaire(s). 
o Acceptance criteria: Village acceptance of completed Questionnaire based on 

thoroughness of capturing all Village business practices to be achieved through Tyler 
solution. 

• Data conversion summary and specification documents 

o Objective: Define data conversion approach and strategy. 
o Scope: Data conversion approach defined, data extract strategy, conversion and 

reconciliation strategy. 
o Acceptance criteria: Data conversion document(s) delivered to the Village, reflecting 

complete and accurate conversion decisions. 

• Modification specification documents, if contracted 

o Objective: Provide comprehensive outline of identified gaps, and how the modified 
program meets the Village's needs. 

o Scope: Design solution for Modification. 
o Acceptance criteria: Village accepts Modified Specification Document(s) and agrees that 

the proposed solution meets their requirements. 

• Completed Forms options and/or packages 

o Objective: Provide specifications for each Village in Scope form, Report and output 
requirements. 

o Scope: Complete Forms package(s) included in agreement and identify Report needs. 
o Acceptance criteria: Identify Forms choices and receive supporting documentation. 

• Installation checklist 

o Objective: Installation of purchased Tyler software. 
o Scope: Tyler will conduct an initial coordination call, perform an installation of the 

software included in the Agreement, conduct follow up to ensure all tasks are complete, 
and complete server system administration training, unless the Village is hosted. 

o Acceptance criteria: Tyler software is successfully installed and available to authorized 
users, Village team members are trained on applicable system administration tasks. 

4.3.8.2 Assess & Define Stage Acceptance Criteria 

• Tyler software is installed. 
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• Fundamentals review is complete. 

• Required Form information complete and provided to Tyler. 

• Current/Future state analysis completed; Questionnaires delivered and reviewed. 

• Data conversion mapping and extractions completed and provided to Tyler. 

• Forms packages and supporting documentation are provided to the Village by Tyler. 
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4.4 Build & Validate (Stage 3} 

The objective of the Build & Validate Stage is to prepare the software for use in accordance with the 

Village's needs identified during the Assess and Define Stage, preparing the Village for Final Testing and 
Training. 

4.4.1 Configuration & Power User Training 

Tyler staff collaborates with the Village to complete software configuration based on the outputs of the 

future state analysis performed during the Assess and Define Stage. Tyler staff will train the Village Power 
Users to prepare them for the Validation of the software. The Village collaborates with Tyler staff 
iteratively to Validate software configuration. 
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4.4.2 Data Conversion & Validation 

Tyler completes an initial review of the converted data for errors. With assistance from the Village, the 
Tyler Data Conversion Team addresses items within the conversion program to provide the most efficient 
data conversion possible. With guidance from Tyler, the Village reviews specific data elements within the 
system and identifies and Reports discrepancies in writing. Iteratively, Tyler collaborates with the Village 
to address conversion discrepancies prior to acceptance. 

Tyler provides instruction to the Village on the required steps, for the specific conversion at hand, to 
complete validation of the conversion. Tyler will provide documentation, specific to the data being 
validated, on the steps to be taken by the Village in order to validate the converted data and report any 
issues, errors, or discrepancies to Tyler. 

Tyler will notify the Village of any questions or concerns relating to the data, format, reported issues, or 
any other item relating to the conversion pass in advance of the pass being due and allow enough time 
for the pass to be completed in the following timeframe: the first conversion pass will be delivered in 
four - six weeks from the date Tyler is notified the data file is made available to Tyler using the agreed 
upon method to transfer the data. This requires that the data be converted within that six week time 
period.) Delivery by Tyler of subsequent data passes (after the initial pass) will not exceed two (2) weeks 
from the date new data with corrections is submitted or documented issues are provided to the 
Conversion Programmer. On subsequent passes of data for conversion, in the event the Tyler conversion 
team does not resolve any of the issues, errors, or d'1screpancies provided by the Village in writing to 
Tyler, a corrected data pass will be provided to the Village within two (2) business days where feasible 
with the understanding due to the complexity and research of the issue or the timing of compiling the 
conversion pass it may span a turn-around time of 3-5 business days from the date the Village notifies 
Tyler of the incorrect or incomplete pass. 
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4.4.4 Modification Delivery & Validation, if contracted 

Tyler delivers in Scope Modification(s) to the Village for preliminary testing. Final acceptance will occur 

during the Final Testing and Training Stage. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.4.5 Forms & Reports Validation 

Tyler provides the completed forr;ns and provides training on Standard Forms/Reports and the Village 

tests each Standard Form/Report. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.4.6 Control Point 3: Build & Validate Stage Acceptance 

Acceptance criteria for this Stage includes all criteria listed below. Advancement to the Final Testing & 
Training Stage is dependent upon Tyler's receipt of the Stage Acceptance. 

4.4.6.1 Build & Validate Stage Deliverables 

• Initial data conversion 

o Objective: Convert Legacy System data into Tyler system. 
o Scope: Data conversion program complete; deliver converted data for review. 
o Acceptance criteria: Initial error log available for review. 

• Data conversion verification document 

o Objective: Provide instructions to the Village to verify converted data for accuracy. 
o Scope: Provide self-guided instructions to verify specific data components in Tyler 

system. 
o Acceptance criteria: Village accepts data conversion delivery; Village completes data 

issues log. 

• Installation of Modifications on the Village's server(s) *except for hosted Clients 

o Objective: Deliver Modification(s) in Tyler software. 
o Scope: Program for Modification is complete and available in Tyler software, Modification 

testing. 
o Acceptance criteria: Delivery of Modification(s) results in objectives described in the 

Village-signed specification. 

• Standard Forms & Reports Delivered 

o Objective: Provide Standard Forms & Reports for review. 
o Scope: Installation of all Standard Forms & Reports included in the Agreement. 
o Acceptance criteria: Standard Forms & Reports available in Tyler software for testing in 

Stage 4. 

4.4.6.2 Build & Validate Stage Acceptance Criteria 

• Application configuration completed. 
• Standard Forms & Reports delivered and available for testing in Stage 4. 

• Data conversions (except final pass) delivered. 

• Standard 3'' party Data Exchange training provided. 

• Modifications delivered and available for testing in Stage 4. 

• The Village and Tyler have done a review of primary configuration areas to validate completeness 
and readiness for testing and acceptance in Stage 4. 
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4.5 Final Testing & Training (Stage 4) 

During Final Testing and Training, Tyler and the Village review the final Cutover plan. A critical Project 

success factor is the Village understanding the importance of Final Testing and Training and dedicating 

the resources required for testing and training efforts in order to ensure a successful Production Cutover. 

The cutover planning session will be scheduled to be completed no less than forty-five (45) days prior to 

the scheduled Production Cutover. The Production Cutover Checklist will be completed and delivered to 

the Village no less than thirty (30) days prior to the scheduled Production Cutover. 

4.5.1 Cutover Planning 

Village and Tyler project manager(s) discuss final preparations and critical dates for Production Cutover. 

Tyler delivers a Production Cutover Checklist to outline Cutover tasks to help prepare the Village for 

success. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.5.2 User Acceptance Testing (UAT) 

The Village performs User Acceptance Testing to verify software readiness for day-to-day business 

processing. Tyler provides a Test Plan for users to follow to ensure proper Validation of the system. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.5.3 End User Training 

End Users attend training sessions to learn how to utilize Tyler software. Training focuses primarily on 
day-to-day Village processes that will be delivered via group training, webinar, elearnings and/or live 
training sessions. 

Unless stated otherwise in the Agreement, Tyler provides one occurrence of each scheduled training or 
implementation topic with up to the maximum number of users as defined in the Agreement, or as 
otherwise mutually agreed. Village users who attended the Tyler sessions may train any Village users not 
able to attend the Tyler sessions or additional sessions may be contracted at the applicable rates for 
training. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.5.4 Control Point 4: Final Testing & Training Stage Acceptance 

Acceptance criteria for this Stage includes all criteria listed below. Advancement to the Production 
Cutover Stage is dependent upon Tyler's receipt of the Stage Acceptance. 

4.5.4.1 Final Testing & Training Stage Deliverables 

• Production Cutover checklist 

o Objective: Provide a detailed checklist outlining tasks necessary for production Cutover. 
o Scope: Dates for .final conversion, date(s) to cease system processing in Legacy System, 

date(s) for first processing in Tyler system, contingency plan for processing. 
o Acceptance criteria: Definition of all pre-production tasks, assignment of owners and 

establishment of due dates. 

• User Acceptance Test Plan 

o Objective: Provide testing steps to guide users through testing business processes in Tyler 
software. 

o Scope: Testing steps for Standard business processes. 
o Acceptance criteria: Testing steps have been provided for Standard business processes. 

4.5.4.2 Final Testing & Training Stage Acceptance Criteria 

• Production Cutover Checklist delivered and reviewed. 

• Modification(s) tested and accepted, if applicable. 

• Standard 3cd party Data Exchange programs tested and accepted. 

• Standard Forms & Reports tested and accepted. 
• User acceptance testing completed. 

• End User training completed. 
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4.6 Production Cutover (Stage S) 

Village and Tyler resources complete tasks as outlined in the Production Cutover Plan and the Village 
begins processing day-to-day business transactions in the Tyler software. Following Production Cutover, 

the Village transitions to the Tyler support team for ongoing support of the Application. 

4.6.1 Final Data Conversion, if applicable 

The Village provides final data extract and Reports from the Legacy System for data conversion and Tyler 
executes final data conversion. The Village may need to manually enter into the Tyler system any data 

added to the Legacy System after final data extract. The final data conversion pass will be delivered by 
Tyler within three (3) business days of receiving on-time/as-scheduled in the detailed project plan 
notification from the Village that the data files is available for Tyler's access using the method as agreed 

to by Tyler and the Village and will be scheduled and included as part of the Production Cutover Plan. The 
Village may elect to have a weekend conversion provided it is scheduled in advance with Tyler, Tyler has 
the staffing, and the Village approves any additional billable costs associated with the weekend support. 
The final pass of data will be provided to Tyler by the end of the Village's business day on Friday and the 
final pass will be delivered by Tyler by the beginning of the Village's business day on the following 
Monday, where a weekend conversion is scheduled. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.6.2 Production Processing & Assistance 

Tyler staff collaborates with the Village during Production Cutover activities. The Village transitions to 

Tyler software for day-to day business processing. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 
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4.6.4 Schedule Post-Production Services, if applicable 

Tyler provides post-production services if included in the Agreement. Prior to scheduling services, the 

Tyler project manager(s) collaborate with Village project manager(s) to identify needs. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 

STAGE 5 Schedule Post-Production Services, if applicable 
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4.6.5 Control Point 5: Production Cutover Stage Acceptance 

Acceptance criteria for this Stage includes all criteria listed below. Advancement to the Phase/Project 
Closure Stage is dependent upon Tyler's receipt of this Stage Acceptance. 

4.6.5.1 Production Cutover Stage Deliverables 

• Final data conversion, if applicable 

o Objective: Ensure (in Scope) Legacy System data is available in Tyler software in 
preparation for production processing. 

o Scope: Final passes of all conversions completed in this Phase. 
o Acceptance criteria: Data is available in production environment. 

• Support transition documents 

o Objective: Define strategy for on-going Tyler support. 
o Scope: Define support strategy for day-to-day processing, conference call with Village 

Project Manager(s) and Tyler support team, define roles and responsibilities, define 
methods for contacting support. 

o Acceptance criteria: The Village receives tools to contact support and understands proper 
support procedures. 

4.6.5.2 Production Cutover Stage Acceptance Criteria 

• Final data conversion(s) delivered. 

• Processing is being done in Tyler production. 
• Transition to Tyler support is completed. 

• Post-live services have been scheduled, if applicable. 
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4.7 Phase/Project Closure (Stage 6) 

Project or Phase closure signifies full implementation of all products purchased and encompassed in the 
Phase or Project. The Village moves into the next cycle of their relationship with Tyler (next Phase of 
implementation or long-term relationship with Tyler Support). 

4. 7 .1 Close Phase/Project 

The Village and Tyler project manager(s) review the list of outstanding Project activities and develop a 
plan to address them. The Tyler project manager(s) review the Project budget and status of each contract 
Deliverable with the Village project manager(s) prior to closing the Phase or Project. 

RACI MATRIX KEY: R =Responsible A= Accountable C =Consulted I= Informed 

STAGE 6 Close Phase/Project 
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4. 7.2 Control Point 6: Phase/Project Closure Stage Acceptance 

Acceptance criteria for this Stage includes all criteria listed below. This is the final acceptance for the 
Phase/Project. 

4.7.2.1 Phase/Project Closure Stage Deliverables 

• Phase/Project reconciliation report 

o Objective: Provide comparison of contract Scope and Project budget. 
o Scope: Contract Scope versus actual, analysis of services provided and remaining budget, 

identify any necessary Change Requests or Project activity. 
o Acceptance criteria: Acceptance of services and budget analysis and plan for changes, if 

needed. 

4.7.2.2 Phase/Project Closure Stage Acceptance Criteria 

• Outstanding Phase or Project activities have been documented and assigned. 
• Phase/final Project budget has been reconciled. 

• Tyler Deliverables for the Phase/Project are complete. 
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5 Roles and Responsibilities 

5.1 Tyler Roles and Responsibilities 

Tyler assigns project manager(s) prior to the start of each Phase of the Project. The project manager(s) 

assign additional Tyler resources as the schedule develops and as needs arise. One person may fill 

multiple project roles. The Project Managers are responsible for ensuring that Tyler's responsibilities 

and commitments included in this Statement of Work are delivered as outlined herein. Should the 

project manager be unsuccessful in ensuring the responsibilities and commitments are completed as 

outlined in this document, Hinsdale can escalate to Tyler Implementation Director. The Project Manager 

assigns other Tyler resources as the schedule develops. 

In the event of a transitional period where the implementation personnel is no longer available, Tyler 

will work closely with the Village to work out a transition plan. If the replacement Tyler personnel 

serves in a PM and IC capacity (delivering both project management and implementation consultant 

services), the active project commitments/assignments outside of the Village of Hinsdale will be 

prioritized to ensure the resource has sufficient availability to successfully meet the needs of the project 

including ensuring: 

• bi-weekly status meetings are not missed 

• the dual role does not cause the Village to compress, shorten, or otherwise adjust its timeline due 

to limited availability of the dual role 

• Tyler personnel is responsive (during business hours) and delays to inquiries do not result due to 

travel commitments resulting from the dual role 

If the Tyler staff member is serving in the dual role as a result of internal Tyler promotions or staff re

assignment, then the individual will serve in the dual role limited to a transition period not to exceed 45 

days 

5.1.1 Tyler Executive Management 

· • Provides clear direction for Tyler staff on executing on the Project Deliverables to align with 
satisfying the Village's overall organizational strategy. 

• Authorizes required project resources. 

• Resolves all decisions and/or issues not resolved at the implementation management level as part 
of the escalation process. 

• Offers additional support to the project team and is able to work with other Tyler department 
managers in order to escalate and facilitate implementation project task·s and decisions. 

• Acts as the counterpart to the Village's executive sponsor. 

5.1.2 Tyler Implementation Management 

• Acts as the counterpart to the Village steering committee. 

• Assigns initial Tyler project personnel. 
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• Works to resolve all decisions and/or issues not resolved at the Project Management level as part 
of the escalation process. 

• Attends Village steering committee meetings as requested. 

• Provides support for the project team. 

• Provides management support for the Project to ensure it is staffed appropriately and staff have 
necessary resources. 

• Monitors project progress including progress towards agreed upon goals and objectives. 

5.1.3 Tyler Project Manager 

The Tyler project manager(s) provides oversight of the Project, coordination of resources between 
departments, management of the project budget and schedule, effective risk and issue management, and 
is the primary point of contact for all Project related items. 

• Contract Management 

o Validates contract compliance throughout the Project. 
o Ensures Deliverables meet contract requirements. 
o Acts as primary point of contact for all contract and invoicing questions. 
o Prepares and presents contract milestone sign-offs for acceptance by Village project 

manager(s). 
o Coordinates Change Requests, if needed, to ensure proper Scope and budgetary compliance. 

• Planning 

o Update and deliver Implementation Management Plan. 
o Defines project tasks and resource requirements. 
o Develops initial project schedule and full-scale Project Plan. 
o Collaborates with Village project manager(s) to plan and schedule project timelines to 

achieve on-time implementation. 
o Conducts a status meeting with the Village of Hinsdale Project Manager(s) on, at minimum, a 

bi-weekly basis. The Tyler Project Manager will provide an agenda for the status meeting at 
minimum of one (1) business day prior to the scheduled status meeting. 

• Implementation Management 
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o The Project Manager is responsible for ensuring that Tyler's responsibilities and 
commitments included in this Statement of Work are delivered as outlined herein. 

o The Tyler Project Manager is responsible for the Scope and budget of Project; establishing 
process and approval matrix with the Village to ensure Scope changes and budget planned 
versus actual are transparent and handled effectively and efficiently. 

o Establishes and manages a schedule and resource plan that properly supports the Project 
Plan that is also in balance with Scope/budget. 

o Establishes risk/issue tracking/reporting process between the Village and Tyler and takes all 
necessary steps to proactively mitigate these items or communicates with transparency to 
the Village any items that may impact the outcomes of the Project. 

o Collaborates with the Village's project manager(s) to establish key business drivers and 
success indicators that will help to govern project activities and key decisions to ensure a 
quality outcome of the project. 
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o Communicates to the Village Project Manager when changes, additions, or modifications are 
made to the Project Plan. This communication can be an email alerting the Hinsdale PM of 
the changes. 

o Sets a routine communication plan that will aide all project team members, of both the 
Village and Tyler, in understanding the goals, objectives, status and health of the project. 

o Assist the Hinsdale PM to prepare for parallel testing by confirming that the data set as 
required for the test is available in the Tyler system prior to the scheduled Parallel Test (if 
activity is not completed by the Implementation Consultant). 

• Team Management 

o Acts as liaison between project team and Tyler manager(s). 
o Identifies and coordinates all Tyler resources across all applications, Phases, and activities 

including development, forms, installation, reports, implementation, and billing. 
o Provides direction and support to project team. 
o Builds partnerships among the various stakeholders, negotiating authority to move the 

Project forward. 
o Manages the appropriate assignment and timely completion of tasks as defined in the Project 

Plan, task list, and Production Cutover Checklist. 
o Assesses team performance and adjusts as necessary. 
o Interfaces closely with Tyler developers to coordinate program Modification activities. 
o Coordinates with in Scope 3'' party providers to align activities with ongoing project tasks. 

5.1.4 Tyler Implementation Consultant 

• Completes tasks as assigned by the Tyler project manager(s). 

• Performs problem solving and troubleshooting. 

• Conducts discovery to review the Village of Hinsdale business practices, environment and 
workflow, documents the workflows and configuration requirements (if not completed by Tyler 
Project Manager). 

• Follows up on issues identified during sessions. 

• Documents activities for on site services performed by Tyler. The document inc.ludes all 
homework tasks to be completed by the Village project team and Tyler. In addition, the Village 
will ensure that each task is assigned to a specific individual(s) and each task is assigned a due 
date. 

• Provides conversion Validation and error resolution assistance. This includes providing direction 
and instruction to the Village for the steps to take, for the specific conversion at hand, to validate 
the conversion pass. 

• Tyler will provide documentation, specific to the data being validated, on the steps to be taken by 
the Village in order to validate the converted data and report any issues or errors, or 
discrepancies to Tyler. 

• Recommends guidance for testing Forms and Reports. 

• Tests software functionality with the Village following configuration. 

• Assists during Production Cutover process and provides production support until the Village 
transitions to Tyler Support. 

• Creates detailed agendas for scheduled sessions with the Village that includes a description of the 
topics to be addressed in the session. The agenda will contain sufficient detail for the Village to 
identify and ensure the appropriate and relevant project team members will be in attendance at 
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the session. The agenda will include a description of all prerequisites (including homework and 
project tasks) to be completed by the Village of prior to the session. 

• Provides product related education. 

• Effectively facilitates training sessions and discussions with Village and Tyler staff to ensure 
adequate discussion of the appropriate agenda topics during the allotted time. 

• Conducts training (configuration, process, conversion Validation) for Power Users and the 
Village's designated trainers for End Users. 

• Clearly documents homework tasks with specific due dates and owners, supporting and 
reconciling with the final Project Plan. 

• Keeps Tyler project manager(s) proactively apprised of all issues which may result in the need for 
additional training, change in schedule, change in process decisions, or which have the potential 
to adversely impact the success of the Project prior to taking action. 

5.1.5 Tyler Data Conversion Experts 

• Validates customer data files are in proper format 

• Upon review of files, notifies the Tyler Project Manager of any issues, questions, or concerns 
relating to the data files provided by the Village of Addison. Once the conversion team recieves 
the data they will review for proper format of data. The conversion team may have questions for 
the Village during the first pass as they work through the specific conversion analysis of the data. 

• Develops customized conversion programs to convert Legacy System data into the Tyler database 
for production use according to defined mapping 

• Provides error Reports on unsupported data conditions and the merging or normalization of data 
fields. 

• Assists Village of Addison with understanding and interpreting error Reports 
• Performs modifications and corrections to customized conversion programs as.the Village of 

Addison discovers data anomalies and exception conditions 

• In the event that the the number of conversion passes are becoming excessive, the cond_ition of 
the data pass is not improving, or the data is not in a final state as go live is approaching, the 
manager of the co_nversion team member working on the conversion at hand) will participate in 
status meetings with the Tyler Project Manager and Village of Addison to resolve the issues. 

5.1.6 Tyler Forms Experts 

• Provides specifications for all Forms & Reports in Scope 
• Reviews requirements for Peripherals and Consumables, if applicable 

• Conducts review of Village of Addison's form mockup sheets 

• Develops final form designs 

• Configures and installs Forms software and approved Forms 

5.1.7 Tyler Development 

• Programs and incorporates Customizations per the specifications into the base product 
• Performs internal quality assurance and developing technical and help documentation 

• Provides software updates and defect fixes 
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5.1.8 Tyler Sales 

• Provide sales background information to Implementation during Project initiation. 

• Support Sales transition to Implementation. 

• Provide historical information, as needed, throughout implementation. 

5.1.9 Tyler Software Support 

• Manages incoming client issues via phone, email, and on line customer incident portal. 

• Documents and prioritizes issues in Tyler's Customer Relationship Management (CRM) system. 
• Provides issue analysis and general product guidance. 

• Tracks issues and tickets to timely and effective resolution. 

• Identifies options for resolving reported issues. 

• Reports and escalates defects to Tyler Development. 

• Communicates with the Village on the status and resolution of reported issues. 

5.1.10 Tyler Saas Technicians 

• Provides maintenance of hosted server hardware, Operating System, and Software Upgrades 

• Provides IT-related services for server environment 

• Provides remote technical assistance and tracks ·issues 

• Provides Systems management and Disaster Recovery services within hosting services. 

• Adds new Village users; Saas determines user names incorporating a unique client identifier and 
user initials. 

• Performs Tyler Software Upgrades through coordination with the Village 

5.2 Village Roles and Responsibilities 

Village resources will be assigned prior to the start of each Phase of the project. One person may be 
assigned to multiple project roles. 

5.2.1 Village Executive Sponsor 

o Provides clear direction for the Project and how the Project applies to the organization's 
overall strategy. 

o Champions the Project at the executive level to secure buy-in. 
o Authorizes required Project resources. 
o Resolves all decisions and/or issues not resolved at the Village steering committee level 

as part of the escalation process. 
o Actively participates in organizational change communications. 

5.2.2 Village Steering Committee 
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o Works to resolve all decisions and/or issues not resolved at the project manager level as 
part of the escalation process. 

o Attends all scheduled steering committee meetings. 
o Provides support for the project team. 
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o Assists with communicating key project messages throughout the organization. 
o Prioritizes the project within the organization. 
o Provides management support for the project to ensure it is staffed appropriately and 

staff have necessary resources. 
o Monitors project progress including progress towards agreed upon goals and objectives. 
o Has the authority to approve or deny changes impacting the following areas: 

Cost 
Scope 
Schedule 
Project Goals 
Village Policies 

5.2.3 Village Project Manager(s) 

The Village shall assign project manager(s) prior to the start of this Project with overall responsibility and 
authority to make decisions related to project Scope, scheduling, and task assignment, and communicates 
decisions and commitments to the Tyler project manager(s) in a timely and efficient manner. When the 
Village project manager(s) do not have the knowledge or authority to make decisions, he or she engages 
the correct resources from Village to participate in discussions and make decisions in a timely fashion to 
avoid Project delays. 
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o Contract Management 

o Validates contract compliance throughout the Project. 
o Ensures invoicing and Deliverables meet contract requirements. 
o Acts as primary point of contact for all contract and invoicing questions. 
o Signs off on contract milestone acknowledgment documents. 
o Collaborates on and approves Change Requests, if needed, to ensure proper Scope and 

budgetary compliance. 

o Planning 

o Review and acknowledge Implementation Management Plan. 
o Defines project tasks and resource requirements for Village project team. 
o Collaborates in the development and approval of the initial Project Plan and Project Plan. 
o Collaborates with Tyler project manager(s) to plan and schedule Project timelines to achieve 

on-time implementation. 

o Implementation Management 

o Tightly manages Project budget and Scope and collaborates with Tyler project manager(s) to 
establish a process'and approval matrix to ensure Scope changes and budget planned versus 
actual are transparent and handled effectively and efficiently. 

o Collaborates with Tyler project manager to establish and manage a schedule and resource 
plan that properly supports the Project Plan, as a whole, that is also in balance with 
Scope/budget.· 

o Collaborates with Tyler Project manager(s) to establishes risk/issue tracking/reporting 
process between the Village and Tyler and takes all necessary steps to proactively mitigate 
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these items or communicates with transparency to Tyler any items that may impact the 
outcomes of the Project. 

o Collaborates with Tyler Project manager(s) to establish key business drivers and success 
indicators that will help to govern Project activities and key decisions to ensure a quality 
outcome of the Project. 

o Routinely communicates with both Village staff and Tyler, aiding in the understanding of 
goals, objectives, status, and health of the Project by all team members. 

o Team Management 

o Acts as liaison between project team and stakeholders. 
o Identifies and coordinates all Village resources across all modules, Phases, and activities 

including data conversions, forms design, hardware and software installation, reports 
building, and satisfying invoices. 

o Provides direction and support to project team. 
o Builds partnerships among the various stakeholders, negotiating authority to move the 

Projec_t forward. 
o Manages the appropriate assignment and timely completion of tasks as defined in the Project 

Plan, task list, and Production Cutover Checklist. 
o Assesses team performance and takes corrective action, if needed. 
o Provides guidance to Village technical teams to ensure appropriate response and 

collaboration with Tyler Technical Support Teams to ensure timely response and appropriate 
resolution. 

o Coordinates in Scope 3'' party providers to align activities with ongoing Project tasks. 

5.2.4 Village Functional Leads 
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o Makes business process change decisions under time sensitive conditions. 
o Communicates existing business processes and procedures to Tyler consultants. 
o Assists in identifying business process changes that may require escalation. 
o Attends and contributes business process expertise for current/future state analysis 

sessions. 
o Identifies and includes additional subject matter experts to participate in Current/Future 

State Analysis sessions. 
o Provides business process change support during Power User and End User training. 
o Completes performance tracking· review with client project team on End User 

competency on trained.topics. 
o Provides Power and End Users with dedicated time to complete required homework 

tasks. 
o Act as an ambassador/champion of change for the new process. 
o Identifies and communicates any additional training needs or scheduling conflicts to 

Village project manager. 
o Prepares and Validates Forms. 
o Actively participates in all aspects of the implementation, including, but not limited to, 

the following key activities: 

o. Task completion 
o Stakeholder Presentation 
o Implementation Management Plan development 
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o Schedule development 
o Maintenance and monitoring of risk register 
o Escalation of issues 
o Communication with Tyler project team 
o Coordination of Village resources 
o Attendance at scheduled sessions 
o Change Management activities 
o Modification specification, demonstrations, testing and approval assistance 
o Conversion Analysis and Verification Assistance 
o Decentralized End User Training 
o Process Testing 
o User Acceptance Testing 

5.2.5 Village Power Users 

o Participate in Project activities as required by the project team and project manager{s). 
o Provide subject matter expertise on Village business processes and requirements. 
o Act as subject matter experts and attend current/future state and validation sessions as 

needed. 
o Attend all scheduled training sessions. 
o Participate in all required post-training processes as needed throughout Project. 
o Participate in Conversion Validation. 
o Test all Application configuration to ensure it satisfies business process requirements. 
o Become Application experts. 
o Participate in User Acceptance Testing. 
o Adopt and support changed procedures. 
o Complete all Deliverables by the due dates defined in the Project Plan. 
o Demonstrate competency with Tyler products processing prior to Production Cutover. 
o Provide knowledge transfer to Village staff during and after implementation. 

5.2.6 Village End Users 

o Attend all scheduled training sessions. 
o Become proficient in Application functions related to job duties. 
o Adopt and utilize changed procedures. 
o Complete all Deliverables by the due dates defined in the Project Plan. 
o Utilize software to perform job functions at and beyond Production Cutover. 
0 

5.2.7 Village Change Management Lead(s) 
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o Validates users receive timely and thorough communication regarding process changes. 
o Provides coaching to supervisors to prepare them to support users through the project 

changes. 
o Identifies the impact areas resulting from project activities and develops a plan to 

address them proactively. 
o Identifies areas of resistance and develops a plan to reinforce the change. 
o Monitors post-production performance and new process adherence. 



5.3 Recommended Village Responsibilities 

o The Village acknowledges the following recommended responsibilities: 

5.3.1 Technical Support 

o Coordinates updates and releases with Tyler as needed. 
o Coordinates the copying of source databases to training/testing databases as needed for 

training days. 
o Extracts and transmits conversion data and control reports from Village's Legacy System 

per the conversion schedule setforth in the Project Plan. 
o Coordinates and adds new users and printers and other Peripherals as needed. 
o Validates all users understand log-on process and have necessary permission fpr all 

training sessions. 
o Coordinates Interface development for Village third party Data Exchanges. 
o Develops or assists in creating Reports as needed. 
o Ensures onsite system hardware meets specifications provided by Tyler. 

5.3.2 Upgrades 

o Becomes familiar with the Software Upgrade process and required steps. 
o Becomes familiar with Tyler's releases and updates. 
o Utilizes Tyler Community to stay abreast of the latest Tyler releases and updates, as well 

as the latest helpful tools to manage the Village's Software Upgrade process. 
o Assists with the Software Upgrade process during implementation. 
o Manages Software Upgrade activities post-implementation. 
o Manages Software Upgrade plan activities. 
o Coordinates Software Upgrade plan activities with Village and Tyler resources. 
o Communicates changes affecting users and department stakeholders. 
o Obtains department stakeholder sign-offs to upgrade production environment. 

5.3.3 Project Toolsets 
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o Ensures users have appropriate access to Tyler project toolsets such as Tyler University, 
Tyler Community, Tyler Product Knowledgebase, SharePoint, etc. 

o Conducts training on proper use of toolsets. 
o Validates completion of required assignments using toolsets. 

•• ••••• ••••• • 



6 Glossary 

Word or Term Definition 

Accountable 

Application 

Build Blueprint 

Business Requirements 
Document 

Change Control 

Change Management 

Change Request 

Consulted 

Consumables 

Control Point 

Data Exchange 

Data Mapping 

Deliverable 

End User 
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; The person who is ultimately accountable for decisions being made on 
a task. 

A computer program designed to perform a group of coordinated 
functions, tasks or activities for the benefit of the user. 

A document recording future state decisions intended to allow Tyler to 
satisfy business needs/requirements during the Build & Validate Stage 

' through configuration and setups to develop the final solution. A means 
for the Village to Validate what was agreed to be in Scope has been 
Delivered. 
A specification document used to describe Village requirements not 
available through Tyler software functionality, which will lead to a 
Modification with Village acceptance. 

' A systematic approach for managing change governing how Change 
Requests will be received, assessed and acted on. 

An approach for ensuring that changes are thoroughly and smoothly 
implemented and that the lasting benefits of change are achieved. The 
focus is on the global impact of change with an intense focus on people 
and how individuals and teams move from the current situation to the 
new one. 

A form used as part of the Change Control process whereby changes in 
the Scope of work, timeline, resources, and/or budget are revised and 
agreed upon by participating parties. 
Anyone who must be consulted with prior to a decision being made 
and/or the task being completed 
Items that are used on a recurring basis, usually by Peripherals. 
Examples: paper stock or scanner cleaning kits. 
Occurring at the end of each Stage, the Control Point serves as a formal 
client review point. Project progress cannot continue until the client 
acknowledges the agreed upon Deliverables of the Stage have been 
met, or agree on an action plan to make the Deliverable acceptable and 
move to next Stage while executing final steps of current Stage. 

A term used to reference Imports and Exports, and Interfaces which 
allow data to be exchanged between an external system and Tyler 
software. 
The process of mapping fields from the Legacy System to the 
appropriate location in the new system from one or more sources. 

A tangible or intangible object/document produced because of the 
Project that is intended to be delivered to a client (either internal or 
external) or vendor at a specific time. 

The person for whom the software is designed to use on a day-to-day 
basis. 
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Forms 

Imports and Exports 

Informed 

Install 

Interface 

Legacy System 

Modification 

Peripherals 

Phase 

Power User 

Production Cutover 

Project 

Project Plan 
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A document which is typically printed on a template background and 
only captures data for one record per page. Forms are provided to 
entity customers whether internal (employees) or external (citizens). 

A process within the system that a user is expected to run to consume 
(Import) or produce (Export) a specifically defined file format/layout. 

Anyone who will be updated when decisions are made or a task is 
completed. 
References the initial Installation of software files on client servers and 
preparing the software for use during configuration. The version 
currently available for general release will always be used during the 
initial Install. 

A real-time or automated exchange of data between two systems. 

The system from which a client is converting. 

Modification of software program package to provide individual client 
requirements documented within the Scope of the Agreement. 

An auxiliary device that connects to and works with the computer in 
some way. Examples: mouse, keyboard, scanner, external drive, 
microphone, speaker, webcam, and digital camera. 

A portion of the Project in which specific set of related products are 
typically implemented. Phases each.have an independent start, 
Production Cutover and closure dates but use the same 
Implementation Plans as other Phases within the Project. Phases may 

' overlap or be sequential and may have the same Tyler project manager 
and Tyler project team or different individuals assigned. 

An experienced client person or group who is (are) an expert(s) in the 
client business processes, as well as knowledgeable in the requirements 
and acceptance criteria. 

' The Village is using the Tyler software to conduct daily operations. 

The Project includes all implementation activity from Plan & Initiate to· 
Closure for all products, Applications and functionality included in a 
single Agreement. The Project may be broken down into multiple 
Phases. 

The Project Plan serves as the master roadmap for the Project. The 
Project Plan will be the detailed task list of the essential activities to be 
performed to complete the Project. Each activity will have owner(s), 
participant(s) if applicable, start date, and due dates. The Project Plan is 

· a living document and will be updated quarterly with the detailed tasks 
for the next future quarter; only high-level tasks with rough timeframes 
will be plotted out beyond this. 

•• ••••• ••••• • 



Project Planning Meeting 

RACI 

Reports 

Responsible 
Scope 

Software Upgrade 

Stage 

Stakeholder Presentation 

Standard 

Statement of Work (SOW) 

Validation (or to validate) 

Work Breakdown Structure 
(WBS) 
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Occurs during the Plan & Initiate Stage to coordinate with the Client 
project manager to discuss Scope, information needed for project 
scheduling and resources. 

A chart describing level of participation by various roles in completing 
tasks or Deliverables for a Project or process. Also known as a 
responsibility assignment matrix (RAM) or linear responsibility chart 
(LRC). 
Formatted to return information related to multiple records in a 
structured format. Information is typically presented in both detail and 
summary form for a user to consume. 

The person who will be completing the task. 

Products and services that are included in the Agreement. 

References the act of updating software files to a newer software 
release. 
The top-level components of the WBS. Each Stage is repeated for 
individual Phases of the Project and requires acknowledgement before 
continuing to the next Stage. Some tasks in the next Stage may begin 
before the prior Stage is complete. 

Representatives of the Tyler implementation team will meet with key 
client representatives to present high level Project expectations and 

· outline how Tyler and the Client can successfully partner to create an 
environment for a successful implementation. 
Included in the base software (out of the box) package. 

Document which will provide supporting detail to the Agreement 
. defining Project -specific activities and Deliverables Tyler will provide to 

the client. 
The process of testing and approving that a specific Deliverable, 
process, program or product is working as expected. 

A hierarchical representation of a Project or Phase broken down into 
smaller, more manageable components. 

•• ••••• ••••• • 



7 Munis Conversion Summary 

7.1 Accounting COA 

o Chart of Accounts segments, objects, character codes, project codes (if applicable), 
organization codes (if applicable), control accounts budget roll ups, fund attributes, due 
to/due from accounts 

o Requires the use of a Tyler provided spreadsheet for design and entry of the data to be 
converted 

7.2 Accounting -Actuals 

o Summary account balances 
o Up to 3 years 

7.3 Accounting - Budgets 

o Original budget, budget adjustments, revised budget summaries for accounts 
o Up to 3 years 

7.4 Accounts Payable Master 

o Vendor Master file including names, addresses, SSN/FID, contacts, phone numbers 
o Multiple remittance addresses 
o Year-to-date 1099 amounts 

7.5 Accounts Payable - Checks 

o Check header data including vendor, warrant, check number, check date, overall check 
amount, GL cash account and clearing information 

o Check detail data including related document and invoice numbers for each check 
o Up to 5 years 

7.6 Accounts Payable - Invoices 

o Invoice header data containing general information for the invoice 
o Invoice detail data containing line-specific information for the invoice 
o Up to 5 years 

7.7 Business License Master 

o Businesses, licenses and permits, charges and receipts, and classification codes 

7.8 General Billing CID 

o Customer information 
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7.9 General Billing- Bills 

o Open and closed invoices - Up to 5 years 
o General Ledger information so open invoices can be processed in Munis 

7 .10 Payroll 

o Payroll Employee Master data including data such as name, address, SSN, legacy 
employee ID, date of birth, hire date, activity status (such as active/inactive), 
leave/termination code and date, phone(s), e-address, marital status, gender, race, 
personnel status (such as full-time, part-time, etc.), highest degree, advice-delivery 
(print/email/both) and check location, plus primary group, job, location, and account 
information 

7.11 Payroll-Accrual Balances 

o Employee Accrual Balances including Vacation, Holiday, and other Leave balances 
o Start of year balance, earned to date, used to date 

7.12 Payroll -Accumulators 

o YTD, QTD, MTD amounts for employee pay and deductions 
o Needed for mid-calendar-year go-live 
o May not be needed if converting earnings/deductions history 
o Up to 5 years 

7.13 Payroll - Check History 

o Up to 5 years, additional years must be quoted. We convert amounts for earnings and 
deductions in employee check history, check number and date. 

7.14 Payroll - Earning/Deduction Hist. 

o Up to 5 years, additional years must be quoted. Earning and deduction history broken 
down my individual codes (earnings and deduction) and amounts per pay period, the 
detail of these lines, sums the check history in opt 4. 

7.15 Payroll - Deductions 

o Employee Deductions - including employee ID, deduction codes, tax information, and 
direct deposit information 

7.16 Permits and Code Enforcement 
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o Property Use Master file including parcel and location information 
o Contractor and Tradesman information such as licensing, registration, and contact data 
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o Owner and Customer information such as name, address, contact data; linked to the 
Property Use Master file 

7.17 Permits and Code Enforcement 

o Permit Applications table holds cost, owner, subdivision and location information 
o Permits Master table carries permit type, contractor, status, fees, costs, restrictions, 

issue dates, expiration dates 
o Application Construction, if needed, includes detailed building specs such as dimensions, 

square feet, number of rooms, bedrooms, baths, etc., while Application Names holds 
names associated with the application/project in various roles 

o Additional tables can be converted for Subdivision information and Additional Comments 

7.18 Permits and Code Enforcement 

o Complaints and Violations data table, including the originating and responsible 
departments, location, parcel, and owner information, plus dates, and comments 

7.19 Permits and Code Enforcement 

o Inspections information, containing status, dates, times, fees, location, invoice, and 
owner data, plus comments 

7.20 Utility Billing 

o Account Master data including previous and current customer owner information
address info, phone, fax, SSN number, FID number, account status, parcel number, 
location street, apartment, city, state, zip, book number, read sequence, account start 
and end date, EFT bank information 

7.21 Utility Billing-Services 

o Service data for each account including service codes, status, type, factor, condo units, 
bill cycle codes, budget information, winter usage, meter readings (current and previous), 
meter usage (current and previous), sales tax information 

7.22 Utility Billing-Balance Forward AR 

o Total balance due on the account, or by charge code 
o If late penalties will be applied in Munis after the conversion, balance forward amounts 

must be converted by charge code 

7.23 Utility Billing-Consumption History 
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o History of meter readings, usage, read dates, usage days, bill amounts, bill dates, read 
codes 

o UptoSyears 

•• ••••• ••••• • 
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CONSULTING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE AND BAECORE GROUP, INC 

THIS AGREEMENT (hereinafter the "Agreement") is made this day of December, 2018 
(the "Effective Date") by and between the VILLAGE OF HINSDALE an Illinois Municipal Corporation 
(hereinafter "VILLAGE") and Baecore Group, Inc., an Illinois Corporation (hereinafter "Baecore"). The 
VILLAGE and Baecore are sometimes referred to individually herein as "Party" or collectively as 
"Parties". 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Engagement ofBaecore. The VILLAGE hereby engages Baecore and Baecore promises and agrees 
to furnish to the VILLAGE, subject to the terms and conditions in this Agreement, the services and 
benefits therefrom (the "Services") as set forth in the Letter of Engagement (Attachment A) attached 
hereto 'and incorporated herein by reference. Baecore agrees to perform the Services in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the exhibits attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference, and applicable local, state, and federal laws; rules and regulations in effect at the time the 
Services are provided. 

2. Performance and Standard of Care. All work conducted by Baecore shall be accomplished in a 
professional and workman-like manner. 

3. Independent Contractor. At all times during the Term of this Agreement Baecore shall retain its 
independent status. The personnel assigned to VILLAGE shall remain employees of Baecore and 
shall not, by reason of their assignment to VILLAGE, become employees of VILLAGE. Baecore 
retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during the term of this Agreement. 
The personnel performing the Services on behalf of Baecore shall at all times be under Baecore's 
exclusive direction and control. 

4. Insurance. 
a. Baecore currently carries insurance coverage for commercial general liability, workers' 

compensation, non-owned automobile coverage and umbrella liability policies. Baecore will 
supply VILLAGE with Certificates of Insurance upon request. 

b. VILLAGE shall maintain insurance and/or otherwise assume the entire risk of loss for and 
damage to all VILLAGE property and/or equipment and any risks, including monetary 
damages and losses which may arise due to acts of God and any circumstances that are 
beyond Baecore's reasonable control or otherwise not directly caused by or resulting from 
the actions ofBaecore. 
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5. Confidentiality. The Parties each acknowledge that they may receive confidential 
information from the other Party or otherwise in connection with this Agreement or the 
performance of the Services. 

a. Baecore agrees that it and its personnel assigned to VILLAGE will not disclose 
information learned during the performance of this Agreement relating to the business 
of VILLAGE that is confidential (including, without limitation, personal identifying 
information, all proprietary information, and trade secrets) for any purpose, provided, 
however, Baecore and its personnel may disclose such information under any of the 
following circumstances: 

1. Disclosure thereof in good faith by Baecore through its personnel in 
connection with the performance of Services pursuant to the Agreement 
provided that such disclosure shall not violate any federal or state law; 

11. Disclosure, which Baecore is advised by counsel, is required by a court or 
other governmental agency or competent jurisdiction provided that Baecore 
first gives VILLAGE written notice and an opportunity to prevent such 
disclosure or otherwise seek protection of such information; or 

111. Disclosure by Baecore of any such information or data which is generally 
known within the industry or otherwise in the public domain or available from 
other persons or entities that do not have a fiduciary duty or obligation of 
confidentiality to VILLAGE. 

b. The protection of confidential business information and trade secrets is vital to the 
interests and success of Baecore and that of its customers. By safeguarding 
information about Baecore, its products, commercial information and process 
systems, Baecore and its customers are more secure in their competitive business. It 
is impossible to describe in detail all of the types of information which, if given to 
Baecore's competitors, could negatively impact Baecore or our customers. 
Information that is confidential or could benefit a Baecore competitor shall not be 
disclosed. The aforementioned includes, but is not limited to: source code, trade 
secrets, technical information, research data, new product plans, consulting processes, 
sales, profits, unpublished financial or pricing information, and process systems. 
Baecore shall identify all such information as confidential prior to delivery of such to 
VILLAGE. VILLAGE shall not disclose such information. 

1. If VILLAGE discloses any Baecore or customer proprietary information for 
purposes other than the license granted to VILLAGE in the License 
Agreement attached as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference, 
VILLAGE may be subject to corrective legal action. Corrective action can be 
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taken regardless of whether VILLAGE benefits from the disclosed 
information. 

11. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, nothing in this Agreement or the 
License Agreement shall prohibit VILLAGE from disclosing any software 
installed by Baecore on VILLAGE services to subcontractors for the purpose 
of facilitating VILLAGE business operations, provided that said 
subcontractors shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
and VILLAGE shall be responsible for any violation of the terms of this 

Agreement by the third party in connection with the disclosure of confidential 
information. 

m. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, nothing in this Agreement or the 
License Agreement shall prohibit VILLAGE from providing public records in 

response to a request pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 
ILCS 140/1 et seq. 

6. Intellectual Property: Any Deliverables made available to VILLAGE as part of the Services provided 
by Baecore, including all software and programming shall remain the exclusive property of Baecore. 

VILLAGE shall be granted a non-assignable license to use such deliverables solely for the purpose 
of its governmental activities and for no other purposes. Customer development is for the sole use 

of VILLAGE and cannot be distributed outside of VILLAGE by VILLAGE, Its employees, or Its 
contractors. The license granted to VILLAGE by Baecore is set forth in Attachment B, attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference. 

7. Compensation. In consideration of the performance of the Services by Baecore, VILLAGE shall pay 
to Baecore compensation at the rates set forth in the Letter of Engagement attached hereto as Exhibit 
A. Should the project extend beyond the quoted calendar days, and the project hours included, as 
described in the Letter of Engagement (Exhibit A) and incorporated hereto, will be billed as described 
in said Exhibit A. In no event shall Baecore conduct any additional work or charge for any additional 

services without the written approval of VILLAGE. 

8. Payment of Compensation. Baecore shall submit invoices for payment to VILLAGE in accordance 
with the payment milestones and timeframe specified in Exhibit A. Payment by the VILLAGE of 

invoices shall conform to the requirements of the Illinois Local Government Prompt Payment Act 
(50 ILCS 505/1 et seq). 

9. Mediation. The parties agree to submit any claim, controversy or dispute arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement or the relationship created by this Agreement to non-binding mediation before 

bringing a claim, controversy or dispute in a court or before any other tribunal. The mediation is to 
be conducted by either an individual mediator or a mediator appointed by mediation services 
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mutually agreeable to the parties. The mediation shall take place at a time and location which is also 
mutually agreeable; provided; however, in no event shall the mediation occur later than ninety (90) 
days after either party notifies the other of its desire to have a dispute placed before a mediator. The 
costs and expenses of mediation, including compensation and expenses of the mediator (and except 
for the attorney's fees incurred by either party), is to be shared by the parties equally. If the parties 
are unable to resolve the claim, controversy or dispute within ninety (90) days after the date either 
party provides the other notice of mediation, then either party may bring and initiate a legal 
proceeding to resolve the claim, controversy or dispute unless the time period is extended by a written 
agreement of the parties. 

10. Termination Upon Event of Breach: Either Party may terminate this Agreement for cause upon the 
event of material breach of the Agreement ("default") by the non-terminating party. To terminate 
the Agreement upon the .event of material breach, the terminating party shall provide written notice 
to the non-terminating party of the alleged material breach. In the event the non-terminating party 
does not rectify the alleged breach within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice, the terminating party 
shall provide written notice that the non-terminating party has committed a default. For purposes of 
this agreement, "Material Breach" means, with respect to a given breach, that a reasonable person in 
the position of the nonbreaching part would wish to terminate this Agreement because of that breach. 
In the event a dispute arises between the terminating and non-terminating parties that cannot be 
resolved, the dispute shall be resolved pursuant to Section 9 of this Agreement. 

11. Termination without Cause: VILLAGE may terminate this Agreement without cause upon sixty 
( 60) days prior written notice. 

12. Pavment Upon· Termination: Upon termination of this Agreement, VILLAGE shall pay for all 
Services rendered by Baecore prior and up to the effective date of termination. 

13. Use of Deliverables Upon Termination: VILLAGE may continue to use for its own business 
purposes any and all Deliverables provided to VILLAGE as part of this Agreement and described in 
Exhibit A. Baecore shall not be required under this Agreement to provide any support or software 
and/or programming after the.date of termination of this Agreement. 

14. General Indemnification. 

a. Baecore will indemnify and hold harmless VILLAGE from and against any third-party 
claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses for (a) personal injury or property 
damage to the extent caused by Baecore's gross negligence or willful misconduct or (b) any 
material breach by Baecore of the terms or requirements of the contract documents or ( c) 

violation of law by Baecore in each case occasioned or caused by, resulting from, or arising 
out of Baecore's performance under this Agreement. VILLAGE must notify Baecore 
promptly in writing of any such claim and give Baecore sole control over its defense or 
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settlement. VILLAGE agrees to provide Baecore with reasonable assistance, cooperation, 
and information in defending the claim at Baecore's expense. Baecore, the Village Board 
and Village staff shall each have the exclusive right to select its own counsel to represent it 
in any dispute. For purposes of this Agreement, "material breach" means, with respect to a 
given breach, that a reasonable person in the position of the nonbreaching party would wish 
to terminate this Agreement because of that breach. 

b. VILLAGE will indemnify and hold harmless Baecore from and against any third-party 
claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses for (a) personal injury or property 
damage to the extent caused by VILLAGE's gross negligence or willful misconduct or (b) 
any material breach by VILLAGE of the terms or requirements of the contract documents 
or (c) VILLAGE violation of a law by VILLAGE in each case occasioned or caused by, 
resulting from, or arising out of VILLA GE's performance under this Agreement. Baecore 
must notify VILLAGE promptly in writing of any such claim and give VILLAGE sole 
control over its defense or settlement. Baecore agrees to provide VILLAGE with reasonable 
assistance, cooperation, and information in defending the claim at VILLAGE's 
expense. Baecore, the Village Board and Village staff shall each have the exclusive right to 
select its own counsel to represent it in any dispute. For purposes of this Agreement, 
"material breach" means, with respect to a given breach, that a reasonable person in the 
position of the non breaching party would wish to terminate this Agreement because of that 
breach. 

15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. EXCEPT FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF (a) INJURY OR 
DAMAGE TO PEOPLE, REAL OR TANGIBLE PROPERTY OR (b) BAECORE'S 
INTENTIONAL MISREPRESENTATION, GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL 
MISCONDUCT, BOTH PARTIES AGREE THAT BAECORE'S LIABILITY (UNDER BREACH 
OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHER WISE), IF ANY, FOR ANY 

DAMAGES RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE SERVICE FEES 
PAID TO BAECORE BY VILLAGE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

16. Binding Effect; No Assignment: This Agreement shall be binding on, inure to the benefit of, and 
be enforceable by the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither Party 
may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall 
not unreasonably be withheld or delayed. 

17. Severability. The terms of this Agreement are separate and divisible. In the event any term or 
provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement 
will be considered valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. Wherever possible, 
the terms of this Agreement shall be interpreted and construed so as to permit its enforceability. 

18. Nondiscrimination. Baecore shall adhere to all applicable Federal, State, and Local laws in the 
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performance of the Services to be provided pursuant to this Agreement, including but not limited 
to: 

a. Article 2 of the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-101, et seq.) and the Rules 

and Regulations of the Illinois Department of Human Rights, including 
establishment and maintenance of a sexual harassment policy as required by Section 
2-105 of that Article and Act; 

b. The American Disabilities Act; and 

c. The provisions of the EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE 
required by the Illinois Department of Human Rights as a material term of all public 

contracts. 

19. No Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other breach or default, 
whether of the same or any other term or condition of this Agreement. No delay in acting with 

regard to any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be construed a waiver of such 

breach. 

20. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable for its failure to perform hereunder due to 
circumstances beyond its reasonable control, or if performance hereunder is prevented, restricted or 

interfered with by reason of any acts of war, riot, insurrection, fire, flood, tornado, natural calamity, 
act of God, compliance with any law, regulation or order, whether valid or invalid, of the United 
States of America or any other governmental body, strike or other labor activities, shipping or 

transport delays, materials or labor shortage, or accident or plant breakdown not caused by the fault 
or neglect of a party, then that party shall be excused from such performance to the extent of the 

"force majeure." The party so affected shall give prompt notice to the other Party, by any method 
appropriate under the circumstances. The party so affected shall use its best efforts to avoid or 
remove the "force majeure," and shall further continue on 'and use its best efforts to complete full 

performance of this agreement when such causes are removed. 

21. Entire Agreement. This Agreement including all exhibits attached hereto, constitute the entire 
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any prior 
agreements, understandings, and representations whether in writing, oral, expressed or implied. 
Any amendment, modification or other change to this Agreement must be made in writing and 

signed by both Parties to be effective. In the case of any inconsistency or disagreement between 
the terms, provisions, agreements, and conditions of this Agreement and the Software Agreement 
(Exhibit B), those of the Software Agreement shall control 

22. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement will be construed in accordance with, and governed 

by, the laws of the state of Illinois. Any lawsuit brought to enforce this Agreement shall be 
brought in the Circuit Court of DuPage County. 
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23. Headings. The headings and titles used within this Agreement are for convenience only and shall 
not be deemed a part of this Agreement or affect the construction or interpretation of any provision 
hereof. 

24. Drafting. The Parties have had an equal opportunity to participate in the drafting of this 
Agreement. No ambiguity will be construed against any party based upon a claim that the Party 
drafted the ambiguous language. 

25. Notice. Any notices or demands which may be or are required to be given by either Party to the 
other under this Agreement shall be in writing, and all notices, demands and payments required to 
be given or made hereunder shall be given by email; 

Ifto VILLAGE: 

Ifto Baecore: 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
19 East Chicago 
Hinsdale, IL 60521 
Attn: Emily Wagner 
E-Mail: ewagnerlalvillageofuinsdale.org 

Mary Smith 
Baecore Group 
1425 W. Schaumburg Road 
Suite 386 
Schaumburg, IL 60194 
E-Mail: smith@baecore.com 

26. Contract Documents. This Agreement includes the following exhibits: 

Exhibit A: Letter of Engagement 

Exhibit B: Software License Agreement 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement to be effective on the Effective 

Date by their duly authorized representatives. 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
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EXHIBIT A 

[ADD THE LETTER OF ENGAGEMENT] 
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November 6, 2018 

Brad Bloom 

Jean Bueche 
Darrell Langlois 
Emily Wagner 
Village of Hinsdale 

19 E. Chicago Avenue 
Hinsdale IL, 60521 

Dear ERP Steering Committee, 

1425 W. Schaumburg Rd. 
Suite 386 

Schaumburg, Illinois 60194 
877-BAECORE 

(fax)877-ZZ3-2673 

Thank you for your time earlier this week and for giving us the opportunity to propose services. I 
appreciated the time you invested to help me understand the specifics around your ERP initiative 
and allowing me the opportunity to share more about Baecore Group and our solutions. This letter 

of engagement outlines the proposed services to support the implementation of the Tyler/Munis 
ERP system. Our focus is to ensure a successful implementation of your new systems while 

providing efficient, quality service for residents, centralizing customer data, improving business 
processes, automating workflow and providing information transparency. 

Based on the ERP project scope discussed and Village resources the following services are 

proposed. 

BAECORE PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
Baecore Group recommends a Project Manager assist the Village with managing the project, 
providing Hinsdale staff with ERP experts to consult, maintain the project timeline, ensure 
customer service improvements are realized, and the Village achieves full utilization from the 
purchased software. A high-level overview of the service for Project Management includes: 

• Monitor & Control Scope 
• Project Oversight 
• Work Prioritizing 
• Schedule Management 

• Project Planning 
• Direction/Guidance for Budget Tracking 
• Communications 

• Risk Management, Planning, Monitoring 
• Escalation where needed for problem resolution with the vendor 
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Communications 

To keep the project on track, on time, within scope and within budget, the most critical component 
ofBaecore's Project Management will be communications. There are a number of ways Baecore 
Group will help with communication including the following: 

Weekly Status Meetings are led by Baecore Group to communicate status, identify necessary 
actions, and address open issues. These status meetings are designed to be inclusive for the 
Hinsdale Module Leads (and their project team) for the active implementations. This is the time 
and the place to put any concerns or questions on the table without limitations ofBaecore's scope 
of services. It is our intent to provide perspective and direction the Village can take on all ERP 

related activities. If there is something that is outside our skill set for advice or direction, we will 
do our best to identify a resource that can assist the team. 

Weekly Status Reporting: To prepare and ensure there is a written communication trail, Baecore 
Group will provide a comprehensive weekly status report. The report will provide an overview of 
the project status and provide a look ahead at upcoming tasks and events. This report is a 

launching point for status meeting conversation, questions and expectation setting. 

Weekly or Bi-Weekly Vendor Status Meetings: Your Baecore Group Project Manager will meet 
with the vendor project manager on a bi-weekly basis initially and as work requires we will meet 
weekly to ensure oversight of the project. As needed your Baecore Group Project Manager will 

require the participation of the Hinsdale project lead. The purpose of the meeting is to follow up 
on open project tasks, scheduling, and address open issues or concerns. We live by the truth that 
our customers don't know what they don't know, and therefore we work side-by-side with your 
team on these responsibilities. 

Leadership and Kick-Off Meetings: Based on Village preferences Baecore Group will coordinate 
Leadership Team Meetings either quarterly or semi-annually. The frequency may be dependent on 
the status and activity of the project. These team meetings are designed to provide Village 

Leadership (Village Manager, Directors, Department Director, etc.) a status of the project and 
allow for communication and questions as this project will impact everyone in the Village. 

Baecore Group strongly recommends having these meetings for a variety of reasons, especially to 
help with the consistent messaging from the Village Manager and to communicate that this is a 
Village project and does not belong to any one department (such as Finance or IT). 

At critical points in the project Baecore Group will attend or facilitate key meetings. At the on-set 
of the project Baecore Group would co-facilitate a Village-wide internal kick off meeting to open 
communication about what to expect for the implementation and answer questions from the 

Village personnel. Additionally, as modules progress the vendor may conduct module specific 
kickoff sessions whereby Baecore Group will attend and participate if needed. 

Baecore Group o 1425 W. Schaumburg Road, Suite 386, Schaumburg, II 60194 o (877) BAECORE o www.baecore.com 
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Schedule/Priority Management 

Managing the schedule and priorities is the most time-consuming and tedious part of project 
management. There are a variety of tools Baecore Group utilizes and will provide to the project 
team to keep everyone on the same page. 

With various modules being setup simultaneously, there will be tasks the team participants will do 
with the vendor, on their own, inter-department or module meetings, vendor status meetings, 

conversions, testing, project status meetings, etc. Since all of this will be happening at the same 
time, Baecore Group will provide consolidation of all of these meetings and task items to help the 
team keep track of what and when things are happening, responsibilities that are assigned to them 
and the priorities. 

Plan and Schedule Analvsis: As part of the schedule management, Baecore Group will obtain the 
project plan and schedule to conduct an analysis and ensure the pacing of the plan is appropriate 
and realistic, allowing sufficient time for project tasks and testing. Baecore Group will also 

analyze the plan to ensure the plan is comprehensive and contains the tasks necessary to achieve 
the Village's specific implementation needs. 

Consolidated Plan Maintenance - Baecore will consolidate the project plans, tasks, homework ai:id 
schedules. Your project team will maintain and update the plan based on information gathered in 

the status meetings, vendor meetings and updates provided by the Module Lead via the two-way 
Project Boards communication tool. 

Baecore Project Boards are a web-based tool that consolidates the project information. Baecore 
Project Boards have been specifically designed to accommodate project management in the public 
sector. The information is designed for the staff working in the Village. Our Project Boards 
ensures the Village of Hinsdale has all the upcoming tasks, scheduled meetings, comments, and 

status updates in one location. The Project Boards cont11in a consolidated project plan including 
both the vendor's project plan and internal Hinsdale tasks and meetings that can be sorted and 
filtered to display the specific information needed. 

The interactive project board allows Hinsdale project team members to submit updates to specific 
tasks and add new tasks to the plan, allowing for direct communication between the Village and 
your Baecore Project Manager. Within our Project Boards we have tools to help you keep up to 
date on the project and keep track of relevant issues and decisions with our Incident Tracking and 
Decision Log. 

Project Alerts: Utilizing Baecore Group's proprietary technology, we will keep everyone aware 
of their personal priorities. The Hinsdale Project Module Leads and project resources will receive 

a daily project alert email containing project tasks and meetings assigned to them, when they are 
due, as well as other task details. Based on information received from the Hinsdale team via the 

Baecore Group• 1425 W. Schaumburg Road, Suite 386, Schaumburg, II 60194 • (877) BAECORE • www.baecore.com 
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project boards and status meeting your Project Manager will update the consolidated project plan, 

keeping it up to date for everyone to follow. 

Session Invitations: Based on the project plan, Baecore Group will coordinate with the Vendor 
PM to ensure meeting logistics are finalized as to on-site or remote and will send meeting 

invitations to Module Leads. The Module Leads will be responsible for coordinating additional 
subject matter experts and staff participating with the implementation and training and forward 
invites as appropriate. 

Provide Blackout Calendar Template and Guidance: Baecore will provide a blackout calendar 

template for the Module Lead to track Village personnel availability for project activities. Baecore 
Group will provide coaching and guidance to the Module Leads for the timing and collection of 
blackout dates. Baecore Group will provide the "rolled-up" calendars to the Vendor Project 

Managers for creation of the various project plans to ensure critical meetings are scheduled in 
coordination with Village personnel availability. 

Project Oversight & Assistance 

Project Issues Resolution Assistance & Escalation: Baecore Group will provide assistance to the 

Village of Hinsdale Module Leads for resolution or escalation of project issues. At the Module 
Lead's request, Baecore Group will provide guidance and recommendations on methods and 
approaches to escalate project issues based on our experience with ERP Implementations. Where 
necessary, upon request of the Module Lead, Baecore Group will escalate the project issue to 

facilitate resolution. 

Vendor Agenda Review: Baecore Group will review and discuss with the team during the weekly 
status meeting, the vendor agendas for upcoming sessions, whether there are any gaps, missing 

topics, or whether the agenda is "too full" or "too lean", and potential impacts. 

Go Live Checklist Creation: For each significant project phase, Baecore Group will develop and 
provide a checklist identifying critical "go live" items. This list provides a clear identification of 

outstanding tasks, descriptions and assigned team members, to help ensure readiness for the 
transition to the new system. 

Incode eCitation and Incode Case Management 

Financials: Cont. Financials: Financials: 

• Cash Receipts • General Ledger • Distributed Budget Entry 

• General Billing • Budget • Project Accounting 

• Accounts Receivable • Purchasing • Grant Management 

• Accounts Payable • Cash Management 

Baecore Group• 1425 W. Schaumburg Road, Suite 386, Schaumburg, II 60194 • (877) BAECORE • www.baecore.com 
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Utility Billing: Community Develogment: Payroll/HR: 

• Utility Accounts • Permitting • Payroll Processing 

• Water Billing process • Inspections • Personnel Management 

• Meter Inventory • Plan Review • Position Control 

• Service Order • Code Enforcement • Benefit Administration 

• Delinquency Management • Business License • Time Entry 

Vendor Post-Session Report Review: During the weekly status meeting, your Project 
Manager will review and discuss, the vendor post-session reports for completed sessions. 

These reviews will take into consideration whether all planned topics were addressed and any 
potential impact, documented assigned tasks arising out of the meeting, or any documented 
issues. 

Project Budget Management Coaching: Baecore Group will provide coaching on best practice for 
managing this type of a project budget and its components. 

Village Responsibilities 

The project management services proposed are designed for Baecore Group to work cooperatively 
as a team with Modules Leads and Village of Hinsdale project team (see explanation of Module 

Lead in the Module Lead Assignment section below). This team approach is two pronged: 

•!• Baecore Group knows the most successful short and long-term projects have Village 

personnel taking ownership and responsibility of their area of expertise. No ERP project 
that is solely driven from a consultant, IT or Finance department will achieve the best 
possible outcome. 

•!• With a team approach and having Module Leads, departments are better able to care for 

themselves as the project progresses and well after go live. This ultimately provides the 
Village with the ability to utilize consulting dollars where needed and gain independence as 
soon as possible thus successfully keeping costs down. 

To foster this cooperative effort, the list below includes those areas of the project that will be 
managed by the Village of Hinsdale project team as well as participation needed by the Hinsdale 
project team for Baecore Group to successfully provide the proposed services. 

Module Lead Assignment - During each phase of the project, the Village will need to have assigned 
a Module Lead from the Village for each module, such as: payroll, utility billing, community 
development, etc. The module lead will be the individual with the responsibility and authority to 

make project decisions for their assigned area. This person is responsible for identifying and 
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engaging the subject matter experts for the implementation. The module lead will be the 

responsible party for escalating unresolved issues or requesting additional support or assistance. 

•!• Module Leads will receive meeting invitations for project sessions from Baecore Group. 
The Module Lead is responsible for coordinating or delegating the reservation of meeting 

rooms, setup of the meeting rooms, identifying the proper Village team members to attend 
the meeting and inviting those Village team members to the meeting. 

•!• ·Modules Leads will obtain agendas from the vendor for scheduled vendor sessions at least 

two weeks prior to the scheduled session date. Module Leads will provide them to their 
Project Manager and bring these agendas to the Baecore Group weekly status meeting for 

discussion and review. 

•!• Module Leads will obtain Vendor post-session reports following the completion of vendor 
sessions and share them with their BCG PM. The Module Lead will bring these post

session reports for review and discussion during the Baecore Group weekly status meeting. 

•!• The Village of Hinsdale is responsible for coordinating with and managing any 3'd party 

services (such as bill printing, lockbox services, online payments, etc.). The Baecore 
Group PM will provide direction, coaching and guidance where needed. 

•!• The Village of Hinsdale's Module Lead and core implementation team will attend the 
Baecore Group weekly status meetings on a pre-established reoccurring date/time. 

•!• Modules Leads will review project plan update requests submitted by the Hinsdale project 
team and approve/verify the update (such as task completion, reschedule, etc.). 

•!• The Village of Hinsdale will reconcile and track the project budget, expenses, 
consulting/training days available, used and scheduled 

•!• The Village of Hinsdale will create, distribute, maintain, and provide to Baecore Group, the 
Village's "black out calendar". BCG will provide direction and guidance for best practices. 

END PROJECT MANAGEMENT SECTION 
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IMPLMENTATION ASSISTANCE 

Block of General Use Hours 

This is consulting time that can be used as needed throughout the project. The time is billed when 
and if used, and prior to utilizing these hours, your Project Manager or Program Manager will 

acquire approval from the Village. You are not obligated to use the hours, they are available to 
allow for flexibility in how we support you throughout the project and to assist you with accurate 
budgeting upfront. 

Desktop Procedures 

Desktop procedures are designed for staff to use at their desk to complete their day-to-day work in 

the new system. The documents explain the "how to" for a task or set of tasks containing step-by
step instructions. For example, desktop procedures for completing a requisition would contain the 
step-by-step instructions to enter a new requisition or update an existing requisition. Unlike 

training documents, desktop procedures do not contain detailed field descriptions and Village 
policy explanations. 

END IMPLEMENTATION ASSISTANCE SECTION 
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DATA CONVERSION & INTEGRATION SUPPORT 

Data conversion is the process of migrating the Village's existing data records from their current 

systems and locations into the new software. In preparation for this conversion, a "clean up" of the 
existing data will help ensure that the information moved to the new systems is accurate, complete, 
and consistent. This will impact the effectiveness of the new system by increasing the ease of 
finding, using, and reporting on information. There are multiple data clean up efforts that are 

complex due to the number of data sources or state of the existing data. Bae core Group 
recommends data conversion preparation and clean up assistance services for the areas listed 
below. 

As these data clean up efforts typically involve information that is stored in multiple locations and 
used by multiple departments, involvement by key Village of Hinsdale personnel is imperative to 
the success of these efforts. 

To ensure the success of these clean up efforts and delivery of these services as outlined, the 
Village of Hinsdale will need to develop a team (Data Clean up Team) that includes a 

representative from each department that relies on the data as well as the Module Lead for each 
module or system to which the data will be converted. For example, property information is used 

in Utility Billing, Community Development, and Public Works work orders. It is necessary that an 
individual stakeholder in each data clean up area that will most prominently rely on the 
information is assigned as the Team Lead. This person will help to identify the individuals that 
will be responsible for clean up tasks and act as the module lead for the data clean up effort. 

Property File Strategic Plan Development and Oversight 

Property information is relied on by departments across the Village from, utility billing accounts to 

permit applications, code violations to service requests. Typically, municipalities have multiple 
data files for their property records that exist in data silos. The property information is usually 
maintained by each department for its specific use and needs. With the commercially available 
consolidated software solutions and centralizing of the Village's data to increase transparency, 
ease of access to information and ability to report on the information, property data will need to be 
consolidated and consistently maintained across the Village. 

To improve the quality of the property information available to Village personnel and coordinate 
the conversion of property data from multiple sources that meets the needs of all Village 
personnel, it is recommended that the Village of Hinsdale consolidate and "clean" the property 

information. Baecore Group will provide guidance and coordinate the strategic effort for clean up 
and consolidation of the property file with the Data Clean up Team. 
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Permit File Clean Up Guidance 

The Village of Hinsdale Community Development Department will be implementing a new 
software solution to track and manage permit application, issuance, and inspections. The 
Department's data typically exists in multiple locations and in multiple formats. It is not unusual 

that some of the historical information has gaps or is incomplete. As part of the implementation of 
the new solution, it is recommended that the Community Development department "clean" the 
data file, consolidate historical information where possible, and develop a complete, accurate and 
standardized data file for conversion into the new system. Clean, consistent, and complete data 

will improve department personnel access to information (allowing for personnel to more easily 
search for and find information). 

Customer File Data Clean up Guidance 

Prior to a system upgrade Municipalities will have customer information spread across multiple 
systems, with some of the data files being more than a decade old. As with any data file that has 
been updated and edited over such a period of time, without a naming and address convention, the 

data files contain duplicate customers and information that is inconsistently entered. In 
preparation for the Village's implementation of its software solutions, it is recommended that 
Hinsdale consolidate this customer data and offer Village personnel a consistent and accurate 
customer file to provide services for the Village's constituents. With consistent and accurate data, 

personnel access to information is improved. 

As part of the Data Clean up Guidance Baecore Group will provide the following: 

Data Sources: Facilitate a meeting with all departments to commence the identification of existing 
data sources 

Department Needs: Coordinate meeting(s) to identify the needs of each department for its use of 
property data and customer information (including specific data requirements and process needs). 

Strategy Development: Facilitate the development of a strategy to consolidate: 

• Property Data Files 

• Customer Information 

• Permit Information 

Village Standard: Guide Village personnel in the development of a unified, Village-wide 
standard: 

• Single naming standard for property information 

• Single convention/standard for customer information 
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Scope: Identify the scope of the data consolidation and cleanup effort 

Time line: Develop a time line for: 

• Property file clean up and consolidation 

• Customer file clean up and consolidation 

• Permitting file clean up and consolidation 

Project Plan: Develop a project plan and with the direction of the data committee assign tasks, 
timeline, etc. to appropriate personnel. 

END DATA CONVERSION & INTEGRATION SUPPORT SECTION 

Baecore Group • 1425 W. Schaumburg Road, Suite 386, Schaumburg, II 60194 • (8 77) BAECORE • www.baecore.com 
CONFIDENTIAL: This document contains confidential and proprietary information, and unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited 



Page 111 

ERP/Munis BUSINESS PROCESS CONSUL TING 

Accounts Payable Process Consulting 

The accounts payable processes currently in place at the Village were developed with a software 
solution with significant limitations compared to functionality available today. Typically, we see 
these processes require significant manual effort, including maintaining multiple vendor files in 
multiple locations. It is common that redundant information tracking and paper-based processes 
result in duplication of Village personnel effort to enter, maintain, and process this information. 

Baecore Group recommends Process Consulting services to provide recommendations for process 
modifications to increase automation, reduce manual effort keying, and re-keying vendor and 

invoice information, and increase Village personnel access to information through the 
consolidation of information and streamlining processes. 

The processes being considered as part of the process consulting include: 
,/ Vendor Maintenance 

.f Invoice Entry and Approval 

,/ Accounts Payable Check Processing 
,/ Check Voiding Processes 
,/ Vendor I 099 Processing and Reporting 

Purchasing Process Consulting 

Baecore Group will develop recommended process flows for Village personnel to complete 
purchasing activities. The goal of the process consulting and recommendations are to 
to optimize the automation and capabilities of the new Financial software as well as Department 
personnel's access to information. Older technology can impose limitations on personnel's ability 
to see department purchasing history and budget information. In our experience this results in 

Village personnel entering duplicate information in records and software outside of the financial 
system. Commonly, with no methods to automate the approval process in their older system, our 
clients rely on paper forms to document approvals. 

The processes being considered as part of the process consulting include: 

,/ Requisition/Purchase Order Entry and Approvals 
.f Vendor Quotes 
.f Credit Card (or P-Card Purchases) and Reconciliation 
,/ Change Order Processing 
,/ Receiving Purchased Items 
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Utility Billing Business Process Consulting 

With older technology we see clients with utility billing processes that are time consuming and 
require significant manual effort. Commonly, the billing processing time is "excessive" and can 
require multiple billings per month to complete. In many cases, Village personnel manually 
generate the shut off list andrely on paper-based processes for utility service orders/work orders 

that result in duplicate tracking of information and maintenance of information in multiple 
locations. Baecore Group recommends Business Process Consulting services to provide 

recommended process flows for utility billing activities that align the Village's processes with the 
automation and functionality available within the ERP system reducing manual processing, billing 

processing time, increase access to customer information and improve customer service. 

The processes being considered as part of the process consulting include: 
v' Billing Process v' Meter Exchange and Updates 
v' Delinquency 
v' Shut Off Process 

v' Service Orders 

Payroll 

v' Move In/Move Out (account ownership 

changes) 
v' Online Payments 

Implementing new technology will provide the Village of Hinsdale with opportunities to increase 
employee self-service access to tbeir pay, time entry, and accrual information as well as minimize 

data entry and increase automation for time entry, submission and review of leave requests and 
improve accuracy and efficiency in recording and processing personnel time for payroll. 
Commonly, municipalities have personnel time reported from multiple systems and time and leave 
reporting based on paper-based processes. These typically require significant personnel time to 

submit, communicate, reviewing and approve these requests. Commonly, manual reconciliation of 
employee hours or accruals are required. Baecore Group will provide process recommendations 
that minimize manual and duplicate data entry, improve communication and increase efficiency in 
the time entry, leave request and reporting of time for payroll processes. 

The processes being considered as part of the process consulting include: 
v' Personnel Time Entry 
v' Timesheet Review and Approval 
v' Leave Request and Approval 
v' Processing Employee Timesheets 

Licensing 

Baecore Group will provide recommendations to modify the Village's processes for managing 
licenses in order to eliminate ancillary systems and tools used to track and mange license 
information and activities, improve access to information, eliminate duplicate entry and increase 
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customer service. Due to system limitations, Village's are typically restricted from being able to 
quickly and readily track all of the activities and needed information for license applications and 

renewals. Processes are developed to overcome system limitations that rely on external tools such 
as email and calendaring to track key dates and tasks and paper forms resulting in duplicate entry 
and require personnel time to manage data in multiple locations. 

The processes being considered as part of the process consulting include: 
./ License Application · 

./ License Renewals 

./ Delinquency Processing 

./ Customer Self-Service 

Code Enforcement 

We commonly see our clients relying on a number of manual processes and multiple systems to 

manage code complaints and violations due to a lack of a comprehensive system. Existing tools 
typically have significant limitations. Baecore Group's process reconunendations take advantage 
of functionality available in newer technology that reduce personnel time spent on manual 

processes, increase access to information and use system automation to complete code 
enforcement activities more efficiently and improve visibility into the status and history of code 

complaints and violations within the Village. 

The processes being considered as part of the process consulting include: 
./ Complaint Submission 

./ Issuing a Violation 

./ Violation Tracking 

./ Reinspection 

Permits, Inspections, and Planning 

Municipalities commonly rely on significant manual, disjointed processes without automated 
workflows, checklists or online permitting. While considering the available functionality within 
the new ERP system to improve customer service, reduce staff work-effort and facilitate 
information transparency across the Village Baecore Group is recommending Community 

Development process consulting services for permit, planning, and inspections. 

The processes being considered include: 
· ./ Permit Applications 

./ Plan Reviews 

./ Permit Issuance 

./ Over the Counter Permits 

./ Inspection Scheduling 

./ Completing Inspections 

./ Online Permit Application Process 

./ Planning/Zoning Application Review 

./ Planning/Zoning Hearings 
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As part of all the process consulting services, Baecore Group will complete the following 
activities: 

Facilitate Team Collaboration: During a collaborative session with Village personnel, Baecore 
Group will facilitate a discussion about existing challenges with their current system, 
reporting needs, and time-consuming activities. Additionally, we will discuss desired 
functionality, automation, and other customer services. 

Goals Definition and Documentation: Based on best practices, available functionality, known 

implementation issues in similar situations, Baecore Group will coach Village personnel to clearly 
define their goals and objectives for the implementation. As an outcome of this meeting, Baecore 
Group will docurrient the desired functionality and key existing process features. 

Process Recommendations: Combining the insights from our experience implementing ERP 
systems, analysis of the assessment information of system functionality needs and considering the 
Department's selected system, we will make process recommendations. These process 

recommendations will be developed to take full advantage of the system functionality with an 
effort to minimize complexity in system setup and maintenance. 

Vendor Communication: Baecore Group will attend the vendor Analysis sessions to facilitate 
communicating the desired functionality and process Village perspnnel want to have implemented 

in the ERP system to the vendor to get all parties on the same track and set the implementation off 
in the right direction. 

Post Live Support: Once the module has been implemented and Village personnel have had an 

opportunity to use the module Live for completing their work, Baecore Group will, through 
discussion with Village personnel, identify any issues, challenges, concerns, or potential changes 
to processes they may have. During the meeting, Baecore Group will provide recommendations 
for actions the Village can take to resolve open issues, as well as considerations for configuration 

changes to support process "tweaks". We will also provide recommendations and assist the 
Village in reporting open issues to the vendor and escalate as needed. As an outcome of this 
meeting, Baecore will provide the Village a documented plan of all actions identified. 

END ERP/Munis BUSINESS PROCESS CONSULTING SECTION 
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BAECORE REQUIRED REOURCES 

In order for Baecore to be successful in delivering the proposed services, the following resources 
and logistics will need to be provided by the Village. Engagement with Baecore Group for Project 
Management Services serves as a commitment by the Village to provide the requested resources. 

•:• Provide assigned Baecore Group staff access to the buildings where the project team 
members and Module Leads work such as, Village Hall, Public Safety, PW 

•:• Access to designated meeting spaces, restrooms, & a highspeed copier from 7am-6pm CST 

•:• Provide any necessary copier codes for Baecore Group staff 
•:• Full access to all Munis environments for BCG staff assigned to the project 
•:• Internal email accounts for project staff assigned 
•:• Work/Office Space (with an external monitor) 

•:• Printer access (or space in work/office area above for non-networked printer) 
•:• Remote ac.cess to 

o All Tyler environments 

o All project document repositories hosted by Tyler or the Village 

I appreciate the opportunity to work with you. Baecore Group is founded on the principle that our 
success is continuously dependent on consistently and professionally delivering measurable 
improvements to our clients and look forward to work with the Village of Hinsdale to better meet 
the needs of the residents it serves. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 

84 7-585-1486. 

I appreciate the opportunity to work with the Village of Hinsdale. 

Village of Hinsdale Print Name & Title Date 
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' 

Scope of Work Cost 24 Months 
Implementation: Project Management, Transition to live processing, 

Project Management of acceptance testing for the modules as 

described in the project plan (does not include user acceptance testing 

scripts). $183,521.25 

General Budget 

Cash Management 

Purchasing 

Project & Grant Accounting 

Accounts receivable 

Cashiering 

HR/Payroll 

lncode & Brazos Parking Citations 

Community Development Inspections and Code Enforcement 

Utility Billing 

Business Licensing 

Pre-Work: Assessment and recommendation to Improve Existing Village 

Processes Related to ERP Modules 

Purchasing $7,870 

Accounts Payable $7,260 

Community Development $9,925 

Code Enforcement $6,780 

Licensing $6,765 

Utility Billing $9,075 

Payroll Processing $6,795 



Scope of Work Cost 24 Months 
Desktop Procedures: Create Detailed Work Instructions Pertaining to a 

Specific Task 

General Ledger, Month End Close, and Year End Close $1,485 

Budget Development & Adoption $1,240 

Grant Management $1,320 

Project Accounting $1,485 

Accounts Payable (w/o Process Consulting $1,485) $660 

Purchasing & Requisitions (w/o Process Consulting $1,650) $660 

Miscellaneous Billing and Accounts Receivable $1,320 

Cashiering $1,898 

Utility Billing (w/o Process Consulting $1,815) $660 

Payroll: Time Entry & Leave Management (w/o Process Consulting $495 

$1,240) 

HR Management $1,240 

Permit, Inspection and Planning (w/o Process Consulting $2,062) $825 

Code Enforcement (w/o Process Consulting $1,240) $495 

Licensing (w/o Process Consulting $1,240) $495 

Data Conversion: Transfer Data from Existing ERP System to New ERP System 

N/A Baecore Group does not convert data 

Data Conversion & Integration Support 

Property File Plan Development & Oversight $2,000 

Permit File Clean up Guidance $2,000 

Customer File Data Clean up Guidance $2,000 

Contingency (Billed as/if incurred) 

Block of Hours $17,000 

Contingency 
c 

$17,000 

Project Management Services (billed hourly at $165) 

Process Consulting, Implementation, Strategy & Integration Services (billed hourly at $225) 

Pricing I Baecore Group, Inc. 



EXHIBITB 

SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT 

This legal document is an agreement between you, the end user, and BAECORE GROUP, Inc., an Illinois corporation, 
("BAECORE"). BY AUTHORIZING THE MEMO AND PRICE LIST DATED NOVEMBER 6, 2018, YOU ARE 
AGREEING TO BECOME BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
DEFINITIONS 
"SOFTWARE" consists of and shall be defined as: all material in this distribution set including, but not limited to, one or more of the , 
following: executables, dynamic-link libraries, static libraries, object code, byte code, source code, code, code generated tp create 
reports, alerts or notifications, files, scripts, sample models, model libraries, training materials, and Documentation 

"Licensee" is the VILLAGE OF HINSDALE. 

"Agreement" consists of the License Agreement, and Letter of Engagement (dated November 6, 2018). 

This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement between you and BAECORE regarding licensure of software Any change to this 
Agreement must be in writing, signed by BAECORE and Licensee. Terms and conditions set forth in any purchase order which differ 
from, conflict with, or are not included'in this Agreement, shall not become part of this Agreement unless specifically accepted by 
BAECORE in writing. 
BAECORE SOFTWARE LICENSE 

1. GRANT OF LICENSE. In consideration of your payment of the price therefore to an authorized BAECORE service provider, 
BAECORE, as Licensor, grants to you, the Licensee, a non-exclusive right and license to use and display this copy of the 
SOFTWARE ON A SINGLE COMPUIBR (i.e. with a single CPU) at a single location If you have purchased the Network 
version.of the SOFTWARE then you are entitled to have all users attached to a SINGLE SERVER to use and display the 
SOFTWARE. BAECORE reserves all rights not expressly granted to Licensee. 

2. OWNERSHIP OF SOFTWARE. As the Licensee, you own the right to use for your business purposes the magnetic or other 
physical media on which the SOFTWARE is originally or subsequently recorded or fixed, but BAECORE retains title and 
ownership of the SOFTWARE recorded on the onginal disk(s) and all subsequent copies of the SOFTWARE, regardless of the 
form or media in or on which the original and other copies may exist. This license is not a sale of the original SOFTWARE or 
any copy. 

3. COPY RESTRICTION. This SOFTWARE and the accompanying written materials are copyrighted and the sole property of 
Baecore Group. Unauthorized copying of the SOFTWARE, including SOFTWARE that has been modified, merged, or included 
with other software, or of the written materials relating to the SOFTWARE, is expressly forbidden. You may be held legally 
responsible for any copyright infringement that is caused or encouraged by your failure to abide by the terms of this 
license. Subject to these restrictions, and if the SOFTWARE is not copy-protected, you may make one (1) copy of the 
SOFTWARE solely for back-up purposes. 

4 USE RESTRICTIONS. As the Licensee, you may not distribute copies of the SOFTWARE or accompanying written 
materials to_others_ You may not modify, adapt, translate, reverse engineer, decompile, disassen1ble, or create derivative works 
based on the SOFTWARE. You may not modify, adapt, translate, or create derivative works based on the SOFTWARE or the 
written materials relating to the SOFTWARE without the prior written consent ofBAECORE. You may not share access O( use 
of the SOFTWARE with other independent contractors or employees other than for the normal day to day use of the 
SOFTWARE or maintaining the SOFTWARE's compliance with other systems. Licensee agrees that all independent 
contractors or employees who use the SOFTWARE shall be subject to the License Agreement and confidentiality clause of the 
Addendum. 

5 TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. This SOFTWARE is licensed only to you, the Licensee, and may not be transferred to 
anyone without prior written consent of BAECORE_ Any authorized transferee of the SOFTWARE shall be bound by the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. In no event may you use, transfer, assign, rent, lease, sell, lend, share use of or otherwise 
dispose of the SOFTWARE on a temporary or permanent basis except as expressly provided herein. 

6. TERMINATION. This. license is effective until terminated. This license will terminate automatically without notice from 
BAECORE ifyou fail to comply with any provision of this license. Upon termination you shall destroy the written materials 
and all copies of the SOFTWARE, including modified copies, if any, and certify in writing that all copies have been destroyed. 

7. WARRANTY AND MAINTENANCE. BAECORE ·warrants the SOFTWARE to function substantially in accordance with 
the written materials relating to the SOFTWARE, as amended from time to time, and will maintain, modify, repair or replace the 
SOFTWARE during the ninety (90) day warranty period, at no additional cost to the Licensee if it does not function in 
accordance with the written materials. BAECORE does not warrant that the use of the SOFTWARE will be uninterrupted or 
error free. 

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR 
CONDITIONS, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR CONDITION 
OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR USE FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
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-- E•t. 1873 --

AGENDA SECTION: ACA - Second Reading 

SUBJECT: 2019 Annual Meeting Schedule 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

FROM: Christine Bruton, Village Clerk 

Recommended Motion 
Approve the 2019 Annual Meeting Schedule 

Background 

AGENDA ITEM# cg k 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Administration 

Each year the Clerk prepares the annual meeting schedule for Village Boards and 
Commissions. This calendar is published on the website, and provided to.area newspapers 
in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act. Additionally, this action must 
be taken prior to the end of the current year. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
This year's schedule conforms to years past in terms of frequency of meetings and day of the 
week as dictated by Village code. Should any meeting dates or times require rescheduling 
during the course of the year, those meetings will then be republished as Special Meetings. 

Budget Impact 
N/A 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
This item appears as a second reading without benefit of a first reading due to time 
sensitivity. 

Documents Attached 
1. Draft Annual Meeting Schedule 
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Village of Hinsdale 
Est. 1873 

Village Board of Trustees 
Regular Date 
1st&3rd Jan. 8* Feb. 5 Mar. 5 Apr. 
Tuesdays 22* 19 19 
7:30 P.M. July 16* Aug. 13* Sept. 3 Oct. 

17 

Economic Development Commission 

4th Tuesday Jan. 29* Feb. 26 Mar. 26 Apr. 
7:00 P.M. July 23 Aug. 27 Sept. 24 Oct. 

Finance Commission 
Thursday 
Quarterly Feb. 21 Mar. 21 May 23 Aug. 
7:30 P.M. 

Historic Preservation Commission 

1st Wednesday Jan. 9* Feb. 6 Mar. 6 Apr. 
6:30 P.M. July 3* Aug. 7 Sept. 4 Oct. 

Park & Recreation Commission 

2nd Tuesday Jan. 15* Feb. 12 Mar. 12 Apr. 
7:00 P.M. July 9 Aug. ** Sept. 10 Oct. 

Plan Commission 

2nd Wednesday Jan. 16* Feb. 13 Mar. 13 Apr. 
7:30 P.M. July 10 Aug. 14 Sept. 11 Oct. 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

3rd Wednesday Jan. 23* Feb. 20 Mar. 20 Apr. 
6:30 P.M. July 17 Aug. 21 Sept. 18 Oct. 

* Not normal meeting date, day or time 
** No meeting scheduled 

2019 Meeting Schedule 

2 May 7 June 11* 
16 21 
1 Nov. 5 Dec. 1 o· 

15 19 

23 May 28 June 25 
22 Nov. 26 Dec. 17* 

22 Dec. 12 

3 May 1 June 5 
2 Nov. 6 Dec. 4 

9 May 14 June ** 
8 Nov. 12 Dec. ** 

10 May 8 June 12 
9 Nov. 13 Dec. 11 

17 May 15 June 19 
16 Nov. 20 Dec. 18 
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Quarterly 
7:00 P.M. 

Quarterly 
9:00 A.M. 

VILLAGE OF 

Village of Hinsdale 2019 Meeting Schedule 
Est. 1 8 7 3 

Police Pension Board 
(Held in the Old Board Room - Memorial Hall) 

January 16 April 17 July 17 October 16 

Firefighters' Pension Board 
(Held at the Fire Department-121 Symonds Drive) 

January 28 May 22 September 25 November6 

All Meetings Are Held In Memorial Hall of the Memorial Building, 
19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois unless Otherwise Noticed and Posted 

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk 
December 30, 2018 

* Not normal meeting date, day or time 
•• No meeting scheduled 
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-- Es<. 1 873 - -

AGENDA ITEM # ~ 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Public Services & 

AGENDA SECTION: 

SUBJECT: 

MEETING DATE: 

FROM: 

Recommended Motion 

Engineering 

Second Reading - EPS 

Approval of Easement and Construction Agreement By and Between The 
Village of Hinsdale and Kensington Hinsdale Building , LLC. 

December 18, 2018 

Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development 
George Peluso, Director of Public Services 
Dan Deeter, Village Engineer 

Approve an easement and construction agreement by and between the Village of Hinsdale and 
Kensington Hinsdale Building , LLC. 

Background . 
North Madison is a major street in the northwestern portion of the Village which carries 5, 100 vehicles 
per day. Flooding on the 400-block of North Madison Street has been a persistent problem for the 
Village for decades due to a variety of challenges. The flooding and the accompanying road closure 
impact the immediate residents, the vehicles using North Madison, and the residents of alternate 
streets that these vehicles are forced to use. 

In April of 2018, the Village Board approved a subdivision of the property located 540 W. Ogden 
Avenue. As a condition of the approval, the developer granted the Village a public utility and drainage 
easement for the purposes of remedying the flooding problems occurring on North Madison Street. 
The developer agreed to work jointly with the Village on solving this long standing problem, and to 
construct certain portions of the drainage improvement project conditional on reimbursement from the 
Village. The major component of the project occurring on this property includes the construction of a 
large storm water detention vault. 

In May of 2018, the Village retained the engineering services of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 
LTD. (CBBELL) to design the entire storm sewer project inclusive of the work commencing on the 
developer's property. The proposed design includes extending a storm sewer north along Madison 
Street through the side yards located on Warren Court to the detention vault located at 540 W. Ogden 
Avenue. Once the water reaches the vault, most of it will be stored underground, and then will drain to 
a storm sewer located at the intersection of Monroe Street and Ogden Avenue. A copy of the 
preliminary engineering design is attached as Exhibit 1. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
As a way to formalize the understanding between the developer and the Village, the Village Attorney 
drafted an easement and construction agreement. As part of the agreement, the developer and the 
Village have agreed to how the construction and reimbursement of the project will be coordinated and 
managed. A copy of the agreement is attached as Exhibit 2. Key aspects of the agreement include 
the following: 

1. The developer is responsible for all aspects of bidding, choosing and contracting all 
components of the project on his property including extending a storm sewer downstream to 
Monroe Street. This is considered the "West-Site Work" portion of the project. 

2. As part of the agreement, the Village reserves the right to review and approve the final bid for 
the developer's portion of the project prior to work commencing . One key component for final 
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REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Est. l 8 7 J 

approval by Village includes the developer making a good faith effort to obtain three or more 
bids for the work. Other requirements of the developer are listed in Section 2 of the 
agreement. 

3. In order to complete the project, the Village will construct the "East-Site Work" portion. This 
part of the project includes extending a new storm sewer from Madison Street north through 
the side yards on Warren Court to the newly constructed detention vault. 

4. The Village has agreed to bid this work out separately as it is not within the developer's project 
limits. Staff will present to the Village Board the final bids received for consideration and 
approval. 

In discussions with the developer, he has stated that he plans to start his portion of the work in early 
spring with a scheduled completion in early summer. The Village will bid out its portion during the late 
winter months with the hope of completing it on a similar timeline. 

It is also important to note that Staff has had several meetings with the adjacent residents who will be 
impacted by the construction, and they are supportive of the project. 

Budget Impact 
The Village has allocated funds in the MIP to reimburse the developer the costs of constructing the 
detention system, and to complete all the remaining project components. 

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
The Village Board discussed this item as a First Read at their November 20, 2018 meeting. Staff is 
requesting final approval on December 11, 2018. 

Documents Attached 
1. Exhibit 1 - CBBEL Preliminary Storm Sewer Alignment (East and West) 
2. Exhibit 2 - Easement and Construction Agreement By and Between the Village of Hinsdale 

and Kensington Hinsdale Building, LLC. 

Page 2 of 2 



Exhibit 1 - Preliminary Storm Sewer Alignment (East and West) 
Approval of Easement and Construction Agreement By and Between the Village of 
Hinsdale and Kensington Hinsdale Building, LL~ 

,, 

Notes: 

1-
(/J 

z 
(. 

'Ii 

I 
r./J 

1. This exhibit is a representation of the stormwater management project to address flooding on 
N. Madison Street. The bid documents by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. will identify 
the specific items, quantities, route, etc. to be constructed. 
2. The west portion will be bid and constructed by Kensington Hinsdale Building, LLC. The 
east portion will be bid and constructed by the Village of Hinsdale, its consultants, and 
contractors. 



This space for Recorder's use only 

EASEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
AND 

KENSINGTON HINSDALE BUILDING LLC 

KENSINGTON SCHOOL PROPERTY 
(540 WEST OGDEN AVENUE, HINSDALE, ILLINOIS) 

Jointly prepared by: 

Michael A. Marrs 
Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. 
20 N. Wacker Drive, Suite 1660 
Chicago, Illinois 60606-2903 

And 

Jeffrey Sanchez 
Zabel Law, LLC 
55 West Monroe, Suite 3950 
Chicago, Illinois 60603 

DATED AS OF DECEMBER _, 2018 

After recording, return to: 

Village of Hinsdale 
19 E. Chicago Avenue 
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521 
Attention: Village Clerk 



EASEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

AND KENSINGTON HINSDALE BUILDING LLC 

KENSINGTON SCHOOL PROPERTY 

(540 WEST OGDEN AVENUE, HINSDALE, ILLINOIS) 

THIS EASEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and 

entered into as of the _ day of December, 2018 (the "Effective Date"), by and between the 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, an Illinois municipal corporation (the "Village"), and KENSINGTON 
HINSDALE BUILDING LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (the "School"). The Village and the 

School are sometimes hereinafter referred to individually as a "Party" and collectively as the 
"Parties". 

WITNESS ETH: 

WHEREAS, the School is the owner of that certain tract of real property consisting of 

approximately 4 acres legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto and generally located at 
540 West Ogden Avenue in the Village; and 

WHEREAS , the School, relating to its proposed redevelopment of the Property in the 

Village of Hinsdale (the "Village"), applied to the Village for certain approvals under the Village 
Zoning and Subdivision Code, in order to build a child daycare facility on the northern 1.74 acres 

of the 540 West Ogden Property (the "Property"), and to subdivide the Property to 

accommodate both the child daycare facility on the Property and eight (8) single family detached 

dwellings on the Southern 2.26 acres of the 540 West Ogden Property (the "Residential 
Property"), as follows: 

10i)592_2 

1. Rezoning of the Property from R-4 Single-Family Residential Zoning District to an 
0-2 Limited Office Zoning District through a map amendment, which application 

was granted by Ordinance No. 02018-18 on April 17, 2018, ("An Ordinance 

Amending the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Hinsdale Relative to the 
Rezoning of Property Located at 540 West Ogden Avenue"); 

2. Resubdivision of the 540 West Ogden Property, which application was granted by 

Ordinance No. 02018-26 on May 15, 2018, ("An Ordinance Approving and 

Accepting a Final Plat of Subdivision - Kensington School (540 West Ogden 

Avenue)"); 

3. Site plan and exterior appearance review for the Property, which application was 

granted by Ordinance No. 02018-28 on May 15, 2018, ("An Ordinance Approving 

a Site Plan and Exterior Appearance Plan for a Child Daycare Facility- Kensington 
School - 540 West Ogden"); and 
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4. Special use permit to build and operate a child daycare facility in the 0-2 Zoning 
District, which application was granted by Ordinance No. 02018-27 on May 15, 
2018, ("An Ordinance Approving a Special Use Permit to Operate a Child Daycare 
Facility in the 0-2 Limited Office Zoning District at 540 W. Ogden Ave."), which 
granted a Special Use Permit for a child care facility on the Property fronting on 
Ogden Avenue, (the "Project"). 

Collectively, these four ordinances are referenced in this Agreement as the "540 West Ogden 
Ordinances"; and 

WHEREAS, due to the topographical configuration of the Property and the locations and 
topographical configurations of surrounding properties, infrastructure and other structures, in 
conjunction with potential runoff issues arising from the completion of the Project, the Property 
and surrounding properties may be prone to excessive and undesirable storm water runoff; and 

WHEREAS, to complete the Project, to help alleviate the storm water runoff issues, and 
to meet the Village's open land requirements, the Village will design, and the School will allow 
the Village to design, through its contracted consulting engineers, an underground water 
detention vault, along with the appurtenant and necessary underground stormwater 
conveyances on and adjacent to the Property, as described in this Agreement and as shown on 
the Final Plat as approved by the Village in ordinance form on May 15, 2018, and any necessary 
location or design elements required or suggested by the Village and its engineers (collectively, 
the "Underground Vault System"), which design will be subject to final approval by the Village 
(the "Final Design Plans"). The Final Design Plans for the Underground Vault System shall be 
attached hereto upon completion and approval, and made a part hereof, as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Underground Vault System will convey and store storm water from 
Madison Street and the surrounding land, which storm water will be conveyed by underground 
pipe from Madison Street, to the easternmost border of the Property, and finally to the 
underground water detention vault, which will be located on the easternmost border of the 
Property along the southernmost edge of the Residential Property, the locations of which are 
shown on the Final Plat as approved by the Village Board on May 15, 2018, on the Final Design 
Plans, and as referenced above; and 

WHEREAS, through the use of a restrictor on the underground water detention vault, the 
Underground Vault System will direct storm water from the underground water detention vault 
to the existing stormwater system, as indicated on the Final Design Plans attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the Village's approval of the Final Design Plans, the School will, 
except as otherwise specified herein or as mutually agreed to between the Parties, be 
responsible for all aspects of constructing the Underground Vault System within the boundaries 
of the Property and downstream connections to the west of the Property, as well as construction 
and extension of a storm sewer lateral from property located at 510 Wedgewood Court to the 
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Underground Vault System (collectively, the "West-Site Work") in conformance to the Final 
Design Plans. The Village shall, except as otherwise specified herein or as mutually agreed to 
between the Parties, be responsible for all storm sewer construction and connections east of the 
School's property line, with the exception of the construction and extension of the 
aforementioned storm sewer lateral from 510 Wedgewood Court (the "East-Site Work"), as part 
of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Village will reimburse the School for the construction costs attributable to 
the School's West-Site Work performed in constructing the Underground Vault System at final 
completion of construction; and 

WHEREAS, the School will construct the West-Site Work in a way that conforms to the 
requirements in the 540 West Ogden Ordinances and the Final Design Plans, so that the 
Underground Vault System properly joins to, conforms with and protects any and all existing 
surrounding public improvements, including: streets, street lights, sidewalks and curbs, water 
and sewer lines, storm water detention, and parkway trees (collectively, the "Existing Public 
Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the School will be responsible to perform the necessary testing, and make the 
necessary adjustments, modifications, connections, additions and repairs to the Existing Public 
Improvements during construction, in conformance with the requirements of the 540 West 
Ogden Ordinances and the Final Design Plans; and 

WHEREAS, upon successful final completion of the West-Site Work related to the 
construction of the Underground Vault System, as approved by the Village, the School will 
convey all ownership, maintenance and reconstruction rights and responsibilities to the Village 
via a dedication and/or bill of sale or other method of conveyance approved by the Village; and 

WHEREAS, in conjunction with the forgoing recitals, and as of the Effective Date, the 
School has granted the Village a permanent easement on the Property to permit the Village to 
construct, install, reconstruct, repair, inspect, maintain the Underground Vault System and 
related conveyances as may be necessary from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village (the "Corporate 
Authorities"), after due and careful consideration, have concluded that the development of the 
Property on the terms and conditions set forth in the 540 West Ogden Ordinances and this 
Agreement, will promote proper development of the Property, increase the taxable value of 
surrounding property within the Village, and serve the best interests and general welfare of the 
Village and its residents; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notices given as required by applicable law, all required public 
meetings relative to approval of the Project have been held by all appropriate commissions and 
other bodies relating to subdivision controls, zoning, and other requested relief; and 
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WHEREAS, the Village has the authority to enter into this Agreement pursuant to: 
(i) Division 13 of Article 11 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-13-1 et seq.); (ii) 
applicable provisions of the Village Municipal and Zoning Codes; and (iii) the Village's police 
powers. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, incorporated into and made 
a substantive part of this Agreement, and the mutual covenants and agreements set forth below, 
the Parties agree: 

Section 1. Design. 

A. VILLAGE RESPONSIBILITIES AND WARRANTIES 

10;);)92_2 

1. Design Responsibility. The Village will be solely responsible for the design of 
the Underground Vault System and creation of the Final Design Plans, either 
through its own engineering staff, contracted consulting engineers, or any 
combination of licensed engineers that the Village chooses. The village will 
act in a timely and expeditious manner in completing the Final Design Plans. 
The Final Design Plans shall be completed, approved and permitted no later 
than January 1, 2019 or a later date mutually agreed to by the Parties. 

2. Payment far Design Work. The Village will be solely responsible for payment 
of any salaries, fees, charges and costs for its employees, contractors or 
agents reasonably related to design work on the Underground Vault System 
leading up to and including the Final Design Plans. 

3. Representation of Professional Credentials. The Village represents and 
warrants that the engineers it engages to design the Underground Vault 
System have provided the Village with current engineering licenses and 
credentials by any applicable legal authority, including the Village of Hinsdale, 
DuPage County, the State of Illinois, and the United States of America, or any 
related sub-organizations, agencies or regulatory bodies of these authorities. 
Additionally, the Village represents and warrants that it has no reason to 
believe that the engineers it engages to design the Underground Vault System 
will not perform to the best practices of the industry. 

4. The Village shall work cooperatively with the School on timing issues related 
to the design of the Underground Vault System to ensure that the 
development of the Property with the Underground Vault System and child 
daycare facility may occur in a manner that does not cause undue delays for 
either Party. 



----------------
------------------------------------
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B. SCHOOL RESPONSIBILITIES AND WARRANTIES 

1. Reasonable Assistance. The School will give all reasonable accommodation 
and assistance to the Village and its elected officials, officers, employees, 

consultants and agents necessary to complete the Final Design Plans of the 

Underground Vault System. 

2. Design Easement. In addition to any other license or easement, whether 

permanent or temporary, that this Agreement conveys to the Village, the 

School hereby conveys a "Design Easement," allowing the Village and its 
elected officials, officers, employees, consultants and agents reasonable 

access to the Property in order to inspect, study, survey and design the 
Underground Vault System and any related matter to that design. Th'1s Design 

Easement shall not be contingent upon any timeline, but instead benefit the 

Village so long as any design or future redesign of the Underground Vault 
System is reasonably necessary. 

3. The School shall work cooperatively with the Village on timing issues related 
to the design of the Underground Vault System to ensure that the 

development of the Property with the Underground Vault System and child 

daycare facility may occur in a manner that does not cause undue delays for 
either Party. 

4. The School shall provide the Village with final "As Built" drawings upon 

completion of the West-Site Work. 

C. DESIGN RELATED DISPUTES 

1. Disputes of Final Design Prior to Construction. After Village approval of the 

Final Design Plans, but prior to Construction by the School, should the School 
or its contractors or engineers dispute any aspect of the Final Design Plans, it 

shall notify the Village in writing as soon as is practicable. In such instance, 

the Parties and their respective consultants will work together to reach a 

reasonable compromise that respects the initial scope of the Project. If such 

conflict cannot be resolved by the Parties in a timely manner relative to the 
scope of the Project timeline, then the Village Manager shall have the sole 

authority to reasonably resolve the design conflict. Any such decision by the 

Village Manager shall not prevent either Party from enforcing its rights or 
seeking any remedies otherwise provided in this Agreement 

2. Latent Defects Related ta Design. Although the Village ·1s responsible for hiring 

engineers and any related consultants to create the Final Design Plans, the 

Parties agree that the Village should not be held solely liable for any latent 
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defects in the Final Design Plans relied upon by the Parties. Additionally, the 
School expressly states that it stands in the same position as the Village in 
determining the viability of the Final Design Plans. As such, the Village and 
the School will respectively hold each other harmless from any claim, lawsuit 
or award of damages related to the Final Design Plans, unless the claim, 
lawsuit or award of damages relates solely to the acts, omissions or 
negligence of the other Party. 

Section 2. Contracting and Construction. 

A. SCHOOL RESPONSIBILITIES AND WARRANTIES 

1. Bidding and Contracting the Work. The School is responsible for all aspects of bidding, 
choosing and contracting the construction of the West-Site Work related to the 
Underground Vault System. School shall make good-faith efforts to obtain three (3) or 
more bids for performance of the West-Site Work. Any bid, once received, shall be 
subject to the review and approval of the Village prior to acceptance by the School. 
When choosing any contractor for the West-Site Work, the School and the Village may 
take into account the following issues related to any qualified bid and considered or 
chosen contractor: 
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a. any actual or apparent conflicts that the award(s) of the contract(s) may create 
with Village elected officials or officers; 

b. the size of the contracting firm and its ability to complete the work in a timely 
manner; 

c. the quality and timeliness of past completed projects; 
d. the reputation, criminal backgrounds, or past civil disputes, including past 

bankruptcies, of the firm or principals of the contractor(s); 
e. the contractors' proposed timelines for Final Completion; 
f. the contractors' adherence to the bid specifications; 
g. price, and whether the chosen contractor is the low bidder; 
h. the contractors' compliance with the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/0.01); 

and 
i. the contractors' proposed cost of the West-Site Work. 

The Village shall not unreasonably or untimely withhold its written consent to the 
considered or chosen contractors, but because the Village will be responsible for 
reimbursing the School for the West-Site Work, the Village shall have the authority to 
override any choice of contractor by the School, based upon any of the above reasons, or 
for other good and legal cause not specifically contemplated in this Agreement. The 
Village, in its reasonable discretion, may reject all bids and require the work to be rebid, 
or may reject all bids and choose to bid the work out itself. 
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2. Village is a Third Party Beneficiary. The Village shall be named as a third party beneficiary 
and an additional insured in any agreement between the School and its chosen 
contractor(s). Even if not so explicitly named in any such agreement, the Village shall 
have the right under this Agreement to intervene in any dispute between the School and 
any such contractor as may be necessary to enforce its rights and remedies 
contemplated in this Agreement. 

3. Timeline for Construction and Village Approval of Final Contract. As an integral part of 
the School's selection of contractors, the timeline for construction, and form of final 
contract between the School and contractor, shall be approved in writing by the Village. 
The Village shall not unreasonably withhold its approval of a timeline, so long as it meets 
the mutual needs of the Parties, or of the form of the final contract. The various stages of 
construction as proposed by the contractor(s) and as coordinated by the School shall 
conform to the Final Design Plans and ensure that all aspects of the Final Design Plans 
may be completed within the contemplated scope of time and cost at the time when the 
School and its contractor(s) executed the contracts. Time is of the essence in the 
construction of the Underground Vault System, and any delays of construction that the 
School or its contractor(s) causes by acts, omissions or negligence shall be a breach of 
this Agreement. Should any unforeseen circumstance occur beyond the reasonable 
foresight or control of the School or its contractor(s) that causes a significant delay or rise 
in cost, then the Village shall not unreasonably hold the School or its contractor(s) in 
breach of this Agreement. However, the School and its contractor(s) shall have a 
responsibility to mitigate any delays or damage caused by any such delay. 

4. Beginning Timely Construction Conforming to the Final Design Plans. After the Village 
approves the Final Design Plans, and after the School, subject to the terms and conditions 
of Village approval set forth in this Agreement, chooses any contractor to perform the 
West-Site Work as described above, the School shall begin construction on the 
Underground Vault System in conformance to the Final Design Plans, and any other 
construction necessary to complete the Underground Vault System. The Village shall be 
responsible for the Completion of West-Site Work pursuant to B.3, below. The School 
shall begin construction as soon as is reasonably practicable after the Village approves 
the Final Design Plans, timeline and form of contract with contractor, but in no case shall 
the School fail to request the permits necessary to begin construction more than nine (9) 
months after approval of the Final Design Plans. Time is of the essence related to the 
start of construction, and the School will have breached this Agreement if it does not 
comply with this nine (9) month period, unless due to force majeure or the Village agrees 
in writing to an extension of this period. 

5. Compliance with Design. The School agrees to perform the West-Site Work necessary to 
construct the Underground Vault System in a way that conforms to the requirements in 
the 540 West Ogden Ordinances and the Final Design Plans, so that the Underground 
Vault System properly joins to, conforms with and protects any and all Existing Public 
Improvements and the East-Site Work performed by the Village. 
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6. Construction Modification. The School shall be responsible to perform any necessary 
testing, and make the necessary adjustments, modifications, connections, additions and 
repairs to the Existing Public Improvements during construction, in conformance with the 
requirements of the 540 West Ogden Ordinances and the Final Design Plans. 

7. Final Completion of Construction. The School shall complete performance of the West
Site Work for the Underground Vault System to the commercially reasonable satisfaction 
of the Village according to: the terms of this Agreement, the Final Design Plans, the 
provisions of any contracts between the School and its contractors, the 540 West Ogden 
Ordinances, applicable Village Zoning Code or Municipal Code provisions, any applicable 
building code provisions, or any other applicable county, state or federal statute or 
regulation. If the immediately preceding terms, statutes and regulations have been met, 
satisfied or completed, the School shall have reached "Final Completion." Final 
Completion shall not be reached unless the Village expresses in writing that the School 
has met the necessary terms. The Village Manager shall have the sole authority to 
determine whether the School has met these terms and whether the construction of the 
West-Site Work has reached Final Completion, or whether the School must perform 
additional work to be in compliance with the Final Design Plans, the Agreement, the 540 
West Ogden Ordinances, applicable Village Zoning Code or Municipal Code provisions, 
any applicable building code provisions, or any other applicable county, state or federal 
statute or regulation. In the event the parties disagree over whether the School has met 
its obligations set forth in this paragraph, then a third party will mediate the dispute. The 
Parties agree to utilize the services of a neutral mediator for such mediation, in order to 
facilitate a mutually agreeable and realistic resolution of any such dispute in a manner 
that does not delay the Project. The Parties further agree that the cost of mediation shall 
be shared evenly between the Parties. Construction shall be completed within one (1) 
year following the start of construction. Time is of the essence related to the completion 
of construction, and the School will have breached this Agreement if it does not comply 
with this one (1) year period, unless due to force majeure or the Village agrees in writing 
to an extension of this period. The School shall be solely responsible for payment of any 
additional work caused by its own acts, omissions or negligence, and any such additional 
work attributable to the School or its contractors, employees or agents shall not be 
subject to reimbursement by the Village as otherwise provided in this Agreement. Any 
such determination by the Village Manager shall not prevent either Party from enforcing 
its rights or seeking any remedies otherwise provided in this Agreement. 

8. Warranty of Work of Quality of Contractors, Employees, and Agents. The School 
represents and warrants that the contractors it engages to perform the West-Site Work 
have provided the School and the Village with all current licenses and credentials by any 
applicable legal authority, including the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage County, the State of 
Illinois, and the United States of America, or any related sub-organizations, agencies or 
regulatory bodies of these authorities. Additionally, the School represents and warrants 
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that it has no reason to believe that the contractors it engages to perform the West-Site 
Work will not perform to the best practices of the industry. 

9. Nondiscrimination. The School, and any of its hired contractors and subcontractors, shall 
comply with the terms and procedures of all applicable state, federal and local statutes, 
regulations and ordinances pertaining to nondiscrimination in employment, to the extent 
required by these laws. The School, and any of its hired contractors and subcontractors, 
shall abide by the requirements of the Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 10/0.01 et.seq., 

and the School agrees as follows: That it will not discriminate against any contractor, 
subcontractor, potential contractor, potential subcontractor, employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, marital status, national origin or 
ancestry, age, physical or mental handicap unrelated to ability, or an unfavorable 
discharge from military service. 
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The School further agrees to contractually require all of its contractors and 
subcontractors to abide by the same non-discrimination standards. 

10. Periodic Inspections. The School shall allow the Village to conduct site inspections 
at the Property at any time during reasonable business hours during the time period 
when construction of the West-Site Improvements is being performed. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, except in the case of emergencies, no inspections shall take place without 
the School or its agent being present. 

11. Access to Property. Pursuant to the Permanent Easement granted in Section 5 of 
this Agreement, the School will provide access to the Village on the Property, as 
necessary, for, among other purposes consistent with the granted Permanent Easement 
and this Agreement, construction by the Village of the East-Site Work, and to make 
connections from the West-Site Work to the East-Site Work. 

12. Change Orders. Any material changes from the Final Design Plans, or change 
orders submitted by the chosen contractor during construction, shall be subject to 
commercially reasonable approval by the Village. Design change proposals or change 
orders received by the School shall be transmitted to the Village within three (3) days of 
receipt. The Village may, in its reasonable discretion, withhold approval of design change 
proposals or change orders where such changes or orders would, in the sole opinion of 
the Village, either negatively affect the effectiveness of the Underground Vault System, 
or would negatively impact or exceed the Village's budget for the Underground Vault 
System. The School shall be solely responsible for, and hereby agrees to pay the cost of, 
any design changes to the Final Design Plans, or change orders, either requested or 
caused by the School and resulting in cost increases to the overall design and/or 
construction of the Underground Vault System. If, however, the design change proposals 
or change orders are the result of unforeseen circumstances discovered during the 
course of design or construction, the Parties shall act in good faith to determine 
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responsibility and an equitable distribution of costs resulting from such proposals or 
change orders. 

B. VILLAGE RESPONSIBILITIES AND WARRANTIES 

1. Reasonable Assistance. The Village will give all reasonable accommodation and 
assistance to the School and its contractors, subcontractors and agents necessary to 
complete the Construction of the West-Site Work. 

2. Permit Approval. The Village agrees to assist in the granting of any and all necessary 
permits required to complete the Construction of the Underground Vault System. 

3. Completion of East-Site Wark. The Village agrees to perform the East-Site Work necessary 
to connect the Underground Vault System, upon its completion, to the existing 
stormwater system, at the Village's sole cost and expense. The East-Site Work shall be 
performed according to the Final Design Plans. 

C. CONSTRUCTION RELATED DISPUTES 

Section 3. 

1. Disputes During Construction. After commencement of Construction by the 
School, should the Village or its engineers dispute any aspect of the 
Construction, including any disputes related to budgetary matters or change 
orders, it shall notify the School in writing as soon as is practicable. In such 
instance, the Parties and their respective consultants will work together to 
form a reasonable compromise that respects the initial scope of the Project. 
If such conflict cannot be resolved by the Parties in a timely manner relative 
to the scope of the Project timeline, then the Village Manager shall have the 
sole authority to reasonably resolve the Construction conflict. Any such 
decision by the Village Manager shall not prevent either Party from enforcing 
its rights or seeking any remedies otherwise provided in this Agreement. 

Village Reimbursement of Construction Costs. 

The School shall perform the construction of the West-Site Work and advance all funds and all 
costs necessary to purchase the detention vault and to construct the West-Site Work. The 
Village shall reimburse the School within sixty (60) days of submission of proof of The Village 
shall reimburse the School for the cost of the detention vault, and shall reimburse the School 
for the cost of the construction of the West-Site Work by the School in three (3) progress 
payments, all as follows: 

A. The Village shall reimburse the School for the costs of the purchase of the detention 
vault within sixty (60) days of submission of bills, lien waivers, contracts, invoices, and affidavit 
or other evidence as the Village shall reasonably require to evidence payment by the School of 
the cost of the detention vault and the right of the School to reimbursement under this 
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Agreement, subject to verification and approval by the Village Engineer of the installation of the 
vault in accordance with the approved Final Plans and applicable codes and regulations; 

B. Progress payments shall be made at 33%, 66% and 100% completion of the West-Site 
Work and shall be made in each case within sixty (60) days following the general contractor's 
submission of (a) (i) general contractor's executed AJA payment application certifying the cost 
and the work performed, (ii) unconditional lien waivers evidencing that all subcontractors 
performing work or supplying material in excess of $S,000.00 in connection with such payment 
application have been paid or will be paid out of the funds received from such payment 
application, (iii) such bills, contracts, invoices, and affidavit or other evidence as the Village shall 
reasonably require to evidence completion of the Work and the right of the School to 
reimbursement under this Agreement; and (iv) for the final installment, a final lien waiver and 
all bills paid affidavit from the general contractor and, to the extent not previously provided, 
unconditional lien waivers from all contractors who performed services in connection with 
construction in an excess of $S,OOO.OO. In no event, however, shall payment be made until the 
Village Engineer has verified and approved that the work has been completed in accordance 
with the approved Final Plans and applicable codes and regulations. 

Section 4. School Dedication and Village Acceptance. 

Upon successful Final Completion of the Construction of the Underground Vault System, as 
approved by the Village, the School will convey all ownership, maintenance and reconstruction 
rights and responsibilities to the Village as provided for below: 

A. Dedication and Acceptance of the Underground Vault System. The School shall 
dedicate and/or convey the Underground Vault System to the Village, and the Village shall 
accept it in the manner hereinafter specified and in the manner specified under Illinois law. 
Neither the execution of this Agreement nor the approval of the Final Design Plans shall 
constitute an acceptance by the Village of the Underground Vault System. The Underground 
Vault System shall only be accepted by the Village except by a resolution duly adopted by the 
Corporate Authorities specifying with particularity the Improvement or Improvements being 
accepted. The School shall convey the Underground Vault System to the Village as a "public 
improvement" by a customary form bill of sale following the inspection and approval of the 
Underground Vault System upon Final Completion and following the delivery to the Village 
Engineer of approved "as-built" drawings, and a certification from the construction engineer that 
the Underground Vault System has been completed in accordance with the Final Design Plans, 
the Governing Plans and Law. Not less than sixty (60) calendar days following the receipt of the 
last of the items required for conveyance of the Underground Vault System to the Village, the 
Village shall accept such Underground Vault System, by resolution and the acceptance of 
easements. 

B. One Year Guaranty of the Construction of the Underground Vault System. The 
School hereby guaranties the prompt and satisfactory correction of all defects and deficiencies in 
the Underground Vault System that occur or become evident within one (1) year after 
acceptance of the Underground Vault System by the Village pursuant to this Agreement. If any 
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defect or deficiency occurs or becomes evident during this period, then the School shall, within 
ten (10) days, weather permitting, after written demand from the Village to do so, correct it or 
cause it to be corrected. 

C. Future Maintenance. Upon Acceptance of the Underground Vault System by the 
Village pursuant to this Agreement, and notwithstanding the warranty language contained in 
Section 4.B, the Village shall be responsible for all future maintenance, repair, inspection and/or 
reconstruction of the Underground Vault System. Upon 24 hour notice to School, except in the 
case of emergency, School covenants and grants to Village, its employees, agents and 
contractors access to the Underground Vault Systems for any repairs, and also for making such 
repairs and replacements as Village may deem necessary. Village shall use its best efforts to 
minimize the disruption of School's (or its tenant's) business in effecting said maintenance and 
repairs. If at any time School determines that the Village is not maintaining the Underground 
Vault System as required, School may serve notice on the Village detailing repairs and 
replacements that are needed. Should the Village fail to make or commence to make and 
proceed diligently with the repairs and replacements required of the Village within twenty (20) 
days following receipt of said notice from School, School or its agents may make such repairs and 
replacements in its stead and the Village agrees to pay (or reimburse) the reasonable cost of the 
repairs or replacements following receipt of a bill therefor. 

Section 5. Permanent Easement 

The School has granted the Village a permanent easement on the Property for the purpose of 
constructing, installing, reconstructing, repairing, inspecting and maintaining the Underground 
Vault System as shown on the Final Plat of Kensington Subdivision, recorded with the DuPage 
County Recorder as Document No. __ on , 2018. A copy of the Final Plat is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

Section 6. Governing Plans and Law. 

As the School proceeds with the performance of the West-Site Work, it shall do so subject to 
minor alterations approved and directed by the Village, or its consulting engineers, due to field 
conditions or other circumstances, in a good and workmanlike manner pursuant to and in 
accordance with the following (collectively, the "Governing Plans and Law"): 

10i)i)!)2_2 

1. the 540 West Ogden Ordinances; and 
2. this Agreement; 
3. the Final Design Plans; and 
4. the Hinsdale Zoning Code, Subdivision Ordinance and Building Codes, as the same 

exist as of the Effective Date (collectively, the "Existing Village Codes"); and 
5. all other applicable codes, ordinances and standards adopted by the Village, 

including but not limited to, the Village Engineering Standards and the DuPage 
County Stormwater Ordinance (collectively, the "Other Applicable Village Codes, 
Ordinances and Standards"); 

6. the requirements of the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/0.01), if 
applicable; and 
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7. all other applicable federal, State, county and non-Village local governmental 
laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations (collectively, 
the "Other Requirements of Law"). 

In the event of a conflict between, among or within any of the above plans or documents, the 
plan or document that provides the greatest control and protection for the Village to achieve the 
benefits and objectives of the 540 West Ogden Ordinances, as determined by the Village 
Manager, shall control. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Village Manager shall strive to 
resolve a conflict between this Agreement and the Existing Village Codes in favor of the spirit of 
the 540 West Ogden Ordinances. 

Section 7. Village Consents, Approvals and Cooperation. 

Except as otherwise provided herein, whenever the consent, approval or cooperation of the 
Village, or of any of its employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or representatives, is required 
to be given or rendered under the provisions of this Agreement or otherwise, the same shall not 
be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned. 

Section 8. No Implied Waiver of Village Rights. The Village shall be under no obligation to 
exercise rights granted to it in this Agreement except as it shall determine to be in its best 
interest from time to time. Except to the extent embodied in a duly authorized and written 
waiver of the Village, no failure to exercise at any time any right granted herein to the Village 
shall be construed as a waiver of that or any other right. 

Section 9. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of all terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 

Section 10. Notices. All notices and other communications in connection with this Agreement 
shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof (1) when delivered in 
person on a business day at the address set forth below, or (2) on the third business day after 
being deposited in any main or branch United States post office, for delivery by properly 
addressed, postage prepaid, certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, at the address 
set forth below, or (3) by facsimile transmission, when transmitted to the facsimile telephone 
number set forth below, when actually received and when accompanied by mailing as provided 
in phrase (2) of this Section above. 

Notices and communications to the School shall be addressed to, and delivered at, the following 
addresses: 

Kensington Hinsdale Building LLC 
Attn: Charles Marlas 
743 McClintlock Drive 
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527 
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with a copy to: 

Zabel Law, LLC 
Attn: Jeffrey Sanchez 
55 W. Monroe St., Suite 3330 
Chicago, IL 60603 
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Notices and communications to the Village shall be addressed to and delivered at, these 
addresses: 

Village of Hinsdale 
19 Chicago Avenue 
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521 
Attention: Village Manager 
Fax: (630) 789-7015 

with a copy to: 
Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins 
20 North Wacker Drive, Suite 1660 
Chicago IL 60606-2903 
Attention: Michael A. Marrs 
Fax: (312) 984-6444 

By notice complying with the requirements of this Section 10, each Party shall have the 
right to change the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to 
such Party. 

Section 11. Enforcement and Remedies. 

A. Enforcement. The Parties may enforce or compel the performance of this 
Agreement, in law or in equity, by suit, action, mandamus, or any other proceeding, including 
without limitation specific performance; provided, however, that the School agrees that it will 
not seek, and does not have the right to seek, to recover a judgment for monetary damages 
against the Village or any elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, 
representatives, engineers, or attorneys thereof, on account of the negotiation, execution, or 
breach of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement except for damages actually 
incurred by the School as a result of a breach by the Village of this Agreement. 

In the event of a judicial proceeding brought by one Party to this Agreement against the 
other Party for enforcement or for breach of any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing 
Party in any such judicial proceeding shall be entitled to reimbursement from the unsuccessful 
Party of all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with 
the prosecution or defense of such judicial proceeding. 

B. Remedies. In the event of a breach of this Agreement, the Parties agree that the 
Party alleged to be in breach shall have, unless specifically provided otherwise by any other 
provision of this Agreement, thirty (30) days after notice of any breach delivered in accordance 
with Section 10 of this Agreement to correct the same prior to the non-breaching Party's pursuit 
of any remedy provided for in this Section 11; provided, however, that the thirty (30) day period 
shall be extended, but only (1) if the alleged breach is not reasonably susceptible to being cured 
within the thirty (30) day period, and (2) if the defaulting Party has promptly initiated the cure of 
the breach, and (3) if the defaulting Party diligently and continuously pursues the cure of the 
breach until its completion. If any Party shall fail to perform any of its obligations under this 
Agreement, and if the Party affected by the default shall have given written notice of the default 
to the defaulting Party, and if the defaulting Party shall have failed to cure the default as 
provided in this Subsection B (an "Event of Default"), then, in addition to any and all other 
remedies that may be available, either in law or equity, the Party affected by the Event of Default 
shall have the right (but not the obligation) to take any action as in its discretion and judgment 
shall be necessary to cure the breach that gave rise to such Event of Default. In any event, the 
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defaulting Party hereby agrees to pay and reimburse the Party affected by the breach all costs 
and expenses reasonably incurred by it in connection with action taken to cure the breach. 

Section 12. Amendments and Waiver. No modification, addition, deletion, revision, 
alteration, or other change to this Agreement shall be effective unless and until the change is 
reduced to writing and executed and delivered by the Parties. No term or condition of this 
Agreement shall be deemed waived by any Party unless the term or condition to be waived, the 
circumstances giving rise to the waiver and, where applicable, the conditions and limitations on 
the waiver are set forth specifically in a duly authorized and written waiver of such Party. No 
waiver by any Party of any term or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed or construed as 
a waiver of any other term or condition of this Agreement, nor shall waiver of any breach be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach whether of the same or different 
provisions of th is Agreement. 

Section 13. Authority to Execute. The Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that all 
required notices, meetings, and hearings have been properly given and held by the Village with 
respect to the approval of this Agreement and agree not to challenge the legality or 
enforceability of this Agreement or any of the obligations created by it on the grounds of any 
procedural or substantive infirmity or any denial of any procedural or substantive right. The 
Village hereby warrants and represents to the School that the persons executing this Agreement 
on its behalf have been properly authorized to do so by the Corporate Authorities. The School 
represents that: (1) the School has the full and complete right, power, and authority to enter 
into this Agreement and to agree to the terms, provisions, and conditions set forth herein, (2) all 
legal actions needed to authorize the School's execution, delivery, and performance of this 
Agreement have been taken, and (3) neither the execution of this Agreement nor the 
performance of the obligations assumed by the School hereunder will (i) result in a breach or 
default under any agreement to which the School is a party or to which the School or the 
Property is bound or (ii) to the School's knowledge, violate any statute, law, restriction, court 
order or agreement to which the School or the Property is subject. 

Section 14. Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement 
of the Parties relative to the design and construction of the Underground Water Vault, all prior 
agreements, communications and understandings of and between the Parties, whether written 
or oral, being expressly merged into and superseded by this Agreement. 

Section 15. Assignment. The School shall not assign or transfer the School's interest in 
this Agreement to any other entity without the prior written consent of the Village, which 
consent may be withheld in the Village's sole discretion, and provided further, that the School 
shall not be released from its obligations hereunder as a result of such assignment unless 
expressly released by the Village. In the event the Village shall consent to an assignment, the 
School shall deliver to the Village a copy of the fully-executed assignment and assumption by 
the School, as assignor, and the assignee within five (5) business days of the closing on the 
assignment. 
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Section 16. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois. The Parties agree that for the purpose of any 
litigation or proceeding brought with regard to this Agreement and its enforcement, venue shall 
be in the Circuit Court of DuPage County, Illinois. The Village and School agree to submit to the 
jurisdiction of such court for the purpose of any such litigation or proceeding. 

Section 17. Severability. If any of the provisions of this Agreement, or the application 
thereof to any person or circumstance, shall be invalid or unenforceable to any extent, the 
remainder of the provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and every other 
provision of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

Section 18. Exhibits. The following Exhibits attached to this Agreement are by this 
reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof: 

Exhibit A- Final Plat of Subdivision Showing Drainage Easement 

[signatures appear on next page] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have hereunto set their hands as of the dates set 
forth below their respective signatures, to be effective as of the Effective Date. 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, an Illinois municipal corporation 

Thomas K. Cauley, Jr. 
Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine Bruton 

Village Clerk 

Kensington Hinsdale Building LLC, an Illinois limited liability company 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

SS 
COUNTY OF DU PAGE 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on , 201_, 

by Thomas K. Cauley, Jr., the Village President of the VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, an Illinois municipal 
corporation, and by Christine Bruton, the Village Clerk of said municipal corporation. 

Signature of Notary 

SEAL 

My Commission expires: ________ _ 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

SS 
COUNTY OF COOK 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on , 201_, by __ 
______ ,the of Kensington Hinsdale Building LLC, an Illinois limited 

liability company, which individual is known to me to be the same person who signed the 

foregoing instrument as such Managing Member of said limited liability company for and on 
behalf of said limited liability company, and that he executed the same as his free and voluntary 

act and deed, and as the free and voluntary act and deed of said company, for the uses and 
purposes therein mentioned. 

Signature of Notary 
SEAL 

My Commission expires: _________ _ 

..!05592_2 
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AGENDA SECTION: Second Reading - ZPS 

AGENDA ITEM# 1)~ 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Community Development 

SUBJECT: 

Major Adjustment to Detailed Plan to Revise and Add a Window to the 
duplex homes of the 64-Unit Residential Planned Development 
Detailed Plan Hinsdale Meadows, LLC (Case A-51-18) 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

FROM: Chan Yu , Village Planner 

Recommended Motion 
Move to Approve an Ordinance approving a Third Major Adjustment to a Planned 
Development - Hinsdale Meadows (Southeast Corner of 551h Street and County Line Road) -
Hinsdale Meadows, LLC. 

Background 
On December 11, 2017, the Board of Trustees (BOT) approved Ordinance 02017-52, 
approving a Detailed Plan for a 64-unit residential Planned Development, at the southeast 
corner of 55th Street and County Line Road for Hinsdale Meadows, LLC (Case A-25-17) . The 
floor plans and elevation plans of each type/style of home are included in the Detailed Plan. 

This request is to revise the floor plan , change window size and add a new window to the 
duplex Villa homes at Hinsdale Meadows. There is a side-by-side comparison in the 
application (Attachment 1) and the differences are summarized as follows: 

1. Building Elevation Change - additional window on the second level. 
2. Building Elevation Change - smaller row of windows on the second level. 
3. Floorplan Change - removing one stair on the main level stair case. 
4. Floorplan Change - adding one step on the second level stair case. 
5. Floorplan Change - adding one window on the second level (to reflect the above 

building elevation change) . 

The request does not affect the approved bulk, space and yard requirements (for example, 
building/lot coverage, floor area ratio and height). 

The first major adjustment was approved on April 17, 2018, to replace stucco and brick with 
hardie board and stone. The second major adjustment was approved on October 16, 2018, to 
add a new floorplan option to the "Carlyle" duplex home. 

Discussion & Recommendation 
Should the Board find the request is not in substantial conformity with the Detailed Plan for a 
Planned Development as approved, "Move to refer the request to the Plan Commission for 
further hearing and review." 
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~ REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
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Village Board and/or Committee Action 
At the November 20, 2018, Board of Trustees meeting, the Village Board had no issues with 
the application and moved the item forward for Second Reading. 

Documents Attached 
Ordinance 

The following related materials were provided for the Board of Trustees of this item on 
November 20, 2018, and can be found on the Village website at: 
http://cms4.revize.com/revize/hinsdale/document centerNillageBoard/2018/11%20NOVNBO 
T%20packet%2011 %2020%2018.pdf 

Major Adjustment Application and Exhibits 
Zoning Map and Project Location 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A THIRD MAJOR ADJUSTMENT 
TO A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT - HINSDALE MEADOWS (SOUTHEAST 

CORNER OF 55TH STREET AND COUNTY LINE ROAD) -
HINSDALE MEADOWS, LLC 

WHEREAS, Hinsdale Meadows, LLC (the "Applicant"), has submitted an 
application (the "Application") seeking a third major adjustment to its existing 
approved planned development (the "Planned Development") at what is now known 
as Hinsdale Meadows, a 24.5 acre site at the southeast corner of 55th Street and 
County Line Road, Hinsdale, Illinois (the "Subject Property"), located in the R-2 
Single-Family Residential Zoning District; and 

WHEREAS, the Village has previously approved the concept plans and a 
special use permit for the Planned Development in Ordinance No. 02017-08, passed 
and approved on March 7, 2017, and the detailed plans (including exterior 
appearance plans), associated waivers and variations, and a redevelopment 
agreement (the "Redevelopment Agreement") for the Planned Development, in 
Ordinance No. 02017-52, passed and approved on December 11, 2017, and First 
Major Adjustment to the approved plans for the Planned Development, pursuant to 
subsection 11-603(K)(2) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code on April 17, 2018, and Second 
Major Adjustment to the approved plans for the Planned Development, pursuant to 
subsection 11-603(K)(2) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code on October 16, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant now seeks approval of a major adjustment (the 
"Third Major Adjustment") to the approved plans for the Planned Development, 
pursuant to subsection 11-603(K)(2) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code (the "Application"). 
The Third Major Adjustment proposes to add one (1) additional window, modify three 
(3) existing windows, and adjust the interior staircases of the duplex "Becket" homes 
within the Planned Development; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village have duly considered the 
materials, facts and circumstances affecting the Application, and find that the 
Application meets the standards set forth in Section 11-603 for approval of such 
adjustments, and will be in substantial conformity with the approved plan for the 
Planned Development, as amended, in conformance with Subsection 11-603(K)(2) of 
the Hinsdale Zoning Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois, 
as follows: 

SECTION 1: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this 
Ordinance by this reference as findings of the President and Board of Trustees. 

405781_1 



SECTION 2: Approval of Third Major Adjustment to the Planned Development 
- Adjusted Plans. The Board of Trustees, acting pursuant to the authority vested in it 
by the laws of the State of Illinois and Subsection 11-603(K)(2) of the Hinsdale 
Zoning Code, approves the Third Major Adjustment to the previously approved plans 
for the Planned Development for the Subject Property, to allow for the addition of one 
(1) window on the second level, the modification of three (3) existing windows, and 
the modification of the staircases of the duplex "Beckef' homes within the Planned 
Development, all as detailed and depicted on the Adjusted Plans attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit A. Said Third Major Adjustment is approved subject to 
the conditions set forth in Section 3 of this Ordinance. The previous Ordinances 
giving approvals or granting adjustments to the Planned Development, and the Final 
Plans, are hereby amended to the extent provided, but only to the extent provided, by 
the approval granted herein. 

SECTION 3: Conditions on Approvals. The approval granted in Section 2 of 
this Ordinance is subject to the following conditions: 

..t05781_1 

A. No Authorization of Work. This Ordinance does not authorize the 
commencement of any work on the Subject Property. Except as 
otherwise specifically provided in writing in advance by the Village, no 
work of any kind shall be commenced on the Subject Property until all 
conditions of this Ordinance precedent to such work have been fulfilled 
and after all permits, approvals, and other authorizations for such work 
have been properly applied for, paid for, and granted in accordance 
with applicable law, the previous approving or adjustment Ordinances 
and the existing Redevelopment Agreement between the Village and 
Applicant. 

B. Compliance with Plans. All work on the Subject Property shall be 
undertaken in strict compliance with the approved plans and 
specifications, including the Adjusted Plans attached as Exhibit A. 

C. Compliance with Codes. Ordinances. and Regulations. Except as 
specifically set forth in this Ordinance, the previous approving or 
adjustment Ordinances, and the Redevelopment Agreement between 
the Village and Applicant, the provisions of the Hinsdale Municipal 
Code and the Hinsdale Zoning Code shall apply and govern the 
development of the Subject Property. All such development shall 
comply with all Village codes, ordinances, and regulations at all times. 

D. Building Permits. The Applicant shall submit all required building and 
sign permit applications and other materials in a timely manner to the 
appropriate parties, which materials shall be prepared in compliance 
with all applicable Village codes and ordinances . 

2 



SECTION 4: Violation of Condition or Code. Any violation of any term or 
condition stated in this Ordinance, the previous approving or adjustment Ordinances, 
the Redevelopment Agreement between the Parties, or of any applicable code, 
ordinance, or regulation of the Village shall be grounds for rescission by the Board of 
Trustees of the approvals set forth in this Ordinance. 

SECTION 5: Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. Each 
section, paragraph, clause and provision of this Ordinance is separable, and if any 
section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 
unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the unconstitutionality or invalidity of such 
section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect the remainder of this 
Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other than that part affected by such decision. All 
ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of 
this Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. 

SECTION 6: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 
from and after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the manner 
provided by law. 

/105781_ 1 
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PASSED this __ day of ______ 2018. 

AYES: ----------------------~ 
NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this __ day of ______ 2018. 

Thomas K. Cauley, Jr., Village President 

ATTEST: 

Christine M. Bruton, Deputy Village Clerk 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT BY THE APPLICANT TO THE 
CONDITIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE: 

By: -----------------

Its: --------------

Date: ________ , 2018 

,f05i81_1 



EXHIBIT A 

ADJUSTED PLANS 



Hinsdale Meadows, LLC 

October 25, 2018 

Board of Trustees, Vi llage of Hinsdale 
Ka thleen Gargano, Village Manager 
Robert McGinnis, Director of Community Development 
Chan Yu, Village Planner 

Re: Hinsdale Meadows - Request for Approval of Additional Floor Plan for Duplex Buildings 

As we have discussed with Robb McGi nnis, we would like t o modify the exterior elevation for our " Becket" Duplex 
home. During construction of our model we found we were not satisfi ed with the head room on ou r staircase 
going to second level and amount of light in the home. Accordingly, t his request ed modifica tion involves add ing 
one additional Window on the second floor landing and modifying three existing upstairs b~droom windows. We 
believe the additional window will sa t isfy t he need for more light in t he home and the revisions to the three 
windows on the adjacent wall will mat ch the new window in size and height . Also we are request ing to adjust the 
staircase going from the main to the second level, to allow for the extra head room and to pull the end of the stairs 
away from the fi rst floor window. We will remove one stair and add a step in the loft on the second level. These 
changes can be seen in the attached elevat ion and floor plan comparisons and can be summarized as follows: 

1. Building Elevation Changes: 
a. Additiona l window at second level 
b. Modified windows in upstairs bedroom 

2. Floorplan Changes: 
a. Reconfigured stair case on main level by removi ng one st air 
b. Added one step on second level loft 
c. Added one window on second level 

We believe the new residents will appreciate the additional head room on the stair case along with more light 

coming int o the home. The building elevation cha nges are minor as compared to our already approved Becket 

plan. 

The following items are attached to this letter: 

Item 1: Applications and Certifica tes for a "Major Change" for a Planned Development 

Item 2: 

Item 3: 

Building Elevation Comparison between our original Becket plan and our new Becket plan 

Building Floor Plan Comparison between our original Becket plan and our new Becket plan 

Th ank yciu for your consideration of our request, and we look forward to meeting with you to discuss. 

Sincerely yours, 

Jerry James 

CC: Edward R. James 

Michael Zentner 

2550 Waukegan Road. Suite 220, Glenview. IL 60025 I 847 724·8200 ph 847· 724·8185 fax I eqames .com 
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Revisions to Duplex "B" Unit 
Main Floor 

1. Removing one stair in Unit B 
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Revisions to Duplex "B" Un it 
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Revisions to Duplex "B" · Unit 
Side and Front Elevation 

~"'- 1. Modified windows to match the 
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Revisions to Duplex "B" Un it 
Rear Elevation 

No changes to the rear elevation 
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AGENDA SECTION: Second Reading - ZPS 

AGENDA ITEM #k 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Community Development 

SUBJECT: 

Major Adjustment to Exterior Appearance and Site Plan for 
Construction of a new Accessory Structure at 330 Chestnut Street 
B-3 General Business District - Case A-54-18 

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2018 

FROM: Chan Yu, Village Planner 

Recommended Motion 
Approve a Referral to the Plan Commission for Review and Consideration of the second 
major adjustment to a site plan/exterior appearance plan request at 330 Chestnut - Hinsdale 
Land Restoration and Preservation , LLC. 

Background 
On August 5, 2014, the Board of Trustees (BOT) approved Ordinance 02014-26, approving a 
site plan and exterior appearance plan to construct a new two-story commercial building at 
330 Chestnut Street in the B-3 General Business District. On April 21, 2015, the BOT 
approved Ordinance 02015-14, approving a major adjustment to the site plan and exterior 
appearance plan for various changes to the building fa9ade and site plan . 

This major adjustment request is to construct a new two-story accessory structure in the 
southwest corner of the lot. The reason for the accessory structure is based on the demand 
for more storage space by the primary office building at near full occupancy. The applicant 
also plans to store things typically found in a garage, for example, cars, snow blower, 
garbage cans, and tools. 

The request was reviewed by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) on October 17, 2018, for 
six (6) variations, including, for not meeting minimum side yard setback, rear yard setback 
and landscape buffer distances. The variations were unanimously approved by the ZBA, 5-0 
(2 absent). 

Per the applicant, the proposed two-story accessory structure will utilize materials that match 
the existing principal building, along with taking materials inspired from historical train side 
structures. The building fac;ade and roof pitch were also designed to match the principal 
building , as well as relate to historical train side structures. The subject property is 
immediately north of the BNSF railway. The surrounding zoning districts include 0-2 Limited 
Office to the north, B-3 General Business to the west, IB Institutional Buildings to the east 
and R-4 Single Family Residential to the south (south of the BNSF railway) . 

Discussion & Recommendation 
Should the Board find the request is not in substantial conformity with the exterior 
appearance and site plan as approved, "Approve a Referral to the Plan Commission for 
Review and Consideration." 

Page 1 of 2 



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

--- E•r. 181 l ------

Village Board and/or Committee Action 
Per Village policy, referrals to another body do not require two readings of the Village Board. 
Thus, this item can be referred to the Plan Commission without a first reading. 

Documents Attached 
1. Major Adjustment Application and Exhibits 
2. Zoning Map and Project Location 
3. 151 Major Adjustment Approved Ordinance 02015-14 (April 21, 2015) 
4. Approved Site Plans/Exterior Plans at 330 Chestnut Ordinance 02014-26 (Aug. 5, 2014) 
5. Aerial View of 330 Chestnut Street 
6. Street View of 330 Chestnut Street 

Page 2 of 2 
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VILLAGE 
OF HINSDALE FOUM>EDINIS73 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant 

Name: Sharon Hablger 

Address: 133 North Washington St. 

City/Zip: Hinsdale, IL 60521 

Phone/Fax: (__±)5 830-0649 / ____ _ 

E-Mail: __ l~or~e~st_be_a~c~h®~gm_ai_l.c~o~m~----

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT 

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION 

Owner 

Name: -----'S'-'-a_m_e ________ _ 

Address: -------------
City/Zip:-------------

Phone/Fax:(_) ___ ___,I ____ _ 

E-Mail: ____________ _ 

Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer) 

Name: Bernie Bartelli Name: 

Title: Architect Title: 

Address: 148 BURLINGTON AVE Address: 

City/Zip: CLARENDON Hills, 60514 City/Zip: 

Phone/Fax: (__) 630 30~ 4969 Phone/Fax: (_) I 

E-Mail: bb@michael-abraham.com E-Mail: 

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee 
of the Village with an interest in the owner ofrecord, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this 
application, and the nature and extent of that interest) 

1) --------~---------------------

2) 

3) 

2017 Version 

I 



II. SITE INFORMATION 

Address of subject property: 3 $ ~ c1+£pt= NL.fC' 
Proper(y identification number (P.l.N. or tax number): ~-.lb_-1 oj - t? // 

Brief description of proposed project: lfY, W A I/&~ ~ tz.-: '( q[/Z..U L-1],t m 
l 

!hi ltJ~':z-r UJtt=Ni&:- Jz-- &f' t-.'l?T 

General description or characteristics of the site: J-?( k!A5' AIJ 1::-X.lvt /hJlt, 

ffflv~ t'2UIU7Ji.J~ J~ op (1t-o.r?e:.D \?f@~-rut:tt IG 

Existing zoning and land use: --'17~--~"-----
Surrounding zoning and existing land uses: 

North: C?-2-. 
East: ,112 

South: 12--i 
West: 12 · ~ 

~-: Proposed zoning and land use: -~-F--~--"'---------

Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all applicable applications and 
standards for each approval requested: 

)(Site Plan Approval 11-604 

D Design Review Permit 11-605E 

)8(,Exterior Appearance 11-606E 

D Special Use Permit 11-602E 
Special Use Requested: _____ _ 

2017 Version 

D Map and Text Amendments 11-601E 
Amendment Requested: ------

D Planned Development 11-603E 

D Development in the 8-2 Central Business 
District Questionnaire 

Page 5 ofB 
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TABLE OF COMPLIANCE 

Address of subject property: ?:i'J t2 ?-J4 ~LI\)(.,([ 
The following table is based on the {?.,.,.? Zoning District. 

You may write "N/A" if the Minimum Code Existing 
application does NOT affect the Requirements Development 
building/subject property. 

L.~n. A L', / ./,/,J:::::lJ ,.-, 
Lot Area (SF) ,,.. - . . . v • 

. 
Lot Deoth !'. -.'J'ff '-1 /\ I.. VJ-' 
Lot Width ' v 

Building Height , /_ • .- I - I I • . 
Number of Stories 

. 
/ i;;- i::;.- ,...-/ l- " I:./ .12:-

Front Yard Setback 
Corner Side Yard Setback Al .__.. , ~ ; J I - . 

• 

-
I 

Interior Side Yard Setback VI ~l /....,_'-- V I .__ I,;:/ 
Rear Yard Setback 
Maximum Floor Area Ratio J/17 ?--(J J.tl ~ NTA'ILz;; (F.A.R.)* 1'... 
Maximum Total Building 
CoveraQe* 
Maximum Total Lot 
Coveraae* 
Parking Requirements 

Parking front yard setback 
Parking corner side yard 
setback 
Parking interior side yard 
setback 
Parking rear yard setback 
Loading Requirements 
Accessory Structure 
Information 

Proposed 
Development 

fir~ I .12- ~ 
r 

, 
~ 

, 

~ 

* Must provide actual square footage number and percentage. 

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explain the Village's authority, if any, to approve the 
application despite such lack of compliance:----------------------
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CERTIFICATION 

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that: 
A. The statements contained in this application are true and correct to the best of the Applicant's knowledge and 

belief. The owner of the subject property, if different from the applicant, states that he or she consents to the filing 
of this application and that all information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge. 

B. The applicant understands that an Incomplete or nonconforming application w/11 not be considered. In addition, 
the applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior to the consideration of this 
application which may include, but is not limited to, the following items: 

1. Minimum yard and setback dimensions and, where relevant, relation of yard and setback dimensions 
to the height, width, and depth of any structure. 

2. A vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of 
all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elements including rights-of-way and streets; driveway 
entrances, curbs, and curb cuts; parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulation aisles; sidewalks, 
walkways, and pathways; and total lot coverage of all circulation elements divided as between 
vehicular and pedestrian ways. 

3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facilities and 
all existing and proposed water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone, and cable communications lines and 
easements and all other utility facilities. 

4. Location, size, and arrangement of all outdoor signs and lighting. 

5. Location and height of fences or screen plantings and the type or kink of building materials or 
plantings used for fencing or screening. 

6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all trees, shrubs, and other plant 
material. 

7. A traffic study if required by the Village Manager or the Board or Commission hearing the application. 

C. The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this application available for inspection by the Village 
at reasonable times; 

D. If any information provided in this application changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable for any reason 
following submission of this application, the Applicants shall submit a supplemental application or other 
acceptable written statement containing the new or corrected Information as soon as practicable but not less than 
ten days following the change, and that failure to do so shall be grounds for denial of the application; and 

E. The Applicant understands that he/she is responsible for all application fees and any other fees, which the Village 
assesses under the provisions of Subsection 11-301 D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April 
25, 1989. 

F. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND 
SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE 
APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND 
FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION, 
IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETILED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR 
PAYMENT. 

On the I & tl-1 , day of NoVt;Mf!Jtj?-- , 20J!?._, I/We have read the above certification, understand it, and 
agree to abide by its co ditions. 

'.t.--->--"l.r--7 h " ~ 
Signature of ap licant or authorized agent Signature of applicant or authorized agent 

6E14tM..J? 7$" BP.JZ.. 'f'~L.L..- / 
Name of applicant or authorized agent Name of applicant or authorized agent 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 
to b.efore me this ...fk._day of 

A}ovevrJ,e,,_ ' z FFICIAL S 

2017 Version 

MARY KUREJA 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS 

M Commission Ires 05/10/202.1 



330 CHESTNUT 

TABLE OF COMPLIANCE B-3 DISTRICT 
CODE Fl.EGIUIFl.MENTS CURRENT BUILDING 

MINIMUM LOT AREA 6,250S.f. 
~~.V'1U~.r. 

MINIMUM LOT DEPTH 125' 
-e1.5q' 

MINIMUM LOT ll'ilDTH 50' 
-41q.24 

BUILDING HEIGHT 90' 
W.9' o MEDIAN EAVE, 2q.6 @PARAPET 

NUMBER Of ST OFl.IES 2 
2 

\!) FRONT YARD BUILDING SETBACK 5'-0" PER GRANTED ZONING VARIANCE 6'-4'" TO BLDG, 5'·0'" GARDEN ll'iALL 

z N/A 

D 
CORNER SIDE YARD BUILDING SETBACK N/A 

_J INTERIOR SIDE YARD BUILDING SETBACK 10' 14.:2'-o!" 
::::> 
rn Fl.EAR YARD BUILDING SETBACK 1 '-0" PER GRANTED ZONING VARIANCE 2'- 11" 

lU FLOOR AREA Fl.A TIO 50% Of LOT AREA• 1 2.04 5 5.f. 1,249 (90%) 
\,) 
lL 
lL 

TOTAL LOT COVERAGE qo% Of LOT AREA• 21,6/l 1 S.f. 19,442 (56%) 

() PARKING Fl.EGIUIFl.EMENTS fOFl.OfflCE 1I250NETSF(•9,604)• 14.4 15 

I- FRONT YARD SETBACK 2'- 1" PER GRANTED ZONING V AFl.IANCE 5'-0'" TO GARDEN ll'iALL, 6'-q" PARKING z 
lU CORNER YARD SETBACK N/A N/A oc oc Fl.EAR YARD SETBACK O' PER GRANTED ZONING VARIANCE 1'-9" TO GARDEN ll'iALL, 2'-11" TO BLDG. 
::::> 
\,) LANDSCAPE BUFFER (SIDE YARD) 10 10' 

LANDSCAPE BUFFER (FRONT YARD) 2'-1" PER GRANTED ZONING VARIANCE 6'-q" 

LANDSCAPE BUFFER (Fl.EAR YARD) 0'-0" PER GRANTED ZONING V AFl.IANCE 1'-10" 

LOADING Fl.EGIUIFl.EMENTS 0 PER GRANTED ZONING V AFl.IANCE 0 

lU ACCESSORY STRUCTURE oc CODE Fl.EGIUIFl.MENTS PROPOSED 

::::> Fl.EAR BUILDING SETBACK 1 '-0" (GRANTED VAFl.IA TION) 1 '-:2'' 
I-
\,) INTERIOR SIDE BUILDING SETBACK 2'-0" (GRANTED VAFl.IA TION) VARIES (9'-ll-11'-q) 
::::> oc Fl.EAR YARD SETBACK 
I-

0'-0' (GRANTED VAFl.IA TION) 1'-2" 

l.O INTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK 2'-0" (GRANTED VAFl.IA TION) VAFl.IES(9'-ll-11'-q) 

)-
LANDSCAPE BUFFER (Fl.EAR) 0'-0" (GRANTED VAFl.IA TION) 1'-2" oc 

() LANDSCAPE BUFFER (INTEFl.IOFI.) 2'-0"(GFl.ANTED VARIATION) VARIES (9'-8-11'-q) 
l.O 
l.O HEIGHT 15'-0" 14'-11" 
lU 
\,) LOT COVERAGE qo% Of LOT AREA• 21,681 S.f. 

14,245 S.f. (ACCESS. STRUCTURE 

\,) AND EXISTING BUILDING) 

<( NON-OCCUPIABLE ACCESSORY 5TFl.UCTUFl.E DOES NOT ADD TO EXISTING FAR 
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VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT 
EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND 
SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA 

OF HINSDALE FOUNDED IN !873 

330 West Chestnut St. 
Addressofproposedrequest: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

REVIEW CRITERIA 

Section 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Exterior appearance review. The exterior appearance 
review process is intended to protect, preserve, and enhance the character and architectural heritage and 
quality of the Village, to protect, preserve, and enhance property values, and to promote the health, safety, and 
welfare o(the Village and its residents. Please note that Subsection Standards for building permits refers to 
Subsection l l-605E Standards and considerations for design permit review. 
***PLEASE NOTE*** If this is a non-residential property within 250 feet of a single-family 
residential district, additional notification requirements are necessary. Please contact the Village 
Planner for a description of the additional requirements. 

FEES for Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Review: 
Standard Application: $600.00 

Within 250 feet of a Single-Family Residential District: $800 

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission. Zoning and Public Safety 
Committee and Board of Trustees in reviewing Exterior Appearance Review requests. Please 
respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper 
to respond to questions if needed. 

1. Open spaces. The quality of the open space between buildings and in setback spaces 
between street and facades. 

2. Materials. The quality of materials and their relationship to those in existing adjacent 
structures. 

3. General design. The quality of the design in general and its relationship to the overall 
character of neighborhood. 

~6 ~ A1 1=;(~e-1;1 
'fl-- It-~ f'e> N~J5. .S 

- 1 -
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4. General site development. The quality of the site development in terms of landscaping, 
recreation, pedestrian access, auto access, parking, servicing of the property, and impact on 
vehicular traffic patterns and conditions on-site and in the vicinity of the site, and the retention 
of trees and shrubs to the maximum extent possible. 

5. Height. The height of the proposed buildings and structures shall be visually compatible with 
adjacent buildings. 

6. Proportion of front fai;ade. The relationship of the width to the height of the front elevation 
shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually 
related. 

7. Proportion of openings. The relationship of the width to the height of windows shall be visually 
compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which the building is visually related. 

8. Rhythm of solids to voids in front facades. The relationship of solids to voids in the front 
fa9ade of a building shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to 
which it is visually related. 

9. Rhythm of spacing and buildings on streets. The relationship of a building or structure to the 
open space between it and adjoining buildings or structures shall be visually compatible with 
the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related. 

10. Rhythm of entrance porch and other projections. The relationship of entrances and other 
projections to sidewalks shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and 
places to which ii is visually related. 

11. Relationship of materials and texture. The relationship of the materials and texture of the 
fa9ade shall be visually compatible with the predominant materials to be used in the buildings 
and structures to which it is visually related. 

- 2 -
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12. Roof shapes. The roof shape of a building shall be visually compatible with the buildings to 
which it is visually related. 

13. Walls of continuity. Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape 
masses shall, when it is a characteristic of the area, form cohesive walls of enclosure along a 
street to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such 
elements are visually related. 

14. Scale of building. The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces, 
windows, door openings, porches, and balconies shall be visually compatible with the 
buildings, public ways, and places to which they are visually related. 

15. Directional expression of front elevation. The buildings shall be visually compatible with the 
buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character, 
whether this be vertical character, horizontal character, or nondirectional character. 

16. Special consideration for existing buildings. For existing buildings, the Plan Commission and 
the Board of Trustees shall consider the availability of materials, technology, and 
craftsmanship to duplicate existing styles, patterns, textures, and overall detailing. 

REVIEW CRITERIA - Site Plan Review 
Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees in 
determining is the application does not meet the requirements for Site Plan Approval. Briefly 
describe how this application will not do the below criteria. Please respond to each criterion as it 
relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to questions if 
needed. 

Section 11-604 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Site Plan Review. The site plan review 
process recognizes that even those uses and developments that have been determined to be 
generally suitable for location in a particular district are capable of adversely affecting the 
purposes for which this code was enacted unless careful consideration is given to critical design 
elements. 

- 3 -
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1. The site plan fails to adequately meet specified standards required by the Zoning Code with 
respect to the proposed use or development, including special use standards where 
applicable. 

2. The proposed site plan interferes with easements and rights-of-way. 

3. The proposed site plan unreasonably destroys, damages, detrimentally modifies, or interferes 
with the enjoyment of significant natural, topographical, or physical features of the site. 

4. The proposed site plan is unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment of 
surrounding property. 

5. The proposed site plan creates undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or the 
circulation elements of the proposed site plan unreasonably creates hazards to safety on or off 
site or disjointed, inefficient pedestrian or vehicular circulation paths on or off the site. 

6. The screening of the site does not provide adequate shielding from or for nearby uses. 

7. The proposed structures or landscaping are unreasonably lacking amenity in relation to, or are 
incompatible with, nearby structures and uses. 

8. In the case of site plans submitted in connection with an application for a special use permit, 
the proposed site plan makes inadequate provision for the creation or preservation of open 
space or for its continued maintenance. 

9. The proposed site plan creates unreasonable drainage or erosion problems or fails to fully and 
satisfactorily integrate the site into the overall existing and planned ordinance system serving 
the community. 

. 4 -
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10. The proposed site plan places unwarranted or unreasonable burdens on specified utility 
systems serving the site or area or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site's utilities into 
the overall existing and planned utility system serving the Village. 

11. The proposed site plan does not provide for required public uses designated on the Official 
Map. 

12. The proposed site plan otherwise adversely affects the public health, safety, or general 
Welfare. 

- 5 -
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November 16, 2018 

MICHAEL ABRAHAM 
ARCHITECTURE 

148 BURLINGTON AVENUE 
CLARENDON HILLS, ILLINOIS 60614 

PHONE (630) 666.9417 
MICHAEL-ABRAHAM.COM 

RE: 330 Chestnut 
Standards for Approval Review Criteria Responses 

Exterior Appearance 

1. Additional planting beds and landscaped areas are being provided as a buffer around new 
proposed structure. 

2. The proposed accessory structure's materials match the lot's main building along with 
taking building material inspiration from historical train side structures. 

3. The proposed accessory structure's general design is in keeping with the recently 
constructed main office building's quality of design and enhances the general character of 
the neighborhood. 

4. The proposed accessory building utilizes a part of the site that does not impede the 
current site development. Vehicular and pedestrian access is unaffected. The existing 
trees are to be preserved. 

5. Careful consideration has been given to the proposed height of the building. The side of 
the proposed accessory structure that is closest to the neighboring lot is designed to be in 
scale with that property's structure. 

6. The front facade of the accessory structure is in keeping with the proportion of the 
neighboring building and also the primary structure on the lot. This is achieved by roof 
lines that relate to the height of adjacent structures and with materials that match the 
existing office building. 

7. The size of the openings for the proposed accessory building complement the 
neighboring buildings as well as the existing office building. 

8. The front facade of the proposed accessory structure utilizes glass and metal for the 
openings. These openings relate to the existing main structure on the lot in material and 
scale. 

9. Proposed location on site keeps the proposed accessory structure out of direct view from 
the street. 

10. The entrance to proposed accessory structure lends itself to the site and public ways with 
its location on the northeast corner 

11. The proposed structure's materials match the existing main structure and borrows 
materials from historical railroad buildings. This helps relates the proposed structure to 
the existing building and pays homage to the site's proximity to the railroad tracks. 

12. Roof pitch and material relates to the existing office building. 
13. Building facades and walls for the proposed structure are designed to relate to the 

existing structure and historical train side structures. 
14. The size and mass of proposed accessory structure takes into account the height of the 

neighboring property's building and also the existing main structure on site. · 
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15. The front elevation of the proposed accessory structure complements the opposite side 
elevation of the main structure. 

16. New proposed accessory structure borrows heavily from the existing main building's 
material and detailing. 

Site Plan 

I. The plan adheres to the setbacks and regulations outlined in the Zoning Code and granted 
variances. 

2. The proposed accessory structure will not interfere with easements or right of ways. 
3. The proposed structure will take the place of existing paving and will not be detrimental 

to the existing conditions. 
4. Located in the back corner of the site, the proposed development will not be 

unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the enjoyment of the surrounding property. 
5. The new structure is sited on an existing paved area that is not subject to pedestrian and 

vehicular traffic. Further, the accessory structure is a non-occupancy building. 
6. The new accessory structure will provide adequate screening for the existing dumpsters 

as well as shield the vacant area to the west from view. 
7. The planters on the south, east and west sides of the accessory structure will be in 

keeping with planing beds along the existing office building, the site and 410 Chestnut. 
8. NA 
9. The proposed structure will take the place of existing paving and will not increase 

drainage or erosion problems. · 
10. The new accessory structure is a non-occupancy structure and will not unreasonably tax 

utility systems 
11. The site plan is not a required public use. 
12. The small scale and non-occupied nature of the structure does not adversely affect public 

heath or safety. 

Sincerely, 

Bernie Bartelli 
Michael Abraham Architecture 
bb@michael-abraham.com 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

19 East Chicago Avenue 
Hinsdale, Illinois 60521-3489 

630.789.7030 

Application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance 

You must complete all portions of this application. If you think certain 
information is not applicable, then write "NIA." If you need additional 
space, then attach separate sheets to this form. 

Applicant's name: -=S""'h=a:...:ro..:.;n...:.H.:..:a=b"'igc:.e:....r ------------

Owner's name (if different): -=S""'h=ar:..::oc:..:n...:.H.:.::a=b"'igc::.e:....r ------------

Property address: ...:.3...:.3...:.0 ...:.W;_:e...:.s...:.t C_h...:.e;_:s...:.tn'""u-'-t S"-t"-. ----------

Property legal description: [attach to this form] <?~~ A-r-f.A<....l-le.D 
Present zoning classification: B-3, General Business District 

Square footage of property: Attached Plat :Z'-J, 09 (2 
' -

Lot area per dwelling: ..:.A..:.:tt:=ac::chc..:e:..::d'--'P--'-la=t'----"------------

Lot dimensions: 

Current use of property: 

~f..~ x~r Arr~~ 
Office Building 

Proposed use: Osingle-family detached dwelling 
iXJOther: -=G:.::a:.:.:ra::.gc::e ___________ _ 

D Building Permit D Variation 
D Special Use Permit D Planned Development 

Site Plan .Kl Exterior Appearance 

Approval sought: 

Design Review 
Other: 

Brief description of request and proposal: 

N~W k.?bf?S~(Jj._'( "7f'P:«vT!1YLfl 

Plans & Specifications: 

Yards: 

front: 
interior side(s) 

[submit with this form] 

Provided: 

I 
"v'-~lf-

-1-

Required by Code: 

1t; I 
_/_ 

11 ~~ V~rz/~&~ 
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Provided: Required by Code: 

corner side t-1 l 
rear \ C?.11 

Setbacks (businesses and offices): 
front: ,

1 
·~I 

Interior side(s) 1.Jrtj__:__ ! __ 
corner side NA 
rear I ~II 
others: _ 
Ogden Ave. Center: NI= 
York Rd. Center: PtA 
Forest Preserve: NA 

Building heights: 

principal building(s): I 
accessory building(s): j qJ~ H 1 

Maximum Elevations: 

principal building(s): /J ~ 
accessory buildlng(s): _.t-,...1,....A,___ 

Dwelling unit size(s): 

I '-17,, * 
I 

21~~ 
/I-pl/ * 

Total building coverage: bJA NA 
Totallotcoverage: \~/2-lltg (,t:trST·-t-A~57b~J /17tl:/ ?-11~ I t;..f"· 
Floor area ratio: 1,.'l!l2 (~X/~'l") f.Z.; 0~5" 
Accessory bullding(s): --'~""-t?_7,,___,,7""._._f~, ------------
Spacing between buildings: [depict on attached plans] 

principal building(s): I 
accessory building(s): 11-t-# f,twtlN~ tiX1'h11Nh 

Number of off-street parking spaces requjJ;ed: _&'---
Number of loading spaces required: ~ 

Statement of applicant: 

I swear/affirm that the information provided in this form is true and complete. I 
understand that any omission of applicable or relevant information from this form could 
be a basis for deni or revocation of !J!e Certificate of Zoning Compliance. 

By: 

Dated: _10_/_26 ______ ,, 20..!.!!._. 
-2-

~r~~ 
1-tp-~D 

II All-/µ.Jt--~ 
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Lars '· 5, 6 AND 7 IN CHESTNUT STREET COURT SUBDIVISION, BEING A 
SUBD1' ISION OF PART OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWF.ST 1/4 OF "SECTION 12, 
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE TIDRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED SEPTEMBER 25, 2001 AS DOCUMENT 
NO, ~.001-203762, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PART OF LOT 4 DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLO'VS: 

BEG!Nli!NG AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 15 DEGREES 
09 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A 
DISTA~CE OF 60.29 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 74 
DEGRE JS 50 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 
4, A DI:ITANCE OF 27 50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 34 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 48 SECONDS 
EAST, \ DISTANCE OF 24.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 09 
MINUT.lS 55 SECOND WEST, A DISTANCE OF 44.29 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF 
SAID IJ IT 4; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE 
NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 9.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGIN! llNG, ALL IN DuPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
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MAJOR ADJUSTMENT TO SITE PLAN 
I EXTERIOR APPEARANCE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

*Must be accompanied by completed Plan Commission Application 

Address of proposed request: ;?:,c:? ~-:7lfJ~ 
Proposed Site Plan I Exterior Appearance request: 

Amendment to Adopting Ordinance Number: 

REVIEW CRITERIA: 
Paragraph 11-604(1)(2) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates: any adjustment to a site plan 
approved by the board of trustees that is not authorized by subsection 11 of this section shall be 
considered to be a major adjustment and shall be granted only upon application to and approval by 
the board of trustees. The board of trustees, by ordinance duly adopted, may grant approval for a 
major adjustment without referral to the plan commission upon finding that any changes in the site 
plan as approved will be in substantial conformity with said site plan. If the board of trustees 
determines that a major adjustment is not in substantial conformity with the site plan as approved, 
then the board of trustees shall refer the request to the plan commission for further consideration and 
review as provided in subsection E of this section. 

1. Explain how the proposed major adjustment will be in substantial conformity with said plan. 

11-t~ /\Jt~JN ~Cc,e..~~i2--"\ 7rf2-UL-"LU~ /ti IL.L.- Hr.~ A 
N1N.1\'11.AL.. F-~1Z--I~ fa.ND Ul7t'1f'L..~M.e.NT TH~ 
~)( i •';"f INOl ~IV/;.- ~ U I 1..-P pj U\ I Ni 'f""Z"Jz..ti1 /:>.NO 

H/q"t0~lfl-.?, 

2. Explain the reason for the proposed major adjustment. 

A-r N~ fUt.-l.... oc..&-C{f'~&-{ "117f.~ ?'fO/t-f\L+G-

1 ~ N~~J7W ft7ft--~ t2x 19l1~ trfFI~ 

~u.tU> lhlli1 

Version 2018 
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Attachment 2: Village o~ Hinsdal~. ~oni~g Map and Project Location~ 

:'JI L.lr~. 0 1' Hll\ :-;L.-..T ~ .:. 0 1 ) ~ 
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(' 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

ORDINANCE NO. 02015-14 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A MAJOR ADJUSTMENT 
TO A SITE PLAN/ EXTERIOR APPEARANCE PLAN AT 330 CHESTNUT STREET - · 

HINSDALE LAND RESTORATION AND PRESERVATION, LLC 

WHEREAS, the Village has previously, through adoption of an ordinance on 
August 5, 2014 (the "Original Ordinance"), approved a Site Plan/Exterior Appearance 
Plan for a structure located on property at 330 Chestnut Street, Hinsdale, Illinois (the 
"Subject Property"); and 

WHEREAS, Bernie Bartelli of Michael Abraham Architecture (the "Applicant"), on 
behalf of the legal owner of the Subject Property, has submitted an application seeking 
a major adjustment to the final approved Site Plan/Exterior Appearance Plan for the 
structure on the Subject Property; and 

WHEREAS, the changes at issue concern modifications that were made 
following approval of the original approved Site Plan/Exterior Appearance Plan as a 
result complications to zoning, easements, code interpretations and the unique aspects 
of the Subject Property. The modifications include, but are not limited to, to adjusting the 
parking lot to meet code requirements, and the removal and/or replacement of windows 
on the north, south, east and west elevations. The specific changes are identified in 
more detail in the plans and letter from the Applicant dated March 24, 2015 attached 
hereto as Group Exhibit A and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 11, Section 11-604(1)(2) of the Village of Hinsdale 
Zoning Ordinance, the Board of Trustees may grant approval of a major adjustment 
upon finding that the changes are in substantial compliance with the approved final 
plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees 
of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this 
Ordinance by this reference as findings of the President and Board of Trustees. 

' 
SECTION 2: Approval of a Major Adjustment to the Site Plan/Exterior 

Appearance Plan. The Board of Trustees, acting pursuant to the authority vested in it 
by the laws of the State of Illinois and Subsection 11-604(1)(2) of the Hinsdale Zoning 
Code, find that the modifications are in substantial compliance with the approved final 
plans. The Board of Trustees hereby approves the major adjustment to the previously 
approved Site Plan/Exterior Appearance Plan for the structure on the Subject Property 
at 330 Chestnut Street, including but not limited to adjusting the parking lot to meet 
code requirements, and the removal and/or replacement of windows on the north, 

343845_1 
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south, east and west elevations, as well as additional modifications as noted on the 
plans and in the letter from the Applicant dated March 24, 2015 and attached hereto as 
Group Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

Said major adjustment is approved subject to the conditions set forth in Section 3 
of this Ordinance. The Original Ordinance is hereby amended to the extent provided, 
but only to the extent provided, by the approvals granted herein. 

SECTION 3: Conditions on Approval. The approval granted in Section 2 of this 
Ordinance is subject to the following conditions: 

A. No Authorization of Work. This Ordinance does not authorize the 
commencement of any work on the Subject Property. Except as 
otherwise specifically provided in writing in advance by the Village, no 
work of any kind shall be commenced on the Subject Property until all 
conditions of this Ordinance, or the Original Ordinance, precedent to such 
work have been fulfilled and after all permits, approvals, and other 
authorizations for such work have been properly applied for, paid for, and 
granted in accordance with applicable law. 

B. Compliance with Plans. All development work on the Subject Property 
shall be undertaken only in strict compliance with the approval granted 
herein, and the approved plans and specifications, including the depictions 
of the proposed improvements attached hereto as Group Exhibit A and 
made a pa rt hereof. 

C. Compliance with Codes. Ordinances. and Regulations. Except as 
specifically set forth in this Ordinance and the Original Ordinance, the 
provisions of the Hinsdale Municipal Code and the Hinsdale Zoning Code 
shall apply and govern the development of the Subject Property. All such 
development shall comply with all Village codes, ordinances, and 
regulations at all times. 

D. Building Permits. The Applicant shall submit all required building permit 
applications and .other materials in a timely manner to the appropriate 
parties, which materials shall be prepared in compliance with all applicable 
Village codes and ordinances. 

SECTION 4: Violation of Condition or Code. Any violation of any term or 
condition stated in this Ordinance, the Original Ordinance, or of any applicable code, 
ordinance, or regulation of the Village shall be grounds for rescission by the Board of 
Trustees of the approvals set forth in this Ordinance. 

SECTION 5: Severability atid Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. Each section, 
paragraph, clause and provision of this Ordinance is separable, and if any section, 
paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional or invalid 
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for any reason, the unconstitutionality or invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or 
( provision shall not affect the remainder of this Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other 

than that part affected by such decision. All ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts 
thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 6: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage, approval, and publication in the manner provided by law. 

PASSED this 21st day of April 2015. 

AYES: Trustees Elder, Angelo, Haarlow, Hughes, LaPlaca, Saigh 

NAYS: _N_o_n_e-------------------~ 

APPROVED by me this 21st day of ~A.,,pr~;~1 _____ , 2015, and 
attested to by the Village Clerk this same day. 

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT BY THE APPLICANT TO THE 
CONDITIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE: 

• 
By: Jc1 41 e 

its: f!a.en c.-r Ara.~ irte-r 
Date: A?fL.1 l- a,..o , 2015 
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March 24, 2015 

Rob McGinnis 

Building Commissioner 

MICHAEL ABRAHAM 

ARCHITECTURE 
148 BURLINGTON AVENUE 

CLARENDON HILLS, ILLINOIS 60514 
PHONE (630) 655.9417 

MICHAEL-ABRAHAM. C 0 M 

Director of Community Development 

Village of Hinsdale 

Re: 330 Chestnut Street 

Dear Rob, 

Per our discussions over the last few months, we have had to make minor alterations to the exterior 

appearance and site plan to accommodate external conditions. 

The changes are driven by complications to zoning; easements; code interpretations and unique site 

hurdles that can tend to run counter to our desire create a beautiful space. 

Below is a numbered outline detailing the alterations that reference attached drawings. These drawings 

include bubbled original plans (dated 5.7.14) followed by corresponding drawings (dated 3.24.15) that 

reflect the current conditions. Please let us know if any additional information is required. 

Adjustments from Plan Commission Submission 

!)-Existing unfinished concrete wall upgraded to masonry brick wall to match building, use as green wall 

to remain 

2)-Tighter window grille pattern more contextual with neighboring properties 

3) -Made eave line continuous with complementing dormers due to village interpretation of height. 

-Extended rail on flat north roof per village safety concerns. 

4) -Adjustment to wall per village rail requirements and structural considerations for lower level pipe 

clearances. 

5)-Punch windows repositioned per interior village interpretations of accessibility and life safety 

requirements. 

6)-Removed dormer per village roof deck egress and occupancy concerns. 

7)-Replaced french doors per village locking mechanism and fire safety/egress concerns. 
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8)-lncorporated address marker to entry fa<;ade. 

9)-lncorporated access doors for village pipe access at lower level. 

10)- Window relocation based on addition of emergency exit added per meeting with VoH and Hinsdale 

Fire Chief 

11) -Setbacks- Decreased distance to side yards less than 1%, increased distance from the front lot line 

by 8.6% and increased distance from rear lot line from 1' -4" to 2' -11, per village recommendation for 

footing locations at buried pipe. Village request remaining within approved zoning setbacks. 

12)-Repositioned parking stalls for better ingress and created additional handicap parking spot per ADA 

requirements. Flow, entry and exit all remain unchanged. 

13)-Lot coverage percentage increased 11% by creating solid surface for circle drive per ADA 

requirements and recommendation from Village of Hinsdale. 

Sincerely, 

Bernie Bartelli 

Michael Abraham Architecture 

630.655.9417 
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

ORDINANCE NO. 02014-26 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING SITE PLANS AND EXTERIOR APPEARANCE 
PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW TWO-STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING 

AND ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS- 330 CHESTNUT STREET 

WHEREAS, the Village of Hinsdale has received an application (the 
"Application") for site plan approval and exterior appearance review for construction 6f a 
new two-story commercial building and associated site improvements to be located at 
330 Chestnut Street, Hinsdale, Illinois (the "Subject Property''), from Hinsdale Land 
Restoration and Preservation, LLC (the "Applicant"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is located in the Village's B-3 General Business 
District and is currently unimproved. The Subject Property has, for several years, been 
used to store surplus railroad materials for the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad 
("BNSF"). The Applicant proposes to improve the Subject Property with a new two-story 
commercial office building and an associated surface parking lot; and 

WHEREAS, the Application was considered by the Village of Hinsdale Plan 
Commission at a public meeting held on June 10, 2014. The Plan Commission strongly 
favored the plans for improvements to the Subject Property. The Subject Property 
presents challenges, has unique geometry and is adjacent to the BNSF railway, all of 
which have contributed to its failure to be developed in the past. The Plan Commission 
recommended approval of the Application by the Board of Trustees on a unanimous 
vote of six (6) in favor and zero (0) against. The recommendation for approval and a 
summary of the related proceedings are set forth in the Plan Commission's, Findings 
and Recommendation in this matter ("Findings and Recommendation"), a copy of which 
is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees find that the Application 
satisfies the standards established in Sections 11-604 and 11-606 of the Hinsdale 
Zoning Code governing site plans and exterior appearance plans, subject to the 
conditions stated in this Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees 
of the Village of Hinsdale, DuPage and Cook Counties and State of Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this 
Ordinance by this reference as findings of the President and Board of Trustees, 

SECTION 2: Approval of Site Plan and Exterior Appearance Plan. Collectively, 
the various improvements proposed are depicted in the revised site plan and exterior 
appearance plans attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. The Board of 
Trustees, acting pursuant to the authority vested in it by the laws of the State of Illinois 
and. Sections 11-604 and 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code, approves the site plan 
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and exterior appearance plan attached as Exhibit B, subject to the conditions set forth 
in Section 3 of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: Conditions on Approvals. The approvals granted in Section 2 of 
this Ordinance are expressly subject to all of the following conditions: 

A. Compliance with Plans. All work on the Subject Property shall be 
undertaken only in strict compliance with the approved plans attached as 
Exhibit B. 

B. Compliance with Codes, Ordinances. and Regulations. Except as 
specifically set forth in this Ordinance or as otherwise specifically 
authorized by the Village, the provisions of the Hinsdale Municipal Code 
and the Hinsdale Zoning Code shall apply and govern all development on, 
and improvement of, the Subject Property. All such development and 
improvement shall comply with all Village codes, ordinances, and 
regulations at all times. 

C. Building Permits. The Applicant shall submit all required building permit 
applications and other materials in a timely manner to the appropriate 
parties, which materials shall be prepared in compliance with all applicable 
Village codes and ordinances. 

SECTION 4: Violation of Condition or Code. Any violation of any term or 
condition stated in this Ordinance, or of any applicable code, ordinance, or regulation of 
the Village, shall be grounds for rescission by the Board of Trustees of the approvals set 
forth in this Ordinance. 

SECTION 5: Severability and Repeal of Inconsistent Ordinances. Each section, 
paragraph, clause and provision of this Ordinance is separable, and if any section, 
paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason, the unconstitutionality or invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or 
provision shall not affect the remainder of this Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other 
than that part affected by such decision. All ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts 
thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 6: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage, approval, and publication in the manner provided by law. 
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ADOPTED this 5th 

roll call vote as follows: 
day of August 

AYES: Trustees Angelo, Haarlow, LaPlaca, Saigh 

ABSENT: Trustees Elder and Hughes 

, 2014, pursuant to a 

APPROVED by me this 5th day of _ __:A'°'u"'g"'-us:::t=-----' 2014, and 
attest by the Village Clerk this same day. 

sident 

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk 

BY THE APPLICANT TO THE 

By: _!J..l...i!...!.~__:_----------~ 

Its: Oo vi-{) flfJ i tf>~l 
Date: @p ~ , 2014 
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EXHIBIT A 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION 
(ATTACHED) 
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HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION 

RE: 330 Chestnut Street - Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review 

DATE OF PLAN COMMISSION REVIEW: June 10, 2014 

DATE OF ZONING AND PUBLIC SAFETY REVIEW: June 23, 2014 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION 
I. FINDINGS 

I. David Habiger (the "Applicant") submitted an application to the Village of Hinsdale 
for exterior appearance and site plan review at 330 Chestnut Street (the "Subject 
Property"). 

2. The Subject Property is located in the B-3, General Business District, is unimproved 
and is currently being utilized as storage for the Burlington Northwestern Santa Fe 
Railroad. 

3. The applicant is proposing the construction of a new two-story office building, with a 
surface parking lot, on the existing site. 

4. The Plan Commission heard a presentation from the applicant on June 10, 2014 
regarding the proposed changes to the site. The Commission was extremely 
complimentary of the site plans, exterior appearance and general site improvements, as 
well as the applicant's willingness to minimize the various impacts on the site. 

5. The Subject Property presents challenges for development, including its unique 
geometry and proximity to the adjacent railroad tracks. The Commission was 
impressed by the manner in which the Applicant had met those challenges and worked 
with nearby neighbors. 

6. The Commission was very impressed with the architecture and details, specifically the 
north and south elevations, and as such certain Commissioner's requested that the 
applicant touch on certain aspects of their design thought process to simply 
memorialize it on the record. 

7. The Plan Commission specifically finds that based on the Application and the 
evidence presented at the public meeting, the Applicant has satisfied the standards in 
Sections 11-604 and 11-606 of the Zoning Code applicable to approval of site plan 
and exterior appearance approval, respectively, provided the applicant satisfy the 
requested conditions prior to final Board approval. Among the evidence relied upon 
by the Plan Commission were the elevations and various plans submitted and 
considered for the March 13, 2013 Plan Commission meeting, the challenges inherent 
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in development of the Subject Property, and the Commission's approval of the manner 
in which the Applicant had met those design challenges. 

II. RECOMMENDATION 
The Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission, on a vote of six (6) "Ayes," and zero (0) "Nays," 
recommends that the President and Board of Trustees approve the site plan and exterior appearance 
plans for the site improvements at 330 Chestnut Street. 

THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION 

Dated this f-f!;._ day of _ __:J,,_,1..,_2,_,/y,__ ___ , 2014. 

I 
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EXHIBIT B 

APPROVED SITE PLAN AND EXTERIOR APPEARANCE PLAN 
(ATTACHED) 
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Attachment 6: Street View of 330 Chestnut St. (facing south} 
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From: Kate Levinson  

Date: December 4, 2018 at 10:21:15 AM CST 

To: Kathleen Gargano  

Cc: Lydia Tanev  

Subject: Village meeting - Tuesday 12/11 

Hi Kathleen! 

I spoke with Tom Cauley and let him know that myself along with some residents who benefit from 
using their home as a location for film will be coming out to the meeting next week.  I would like the 
opportunity to discuss the village's concerns and how we can work together so that we can minimize 
the impact on the community while not eliminating filming all together. 

 He told me to let you know so that we can get it on the early part of the agenda. 

 Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 Fondly, 

Kate 

If it exists, we will find it! 

  

Kate Levinson Locations, Inc. 

Location Scouting and Services 

kate@levinsonlocations.com 

levinsonlocations.com 

  

  

 

mailto:kate@levinsonlocations.com
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VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 

TREASURER'S REPORT 

OCTOBER 31, 2018 



MEMORANDUM 

Date: December 7, 2018 

To: Village President and Board of Trustees 

From: Darrell Langlois, Assistant Village Manager/Finance Director ff /l... __ 

RE: October, 2018 Treasurer's Report 

Attached is the October 2018 Treasurer's Report. This report covers the sixth month of the 
2018-19 fiscal year (50.00% on a straight-line basis). Additional information on major 
revenues received through the date of this report is also addressed in some of the narrative 
sections. 

SIGNIFICANT BUDGET ITEMS 

Sales Tax Receipts 
• Base Sales Tax receipts for the month of November (August sales) amounted to $242,640 

as compared to prior year receipts of $232,568. This represents an increase of $10,072 
(4.3%). Year-to-date base sales tax receipts for the first seven months of FY 2018-19 
total $1,657,998 as compared to $1,562,258 for the same period last fiscal year, an 
increase of $95,740 (6.1%). This variance is favorable when compared to budget as this 
revenue source was projected to increase 2%. Total Sales Tax receipts (including local. use 
taxes) for the first seven months of the fiscal year total $1,920,585 as compared to 
$1, 796,385 for last fiscal year, an increase of $124,200 (6.9%). 

Income Tax Receipts 
• Income Tax revenue for the month of November amounted to $115,525 as compared to 

prior year receipts of $99,597. This represents an increase of $15,928 (16.0%). The 
budget assumed a decrease of 8% through July, 2018 due to a 2% increase in base 
collections that was offset by what was supposed to be a one-year 10% decrease in the 
State distribution formula as part of the 2017 State budget settlements (a second one
year reduction of 5% will started in August 2018 as part of the State's 2018 budget 
agreement; this decrease is not budgeted). For August, 2018 through the end of the year, 
the budget assumed an increase of 12% due to what was supposed to be the effect of the 
completion of the 10% State reduction plus a 2% economic increase assumption. Total 
Income Tax receipts for the first seven months of FY 2018-19 total $966, 111 as compared 
to the prior year amount of $888,685, which is $77,426 (8.7%) above the prior year and 
$70,011 above budget. 

Food and Beverage Tax Receipts 
• Food and Beverage tax revenue for October amounted to $42,641 as compared to the 

prior year amount of $39,717, an increase of $2,924 (7.4%). This variance is favorable 
when compared to budget as an increase of 3% was assumed in the FY 2018-19 Budget. 
Year to date Food and Beverage taxes earned for the first six months of the year amount 



to $229,494 as compared to the prior year amount of $214,947, an increase of $14,547 
(6.8%). 

OTHER ITEMS 

Investments 
• As of October, 2018 the Village's available funds were primarily invested in pooled funds. 

The October, 2018 Illinois Funds average yield was 2.167% as compared to the October 
90-day Treasury bill rate of 2.38%. The IMET 1-3 year fund posted a one-month return 
of 0.13% (1.56% annualized) for October. The IMET convenience fund posted an 
annualized return of2.10% for October. 

Variance Analysis-Corporate Fund: 

The following is an analysis of the October Financial Report of the Village's Corporate 
Fund. 

REVENUES: 

• Property Tax Distributions- Approximately 90% of the Village's property tax base 
is located within DuPage County. Property tax collections through October amounted 
to $6,545,204 which is approximately 92% of the Village's $7.1 million tax levy. 

• State Distributions-
• Utility Taxes- Combined Gas, Electric, Telecommunications, and Water Utility 

Taxes for October were $159,939, which is $885 or 0.55% below previous year's 
receipts. Year to date utility tax revenues amount to $965,479, an increase of 
$10, 777 or 1.1 % from the prior year. 

• Permits- Building Permit revenues for October were $117,145, which is $87,651 
or 42.80% below the prior year (2017 results were unusually high). For the first six 
months of the year, total Building Permit revenue stands at $965,284, an increase 
of $232,288 or 31.7% from the prior year. This increase is well ahead of budget as 
the budget assumed flat building permit fee revenue this year. 

• Fines-Fines consist of Circuit Court fines received from the County as well as 
citations issued by the Village. For October, revenue from fines totaled $39,858, 
which is $962 or 2.47% above the prior year. Year to date revenue from fines 
amounts to $243,331 an increase of $17,413 or 7.7%. 

• Service Fees- Park and Recreation Fees total $642,939 for the current year 
compared to $613,019 for the prior year, which is an increase of $29,920 or 4.9%. 



OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 

As October is only the sixth month of the fiscal year, operating expenditures for all 
Departments are still well within budgetary expectations. 

General overall items to note include: 

• Total legal billings through October amount to $137,039 which is tracking a 
little over budget for the first six months of the year. 

• As we are now through the first six months of the fiscal year, staff has updated 
the estimated end of year amounts for most major revenue accounts. Based on 
this update, total General Corporate Fund revenues are estimated at 
$20,697,426, which is $574,196 or 2.9% above budget. The largest contributors 
to the over budget performance are State/Federal Distributions ($126,248), 
Building Permits ($362,149), and Interest Income ($85,000). Please note that 
these estimates may be increased or decreased as the year progresses based on 
actual revenue performance for the remainder of the fiscal year. 

On the expense side, staff has updated the estimates on all personnel accounts, 
major operating accounts, and capital accounts. Based on this update, total 
operating expenditures are estimated at $17,167,101, which is $3,687 below 
budget. To be conservative (since we are only half way through the year), the 
expenditure total still assumes spending all of the amount Contingency amount 
of $225,000, which so far none of this budget amount has actually been spent. 

The most significant operating expenditure variance relates to Overtime in the 
Police Department, which currently projects to being $220,100 over budget at 
the end of the fiscal year. Staffing for the Patrol Division has been down four to 
six officers below normal staffing levels for much of the year due to staff 
vacancies, new recruits being in training (and not available for patrol), and a 
number of extended sick leave situations. Being down this many positions, for 
such an extended period of time, is very unusual. Due to these staff shortages, 
overtime is required to meet minimum staffing requires. Please note that 
although the Overtime account is over budget, there are offsetting savings of 
$160,000 in other personnel accounts in the Police Department, so on a "net" 
basis personnel expenses in the Police Department are project to be 
approximately $60,000 over budget. Please also note that personnel expenses 
for the Village as a whole are currently projected to be $10,485 below budget. 

Spending on Departmental Capital is projected at $1,287,016, which is $550,284 
below budget. Much of this variance is timing-related (such as the ERP project) 
as most of these expenses are expected to carry over to the next fiscal. 

cc: President Cauley and Board of Trustees 
Finance Commission 
Department Heads 



0(!erating Revenues: 
Property Taxes 

Sales Tax 
Income Tax 

Utility Taxes 

Other Taxes and Grants 
Licenses 

Permits 

Park and Recreation User Fees 

Parking Fees and Permits 

Other Service Fees 

Fines 

Other Income 

Total Operating Revenues 

O(!erating Ex(!enses: 
Personnel Services: 

Full Time Salaries & Wages 

Overtime 
Part-Time Wages 

Longevity Pay 

Reimbursable Overtime 

Water Fund Cost Allocation 

Social Security/Medicare 

Pension Expenses 

Health and Dental Insurance 

Unemployment Comp 

Total Personnel Services 

Legal Fees 

Professional Services 

Contractual Services 
Purchased Services 
Materials & Supplies 
Repairs & Maintenance 

Other Expenses 
Risk Management 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Excess (Deficiency) 

Contingencyffransfers Out: 
Contingency 
Transfer (to) Capital Reserve 

Transfer (to) Ann. I:nfrastr. Proj. Fund 
Transfer (to) MIP Infr. Proj. Fund 

Total Contingencyffransfers Out 

Excess(Deficiency) After Transfers 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 

CORPORATE FUND SUMMARY 
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2018 

: :•:Yrn::: .. ····•YTD:::c ..... ::YTn: :· . ••:A:itiiriliJ:::: :::::: ::::::::::·. ·:·::::·::::::• ···:•%::oc:: 
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6,292,627 6,545,204 

1,528,722 1,640,538 

789,089 850,587 

954,702 965,479 

348,274 369,466 

128,489 83,098 

732,996 965,284 

613,019 642,939 

374,963 392,398 

383,155 375,068 

225,918 243,33 I. 
314,517 400,213 

12,686,471 13,473,604 

3,526,162 3,755,464 

345,017 295,830 

429,497 378,967 

0 0 
20,686 27,630 

\)58,846) (572,817) 

179,021 181,709 

1,822,374 1,604,295 

615,653 672,264 

0 0 

6,379,565 6,343,342 

119,505 96,223 

122,521 101,923 

1,180,213 1,243,302 

202,132 245,636 

274,346 289,184 

233,045 247,289 

263,361 274,594 

67,398 20,001 

8,842,085 8,861,493 

3,844,386 4,612,112 

0 0 

(600,000) (600,000) 

0 0 
(1,500,000) (860,000) 

(2,100,000) (l,460,000) 

1,744,386 3,152,112 

4,263,102 4,481,891 

6,007,488 7,634,003 

6,438,861 

1,607,600 

803,000 

971,353 

352,993 

125,616 

744,290 

622,257 

385,743 

387,780 

228,350 

276,883 

12,944,726 

3,777,498 

193,985 

425,996 

0 

23,077 

(572,582) 

180,191 

1,618,227 

690,048 

0 

6,336,439 

125,000 

62,473 

1,302,500 

248,383 

343,53 I 

227,538 

328,927 

49,433 

9,024,224 

3,920,502 

(112,500) 

(600,000) 

0 
(860,000) 

(1,572,500) 

2,348,002 

4,301,533 

6,649,535 

7,126,781 

3,215,200 

1,606,000 

1,945,200 

682,000 

507,900 

1,493,500 

801,500 

765,125 

775,559 

456,700 

747,765 

20,123,230 

8,184,578 

420,300 

758,405 

30,000 

50,000 

(1,145,164) 

402,501 

2,039,303 

1,380,096 

0 

12,120,019 

250,000 

104,545 

2,085,053 

498,575 

653,517 

423,136 

533,563 

277,380 

16,945,788 

3,177,442 

(225,000) 

(1,200,000) 

0 
(1,720,000) 

(3,145,000) 

32,442 

4,301,533 

4,333,975 
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Village of Hinsdale 
Corporate Fund 
Budget Summary 

Ma 1 throu h October 31st l~'iscal Year 2018-19 Totals 
Actual Budget Actual $Budget % Budget Actual Budget Estimated S Budget % Budget 

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 18-19 Variance Variance FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 18-19 Variance Variance 
Revenues: 
Property Taxes 6,292,627 6,438,861 6,545,204 106,344 1.7% 6,977,033 7,126,781 7,126,781 0.0% 

State/Federal Distributions 2,666,085 2,763,593 2,860,591 96,997 3.5% 5,390,249 5,503,200 5,629,448 126,248 2.3o/o 

Utility Taxes 954,702 971,353 965,479 (5,873) . -0.6% 1,909,213 1,945,200 l,927,228 (17,972) -0.9% 

Licenses 128,489 125,616 83,098 (42,518) -33.8% 560,518 507,900 509,400 1,500 0.3% 

Permits 732,996 744,290 965,284 220,994 29.7o/o. 1,667,152 1,493,500 1,855,649 362,149 24.2o/o 

Service Fees l,371,137 1,395,780 l,4!0,404 14,624 1.0% 2,326,796 2,342,184 2,326,970 (15,214) -0.6% 

Fines 225,918 228,350 243,331 14,981 6.6% 454,917 456,700 466,700 10,000 2.2o/o 

Other Income 314,517 276,883 400,213 123,330 44.5o/o 786,437 747,765 855,250 107,485 14.4o/o 

Total U.evcnues 12,686,471 12,944,726 13,473,604 528,878 4.1% 20,072,314 20,123,230 20,697,426 574,196 2.9% 

Operating Expenses: 
General Government 758,902 894,267 771,693 122,574 13.7% 2,032,261 1,887,701 1,816,232 71,469 3.8o/o 

Police Department 2,790,611 2,591,802 2,604,085 (12,283) -0.5% 4,892,039 4,796,398 4,864,262 (67,864) -1.4% 

Fire Department 2,699,763 2,665,961 2,722,551 (56,591) -2.1% 4,665,196 4,640,119 4,657,649 (17,530) -0.4% 

Public Services 1,375,667 1,536,775 l,398,786 137,988 9.0o/n 2,958,735 3,066,456 3,028,007 38,449 l.3o/o 

Community Development 345,766 378,978 411,973 (32,995) -8.7% 748,637 809,658 842,375 (32,717) -4.0°/o 

Parks & Recreation 871,376 956,441 952,404 4,037 0.4% l,606,659 l,745,456 1,733,576 11,880 0.7% 

N Contingency ll2,500 ll2,500 225,000 225,000 

Total Operating Expenses 8,842,085 9,136,724 8,861,493 275,231 3.0% 16,903,527 17,170,788 17,167,101 3,687 0.0% 

Excess (Deficiency) prior to Transfers 3,844,386 3,808,002 4,612,112 804,109 21.1% 3,168,787 2,952,442 3,530,325 577,883 19.6% 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,100,000) (1,460,QOO) (l,460,000) (2,950,000) (2,920,000) (2,920,000) 

Excess (I>eficiency) l,744,386 2,348,002 3,152,112 804,109 218,787 32,442 610,325 577,883 

Beginning Fund Balance -·Operating 4,263,102 4,301,533 4,481,891 4,263,102 4,301,533 4,481,891 

ICnding Fund Balance - Operating 6,007,488 6,649,535 7,634,003 __ 4_,481,889 4,333,975 5,092,216 

Beginning Fund Balance - Capital l,283,086 966,756 1,461,270 1,283,086 966,756 1,461,270 

Transfers ln/(Out) 600,000 600,000 600,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 

Grants/Reimbursements 39,500 39,500 

ICxpenses (250,916) (931,150) (407,673) (l,021,816) (1,837,300) (l,287,016) 

Ending Fund Balance - Capital 1,632,170 635,606 1,653,597 1,461,270 368,956 1,413,754 

Total Ending Fund Balance 7,639,658 7,285,141 9,287,599 5,943,159 4,702,931 6,505,970 

Operating reserves as a percentage of 
Operating Expenditures (excludes Contingency) 26.51% . 25.58% 30.06%1 

'.fotal reserves as a percentage of 
Total Expenditures (excludes Contingency 33.16% 25.04% 35.69o/o 



Beginning 
Fund 

Fund Balance 

Corporate Fund - Operating 4,301,533 
Corporate Fund - Capit.al lleserve 966,756 
Total Corporate Fund 5,268,289 

Sgecial Revenue Funds 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 176,074 
Foreign Fire Insurance Fund 127,170 
Total Special H.evenue 303,244 

l)ebt Service Funds 
I)ebt Service Levy Funds . 823,830 

w 
Cag:ital Projects Funds 
:MIP Inf rd.structure Fund 4,421,864 

Enterprise Funds 
Water & Sewer Operations Fund (I 14,780) 
Water & Sewer Capital Fund 94,884 
Water 2008 Bond D/S 221,752 

Water 2014 Bond D/S 50,477 
· Total Water & Sewer 252,333 

Total Village 6,647,696 

Library Funds 2,712,936 

Total Village & Library 9,360,632 

Village of Hinsdale 
All Funds Summary 

Budget to Actual Detail 
For The Period Ending October 31, 2018 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Bud•et 
Ending Beginning 

Tran·sfers Fund Fund 
R-cvenucs Expenses In/( Out) Balance Balance 

20,123,230 17,170,791 (2,920,000) 4,333,972 4,481,891 
39,500 1,837,300 1,200,000 368,956 1,461,270 

20,162,730. 19,008,091 (1,720,000) 4,702,928 5,943,161 

432,000 - - 608,074 176,683 
65,100 61,500 130,770 119,256 

497,100 61,500 - 738,844 295,939 

172,310 1,525,968 1,239,703 709,875 827,192 

2,333,700 15,030,100 9,580,297 1,305,761 3,848,600 

9,210,800 7,732,938 (I,459,088) (96,006) (114,780) 

- 6,649,000 6,700,000 l45,884 38,189 
250 492,600 492,950 222,352 221,752 
500 166,613 166,138 50,502 51,453 

9,211,550 15,041,151 5,900,000 322,732 196,614 

30,043,690 35,636,710 5,419,703 6,474,379 7,262,906 

3,164,987 3,190,331 761,594 3,449,186 2,713,026 

33,208,677 38,827,041 6,181,297 9,923,565 9,975,932 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Actuals To Date 

Ending 
Transfers Fund 

Revenues Expenses In/( Out) Balance 

13,473,604 8,861,493 (I,460,000) 7,634,003 
- 407,673 600,000 1,653,597 

13,473,604 9,269,166 (860,000) 9,287,599 

215,932 - - 392,615 
60 20,711 - 98,605 

215,992 20,711 - 491,220 

164,827 404,021 916,174 1,504,172 

21,489,046 8,273,597 (3,956,174) 13,107,874 

5,027,030 3,639,026 (329,169) 944,055 
742 3,927,714 3,900,000 11,218 

2,987 18,600 246,100 452,239 
752 23,069 83,069 112,206 

5,031,512 7,608,409 3,900,000 1,519,717 

18,885,935 17,302,307 (0) 12,802,708 

2,785,706 1,363,134 - ·4,135,598 

21,671,641 18,665,441 (0) 16,938,306 



Village of Hinsdale 
Summary of Corporate Fund Expenses 

For The Period of October 31, 2018 

FY2018-19 Expense Remaining 
Department Budget To Date Balance 

General Government 2, 112, 701 771,693 1,341,008 

Public Safety 
Police Department 4,796,398 2,604,085 2,192,313 
Fire Department 4,640,119 2,722,551 1,917,568 

Total 9,436,517 5,326,636 4,109,881 

Public Services 3,066,456 1,398,786 1,667,670 

Community Development 809,658 411,973 397,685 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation Administration 224,451 99,913 124,538 
Parks Maintenance 632,809 299,438 333,371 
Recreation Services 413,555. 218,820 194,735 
KLMLodge 160,839 68,783 92,056 
Swimming Pool 313,802 265,450 48,352 

Total 1,745,456 952,404 793,052 
. 

Total Operating Expenses 17, 170,788 8,861,493 8,309,295 

Capital Projects 
Departmental Capital 1,837,300 407,673 1,429,627 

Total 1,837,300 407,673 1,429,627 

Transfers 2,920,000 1,460,000 1,460,000 

Fund Total 21,928,088 10,729,166 11,198,922 

Object Type 
Personnel Services 12,120,019 6,343,342 5,776,677 
Professional Services 354,545 198,145 156,400 
Contractual Services 2,085,053 1,243,302 841,751 
Other Services 498,575 245,636 252,939 
Materials & Supplies 653,517 289,184 364,333 
Repairs & Maintenance 423,136 247,289 175,847 
Other Expenses 758,563 274,594 483,969 
Risk Management 277,380 20,001 257,379 
Capital Outlay 1,837,300 407,673 1,429,627 

Transfers 2,920,000 1,460,000 1,460,000 
Total 21,928,088 10,729,166 11,198,922 

Straight Line 

4 

Percent 
Expended 

36.5% 

54.3% 
58.7% 
56.4% 

45.6% 

50.9% 

44.5% 
47.3% 
52.9% 
42.8% 
84.6% 
54.6% 

51.6% 

22.2% 
22.2% 

50.0% 

49.0% 
. 

52.3% 
55.9% 
59.6% 
49.3% 
44.3% 
58.4% 
36.2% 

7.2% 
22.2% 
50.0% 
49.0% 

50.00% 



Beginning 
Fund 

Fund Balance 

Debt Service Leyy Funds 
Excess Tax Proceeds Fund 54,648 
1999 G. 0. Refunding Bonds 38,418 
2018 GO Bond -
2003 G.O. Bonds 3,440 
2009 Limited Source Bonds 55,480 
2012A G.0. Bonds 128,000 

U1 2014B G.0. Bonds 151,586 
2017A G.O Bond 392,258 
'fotal Debt Service Levy 823,830 I 

Village of Hinsdale 
Debt Service Levy Funds 
Budget To Actual Detail 

For The Period Ending October 31, 2018 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget 
Ending Beginning 

Transfers Fund Fund 
Revenues Exnenses In/( Out) Balance Balance 

200 - - 54,848 54,774 
100 - - 38,518 38,503 

-
50 - - 3,490 3,441 

171,560 171,560 - 55,480 56,962 

- 320,663 320,288 127,625 128,201 

- 362,182 359,866 149,270 152,329 
400 671,563 559,549 280,644 392,982 

172,310 I 1,525,968 I 1,239,703 I 709,875 827,192 I 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Actuals To Date 
Ending 

Transfers Fund 
Revenues Exoenses In/(Outl Balance 

491 - - 55,265 
345 - - 38,848 
621 - 335,917 336,538 

31 - - 3,472 
157,868 28,080 - 186,750 

1,431 43,056 160,081 246,657 
1,555 66,366 180,891 268,409 
2,485 266,519 239,285 368,233 

164,827 I 404,021 I 916,174 I 1,504,172 



Beginning 
Fund 

. Fund Balance 

Capital Reserve Fund 1,237,347 
Library Operating Fund 1,380,475 
Library 2013A Bond Fund 95,114 

Total Library 2,712,936 

0) 

Village of Hinsdale 
Library Funds 

Budget To Actual Detail 
For The Period Ending October 31, 2018 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budeet 
Ending Beginning 

Transfers Fund Fund 
Reveitues Expenses ln//Out) Balance Balance 

- 175,985 150,985 1,212,347 1,237,347 
3,164,987 2,784,134 380,797 2,142,125. 1,380,475 

- 230,212 229,812 94,714 95,203 
3,164,987 3,190,331 761,594 3,449,186 2,713,026 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Actuals to Date 
Ending 

Transfers Fund 
Revenues Exnenses fo/(Qut\ Balance 

10,288 52,749 1,194,886 
2,774,305 1,287,979 (I 14,906) 2,751,895 

1,114 22,406 114,906 188,817 
2,785,706 1,363,134 - 4,135,598 
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00 

Sales 
Month 

February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 

November 
December 
January 
Adjustment 

Change From 
Prior Year 

Receipt 
Month 

May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 

Total 

FY 09-10 
Receiots 

166,736 
192,510 
186,608 
213,250 
208,721 
203,567 
198,122 
201,968 
193,632 
203,315 
234,707 
173,753 

-
2,376,889 

(206,743) 
-9.5% 

FY 10-11 
Receints 

189,151 
206,274 
196,915 
214,624 
236,023 
226,665 
211,552 
231,825 
218,576 
228,058 
272,816 
188,182 

-
2,620,661 

243,772 
10.3% 

FY 11-12 
Receipts 

210,487 
222,514 
217,770 
224,861 
236,584 
227,263 
244,663 
241,037 
234,383 
238,161 
291,609 
210,144 

-
2,805,477 

184,816 
7.1% 

Village of Hinsdale 
Sales Tax Revenue 

10 Year History By Month 

FY 12-13 
Receipts 

211,523 
251,311 
243,174 
249,702 
261,434 
236,574 
213,184 
246,790 
221,189 
305,260 
313,238 
217,477 
111,934 

3,082,790 

277,313 
9.9% 

FY 13-14 
Receipts 

227,065 
228,116 
261,758 
272,597 
261,473 
259,609 
267,351 
250,338 
254,493 
232,352 
304,716 
243,874 

-

3,063 742 

(19,048) 
-0.6o/o 

FY 14-15 
Receipts 

213,467 
267,859 
276,991 
279,158 
265,796 
269,768 
287,123 
246,115 
270,351 
251,913 
308,309 
236,982 

-
3,173,832 

110,090 
3.6o/o 

FY 15-16 
Receipts 

253,912 
238,570 
259,120 
267,322 
241,439 
272,659 
272,526 
263,168 
270,394 
244,737 
298,475 
221,687 

3,104,009 

(69,823) 
-2.2o/o 

FY 16-17 
Receiots 

237,319 
257,204 
232,350 
318,358 
271,479 
242,368 
255,172 
272,130 
247,000 
254,990 
316,367 
239,452 

3,144,189 

40,180 
1.3% 

FY 17-18 
Receints 

220,707 
242,698 
270,428 
268,505 
275,264 
251,121 
267,662 
264,905 
255,747 
258,122 
349,611 
232,169 

3,156,939 

12,750 
0.4% 

FY 18-19 
Receipts 

230,364 
277,485 
266,663 
313,690 
269,080 
283,257 

1,640,539 

111,816 
7.3o/o 

FY 18-19 
Increase/ 

<Decrease) 

9,657 
34,787 
(3,765) 
45,185 
(6,184) 
32,136 

111,816 

FY 18-19 
% 

Increase/ 
(Decrease 

4.4°/o 
14.3o/o 
-1.4% 
16.8% 
-2.2% 
12.8% 

7.3% 



c.D 

Total Sales Tax Receipts 
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Village of Hinsdale 
FY 2018-19Summary of Legal Expenses 

FY 

Description May June July Augu11t September October November December January February Ma.ch April Total 
Klein, Thorne and Jenkins, Ltd. 

Billable General Renresentation 12,494.40 12,215.31 12,460.00 11,415.60 12,070.80 21,894.10 82,550.21 

Labor Matters 205.00 492.00 512.50 - 1,209.50 

Reimbursable 3,648.00 720.00 1,411.20 1,416.00 508.00 "2,320.00 10,023.20 

Mlll, LLC vs Anglin -
Total Klein, Thorne and Jenkins, Ltd. 16,347.40 13,427.31 14,383.70 12,831.60 12,578.80 24,214.10 - - - - - 93,782.91 

ClarkUaird Smith, LL!' 

Labor Matters 6,131.25 2,936.25 3,018.75 1,363.75 208.75 2,761.25 16,420.00 

'I'otal Clark ]laird Smith, LLl' 6,131.25 2,936.25 3,018.75 1,363.75 208.75 2,761.25 - - - 16,420.00 

The Law Oftlccs of Aaron Il. Reinke 100.00 100.00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100.00 600.00 

Tressler LLP - Jlrosecution 1 987.50 1,500.00 1 500.00 2,550,00 2,620.00 2 038.50 - 12,196.00 

Rvan &Rvan 6,151.25 4,892.50 2,996.25 - - - - - - 14.040.00 
0 

Seyfarth Shaw LLl' - - - - - -

Grand Total 30,717.40 22,856.06 21,998,70 16,845.35 15,507.55 29,113,85 - - - - - 137,038.91 



Fund 

General Fund $ 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 
Foreign Fire Insurance Fund 
Debt Service Funds 
MIP Infrastnicture Fund 

Water & Sewer Funds 
Operations 
Capital 
DS - Alternate Bonds 

Escrow Funds 
Total Village fi'unds 

Library Funds 
Total Library Funds 

Total All Funds $ 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Pooled Checking -Harris Bank NA. 
Pooled Checking - I-Iinsdale Bank & Trust 
Payroll Checking - Harris Bank N.A. 

Library Checking - Harris Bank N .A. 
Fore'ign Fire Insurance Checking 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Pooled Investments: 
IMET 1-3 yr Fund 

IMET Convenience Fund 
Illinois Funds 
Harris Bank Money Market 

Total Pooled Investments 

Total Cash and Investments 

Village of Hinsdale 
Cash and Investments 

October 2018 

Cash and Cash Pooled 
Equivalents Investments 

467,817.44 $ 6,235.482.43 $ 
24,713.64 329,405.16 
98,605 .31 

118,152.19 1,574,836.40 
951,635.93 12,684,240.87 

41,723.33 556,125.30 

4,778.18 63,687.83 
42,370.60 564,752.66 

204,985.28 2,732,224.19 
1,954,781.92 24,740,754.82 

230,314.04 3,712,178.73 
230,314.04 3,712,178.73 

2,185,095.96 $ 28,452,933.55 $ 

Mo~thly Yield to 

Return Maturit~ 

0.13% NIA 

0.18°/o 2.10°/o 

0.18% 2.17o/o 
0.18% NIA 

Total 
Cash and October YTD 

Investments Earnings 'Earnings 

6,703,299.87 $ 18,530.66 $ 97,582.91 
354,118.80 507.31 2,044.37 

98,60531 59.53 
1,692,988.59 2,333.37 9,087.13 

13,635,876.80 24,661.77 129,330.75 

597,848.63 69.02 558.03 

68,466.01 296.98 742.29 
607,123.26 866.13 3,739.54 

2,937,209.47 
26,695,536.74 47,265.24 243,144.55 

3,942,492. 77 6,528.92 31,516.07 
3,942,492.77 6,528.92 31,516.07 

30,638,029.51 $ 53,794.16 $ 274,660.62 

12 Month Market 

H.eturn Value 

$ 1,078,098.63 
645,028:71 
133,049.27 

230,314.04 
98,605.31 

2,185,095.96 

0.25o/o 5,510,399.81 

1.64°/o 4,870,155.36 

l.38o/o 11,325,615.35 
2.12o/o 6,746,763.0J 

28,452,933.55 

$ 30,638,029.51 



Account 
Number Revenue Description 

Property Taxes 
5003 Liability Insurance Tax 

5005 Police Protection Tax 
5007 Fire Protection Tax 
5011 Audit Tax 
5017 IMRFTax 

5019 FICA Tax 

5021 Police Pension Tax 

5023 Firefighters Pension Tax 

N> 5025 Handicapped Recreation Programs 

5051 Road & Bridge Tax 

Total 

State Distributions 

5251 State Income Tax 
5252 State Replacement Taxes 

5253 Sales Taxes 

5255 Road & Bridge Replacement Taxes 

5271 State/Local Grants 

5273 Food and Beverage Tax 

Total 

Utilitv Taxes 
5351 Utility Tax - Electric 
5352 Utility Tax - Gas 

5353 Utility Tax - Telephone 

5354 Utility Tax - Water 
Total 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
· FY 2018-19 BUDGET 

CORPORATE FUND 
ALL PROGRAM REVENUE - 500 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior 

I 
Current 

Year Year Year Year 

64,375 84,391 2,106,920 2,336,675 
64,375 84,391 2,106,920 2,336,675 

22,119 20,373 726,271 551,130 

27,262 30,457 893,822 836,387 
2,080 2,499 68,075 69,205 

11,946 15,069 390,619 415,133 
192,157 237,181 6,292,627 6,545,204 

132,339 160,400 789,089 850,587 

26,290 30,936 118,271 112,445 

251,121 283,257 1,528,722 1,640,538 

618 830 2,921 3,104 

2,000 2,618 12,135 24,422 

39,717 42,641 214,947 229,494 

452,085 520,681 2,666,085 2,860,591 

48,948 61,644 303,950 330,848 

7,174 . 61,217 61,499 
61,128 61,862 351,454 347,682 

43,574 36,433 238,081 225,450 

160,824 159,939 954,702 965,479 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals. Bndget 

2,303,691. 2,549,815 2,549,815 
2,303,691 2,549,815 2,549,815 

556,215 615,640 615,640 
830,287 918,994 918,994 
68,228 75,517 75,517 

376,749 417,000 417,000 
6,438,861 7,126,781 7,126,781 

803,000 1,646,867 1,606,000 
115,061 219,303 206,700 

1,607,600 3,285;667 3,215,200 
3,282 6,000 6,000 

15,000 30,000 30,000 
219,650 441,611 439,300 

2,763,593 5,629,448 5,503,200 

313,57! 650,137 635,900 
65,603 . 220,687 223,800 

343,801 690,153 682,500 
248,378 366,251 403,000 
971,353 1,927,228 1,945,200 



Account 
Number Revenue Description 

5827 Special Events 
5829 Picnic· 

5831 Pool Resident Fees 
5832 Pool Non-Resident Fees 
5833 Pool Daily Fees 
5834 Pool 10-Visit Passes 
5835 Pool Concessions 
5836 Pool Resident Class Fees 

5837 Pool Non-Resident Class Fees 

... 5838 Pool Private Lessons Class 
5839 Misc. Pool Revenue 
5840 Town Team Fees 
5841 Downtown Meters 
5842 Commuter Meters 
5843 Commuter Permits 
5844 Merchant Permits 
5868 Handicapped Permits 
5901 Rent Proceeds 
5902 Cell Tower Leases 

5938 KLM Lodge Rental Fees 

5.939 Field Use Fees 
5962 Ambulance Service 
5963 Transcription/Zoning Appeals 
5964 Police/Fire Reports 
5972 Fire Service Fee-Non Resident 

5973 False Alarm Fees 
5974 Annual Alarm Fees 

. 5975 Fire Inspection Fees 
Total 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

ALL PROGRAM REVENUE - 500 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior I Current Prior Current 
Year 'Year Year Year 

923 1,521 10,042 12,749 
400 240 13,092 10,410 

- - 109,302 101,279 
36,375 38,930 
51,861 63,503 
19,140 19,312 

3,370 - 6,870 4,054 
18,434 21,928 
4,327 6,483 

- 10;310 6,820. 
30,225 29,686 

- 22,101 20,345 
17,779 24,987 120,665 133,590 
12,934' 13,652 73,750 85,292 

214 157 112,463 107,297 
62 91 68,070 66,203 

- 15 15 

9,204 8,735 47,542 47,210 
6,715 4,741 39,905 34,512 

15,180 13,200 86,365 108,306 

8,776 2,400 25,272 26,892 

53,595 63,075 236,907 237,661 
4,000 3,425 16,600 17,940 

692 288 2,710 2,123 

- 1,073 1,110 

350 1,100 3,250 4,100 

40 20 1,340 463 

2,465 6,325 20,275 16,105 
162,197 175,919 1,371,137 1,410,404 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated ' Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

9,695 16,000 16,000 
14,500 12,000 14,500 

110,000 101,279 110,000 
37,000 38,930 37,000 
60,000 63,503 60,000 
21,806 19,312 22,000 
7,000 7,000 7,000 

20,000 21,928 20,000 
5,035 6,483 5,000 

13,000 6,820 13,000 
24,577 29,686 30,000 
23,000 20,345 23,000 

122,000 250,000 244,000 
75,000 155,000 150,000 

119,277 225,000 235,000 
69,403 132,000 136,000 

63 125 125 
42,959 85,918 85,918 
40,758 81,516 81,516 
75,000 150,000 150,000 
27,500 55,000 55,000 

225,000 450,000 450,000· 
15,000 30,000 30,000 
2,500 5,000 5,000 

537 1,073 1,073 
5,500 11,000 11,000 

21,700 43,400 43,400 
20,000 40,000 40,000 

1,395, 7.80 2,326,970 2,342,184 



Account 
Number Expense 'Description 

Personal Services 
7001 Salaries & Wages 
7002 Overtime 
7003 Temporary 
7005 Longevity Pay 
7008 Reimbursible Overtime 
7009 Extra Detail - Grant 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation 
7101 · Social Security 
7102 IMRF Pension 
7105 Medicare · 

°' 7106 Police Pension 
7107 Firefighters Pension 
7111 Health Insurance 
7112 Unemployment Compensation 

7113 IPBC Surplus 
Total 

Professional Services 
7201 Legal Expenses 
7202 Engineering 
7204 Auditing 
7294 Tollway Expenditures 
7299 Misc Professional Services 

Total 

FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND-10000 

ALL DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior I Current Prior I Current 
Year Year Year Year 

587,662 613,594 3,526,162 3,755,464 
54,954 54,798 345,017 295,830 
39,607 40,055 429,497 378,967 

6,116 7,494 13,908 15,282 
- - 6,778 12,348 

(93,141) (95,470) (558,846) (572,817) 
17,038 17,772 119,170 121,264 
33,804 36,842 202,456 216,778 

9,490 10,030 59,851 60,445 
22,118 20,373 726,271 551,130 
27,262 30,457 893,647 836,387 

104,480 115,425 615,653 672,264 

- - -
809,392 851,371 6,379,565 6,343,342 

21,595 28,339 119,505 96,223 
- 10 

3,800 4,800 27,400 30,000 
72 - 22,417 

16,994 16, 178 95,111 49,506 
42,389 . 49,389 242,026 198,145 

Y-T-D FY 2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

3,777,498 8,127,545 8,184,578 
193,985 627,446 420,300 
425,996 653,309 758,405 

27,600 30,000 
23,077 50,000 50,000 

(572,582) (1,145,164) (1,145,164) 
118,066 257,436 265,605 
232,947 486,947 504,719 

62,125 134,530 136,896 
555,596 615,640 615,640 
829,683 918,944 918,944 
690,048 1,355,301 1,380,096 

6,336,439 12,109,534 12,120,019 

125,000 220,000 250,000 
500 1,000 1,000 

27,200 34,000 34,000 
- 30,000 

34,773 77,045 69,545 
187,473 362,045 354,545 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

Materials and Su1mlies 
7501 Office Supplies 
7502 Publications 
7503 Gasoline and Oil 
7504 Uniforms 
7505 Chemicals 
7506 Motor Vehicle Supplies 
7507 Building Supplies 
7508 License Supplies 
7509 Janitor Supplies 

co 
7510 Tools 
7511 KLM Event Supplies 
7514 Range Supplies 
7515 Camera Supplies 
7517 Recreation Supplies 
7518 Laboratory Supplies 
7519 Trees 
7520 Computer Equipment 
7525 Emergency Management 
7530 · Medical Supplies 
7531 Fire Prevention 
7532 Oxygen & Air Supplies 
7533 Hazrnat Supplies 
7534 Fire Supression Supplies 
7535 Fire Inspection Supplies 
7536 Infection Control Supplies 
7537 Safety Supplies 
7539 Software Supplies 
7599 Other Supplies 

Total 

FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND-10000 

ALL DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior 

I 
Current 

Year Year Year Year 

3,648 3,357 23,564 20,388 
133 1,232 

5,553' 6,163 30,968 38,740 
7,564 4,920 39,906 32,061 
(406) 917 19,118 23,344 

18 77 507 
1,481 1,529 4,829 6,034 

978 2,860 3,305 
1,318 403 9,179 7,050 

820 604 8,546 3,058 
12 313 130 852 

5,050 3,379 7,666 
- 466 

4,434 12,328 ll,019 24,008 
-

74,079 79,494 
1,381 353 14,025 14,257 

- 20 -
192 (164) 5,193 7,076 
748 475 1,843 706 

253 203 
310 112 2,060 
280 918 2,483 

203 203 144 
(271) - 1,217 1,071 

- - 1,424 238 
1,088 1,488 1,609 
2,029 1,725 19,998 11,133 

29,792 39,691 274,346 289,184 

Y-T-D FY 2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

21,500 43,000 43,000 
600 1,232 '1,200 

36,625 73,250 73,250 
37,107 73,013 73,013 
19,675 114,160 114,160 
1,375 2,750 2,750 
7,200 14,400 14,400 
3,982 7,964 7,964 
5,575 11,150 11,150 
9,638 19,275 19,275 
1,100 2,200 2,200 
5,150 10,300 10,300 

350 700 700 
18,875 37,750 37,750 

38 75 75 
107,055 102,800 107,055 

15,650 31,300 31,300 
2,375 2,750 4,750 
4,650 9,300 9,300 
1,200 2,400 2,400 

400 800 800 
2,175 4,350 4,350 
2,075 4,150 4,150 

188 375 375 
700 1,400 1,400 
625 1,250 1,250 

24,475 36,450 48,950 
13,175 26,250 26,250 

343,531 634,794 653,517 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

7736 Personnel 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 
7749 Interest Expense 
7795 Bank & Bond.Fees 
7799 Misc Expenses 

Total 

Risk Management Costs 
7810 IRMA Premiums 
7812 Selflnsured Liability 

"" 7899 Other Insurance 
0 

Total 

Total Operating Expenses 

Capital Outlay 
7902 Motor Vehicles 
7903 Park - Playground Equipment 
7908 Land/Grounds 
7909 Buildings 
7918 General Equipment 
7919 Computer Equipment 

Total 

Transfers Out 
Dept. Capital Reserve Transfer 

9041 Capital Improvement Transfer 

9042 Annual Infrastructure Transfer 

Total 

Total Expenses 

FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND-10000 

ALL DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

Actual This Month Actual ·Fiscal Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior I Current 

Year Year Year Year 

300 - 3,197 1,744 
338 437 929 1,077 

6,708 1,984 
4,570 5,266 36,158 40,995 

- -
19,670 23,460 263,361 274,594 

- . 67,398 20,001. 
- -

- 67,398 20,001 

1,242,886 1,290,225 8,842,085 8,861,493 

87,591 27,802 121,932 250,780 

791 11,018 42,761 30,510 
15,121 17,687 51,302 26,525 
9,896 25,639 9,896 68,747 

25,025 2,000 25,025 31,112 
138,424 84,146 250,916 407,673 

100,000 100,000 600,000 600,000 
143,333 1,500,000 860,000 

100,000 243,333 2,100,000 1,460,000 

1,481,310 1,617,705 11,193,001 10,729,166 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

2,805 5,610 5,610 
1,025 2,050 2,050 
1,942 1,984 1,942 

35,825 74,100 71,650 
112,500 225,000 225,000 
441,427 743,837 758,563 

- 178,514 178,514 
49,233 65,000 98,466 

200 400 400 
49,433 243,914 277,380 

. 9,136,724 17,167,101 17,170,788 

164,500 473,428 329;000 

137,750 147,100 275,500 
240,900 61,000 481,800 
219,500 383,888 414,000 
168,500 221,600 337,000 
931,150 1,287,016 1,837,300 

600,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 
860,000 1,720,000 1,720,000 

1,460,000 2,920,000 2,920,000 

11,527,874 21,374,117 21,928,088 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

Purchased Services 
7401 Postage 

7402 Utilities 

7403 Telephone 
7414 Legal Publications 

7415 Employment Adve.rtising 

7419 Printing & Publications 
7499 Misc. Services 

N Total 
N 

Materials & SupQlies 

7501 Office Supplies 

7502 Publications 

7503 Gasoline & Oil 
7504 Uniforms 

7508 License Supplies 
7520 Computer Supplies 

7539 Software Puchases 

7599 Other Supplies 
Total 

Repairs & Maintenance 

7602 Office Equipment 
7606 Computer Equipment 

Total 

Other Expenses 

7701 Conferences/Staff Dev. 
7702 Dues & Subscriptions 

7703 Employee Relations 

7705 Village Training/Tuition Reimb 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT -1000 

Actual This Month Actual This Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior 

I 
Current 

Year Year Year Year 

1,054 1,542 6,380 6,466 
224 255 1,327 1,529 

1,137 1,212 6,598 6,965 
160 1,680 2,317 4,040 
99 332 1,428 2,056 

2,266 4,461 6,512 
1,068 2,078 2,351 3,781 
3,742 9,364 24,861 31,350 

1,877 1,401 7,116 7,038 
(20) 

- -
(222) 

978 1,299 1,080 
1,381 219 13,105 12,908 

1,088 1,088 1,609 
123 82 1,287 985 

4,469 2,437 23,896 23,619 

304 1, 118 6,031 3,713 

2,143 690 2,527 

304 3,261 6,721 6,241 

1,195 1,033 8,628 4,033 

963 1,649 18,599 16,613 

30 55 4,389 5,266 

486 5,924 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

8,250 14,500 16,500 
1,500 3,000 3,000 
7,613 15,225 15,225 
3,000 6,000 6,000 
2,000 4,000 4,000 
4,800 9,600 9,600 
2,425 4,850 4,850 

29,588 57,175 59,175 

7,200 14,400 14,400 

125 250 250 

1,250 2,500 2,500 
14,400 28,800 28,800 
18, 750 25,000 37,500 

850 1,700 1,700 
42,575 72,650 85,150 

6,650 13,800 13,800 
1,000 2,000 2,000 
7,650 15,800 15,800 

7,750 13,500 15,500 
20,159 24,068 24,068 

6,800 ]3,600 , 13,600 
10,110 15,220 20,220 



Account 
Number Expense Descriptfon 

Personal Services 
7001 Salaries & Wages 
7002 Overtime 
7003 Temporary 
7005 Longevity Pay 
7008 Reimbursable Overtime 
7009 Extra Detail - Grant 

7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation 
N 

7101 Social Security .)>. 

7102 JMRF Pension 
7105 Medicare. 

7106 Police Pension Contribution 

7111 Health Insurance 

7112 Unemployment Compensation 

7113 IPBC Surplus 
Total 

Professional Services 
7299 Other Professional Services 

Total 

Contractual Services 
7306 Buildings and Grounds 
7307 Custodial 

7308 Dispatch Bervices 
7309 Data Processing 

7399 Other Contractual Services 
Total 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

POLICE DEPARTMENT-1200 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior Current Prior Current 
Year Year Year Year 

177,006 186,666 1,091,883 1,113,924 
24,104 30,289 170,624 167,779 
11,964 10,662 84,086 49,408 

- -
6,116 7,494 13,908 15,282 

6,778 12,348 
(1,568) (l,608) (9,410) (9,645) 
1,432 1,524 9,043 8,196 
2,189 2,556 13,906 15,146 
3,056 3,284 18,992 18,412 

22,118 20,373 726,271 551,130 
35,570 37,285 202,613 206,628 

281,988 298,526 2,328,694 2,148,609 

106 - 16,024 5,470 
106 16,024 5,470 

40 80 387 
993 4,187 6,398 13,246 

67,343 72,921 202,028 218,763 

- 19,850 20,843 
2,588 2,566 46,442 55,122 

70,924 79,714 274,798 308,360 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

1,174,260 2,472,318 2,544,231 
55,385 340,100 120,000 
82,942 110,148 179,708 

9,300 10,100 
23,077 50,000 50,000 

(9,646) (19,291) (19,291) 
9,757 18,704 21,140 

i5,911 34,886 34,474 
19,427 43,143 42,092 

555,596 615,640 615,640 
221,907 427,327 443,813 

2,148,616 4,102,275 4,041,907 

3,873 7,745 7,745 
3,873 7,745 7,745 

375 750 750 
14,000 28,000 28,000 

218,763 291,684 291,684 
21,504 21,504 21,504 
31,422 76,840 62,844 

286,064 418,778 404,782 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

7611 Parking Meters 
7618 General Equipment 

Total 

Other Expenses 

7701 Conferences/Staff Development 

7702 Dues & Subscriptions 

7719 HSD Charges 
N 7735 Educ.ational Training °' 

7736 Personnel 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 

Total 

Risk Management Costs 

7810 IRMA 
7812 Self-Insured Liability 

Total 

Total Operating Expenses 

Capital Outlay 
7902 Motor Vehicles 
7909 Buildings 
7918 General Equipment 

Total 

Total Expenses 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

POLICE DEPARTMENT-1200 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior Current Prior Current 
Year Year Year Year 

- 173 
318 - 640 35 

3,039 7,381 25,435 29,775 

271 190 11,610 1,441 
405 . 125 5,103 4,218 

-
295 1,059 13,508 9,858 

140 520 
85 336 448 

1,056 1,374 30,697 16,485 

- - -
21,246 14,811 
21,246 14,811 

381,611 409,I:i2 2,790,611 2,604,085 

- 27,802 33,062 

9,650 12,150 

9,896 25,639 9,896 43,859 

19,546 53,441 22,046 76,921 

401,157 462,574 2,812,657 2,681,006 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

750 1,500 1,500 
550 1,100 1,100 

25,200 56,400 50,400 

6,275 10,050 12,550 
3,990 7,980 7,980 

150 300 300 
11,000 22,000 22,000 

500 1,000 1,000 
550 1,100 1,100 

22,465 42,430 44,930 

33,466 33,466 
20,000 30,000 40,000 
20,000 63,466 73,466 

2,591,802 4,864,262 4,796,398 

26,500 53,000 53,000 

142,500 272,000 285,000 
169,000 325,000 338,000 

2,760,802 5,189,262 5,134,398 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

Materials & Su1mlies 
7501 Office Supplies 
7503 Gasoline & Oil 
7504 Uniforms 
7506 Motor Vehicle Supplies 
7507 Building Supplies 
7508 Licenses 

"' 7509 Janitor Supplies (Xl 

7510 Tools 

7515 Camera Supplies 

7520 Computer Equipment Supplies 

7525 Emergency Management Supplies 

7530 Medical Supplies 
7531 Fire Prevention Supplies 
7532 Oxygen & Air Supplies 

7533 HazMat Supplies 
7534 Fire Suppression Supplies 

7535 Fire Inspection Supplies 

7536 Infection Control Supplies 

7537 Safety Supplies 
7539 Software Purchases 

Total 

Re12airs & Maintenance 
7601 Buildings 
7602 Office Equipment 
7603 Motor Vehicles 
7604 Radios 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

FIRE DEPARTMENT - 1500 

Actual .This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior Current Prior Current 
Year Year Year Year 

546 202 3,246 3,445 
902 633 4,181 5,237 
765 792 15,942 10,003 

18 61 18 
951 504 2,771 4,773 

- 1,393 1,434 
(55} 

(455) 3,650 734 

66 
135 598 141 

20 
4,542 5,914 

748 475 1,843 706 

- 253 203 
310 112 2,060 
280 918 2,483 

203 203 144 

(271) 1,217 1,071 

130 (343) 

- 400 
3,844 2,840 41,478 38,090 

3,642 5,814 18,552 14,222 
85 335 425 

6,505 2,206 41,062 21,890 

463 1,267 1,342 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

2,200 4,400 4,400 
5,250 10,500 10,500 
8,750 17,500 17,500 

125 250 250 
3,100 6,200 6,200 

400 800 800 

4,250 8,500 8,500 
100 200 200. 
500 1,000 1,000 

1,750 1,500 3,500 
3,775 7,550 7,550 
1,200 2,400 2,400 

400 800 800 
2,175 4,350 4,350 
2,075 4,150 4,150 

188 375 375 
700 1,400 1,400 
250 500 500 

3,250 6,500 6,500 
40,438 78,875 80,875 

7,000 20,00Q 14,000 
675 1,350 1,350 

23,500 40,500 47,000 
7,125 10,000 14,250 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

Personal Services 
7001 Salaries & Wages 

7002 Overtime 
7003 Temporary 

7005 Longevity Pay 

7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation 

7101 Social Security 
w 7102 Th1RFPension 
0 

7105 Medicare 
7111 Health Insurance 
7112 Unemployment Comp 
7113 IPBC S urp!Us 

Total 

Professional Services 

7202 Engineering 

7299 Other Professional Services 

Total 

Contractual Services 
7301 Street Sweeping 
7303 Mosquito Abatement 

7304 Tree Removals 
7306 Buildings and Grounds 

7307 Custodial 

7310 Traffic Signals 
7312 Landscape Maintenance 

7313 Third Party Review 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORA TE FUND 

PUBLIC SERVICES - 2200 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior I Current Prior Cnrrent 
Year Year Year Year 

95,969 96,840 551,185 577,471 
4,808 505 19,635 15,881 
1,598 1,629 24,139 20,596 

- -
(10,873) (11,145) (65,236) (66,867) 

6,241 5,991 36,682 36,370 
12,033 11,934 69,050 71,343 

1,460 1,401 8,579 8,508 
16,645 20,176 98,924 118,292 

127,881 127,332 742,957 781,592 

10 
3,078 6,931 
3,088 6,931 

9,262 3,761 21,930 23,796 

55,496 55,496 
17,650 12,663 53,494 27,671 

153 1,663 4,272 5,395 
7,014 9,955 28,441 30,432 

-
9,592 7,122 34,741 30,315 

23,340 32,425 

Y-T-D FY 2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

576,720 1,252,244 1,249,560 
30,000 64,016 65,000 
24,570 40,876 53,236 

3,200 3,500 
(66,867) (133,734) (133,734) 
38,672 81,821 83,789 
75,593 . 159,460 163,784 

9,177 19,331 19,883 
111,756 227,095 223,512 

799,621 1,714,309 1,728,530 

500 1,000 1,000 
9,250 18,500 18,500 
9,750 19,500 19,500 

23,333 46,665 46,665 
55,496 55,496 55,496 
42,079 65,000 84,157 

5,000 10,000 10,000 
31,716 63,432 63,432 

200 400 400 
28,191 56,381 56,381 
22,500 57,650 45,000 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

7510 Tools 
7518 Laboratory Supplies 

7519 Trees 

7520 Computer Supplies 

7530 Medical Supplies 
- 7539 Software Purchases 

7599 Other Supplies 

"" 
Total 

" 
Regairs and Maintenance 

7601 Buildings 

7602 Office Equipment 

7603 Motor Vehicles 

7604 Radios 

7605 Grounds 

7615 Streets and Alleys 

7618 General Equipment 

7619 Traffic and Street Lights 

7622 Traffic and Street Signs 

7699 Miscellaneous Repairs 

Total 

Other Exgenses 

7701 Conferences/Staff Dev. 

7702 Dues a_nd Subscriptions 

7719 HSD Charges 
7735 Educational Training 

7736 Personnel 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

PUBLIC SERVICES - 2200 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year Y-T-D 
Prior Current Prior Current Estimated 
Year Year Year Year Budget 

627 1,059 4,315 2,258 4,163 

38 
74,079 79,494 107,055 

136 
77 98 258 250 

1,250 
308 204 5,855 2,683 5,075 

5,030 -- 5,016 102,733 104,89_7 __ 140,105 
--

18,326 2,997 44,286 16,980 15,245 
1,082 500 

745 1,429 7,955 13,559 15,565 

493 703 708 1,500 

533 340 895 2,335 1,658 

1,146 4,992 19,075 24,753 16,438 

2,281 170 2,719 185 625 

291 1,115 4,534 4,388 3,500 

l,102 454 12,074 27,045 19,488 
352 200 

24,424 l 1;992 92,241 91,387 74,718 

10 144 388 641 760 

744 1,956 6,491 4,038 

- 50 113 750 
2,980 (117) 3,439 1,444 3,823 

- 2,262 1,275 

FY 2019 
Estimated Annual 

Actuals Budget 

8,325 8,325 
75 75 

102,800 107,055 

500 500 
2,500 2,500 

10,150 10, 150 
263,209 267,464 

30,490 30,490 
1,000 1,000 

31,130 31,130 
3,000 3,000 
3,316 3,316 

32,875 32,875 
1,250 1,250 
7,000 7,000 

38,975 38,975 
400 400 

149,436 149,436 

1,520 1,520 
8,075 8,075 
1,500 1,500 
7,645 7,645 
2,550 2,550 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

Personal Services 

7001 Salaries & Wages 

7002 Overtime 

7003 Temporary 
7005 · Longevity Pay 
7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation 

7101 Social Security 

w 7102 IMRF Pension 
·.!=> 

7105 Medicare 
7111 Health Insurance 

7113 JPBC Surplus 

Total 

Professional Services 

7202 Engineering 

7207 GIS Consortium 

7299 Other Professional Services 

Total 

Contractual Services 
7309 Data Processing 
7311 Inspectors 
7313 Third Party Review 

Total 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY.2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - 2400 

Actual This Mouth Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior Current Prior Current 
Year Year Year Year 

41,973 43,474 251,210 259,574 
928 2,422 3,749 

5,235 6,897 34,496 38,586 

(12,426) (12,737) (74,556) (76,419) 
2,840 3,090 17,335 18,104 
5,467 6,137 33,414 36,008 

664 723 4,054 4,234 
5,681 6,670 33,730 37,088 

49,435 55,182 302,105 320,924 

2,912 7,007 
2,912 7,007 

- 9,840 10,380 

1,800 2,100 12,150 13,845 
3;038 1,398 13,067 

1,800 5,138 23,388 37,292 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

261,391 565,698 566,347 
2,308 5,000 5,000 

40,266 85,116 87,243 
1,900 1,900 

(76,420) (152,839) (152,839) 
18,292 39,632 39,632 
37,287 79,808 80,789 
4,420 9,393 9,577 

36,296 73,838 72,592 

323,840 707,546 710,241 

10,000 10,380 10,000 
15,125 30,250 30,250 
5,000 15,000 10,000 

30,125 55,630 50,250 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

7735 Educational Training 
7736 Personnel 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 

Total 

Risk Management Costs 

7810 IRMA Premiums 

w 7812 Selflnsured Liability 
O"> 

Total 

Total Operating Expenses 

Capital Outlay 

7901 Office Equipment 

7902 Motor Vehicles 

7906 Streets & Sidewalk 
7909 Buildings 
7918 General Equipme~t 

Total 

Total Expenses 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - 2400 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
·Prior Current Prior Current 

Year Year Year Year 

95 209 245 593 
224 

-
145 404 2,100 1,961 

-
-
-

52,53_3 74,039 __ 345,766 ___ 411,973 

. 52,533 74,039 345,766 411,973 

. 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

1,250 1,500 2,500 
100 200 200 
50 100 100 

2,913 4,825 5,825 

7,492 7,492 
1,250. - 2,500 
1,250 7,492 9,992 

378,978 
--

842,375 809,658 

378,978 842,375 809,658 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

Purchased Services 
7401 Postage 
7402 . ·Utilities 
7403 Telephone 
7406 Citizen Information 
7409 Equipment Rental 
7419 Printing & Publications 

Total 
w 
00 

Materials & Suimlies 
. 7501 Office Supplies 

7503 Gasoline & Oil 
7504 Uniforms 
7505 Chemicals 
7507 Building Supplies 
7508 License Supplies 
7509 Janitor Supplies 
7510 Tools 
7511 KLM Event Supplies 
7517 Recreation Supplies 
7520 Computer Equipment 
7530 Medical Supplies 
7537 Safety Supplies 
7599 Other Supplies 

Total 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

PARKS AND RECREATION - 3000 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior I · Current 

Year Year Year Year. 

196 86 1,388 1,513 
6,751 9,781 43,185 44,438 

647 771 3,683 4,325 
21 12 5,965 6,981 

703 350 4,461 4,142 
1,305 1,634 11,197 13,121 
9,623 12,634 69,879 74,520 

4 54 2,890 2,345 
575 503 3,265 4,106 

1,556 (3,338) 7,100 4,940 
127 155 19,556 19,852 

- 295 502 532 

- 690 
453 730 5,043 4,822 

- . 388 66 

12 313 130 852 

4,434 12,328 11,019 . 24,008 

- 999 
85 624 

- 1,294 581 
17 3 

7,160 11,040 51,286 64,419 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

1,500 3,000 3,000 
44,500 89,000 89,000 
4,750 9,500 9,500 

11,445 22,890 22,890 
3,063 6,125 6,125 

10,000 20,000 20,000 
75,258 150,515 150,515 

2,500 5,000 5,000 
3,750 7,500 7,500 
5,093 6,985 6,985 

19,675 19,850 19,850 
1,800 3,600 3,600 
1,738 3,475 3,475 
2,825 5,650 5,650 
1,075 2,150 2,150 
1,100 2,200 2,200 

18,875 37,750 37,750 
500 1,000 1,000 
400 800 800 
375 750 750 

25 50 50 
59,730 96,760 96,760 



Accouut 
Number Expense Description 

Capital Outlay 

7902 Motor Vehicles 

7903 Park/Playground Equipment 

7908 Lands/Grounds 

7909 Buildings 

7918 General Equipment 

Total 
-!>. 
0 

.Total Expenses 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 
CORPORATE FUND 

PARKS AND RECREATION - 3000 

Actual This Mouth Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior 

I 
Current 

Year Year Year Year 

- -

791 . 11,018 42,761 30,510 

2,188 2,188 -

2,978 11,018 44,948 30,510 

99,953 133,504 916,324 982,914 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals . Budget 

18,000 36,000 36,000 

137,750 147,100 275,500 
17,500 35,000 
26,000 35,000 52,000 

199,250 218,100 398,500 

1,155,691 1,951,676 2,143,956 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

. Personal·Services 

7001 Salaries & Wages 

7002 Overtime 

7003 Temporary Help 

7005 Longevity Pay 

7099 Water Fund Cost Allocation 

7101 Social Security 

7102 !MRF Pension .,,. 
7105 Medicare N 

7111 Health Insurance 
7112 Unemployment Compensation 

7113 IPBC Surplus 

Total 

Professional Services 

7201 Legal Services 

7202 Engineering 

7299 Other Professional Services 

Total 

Contractual Services 

7306 Buildings and Grounds 

7307 Custodial 

7309 Data Processing 

7330 DWCCost 

7399 Misc. Contractual Services 

Total 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 

WATER AND SEWER FUND 
WATER AND SEWER 0 & M - 6100 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior 

I 
Current 

Year Year Year Year 

43,406 43,815 258,358 260,294 

6,902 6,144 43,909 32,325 

-
93,141 95,470 558,845 572,817 

2,966 2,913 18,229 17,513 

5,794 5,872 35,582 35,278 
694 681 4,263 4,096 

6,239 6,587 39,344 40,520 

159,141 161,482 958,530 962,843 

- -
60 288 715 2,615 

- 3,947 3,488 

60 288 4,661 6,104 

578 40 1,897 580 

579 1,616 3,552 4,966 

-
493,861 402,842 2,281,502 2,116,968 

2,940 156 25,349 14,818 

497,958 404,655 2,312,302 2,137,332 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

265,320 576,134 574,859 
36,923 75,000 80,000 

3,700 4,300 
572,817 1,145,634 1,145,634 

18,862 39,970 40,868 
36,294 78,638 78,638 

4,4l) 9,348 9,558 
38,251 79,886 76,502 

972,879 2;008,310 2,010,359 

1,250 2,500 
2,250 4,500 4,500 
5,739 9,000 11,477 
9,239 13,500 18,477 

750 1,500 1,500 
4,125 8,250 8,250 

5,550 11,100 11,100 
2,173,268 4,147,000 4,347,000 

55,917 100,000 111,833 
2,239,609 4,267,850 4,479,683 



Account 
Number Expense Description 

7608 Sewers 

7609 Water Mains 
7614 Catchbasins 

7615 Streets & Alleys 
7618 General Equipment 

7699 Miscellaneous Repairs. 

Total 

.)>. 
Other Expenses .)>. 

7701 Conferences/Staff Dev. 

7702 Dues and Subscriptions 
7713 Utility Tax 

7719 HSD Charges 

7735 Educational Training 

7736 Personnel 
7737 Mileage Reimbursement 

7748 Loan Principal 

7749 Interest Expense 

TotaJ 

Risk Management Costs 

7810 IRMA Premiums 
7812 Selflnsured Liability 

Total 

Total Operating Expenses 

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE 
FY 2018-19 BUDGET 

WATER AND SEWER FUND 
WATER AND SEWER 0 & M - 6100 

Actual This Month Actual Fiscal Year 
Prior 

I 
Current Prior Current 

Year Year Year Year 

4,773 1,229 
6,999 7,483 45,520 42,084 

923 38 

74 622 4,518 789 

1,189 
7,408 10,643 66,972 60,530 

-
7,959. 7,009 

43,574 36,433 238,081 225,450 
27 132 114 488 

- 79 195 

224 

- 89,742 90,867 
19,558 18,433 

43,600 36,565 355,533 342,665 

-

-

716,788 624,508 3,765,347 3,572,535 

Y-T-D FY2019 
Estimated .Estimated Annual 

Budget Actuals Budget 

7,481 14,961 . 14,961 
41,280 82,559 82,559 

2,979 5,958 5,958 

9,275 18,550 18,550 
1,000 2,000 2,000 

83,525 165,758 167,049 

750 1,500 1,500 
7,912 7,912 7,912 

201,500 366,251 403,000 
200 400 400 
383 765 765 

125 250 250 
91,152 182,303 182,303 
18,149 36,297 36,297 

320,170 595,678 632,427 

93,284 93,284 
1,250 2,500 2,500 
1,250 95,784 95,784 

3,718,750 7,319,496 7,581,938 



12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 1 

DILOG-240-P-fundexp TREASURER'S FUND REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD " 10/31/18, PERIOD.IS CLOSED 
FOND 010000 GENERAL FOND 

llNNlJl\L REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENGE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
P-Ac'CT 05000 PROPERTY TAXES 

05005 POLICE PROTECTION TAX 2,549,81?.00- 84,391.25- 2,336,674.79- 213,140.21- 91.64 
05007 FIRE PROTECTION TAX 2,549,815.00- 84,391.25- 2,33-6,674. 79-. 213,140.21- 91.64 
05021 POLICE PENSION PROP· TAX 615' 640. 00- 20,372.63- 551,130.36- 64,509.64- 89.52 
t15023 FIRE PENSION PROPERTY TAX 918,994.00- 30,457.04- 836,386.63- 82,607.37- 91.01 
05025 HANDICAPPED REC PROGRAMS 75,Si7.00- 2,499.40- 69,205.00- 6,312.00- 91.64 
05051 ROAD & BRIDGE TM 417)000.00- 15,069.42- 415,132.56- 1,867.44- 99 .55 

TOTAL P-ACCT osoo·o 7,126,781.00- 237,180.99- 6,545,204.13- 581,576.87- 91.83 

P-ACCT 05200 STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 

05251 STATE INCOME TAX 1,606,000.00- 160,400.08- 850,586.59- 755;413.41- . 52.96 

05252 STATE REPLACEMENT TAX 206,700.00- 30,935.68- 112,445.39- 94,254.61- 54.40 
05253 SALES TAX 3,215,200.00- 283,256.53- l,640",538.29- 1,574,661.71- 51.02 

05255 R & B REPLACEMENT TAX 6,000.00- 829.71- 3,103.97- 2,896.03- 51. 73 
05271 STATE/LOCAL &: FED GRANTS 30,000.~0- 2,617.98- 24,422.11- 5,577.89- 81.40 

05273 LOCAL FOOD. BEVERAGE TAX 439,300.00- 42,640.67- 229,494.25- 209,805.75- 52.24 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05200 5,503,200.00- 520' 680. 65- 2,860,590.60- 2,642,609.40- 51.98 

P-ACCT. 05300 UTILITY TAXES 

05351 UTILITY Tl\X - ELECTRIC 635,900.00- 61,643.94- 330,848.28- 305,051.72- .52.02 

05352 trrILITY TAX - GAS 223' 800. 00- 61,499.07- 162,300.93- 21.47 

05353 trrILITY TAX - TELEPHONE 682~, 500 .oo~ 61,861.62- 347,682.24- 334, 817 ._76- 50.94 

05354 UTILITY TAX - WATER 403,000.00- 36,433.10.: 225,449.65- 17.7,550.35- 55.-94 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05300 1,945,200.00- 159,938.66- 965,479.24- 979,720.76- 49.63 

P-ACCT 05400 LICENSES 

05401 VEHICLE LICENSES 36.0 I 000, 00- 2,.538.00- 51,643.00- . 308,357.00- ~4.34 

05402 ANIMAL LICENSES 9,200.00~ 45.00- 1,100.00- 8,100.00- 11:95 

05403 BUSINESS LICENSES 42,000.00- 545.00- 3,760.00- 36,220.00- 9.00 

05405 LIQUOR LICENSES 52,450.00- 4,800.EIO- 47,650.00- 9.15 

05407 CAB DRIVERS LICENSE 250.00- 25.00- 125.00- 125.00- 50 .00 

05408 CATERER'S LICENSES 13,000.00- 500.00- 14,500.00- 1,500.00 111.53 

05410 GENERAL CONT LICENSE 31,000.00- 1,500.00- 7I1.50, 00- 23,850.00- 23.06 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05400 507,900.IJO- 5,153.00- 83,998.00- 424_, 802. 00- 16 .36 

P-ACCT 05600 PERMITS 

05601 ELECTRIC PERMITS 107,200.00- 7,471.50- 62,134.90- 45,065.10- 57.96 

05602 BUILDING PERMITS 1,150,400.00- 86,865.80- 748,417.90., 401,962.10- 65.05 

05603 PLUMBING PERJllITS 174,700.00- 16,529.60- 114,281.50- 60,416.50- 65 .41 

05605 _STORM WATER PERMITS 31,200.00- 1,800.00- 20,400.00- 10,800.00- 65.38 

05606 OVERWEIGHT PERMITS 11,000.00- 1,528.00- 10,7.50.00- 250. 00- 97.72 

05607 COOK COUNTY FOOD PERMITS 6,000.00- 6,000.00-

05608 COMMERCIAL FILM PERMIT 13,000.00- 2,950.00- 9,250.00- 3,750.00- 71.15 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: J 

DILOG-240-P-fundexp TREASURER'S FOND REFORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FOND 010000 GENERAL FUND 

l\NNUl\L REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAnrnlG % RECEIVED/ 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO· DATE BALANCE . EXPENDED 

06003 VEHICLE ORDINANCE FINES 43' 000. 00- 2,310.00- 17,048.27- 25,951.73- 39.64 

06004 ANIMAL ORDINANCE FINES 1,500;0.0- 650.00- 840.00- 44.00 
06005 PARKING ORDINANCE FINES 145,000.00- 13·,246 .00- 70,219.93- 74,780.07- 48.42 
06006 OTHER ORDINANCE FINES 200.00-. 200.00-

06007 IMPOUND FEES 52,00Q .. QO-. 5,000.00- 27;600.00- 24,400.00- 53. 07 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06000 456,700.00- 39 t 858, 23- 243,330.66- 213,369.34- 53.28 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06219 INTEREST ON PROPERTY TAX 15.00- 1,532.55- 8,428. 73- 8,413.73 56,191.53 
06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS SS I 000 .D9- 18_,530.66- 97,582:91- 42,582.91 177.42 
06225 FRANCHISE FEE-CABLE TV 388,000.00- 9~,654.88- 296,245.12- 23 .62 

06235 CODES 50.00- 10.00- 40,00- 20.00 
06239 PRE PLAN REVIEWS 500.00- 200.00- 300.00- 40.00 
06311 DONATIONS 6,000.00- 1,700.00- 18, 748.00- 12,748.00 312 .46 
06453 SALE OF PROPERTY, PROCEEDS 55,000.00- 986,00- 66,486.87- 11,486.87 120' 88 
06596 REIMBURSED ACTMTY 215,500.00- 13,260.00- 103' 12?. 94- 112,377.06- 47.85 
06598 CASH OVER/SHORT 9.50- 60.76 60.76-
06599 MISCELLANEOP"S INCCME 27,700.00- 2,219. 73- 14,039.49- 13,660.51- 50.68 

TOTAL P-ACCT_ 0620ff 747,765.00- 38,238.44- 400,213.06- 347,551.94- 53.52 

TOTAL REVENUE 20,123,230.00.- 1,294,113.77- 13,473,604.33- 6,b49,625.67- 66.95 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 
07001 SALARI_ES & WAGES 8_,184,578.00 6_13,593.90 3,755,464.24 4,429,113.76 45.88 
07002 OVERTIME 420,300:00 54, 798.29 295,829.65 124,470.35 70.38 

0?003 TEMPORARY HELP 758,405.00 40,055.38 378,966.59 379,438.41 49.96 
07005 LONGEVITY PAY 30,000.00 30,000.00 
07008 REIMBURSABLE OVERTIME 50,000.00 7,494.06 15_,282.21 34,717.79 30.56 

07009 EXTRA DETAIL-GRANT 12,348.11 12,348.11-

07099 WATER FlJ!'lD COST ALLOC. l, 145, 164. oa- 95,469.53- 572,817.18- 572,346:82- 50.02 
07101 SOCIAL SE.Cl!RITY 265, 605 .00 11, 771.69 121,264.31 144,340.69 45.65 
07102 n<RF 504, 719 .00 36,842.46 216,778.47 287,940.53 42. 95 

07105 MEDICARE 136,896.00 10,030.30 6.0,444.81 76,451,19 44.15 

07106 POLICE PENSION 615,640.00 20,372.63 551, 130 .36 64,509.6'4 89.52 

07107 FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION 918,944.00 30, 457. 04 836,386.63 82,551.37 91.0l 

07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 1,389,096.00 115,424.83 q.12, 263. 55 707,832.45 48.71 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 12,120,019.00 851,371.05 6,343,341.75 5,776,677.25 52.33 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

07201 LEGAL EXPENSES 250 I 000 • 00 28,339.15 96,222.56 153,777.44 38.48 

07202 ENGINEERING 1,000.00 1,000.00 

07204 AUDITING 34,000.00. 4,800.00 30,000.00 4,000.00 88.23 

07294 TOLLWAY EXPENDITURES 6,572.10 22,417.10 22,417.10-

07299 MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 69,545.00 9,678.16 49,505.62 20,039,38 71.18 

TOTAL P-ACCT 0_7200 354,545.00 49,389.41 198,145.28 156 I 399, 72 SS. 88 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 5 
DILOG- 240-P-fundexp TREASURER IS FUND REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18_, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 010000 GENERAL FUND 

i\NNUA1 REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 
ACCT BUDGET THIS· PERIOD YEAR r0 DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

07515 CAMERA SUPPLIES 700.00 465.77 234.23 66.53 
07517 RECREATION SUPPLIES 37,750.00 12,327.94 24,007:95 13, 742.05 63.59 
07518 LABORATORY SUPPLIES 75.00 75.00 
07519 TREES 107,055.00 79,494.00 27,561.00 74.25 
07520 COMPUTER EQUIP SUPPLIES 31,300.00 353.42 14,256.58 17,043.42. 45.54 
07525 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 4, 750.00 4,750.00 
0'.7530 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 9,300.00 407.47~ 7,075.82 2,224.18 76.08 
07531 FIRE PREVENTION 2,400.00. 474,77 706.29 1, 693·. 71 29.42 
07532 OXYGEN & AIR SUPPLIES 800.00 203.01 596. 99 25.37 
07533 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 4,350_.oo 310. 00 2,060.13 2,289.87 47 .35 
07534 FIRE SUPPRESSION SUPPLIES 4,150.00" 280 .00 2,482.85 1,667.15 59.82 
07535 FIRE INSPECTION SUPPLIES 375.00 143 .87 231.13 38 .36 
07536 INFECTION CONTROL SUPPLY 1,400.00 1,071.20 328. 80 76.51 
07537 SAFETY -SUPPLIES 1,250.00 237.6~ 1,012.37 19.01 
07539 SOFTWARE PURCHASES .48,950.00 1,608.86 47,341.14 3.28 
07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 26,250.00 1,968.~5 11,137.67 15,112.33 42.42 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 653,517.00 39,690.69 289,184.02 364,~32.98 44.25 

P~ACCT 07600 REPAIRS • MAINTENANCE 
07601 BUILDINGS 123,490.00 17,912.74 73,439.93 50,050.07 59 .4 7 
07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 33,400.00 2,304.58 12,155 .. 75 21,244.25 36.39 
07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 104,880.00 5, 799.17 48,"136.54 56, 743.46 45.89 
07604 RADIOS 18,910.00 1,014.98 2,724.47 16,185.53 14.40 

07605 GROONDS 19,866.00 68.0.00 21,044.10 1,178.10- 105.93 
07606 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 3,200.00 2,142.68 2,662.61 537 .39 83 .2·0 
07611 PARKING METERS 1;500.00 173.47 1,326.53 11.56 
07615 STREETS & ALLEYS 32,875.00 4,992.49 24,753.11 8,121.89 75.29 
07617 ~ARKS-PLAYGROUND EQffiPMNT 11,000.00 9 '· 052. 00 16,665.42 5,~65.42- 151.50 
07618 GENERAL EQffiPMENT 27,490.00 512.54 13,748.71 13, 741.29 50.01 

07619 TRAFFIC & STREET LIGHTS 7,000.00 1,115.20 4,387.88 2,612.12 62.68 
07622 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS 38,975.00 454. 20 27,044.95 11,930.05 69.39 
07699 MISCELLANEOUS REPAIRS 550.00 352.19 197.81 64. 03 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 423,136:00 45,980.58 247,289.13 175,846 .. 87 58.44 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCE'S/STAFF DEV 37,420.00 3, 100 .17 9,921.88 27,498.12 26.51 
07702 MEMB~SHIP/.SDBSCRIPTIONS 53,506.00 4,572r90 30,871.84 22;634.16 57.69 

07703 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 13,600.00 54.88 5,265,76 8,334.24 "38. 71 

07705 VIL1 TRAINING/TUITION REI 20,220.00 5,086.99 5' 923. 99 14,296.01 ~9 .29 
67706 PLAN COMMISSION 500.00 !JOO.DO 
07707 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COM 10,000.00 626.10· 2,123.45 7,876.55 21.23 

07708 PARK/REC COMMISSION 50.00 50.00 
07709 BD OF FIRE/PQLICE COMM 51,500.00 2,4;00.00 29,263.52 22,236.48 56 .82 

07710 ECQNOMIC DEV COMMISSION 90,000.00 2,250.00 9,554.60 80,445.40 10.61 

07711 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 500.00 S0"0.00 

07719 FLAG;G CREEK SEWER CHARGE 5,_550.00 1,468.80 4,081.20 26.46 

07725 CEREMONIAL OCCASIONS 1,500.00 1, 500. 00 
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12/06/18 15;36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 1 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD " 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 

ORB 0500 REVENUES 

ANNIJA1 REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 
ACCT BODGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 05000 PROPERTY TAXES 

05005 P,OLICE PROTECT~ON TAX 2,549,815.00- 84, 391.25- 2,336,674.79- 213,140.21- 91.64 

OSQ07 FIRE PROTECTION TAX 2,549,01.5.00- 84,391.25- 2,336,674.79- 213,140.21- 91.64 

05021 POLICE PENSION PROP. TAX 615,640.00- 20,372.63- 551,130.36- 64,509.64- 89.52 
0-5023 FIRE PENSION PROPERTY TAX 918 I 994. 00- 30,_457 .04- 836,386.63- 82, 607 .J7- 91:01 

05025 HANDICAPPED REC PROGRAMS 75,517.00- 2,499.40- 69,205.00- 6,312.00- 91.64 

05051 ROAD & BRIDGE TAX . 417,000.00- 15,069.42- 415,132.56- 1,867.44- 99. 55 . 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05000 7,126,781.00- 237,180.99- 6,545,i04.l~- 581,576.87- 91. 83 

P-ACCT 05200 STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 

05251 STATE mcoME TAX 1,606,000.00- 160,400.08- 850,586.59- 755,413.41- 52.96 
05252 STATE REPLACEMENT TAX 206, 700.00- 30,935.68- 112,445.39- 94,254.61- 54.40 
05253 SALES TAX 3,21s,200.oo- 283,256.53- 1, 640, 538. 29- 1,574,661,71- 51.02 
05255 R & B REPLACEMENT TAX 6,000.00- 829.71- 3,103.97- 2,896.03- 51.73 
05271 STATE/LOCAL & FED. GRANTS 30,000.00- .2,617.98- 24,422.11- 5,577.89- 81.40 
05273 LOCAL FOOD BEVERAGE TAX 439,300.00- ~2,640.67- 229,494.25- 209' 805 ~ 75- 52.24 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05200 5,503,200.00- 520,680.65- 2,860,590.60- 2,642,609.40- 51. 98 

P-ACCT 05300 UTILITY TAXES 

05351 UTILITY TAX - ELECTRIC 635, 900·. 00- 61,643.94- 330,848.28- 305,051.72- 52. 02 
05352 UTILITY TAX - GAS 223,800.00:.. 61-,499".07- 162,300.93- 27.47 

05353 UTILITY TAX - T?LEPHONE 682,500.00- 61,861.6_2- 347,682.24- 334,817.76- so .94· 

05354 UT:i:LITY TAX - WATBR 403,000.00- . 36,433.10- 225,449.65- 177 I ~50, .35- 55.94 

TOTAL E:-ACCT 05300 1,945,200.00- 159,_938.66- 965,'479.24- 979, 720. 76- . 49. 63 

P-ACCT 05400 LICENSES 

05401 VEHICLE LICENSES 360,000.00.- 2,538.00- 51,643.00- 308,357.00- 14.34 

05402 ANIMAL LICENSES 9,.200.00- 45.00- 1,100.00- 8,f00.00- 11.95 

05403 BUSINESS LICENSES 42,000.00- 545.00- 3,7~0.00- 38,220.00- 9.00 

05405 LIQUOR LICENSES 52,450.00- 4,800.00- 47,650.00- 9.15 

05407. CAB DRIVERS LICENSE 250.00- 25.00- 125.00- 125. 00- 50.00 

05408 CATERER'S LICENSES 13;000.00- 500.00- 14,500.00-. 1,500.00 111.53 

05410 GENERAL CONT LICENSE . 31,000.00- __l,500.00- 7,150.00- 23., 850 .oo- 23 .06 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05400 ·501,900.00- 5, 153. 00- 83,098.00- 424,802.00- 16 .36 

P-ACCT 05600 PERMITS 

05601 ELECTRIC PERMITS 107; 200. 00- 7,471:.50- 62,134.90- 45,065.10:... 57.96 

05602 BUILDING PERMil'S 1,150,400.00- 86,865.80- 748,417.90- 401,982 .10- 65.05 

05603 PLUMBING PERMITS 174, 700.00- 16,529.80- 114,281.50- 60,418.50- 65.41 

05605 STORM WATER PERMITS 31, 200. 00- l,8U0.00- 20,400.00- 10,800.00- 65.38 

05606 OVERWEIGHT PERMITS ll,1000.00~ 1,528.00- 10, 750.00- 250.00- 97. 72 

05607 COOK COUNTY FOOD PERMITS 6' 000. 00- 6,000.00-

05608 COMMERCIAL FILM PERMIT 13,000.00- 2, 950. oo.:. 9,250.00- 3, 750.oo-. 71.15 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASORER' S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
ram 010000 
ORG 0500 REVENUES 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENiJE/EXPENSF; REMAINING % ll.ECEIVED/ 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
06002 METER FINES 70,000.00- 7,606.00- 39, 752.68- 30,247.32- 56. 78 
06003 VEHICLE ORDINANCE FINES 43,000.o'O- 2,310.00- 17,048.27- 25,951.73- 39.64 
06004 ANIMAL ORDINANCE FINES 1,500.00- 660.00- 840·.00- 44.00 
06005" PARKING ORDINANCE FINES 145,000.00- 13,246.00- 70,219.93- 74, 780.07- 48.42 
06006 OTHER ORDINANCE FINES 200.00- 200.00'-
06007 IMFOUND FEES 52,000.00- 5,000.00- 27,6'00.00- 24,.400. 00- 53.07 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06000 456,700.00- 39,858.23- 24:3,330.66- 213,369.34- 53 .28 

P-A.CCT 06200 OTHER INCOME-

06219 INTEREST ON PROPERTY TAX 15.00- 1,532.55- 8,428.73- 8,413.73 56,191.53 
06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 55,000.00- 18,530.66- 97,582.91- 42,582.91 177.42 
06225 FRANCHISE FEE-CABLE TV 388,000.00- 91,654.88- 296,345.12- 23.62 
06235 CODES 50.00- 10. o.o- 40.00- 20.00 
06239 PR,E· PLAN REVIEWS 500.00- 200.00- 300.00- 40.00 
063],l DONATIONS 6,000.00- 1,700.00- 18, 748.00- 12,748.00 312.46 
06453 SALE OF PROPERTY PROCEEDS ss,000.00- 986.00- 66,486.87-: 11,486.87 120. 88 
06596 REIMBURSED ACTIVITY 215,500.00- 13,260.00- 103(122.94- 112,377.06- 47 .BS 
065.98 CASH OVER/SHORT 9.50- 60.76 60.76-
06599 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 27, 700.00- 2,219.73- 14,039.49- 13,660.51- 50.68 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 747,765.00- 38!238,44- 400,213.06- 347,551.94- 53.52 

TOTAL REVENUE 20,123,230.00- 1,294,113.77- 13,473,604.33- 6,649,625.67- 66.95 

TOTAL ORG 0500 20,123,230.00- 1,294,113.77- 13,473,604.33- 6,649,625-.67- 66,.95 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 2 

DILOG~240-P-progrevl GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUE'S REPORT USER: abr 
RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 010000 

ORG 0510 GENERAL ~S 

ANNDAL EXPENSES KXPENSES REMAilUNG PERCENT 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR. TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

05854 LINCOLN LOT 600·. 00- 600.00 
05867 3 DAY PERMITS 20. 00- 20.00 
05868 HANDICAPPED P.ERMITS 12s.oo~ 15. 00- 110.00- 12.00 
05901 RENTAL INCOME 70,654.00- 6,179.33- 39,588.65- 31,065.35- 56. 03 
05902 CELL TOWER LEASES 81,516.00- 4, 740.52- 34,511.87- 47,004.13- 42.33 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05800 944,947.00- 52, 112. 76- 480,342.15- 464,604.85- 50.83 

P-ACCT 06200 'OTHER INCOME 
06219 INTEREST ON PROPERTY TAX 15.00- 1,532.55- 8,428.73- 8,413. 73 56,191;53 

06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 55,000.00- 18,530.66- 97,582.91- 42,582.91 177. 42 

06225 FRANCHISE· FEE-CABLE TV 3881000.00- 91,654.88- 296,345.12- 23.62 
06453 SALE OF PROPERTY PROCEEDS 50,000.00- 16,000.00- 34,000.00- 32.00 
06596 REIMBURSED ACTIVITY 2,000.00- 2,000.00-
06598 CASH OVER/SHORT 9.50- 60.76 60.76-

06599 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 161000.00- 1,199.73- 7,774.01- 8,225.99- 48.58 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 511,015.00- 21,.272 .44- 221,379.77- 289,635.23- 43.32 

TOTAL ORG 0510 16,478,043.00- 994,070.52- 11,119,~71.78- 5,358, 771.22,. 67.47 
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12/06/18 15;36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 4 

DILOG-240-P-progrevl GENERAL FOND PROGRAM REVENUE'S REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FOND 010000 
ORG 0515 FIRE DEPT. REVENUES 

-~ EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 05200, STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 
'05271 STATE/LOCAL & FED GRANTS 5,000.00- is,ooo;oo- 10' 000. 00 300.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05200 5,000.00- 15,00Q.OO- 10,000.00 300.00 

P-ACCT 05800 SERVICE FEES 

05962 AMBULANCE SERVICE 450,000.00- 63,0·74.97- 237,661.39- 212,338.61- 52.81 
05972 FIRE SVC FEE-NON RESIDENT 1,073.00- 1,169.56- 36.56 103 .40 

05973 FALSE ALARM FEES 1,000.00- 300.00- 300.00- 700.00- 30.00 
05974 ANNUAL ALARM FEE 16, ·o.oo. oo- 123.00- 15,877.00- . 76 

05975 ALARM REINSPECTION FEES 40,,000.0.0- 6,325.00- 16,105.00- 23 t 895, QQ- 40.26. 

TOTAL P-A<;!CT 05800 508,073.00- 69,699.97- 255,298.95- 252 t 774. 05- 50' 24 

P-AGCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 
06453 ~ALE OF PROPERTY PROCEEDS 50' 00- 50.00 

06596 REIMBURSED ACTIVITY 1s,ooo.oo-· 2,958.10- 12,041.90- 19' 72 
06599 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,500.00- 2 ,455 .48.- 955.48 163.69 

TOTAL P-ACCT 062.QO 16,500.00- 51463.58- 11,036.42- 33 .11 

TOTAL ORG 0515 529,573.00- 69,699.97- 275, 762.53- 253,810.47- 52 .07 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 6 
DILOG-240-P-progrevl GENERAL FUND PROGRAM REVENUE'S REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD TS CLOSED 

FUND 010000 

ORG 0530 PARKS AND ·REC REVENUES 

ANNUllL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SXPENDED 
P-ACCT 05400 LICENSES 

05408 CATERER'S LICENSES 13,000.00- 500.00- 14,500.00- 1,500,00 111.53 

TOTAL P-ACCT- 05400 13 '000 .. 00- SOD.DO- 14,500.00- l, 500. 00 111.53 

P-ACCT 058'00 SERVICE FEES 

05821 GENERAL INTEREST 15,000.00- 213.00- 15,331.50- 331.50 102 .21 

05822 ATHLETICS 115,000.00- 1,525.67- 64,804,17- 50,195.83- 56 .35 

05823 CULTIJliAL ARTS 9,000.0-0- 349.00- 8,619.25- 380.75- 95.76 
05824 EARLY CHILDHOOD 7,000.00- 110.00- 1,378.00- 5,622.00- 19. 68 . 

05825 FITNESS 25,000.00- 716.72- 12,762. 79- 12,237.21- 51.05 

05826 PADDLE TENNIS 68,000.00- 26, 741.50- 69,349.00- 1,349.00 101.9_8 

05827 SPECIAL EVENTS 16,000.00- 1,521.00- 12, 748.50- 3,251.50- 79.67 
0582~ PiCNIC 14,500.00- 240.00- 10,410.00- 4,090.00- 71.79 
05831 POOL RESIDENT FEES 110,000.00- 101,278.50- 8,721.50- 92.07 
05832 NON-RESIDENT FEES 31,000.00-. 38,930.00- 1,930.00 105 .21 
05833 POOL DAILY FEES "60,000.00- 63,502.50- 3,502-.50 105.83 
05834 POOL 10-VISIT PASSES 22,000.00- 19,312.00- 2,688.00- 87.78 
05835 POOL CONCESSION 7,000.00- 4,053.63- 2,946.37- 57.90 
05836 POOL CLASS REG-RESIDENT 20,000.00- 21,947.59- 1,927.59 109.63 

05837 POOL CLASS REG-NON RES ~,000.00- 6,483.15- 1,483.15 . 129.66 

05838 POOL CLASS PRIVATE LESSON 13,000.00- 6,820.00- 6,180.00- 52 .46 
05839 . MISC POOL REVENUE 30,000.00- 29,·686.00- 314.00- 98.95 

05840 TOWN TEAM 23,000.00- 20,344.50- 2,655.50- 88.45 

05901 RENTAL .INCOME 15,264.00- 2,556.08- 7,621.54- 7,642.46- 49 .• 93 
05938 KU-'! LODGE RENTALS 150 I 000 :oo- 13',200.00- 108,_306.00- 41_, 694. 00- 72.20 
05939 FIELD USE FEES 55,000.00- 2,400.00- 26,892.02- 28,107.98- 48.89 

TOTAL P-ACCT 05800 816, 764.00- 49,572.97- 650,560.64- 166,203.36- 79:65 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06311 DONATIONS 6,000.00- 1,700.00- 18, 748.00-· 12,748.00 312. 46 

06596 REIMBURSED ACTffiTY 5,500.00- 5,;486.oo- 14.00.,- 99.74 

06599 MISCELLANEOUS illCOME 1,200.00- 825.00- 1,815.00- 615.00 ·1s1.2s. 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 12,700.00- 2,525.00- 26,049.00- 13,349,00 205.11 

TOTAL ORG 0530 842,464.00- 52,597.97- 691,, 109. 64- 151,354.36- 82.03 

G R A N D T 0 TA L 20,123,230.00- 1,294,113.77- 13,473,604.33- 6,649,625,67- 66.95 

60 



. 12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 5 

DILOG-?40-P-dprevexp TREASURER 1S DEPARTMENT REPORT CTSER: abr 

RUN THRO PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 

ORG 1000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PE:R.!OD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 1, 700.00 325.75 989.75 710.25 58 .22 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 85,150.00 2,437.43 23,618.70 61,531.30 27. 73 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 13,800.00 1,118.04 3,113.48 10,086.52 26.90 
07606 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 2,142.68 2,527.25 527.25- 126. 36 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 1s·,aoo.oo 3 ,260. 72 6,240.73 9,559.27 39 .49 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/STAFF DEV 15,500.00 1,03,2.78 4,032.79 11,467 .21 26 .01 

07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 24,068.00 1,649.00 16,613.34 7,454.66 69 .02 

07703 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 13,600.00 54.88 5,265.76 8,334'.24 38.71 

07705 VILL TRAlNING/TcirTION REI 20,220.00 5,086.99 5-, 923. 99 14,296.01 29.-29 

07706 PLAN COMMISSION 500. 00 500.00 

07707 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COM 10,000.00 626. 70 2,123.45 7,876.55 21.23 

07709 BD OF F!RE:/POLICE COMM 51,500 .00 2,400.00 29,263.52 22,236.48 56.82 

07710 ECONOMIC DEV COMMISSION 90,000.00 2,250.00. 9,554.-60 80,445.40 10.61 

07711 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 500.00 500.00 

07725 CEREMONIAL OCCASIONS 1,500 .00 1,500.00 

07735 EDUCATIONAL ~ 800.00 4' 430. 99:.. 5'78.97 221. 03. 72 .37 

07736 PERSONNEL 750. 00 448.00 302,00 59.73 

07737 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200. 00 14.55 14.55 185 .45 7.27 

07795 BANK & BOND FEES 60,550.00 4' 375. 03 33', 079. 76 27,470.24 54.63 

07797 CONTINGENCY 225,000.00 225,000.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 514,688.00 13' 058. 94 .106 I 898. 73 407, 789.27 20. 76 

P-ACCT 01soo RISK MANAGEMENT 

07810 IRMA PREMIUMS 27,546 .. 00 27,546.00 

07812 SELF-INSURED DEDUCTIBLE 5,000.00 5,000.00 

07899 INSURANCE~OTHERS 400.00 400.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07800 32,946.00 32,946.00 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

07909 BUILDINGS 40,000.00 40,000.00 

07918 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 39,500.00 39,500.00 

07919 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 337,000.00 2,000.00 31,111.80 305,888.20 9.23 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 416,500.00 2,000.00 31,111.SO 385,388.20 7.46 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,529,201.00 147,794.61 802,805.00 1,726,396.00 _31. 74 

TOTAL ORG 1000 2,529,201.00 147 I 794.·61 802,805.00 1,726,396.00 31.74 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 4 

DLLOG-240~P-progexp TREASURER'S .PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 
RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 010 000 GENERAL FUND 

ORG 1018 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BODGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
P-ACCT 07300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

07309 DATA PROCESSING 195,00 195.00 195.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 195. 00 195.00 195.00-

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07401 POSTAGE 500. 00 500.00 
07419 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 l, SbO. 00 1,500.00 

P-ACC:T 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 200.00 52.50 147.50, 26.25 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 200.00 52.50 147.50 26.25 

P-ACC'.I' 0:1100 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFJ!RENcES/STAFF DEV 4,000.00 759. 09 1,752.51 2,247.49 43 .81 

07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIFTIONS 16,250.00 13r608.22 2,641.78 83. 74 
07706 PLAN COMMISSION 50.0. 00 500.00 
07707 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COM 10,000.00 626.70 2,123.45 7,876.55 21.23 
07709 ED OF FIRE/POLICE COMM 51,500.00 2,400.00 29,263.52 22,236.48 56.82 
07711 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 500.00 500.00 
07725 CEREMJNIAL OCCASIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 
07797 CONTINGENCY 225,000.00 225,000.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 309,250.00 3,785.79 46,747.10 262,502.30 i.5.11 

TOTAL ORG 1018 310,950.00 3,980.79 46,995.20 263,954.80 15.11 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 6 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASORER' S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: obr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 
ORG 1100 PUBLIC SAFETY 

ANNOAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALllR.IES & WAGES 4,883,859.00 363,978.23 2,269,497.22 2,614,361.78 46.46 
07002 OVERTIME 335,000.00 52, 797.39 267,215.14 67,784.86 79.76 
07003 TEMPORARY HELP 239,211.00 14,030.95 74,988.27 164,222.73 31.34 
07005 · LONGEVITY PAY 22,600.00 22,600.00 
07008 REIMBURSABLE OVERTIME 50,000.00 7,494.06 15,282.21 34,717.79 30.56 
07009 EXTRA DETAIL-GRANT 12,348 . .11 12,348.11-
07099 WATER FOND COST ALLOC. 38,582.00- 3,215.16- 19,290.96- 19,291.04- 49.99 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 36,747.00 2,686.44 15,287. 74 21, 459 .26 4:1.60 
07102 IMRF 59,363.00 4,411.27 25,891.59 3~,4.71.41 .43. 61 
07105 MEDICARE 80,178.00 6,112.62 35,051.01 45' 126. 99 43.71 
07106 POLICE PENSION 615,640.00 20,372.63 551,130.36 64,509.64 89.52 
07107 FIREFIGHTERS' PEii!'SION 918' 944. 00 30,457.04 836,386.63 82,557.37 91.01 
07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 846' 591. 00 69,617.33 405, 197 .64 441,393.36 47.86 

TOTAL P.,.ACCT 07000 8,049,551:00 568,742.80 4,488,984.96 3' 560, 566. 04. 55.76 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
07299 MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 7,745.00 5,470.00 2,275.00 70. 62 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 7,745.00 5,470.00 2,275.00 70.62 

P-ACCT 07300 CONTRACTOA:L SERVICES 
07306 Bu;I:LDINGS & GROONDS 1,350.00 80.00 688. 97 661.03 51.03 
07307 CUSTODIAL 31,000.00 4,583.75 15,495.03 15,504.97 49.98 
07308 DISPATCH SERVICES 511,566.00 127,891.68 384,255.24 127, 31U. 76 75.11 
07309 DATA PROCESSING 21,504.00 20,842.76 661.24 96.92 
07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 69,514,00 2,566.14 55,241.60 14,272.40 79.46 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 634 r 934. 00 135,121.57 476,523.60 158,410.40 75.05 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 
07401 POSTAGE 2,150.00 68.59 986.85 1,163.15 45.90 
07402 UTILITIES 13,600.00 669.68 3,538.28 10,061.72 26.01 
07403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 58,200.00 4,704.90 24,118.15 34,081.85 41.4'4 
07419 PRINI'JNG & PUBLICATIONS 10,250.00 518.93 8,665.15 1,584.85 84.53 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 84,200.~0 5,962_.10 37,3'08.43 46,8$1.57 44 .30 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 
07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,100.00 1;366.34 7,564.14 4,535.86 62.51 
07?03 GASOLINE & OIL 48 I 500. 00 4,198.19 26,064.56 22,435.44 53. 74 
07504 UNIFORMS 51,518.00 7,097.09 21,237 .21 3?,280.79 41.22 
07506 MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES 250. 00 17.98 17.98 232.02 7 .19 
07507 BUILDING SUPPLIES 6,350.00 504:38 4,772.94 1,577.06 75.16 
07508 LICENSES & PERMITS 1,800.00 1,535.00 265.00 85.27 
07509 JANITOR SUPPLIES 2,500.00 1.88.89 924.41 1,575.59 36.97 
07510 TOOLS 8,500.00 455.09- 734.17· 7, 765.83 8.63 
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12i06/18 15 :36 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp 

FOND 010000 
ORG 1100 PUBLIC SAFETY 

ACCT 
07909 BIJILDINGS 

07918 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

· TOTAL ORG 1100 

Village of Hinsdale 
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT 

RUN THRO PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD rs CLOSED 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE 

BUDGET THIS PERIOD ~TO DATE 
37,800.00 17,Tl3.87 26,524.97 

310,000.00 25,639.20 68, 746.63 

430,800.00 71,215.07 130,592.89 

9,867,317.00 823,813.69 5,457,228.85 

9,867,317.00 823,813.69 5,457,228.85 
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PAGE: 

USER: abr 

REMAINING %" RECEIVED/ 
BALANCE EXPENDED 

11,2'?5.03 70 .17 
241,253.37 22.17 

300,207.11 30 .31 

4,410,088.15 55.30 

4,410,088.15 SS.JO 



12/06/18 15: 36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 4. 

DILOG-240-P-divexp · TREASURER'S DIVISION EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
HJND 010000 

ORG 1200 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

07525 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 1,250.00 1,250.00 
07530 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 450.00 104.78 279 .12 170.88 62 .02 

07539 SOFTWARE PURCHASES 2,450.00 2,450.00 

07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 14,-250.00 1,400.73 7,312.08 6,937.92 51.31 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 113,068.00 17,833.43 52,935.18 60,132.82 46.81 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAillTENANCE 

07601 BUILDINGS 14,000.00 4,843.99 13 I 055 ,29 9~4.71 93.25 

01602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 8,800.00 360 .98 4,074.67 4,725.33 46 .30 

07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 24,000.00 2,116.54 11, 762.59 12,237.41 49.01 

07604 RADIOS 1,000:00 59.0Q 674.72 325.28 67 .47 

07611 PARKIN~ METERS 1,500.00 173.47 1,326.53 11.56 

07618 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 1, 100. 00 34.50 1,065.50 3.13 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600" 50,400.00 7,38Q.51 29,775.24 20,624.76 59.07 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/STAFF DEV 12,5_s'o .oo 190. 00 1,449.96 11,109.04 11.48 

07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 1, 900. oo· 125. 00 4,218.40 3,"761_.60 Sf.86 

07719 E'LAGG CREEK SEWER CHARGE 300.00 300.00 

07735 EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 22,000.00 1,059.00 9,857.67. 12,142.33 44_go 

07736 PERSONNEL 1,000.00 s20. oo· 480.00 52.00 

07737 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1,100.00 "447.79 652.21 40·. 70 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 44,930.00 1,374.pO 16,404.82 28,445.18 36 .69 

P-ACCT 07800 RISK MANAGEMENT 

07010 IRMA PREMIUMS 33,466.00 33,466:00 

07.812 SELF-INSURED DEDUC~IBLE 40,000.00 14, 810. 94 25,189.06 37 .02 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07800 73,466.00 14,810.94 58,655.06. 20.16 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

07902 MOTOR VEHICLES 53,000.00 27,802.00 33,062.39 19,937.61 62.38 

07918 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 285,000.00 25,639.20 43,858.57 241,141.43 15.38 

TOTAL P-ACCT 079DO 338,000.00 53,441.20 76,920.96 261,07.9.04 22. 75 

TOTAL ORG 1200 5,134,398.00 462,573.58 2,681,005.56 2,453,392.44 52.21 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE;: 

DILOG-240·- P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: obr 
RON THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

l!iJND 010000 GENERAL FUND 

ORG 1202 POLICE ADMINISRATION 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PE;RIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 8, 700.00 1,084.44 4,845.48 3,854.52 55,69 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 36,75tl.OO B, 738.46 21,279.41 15,47.0.59 57.90 

P-ACCT 07600 REPA,IRS & MAINTENANCE 
07601 BUILDiliGS 14,000.00 4,843.99 13,055.29 944.71 93.25 
07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 8,800.00 360.98 4,074.67 4, 725.33 46 .30 

07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 130.00-
07604 RADIOS 1,000.00 59.00 674.72 325.28 67.47 
07618 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 1,100.00 34.50 1,065.50 3.13 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 24,900.00 5,133.97 17,839.18 7,060.82 71.64. 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/ STAFF DEV 12, 550. 00 190. 00 1,440.96 11,109.04 11.48 

07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 7,980.00 125. 00 4, 218. 40 3,761.60 52.8"6 

07719 FLAGG CREEK SEWER CHARGE 300. 00 300.00 

07735 EDUCATIONAL TRAINlliG 22,000.00· 1,059.00 9,857.67 12 ,142 .3_3 -44 .80 

07736 PERSONNEL .1,000.00 520.00 480. 00 52.00 

07737 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1,100.00 447.79 652.21 40.70 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 44,.930.00 1,374.00 16,484.82 28,445.18 36.69 

P-ACCT 07800 RISK MANAGEMENT 

07810 IRMA PREMIUMS 33,466.00 33,466.00 

07812 SELF-INSURED DEDUCTIBLE 401000.00 14',810.94 25,189.06 37 .02 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07800 73,466.00 14,810.94 58,655.06 20.16 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
07918 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 215,000.00 25' 639. 20 43' 85.8. 57 171,141.43 20 .39 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 215,000.00 25,639.20 4"3,858.57 171,141.43 20.39 

TOTAL ORG 1202 2,119,617.00 214,635.33 1,083,703.80 1,035,913.20 51.12 
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12/06/18' 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 9 

DILOG-240-P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 GENERAL FUND 

ORG 1215 PARKING 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS P~OD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07003 TEMPORARY HELP 57, 782.00 2,063.02 11,917.16 45,864.84 20.62 

07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,514.00 127. 90 738. 82 2,775.18 21.02 

07102 IMRF 7,009.,00 253.95 1,466.93 .s,s42·.01 20.92 

07105 MEDICARE 822.00 29.91 172.73 649.27 21.01 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 69,127.00 2,474. 78 14,295.64 54,831.36 20.68 

P-ACCT 0730Q CONTRACTOAL SERVICES 

0-7309 DATA PROCESSING 21,504.00 20,842.76 661.24 96.92 
07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 14,040.00 2,340.00 11, 700.00 2,340.00 83.33 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 35,544.00 2, 340. 00 32,542.76 3,001.24 91.55 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07419 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 3,000.00 252 .44 2,499.39 500. 61 8~.31 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 3,000.00 252.44 2,499.39 500.61 83.31 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

07504 UNIFORMS 2,"000.00 228-.52 486.15 1,513.85 24.30 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 2,000.00 228.52 486 .15 1,513 .85 24.30 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

07611 PARKING ME'I'ERS 1,500.00 173.47 1,326 .53 11.56 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 1,500.00 173.47 1,326.53 11.56 

TOTAL ORG 1215 111, 17-1. 00 5,295.74 49,997.41 61,173.59 44.97 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 6 
DILOG-240-P-divexp TREASURER'S DIVISION EXPENSE REPORT OSER: obr 

RON THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18 1 PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 
ORG 1500 FIRE DEPARTMENT 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
07536 INFECTION CONTROL SUPPLY 1,400.00 1,071.20 328 .80 76 .51 
07537 SAFETY SUPPLIES 500.00 343.37- 843 .37 68.67-
07539 . SOFTWARE PURCHASES 6,500.00 6,500.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 80,875.00 2,839.54 38,089.96 42,785.04 47. 09 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANC& 
. 07601 BUILDINGS 14,000.00 5,813.76 14, 22~ .19 222.19- 101.58 
07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1, 350' 00 85.00 425·. 00 925.00 31.48 
07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 47,000.00 2,205.99 21,889.?8 25,110.22 46.57 
07604 RADIOS 14,250.00 462.98 1,341.75 12,908.25 9.41 
07606 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,200.00 135 .36 1,064.64 11.28 
07.618 GEN_ERAL EQUIPMENT 21,500:00 145.00 998.38 10,501.62 8.68 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 89,300.00 8,712.73 39, 012' 46 50,287.54 43 .68 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER 'EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/STAFF. DEV 3,800.00 196.94 740.44 3 I 059 .. 56 19.48 
07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,910.00 1,490.00 1,965.95 6,94~.05 22.06 
07719 FLAGG CREEK SEWER CHARGE 250.00· 250.00 
07729 BQND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 105,535.00 105,816.62 281.62- 100.26 

07735 EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 27,440.00 2,945.00 15,544.26 11,89.5.74 56.64 
07736 PERSONNEL 700.00 440.00 260.00 62.85 
07749 Ilfl'.EREST EXPENSE 1,942.00 11984.07 42.67- 102.16 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 148,577.00 4,631.94 126,491.34 22,085.66 85.~J 

P-ACCT 07800 RISK MANAGEMENT 

07810 IRMA PREMIDMS 46;971.00 46,971.00 

07812 SELF-INSURED DEDUCTIBLE 12,500.00 749. 03 11, 750.97 5.99 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07&00 59,471.00 749.03 58, 721.97 1.25 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
07902 MOTOR VEHICLES 30,000.00 2,258.90 27,741.10 7.52 

07909 BUILDINGS. 37,800.00 17,773.87 26,524.97 11,275.03 ?0.17 

07918 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 24,888.06 111. 94 99.55 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 92,800.00 17, 773.87 53,671.93 39,128.07 57.83 

TOTAL ORG 1500 4,732,919.00 361,240.11 2, 776,223.29 1,956,695.71 58.65 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 11 

DILOG-240-P-progexp TREASURER 1 S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RON THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FOND 0100.00 GENERAL FOND 
ORG 1502 FIRE ADMINISTRATION 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

AC(;T BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

07602 OFF.ICE EQUIPMENT 1,350.00 85.00 4'25.00 925.00 31.48 
07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 3, 000. 00 17.98 231.46 2,768.54 7.71 
07606 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,200.00 135.36 1,064.64 11.28 
07618 GENERAL BQUIPMENT 1,000.0Q 119.99 880.01 11.99 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 20,550.00 5,916.74 15,134.00 5,416.00 73 .64 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/S~F DEV 2,150.00 196.94 740:44 1,409:56 34.43 
07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,910.00 1,490.00 1,965.95 6,944.05 22.06 
07719 FLAGG CREEK SEWER CHARGE 2sO.oo 250. 00 

07735. EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 2,·44Q.·00 138. 76 2,391.2·4 5.68 
07736 PERSONNEL 200. 00 200.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 13,950.00 1,686.94 2,845.15 11,104.85 20.39 

P-ACCT- 07800 RISK MANAGEMENT 

07810 IRMA PREMIUMS 46,971.00 46,971.00 
07812 SELF-INSURED DEDUCTIBLE 12,500.00 749. 03 11, 750.97 5.99 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07800 59,471.00 749.03 58,721.97 1.25 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OprLAY 

07902 MOTOR VEHICLES 1,968.00 1,968.00-

07909 BUILDINGS 37,800.00 17,773.87 26,_524.97 11, 275. 03 70.17 

TOTAL P-ACt;:T 07900 3.7' 800. 00 17, 773.87 28,492.97 9,307.03 75.37 

TOTAL ORG 1502 897,856.00 119,151.95 482,849.37 415,006.63 53.77 
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12/06/18 15;36 
DILOG-240-P-progexp 

FUND 010000 GENERAL FUND 
ORG 1531 EMERGENCY SERVICES 

ACCT 

07918 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 

TOTAL ORG 1531 

Village of Hinsdale 
TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/~8, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

ANNUAL E'.XPENSES EXPENSES 
BODGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

25,0od.oo 24,888.06 

55,000.00 25,178.96 

3,835,063.00 242,08?.16 2,293,373.92 
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PAGE: 13 

USER: abr 

REMAINING PERCENT 

· BALANCE. EXPENDED 
111.94 99.55 

29,821.04 45. 77 

1,541,689.08 59.80 



12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 10 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: alir 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD rs CLOSED 
FUND 010.000 

ORG 2200 PUBLIC SERVICES 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE RE~ING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALl\Nrn EXPENDED 
07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,250.00 38. 05 753.38 4,496.62 14.35 
07503 GASOLINE & OIL 15,500.00 1,280.26 7,641.48 7,858.52 49.29 
07504 UNIFORMS 13,660.00 1,382.36 5,657.84 8,002.16 41.41 
07505 CHEMICALS 94,310.00 761.93 3,492.38 90,817 .. 62 3.70 
07506 MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES 2 /so.a, 00 489 .21 2,010.79 19 .56 

07507 BUILDING .SUPPLIES 4,450:00 729.81 729.81 3, 720.19 16.40 
07508 · LICENSES & PERMITS 189.00 189.00. 

07509 °JANITOR SUPPLIES 3,000.00 516.23- 1,304.18 1,695.82 43 .47 

07510 TOOLS 8,325.00 1,058.88 2,25_7.95 6,067.05 27 .12 

075'18 LABORATORY SUPPLIES 75. oo 75,00 
07519 TREES 107,055.00 79,494.00 27, 561. 00· 74.25 
07520 CO~R EQUIP SuPPLIES 136 .10 136'.10-
07530 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 500: 00 76. 87 258.08 241.92 51.61 
07539 SOFTWARE PURCHASES 2,500.00 2,500.00 
0759.9 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 10,150.00 204.37 2,682.56 7 ,467.44 26 .42 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 267,464.00 5,016.30 104,896.97 162,567.0J 39.21 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
07601 BUILDINGS 30,,490.00 2,997.38 16,979.73 13,510.27 55.68 
07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 1,08_1.98 81.98- 108 .19 
07603' MOTOR VEHICLES 31,130.00 1,429.38 13,558.82 17,571.18 43.55 
0.7604 .RADIOS 3,000.00 493. 00 708. 00 2,292.09 23 .60 
07605 GROUNDS 3,316.00 340.00 2,335.25 980.75 70.42 
07615 STREETS & ALLEYS 32,_875.00 4,992.49 24, 753 .ll 8,121.89 75.29 
07618 GENERAL EQOIPMENT 1,250.00 170.14 185.20 1,064.80 14.81 
07619 TRAFFIC & STREET L~GHTS 7,000.00 1,115.20 4,387.88 2,612.12 62.68 
07622 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS 38,975.00 454.20 27,044.95 11,930.05 69 ·, 39 
07699 MISCELLANEOUS REPAIRS 400.00 352.19 47.81 88.04 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 149,436.00 ll,'991. 79 91,387.11 58,048.89 61.15 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/STAFF DEV 1,520.00 144.00 641.00 879.00 42 .·17 

07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,075.00 744.00 6,490.50 1, 584 .. 50 80.37 
07719 FLAGG CREEK SEWER CHARGE 1,500.00 112.53 1,387.41 7.50 

07735 EDUc:'.ATIONAL TRAINING ?,645.00 117.00- 1,444.25 6,200.75 18.89 
07736 PERSONNEL 2,550.00 2,550.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 2-1,290.00 7Tl.OO 8,688.28 12,601.72 40.80 

P-ACCT 07800 RISK MANAGEMENT 

07810 IRMA PREMIUMS 42,782.00 42,782.00 
07812 SELF-INSURED DEDUCTIBLE 33,466.00 4,441.32 29,024.68 13 .27 

TOTAL P-ACCT"07800 76,248.00 4,441.32 71,806.68 5.82 

P-ACCT 09900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
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12/06/18 15;36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 14 

DILOG-240-P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 
RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/181 PERIOD rs CLOSED 

FUND 010000 GENERAL FUND 

ORG 22oi SUPPORT SERVICES 

~ EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 
ACCT BUDGET TIUS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & WAGES 391,282.00 30~6i01.20 183 I 954. 68 207 I 327 ,32 47.01 
07002 OVERTIME 500.00 500.00 
07003 TEMFORARY HELP 20,836.00 1;629.12 5,489.80 15, 346 .·20 26.3.4 

07005 LONGEVITY PAY 600. 00 600.00 
07099 WATER FUND COST ALLOC. 133' 734. 00- 11,144.50- 66,867.00- 66,867.00- 50.00 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 24,389.00 1,911.57 11,123.57 13,265.43 45.60 
07102 IMRF 50,350.00 3' 801.16 22,154.29 28,195.71 44. 00 

07105 MEDICARE 5,992.00 447.06 2,601.52 3,390.48 43.41 

07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 72,495.00 _6, 735.43 37,70S.94 34,789.06 52.01 

TOTAL P-:ACCT 07000 432,710.00 33,981.04 196,162.80 236,547.20 45.33 

P-ACCT 0730Q CONTRACT01!.L SERVICES 

07303 MOSQUITO .ABATEMENT 55,496.00 55,496.00 100.00 
07307 CUSTODIAL 500. 00 117.96 225.36 274. 64 45.07 
07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 20,0_00.00 161.25 816. 75 19,183.25 4.08 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 75,996.00 279.21 56,538".11 19,457.89 74.39 

P-A€CT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 
07401 POSTAGE 1, 200. 00 23.62 481.54 718.46 40 .12 
07402 UTILITIES 127 I 000 :oo 10,372.93 49,944.42 77,055.58 39.32 
07403 TELE COMMUN:[ CATIONS 5,000.00 384.83 1,937.90 3) 062 :·10 38.75 
07499 . MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 479.70-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 133 r 200, 00 10,3_01.68 52' 363. 86 80,836.14 39.31 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 
07501 . OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 38. 05 746. 79 2,253.21 24.89 
07504 1JNIF.ORMS 2,670.00 45.03 2,499.05 170.95 93.59 
07506 MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES 1, 500. 00 489.21 1,010.79 32.61 
07507 BUILDING SUPPLIES 2,950.00 729. 81 729.81 2,220.19 24.73 
07509 JANITOR SUPPLIES 729.81-
07510 TOOLS 4,500.00 631.29 l, 031.80 3,468.20 22.92 
07530 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 500.00 76.87 258. 08 241.92 51.61 
07599 MI~CELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3,200.00 92.24 1,174.57 2,025.43 36. 70 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 18,320.00 883 .48 6,929.31 11,390.69 37.82 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
07601 BUILDD!GS 3, 690. 00 1,736.63 4,041.98 351.98- 109.53 
07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 500.00 1, 081.98 581.98- 216.39 
07603 MOTOR VEHICLES l, 800. 00 122. 76 3,291.43 1,491.43- 182.85 
07604 RADIOS 200.00 200.00 
07699 MISCELLANEOUS REPAIRS 300.00 300. 00 

TOTAL P~ACCT 07600 6' 490. 00 1,859.39 8,415.39 1,925.39- 129 .66 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 16 
DILOG-240-P-progexp TREASURER'S P~OGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: obr 

RON THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 GENERAL FUND 

ORG 2202 ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 

ANNlJl\L EXPENSES EXPENSE~ REMAINING PERCENT 
ACCT BUDGET TRIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & WAGES 238,036.00 18,454.70 107,135.25 130,900. 75 45.00 
07002 OVERTIME 60,000.00 505.33 14,622".63 45,377 .37 24.37 
07003 TEMPORARY HELP 28,400.00 9, 746.25 18,653-.75 34 .31 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 20,"239.00 1,180.15 7,346.02 12,692.98 36.29 
07102 IMRF 36,688.00 2,368.34" 14,215.36 22,472.64 38. 74 

07105 MEDICARE 4,733.00 276.01 1,720.22 3,012.78 36 .34 
07111 EMP'LOYiE INSURANCE 52, 791.00" 4,407.99 26,372.41 26,418.59 49.95 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 440,887.00 27' 192. 52 181,158,14 259,728.86 41. 08 

P-ACCT 07300 CONT.RACTOAL SERVICES 
07301 STREET SWEEPING 46,665.00 3, 761.00 21, 796.00 22,869.00 50.99 
07306 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 2,000.00 1,550.00 1,550.00 450.00 77 ,50 
07307 CUSTOr)IAL 21, 000. 00 2,400.00 7,200,00 13,800.00 34.28 
07310 TRAFFIC SIGNALS 400. 00 400. 00 
07312 LANDSCAPING 56,381.00 7,122.00 30, 315. 08 ·26,065.92 53.76 
07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 25,133.00 690-. 00 4,174.66 20, 95.8. 34 16.61 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 1~1,579.00 15,523.00 67,035.74 84,543.26 4-4.22 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVIcES 
07405 DUMPING · 15,~00.00 573. 56 4,145.04 11,654.96 26.23 
07409 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,300.00 265. 70 265. 70 1,034.30 20.43 
07411 HOLIDAY DECORATING 10,060.00 10,060.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 27,160.00 839.26 4,410.74 22,749.26 16. 23 

P-ACCT 0_1500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 
07503 GASOL~ & OIL 8,500.00 626.55 31868.86 4,631.14 45.51 
07504 UNIFORMS 4,730.00 7i4.4f 2,225.88 2,504_.12 47.05 
07505. CHEMICALS 93,310.00 761.93 3,492.38 89,817.62 3. 74 
'07508 LICENSES & PERMITS 67. 00 67.00 
07510 TOOLS 1,99.5.0-0 427 .59 926.26 1,068.74 46.42 
07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 6,950.00 112.13 1,507.99 5, 442. 01 21.69 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 115, 552 .. 00 2,642.61 12,021.37 103,530.63 10.40 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 25,420.00 1,139.43 5,498.69 19,921:31 21.63 
07604 AAD~OS 2,800.00 493. 00 708 .00. 2,092.00 25.28 
07605 GROUNDS 1,716.00 340.00 1,995.25 279.25- 116.27 
07615 STREETS & ALLEYS 32,875.00 4,992.49 24,753.11 8,121.89 75.29 
07619 TRAFFIC & STREET LIGHTS 7,000.0Q. 1,115.20 4,387.88 2,612.12 62.68 
07622 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS 38,975.00 454.20 27 ,044.95 11,930 .. 05 69.39 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 108,786.00 8,534.32 64,387 .88 44,398.12 59.18 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 18 
DILOG-240-P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RIJN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS .CLOSED 
FUND 010 0 0 0 GENERAL FOND 
ORG 2203 TR.E:E PRESERVATION 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & WAGES 235,690.00 18,374.76 109,627.94 126,062.06 46.51 
07002 OVERTIME 4,000.00 1,016.08 2,983.92 25:40 
07005 LONGEVITY PAY 1,300.00 1,300.00 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 14,_941.00 1,113.63 6,705.33 8,235.6.7 44.87 
07102 IMRF 29' 666. 00 2,230.92 13' 433. 57 16,232.43 45 .28 
07105 MEDICARE 3,494.00 260.46 1,568.25 1,925.75 44.88 
07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 43,660.00 4,416.80 26,498.41 17,161.59 60.69 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 332,751.00 26,396.57 158,849.58 173,901.42 47. 73 

P-ACCT 07300 CONTRACTITAL ·SERVICES 

07-304 TREE REMOVALS 84,157.00 12,662.95 27,671.00 56,486.00 32. 88 
07319 TREE TRIMMING 73,906.00 73, 906. 00 
07320 ELM TREE FUNGICIDE PROG 120' 983. 00 117,129.92 3,853.0B 96. Bl 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 279,046.00 12,662.95 144,800.92 134,245.08 -51.89 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07405 DUMPING 2,0.00.00 90.00 1, 910·. 00 4.50 
07419 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 375.00 375.00 

TOTAL P-~CCT 07400 2,375.00 90. 00 2,285.00 3. 78 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & ~PLIES 

07503 GASOLINE & _OIL 41, 000. 00 356.28 1,990.16 2,009.84 49. 75 
07504 UNIFORMS 3,8-10.00 335.99 645 .. 98 3,164.02 l!?-.95 
07508 LICENSES & PERMITS 122. 00 122.00 
(}7510 TOOLS 1,530.00 294. 50 1,235.50 '19.24 

07518 LABORATORY SUPPLIES 75. 00 75.00 

0751:9 TREES 107,055.00 7-9 t 494 • 00 27,561.00 74 .. 25 

T9TAL P-ACCT 07500 116,592.00 692.27 ~2 ,424 .64· 34,167 .36 70.69 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & Ml\INTEN1lNCE 

07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 3,710.00 101. 00 4,371.99 661.99- 117.84 

07605 GROUNDS 1,600 00 340.00 1,260.00 21.25 

07699 MISCELLANEOUS REPAIRS 100.00 352 .19 252.19- 352.19 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 5,410.00 101.00 5,064.18 345. 82 93.60 

P-ACCT 07700' OTI1ER. EXPENSES 
07701 CONFERENCES/STAFF DEV 320.00 320. 00 
07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,375.00 . 575.00 880.00 495.00 64.00 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hillsdale PAGE: 20 
DILOG-240-P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THR.U PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD rs CLOSED 

FUND 01 a 0 a 0 GENERAL FUND 

ORG 2204 BUILDING .MA~ENANCE 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD . YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & WAGES 180,547 .00 13 ,888 .28 ' 83,341.49 97,205.51 46.16 

07002 OVERTIME 500. 00 241.86 258' 14 48.37 

07005 LONGEVITY PAY 1,600.00 1,600.00 

07101 SOCIAL SBCURITY 11,324.00 841. 53 5,254.37 6,069.63. 46 .40 

07102 IMRF 22,484.00 1,685,50 10,·521.96 11,962.04 46.79 

07105 MEDICARE 2,?°48,00 196.81 1,228.87 1,419.13 46 .40 

07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 36,843.00 3,105.27 18,505.91 18,337'.09 50.22 

TOTAL P~ACCT 07000 255,946.00 19, 717.39 119,094.46 136,851.54 46.53 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

07299. MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 500.00 500. 00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 soo .. oo 500.00 

P-ACCT ·07300 Co!trRACTUAL SER.VICES 

07306 . BUILDINGS & GROUNDS a,ooo.oO 113. 00 3,844.51 4,155.49 48.05 

07307 CUSTODIAL 41, 932. 00 7 ,437 .37 23,006.16 18,925.84 54.86 

07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 16,000.00 1,26'4.00 8,659.05 7,340.95 54 .11 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 65,932.00 8,814.37 35,509. 72 30,422.28 53.85 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07402 UTILITIES 19,000.00 1,399.46 6,135.53 12,864.47 32.29 

07403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 2' 500. 00 . 198.17 972,48 1,527.52. 38.89 

07414 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 87 .40 87.40 87.40-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 21,500.00 ~,685.03 7,195:41 14,304.59 33.46 

P-ACCT 07.?00 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

07501 OFFICE S~PLIES 250. 00 6.59 243.41 2.63 

07503 GASOL~ & OIL 2,000.00 172.97 817.46 1,182.54 40.87 

07504 UNIFORMS 1,450.00 286. 93 286.93 1,163.07 19 '78 

07505 CHEMICALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

07507 BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 

07509 JANITOR SUPPLIES 3,000.00 213.58 1,304.18 1,695.82 43.47 

07510 TOOLS 300. 00 5.39 2~4. 61 1.79 

-' 
TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 9,50\).00 673 .48 2,420.55 7,079.45 25 .47 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

07601. BUILDINGS 26,800.00 1,260.75 12,937. 75 13,862.25 48.27 

07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 200' 00 92.37 107 .63 46 .18 

07618 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 1,250.00 170.14 185.20 1,064.80 14 .81 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 28,250.00 1,430.89 13,215.32 15,034.68 46' 77 
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12/06/18. 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 22 
DILOG-240- P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FOND 010000 GENER.Ai. FUND 

ORG 2205 ENGINEERING - EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR 'rO DATE BALl\NCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & WAGES 204,005.00 15,520.78 93,411.14 110, 593. 86 45. 78 

07003 TEMPORARY HELP 4,000.00 5,360.00 l,~60.00- 134.00 

0710],. SOCIAL SECURITY 12;896.00 944.38 5,940.24 6,955.76 46. 06 

07102 IMRF 24,596.00 1,848.12 11,017.40 13,578,60 44. 79 

07105 MEDICARE· 3,016.00 220.86 1,389.25 i,626.75 46.06 

071~1 EMPLOYEE ~NSURANCE 17,723.00 1,510.77 9,208.98 8,514.02 51.96 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 266,236.00 20 I 044 • 91 126,327.01. 139,908.99 47.44 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

07202 ENGINEERING 1, 000. 00 1,000.00 

07299 MISC PROFESSIONAL SER.VIeE 18,-00Q.00 6,931.00 11,069.00 38.50 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 19,000.00 6' 9'31. 00 12,069.00 36.47 

P-ACCT 07300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

07313 THIRD PARTY REVIEW 45,o"oo.oo 32,425.46 12,_574-.54 72.05 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 45,000.00 32,425.46 12,574.54 72.05 

P-A(:'CT 07400 OTHER SERVICES, 

07401 POSTAGE 45.46 45.46:. 

07403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,700.00 90.18 434 .32 1,265 .68 25 .54 

07419 PRINTING & -PUBLICATIONS 500. 00 500. 00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 2,200·.oo 90.18 479.78 1, 720.22 21. 80 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 

07503 GASOLINE & OIL 1,000.00 ,124.46 965.00 '35 .00 96 .50 

07504 UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

07506 MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000.00 

07520 COMPUTER EQUIP SUl?PLIES 136.10 136.10-

07539 SOFTW/U{E PURCHASES 2,500.00 2.,500.00 

TbTAL P-ACCT 07.500 7,500.DO 124.46 1,101.10 6' 398. 90 14.68 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 500 .-oo 500.00 

07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 66.19 304.34 304.34-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 500.00 66 .19 304.34 195.66 60.86 

P-ACCT 07700. OTHER EXPENSES 

07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,700.00 744. 00 4,486.00 1,214.00 78.70 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 12 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT. USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, P~IOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 
ORG 2400 COMMUNITY DEVE;LOPMENT 

~· REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 
07001 SALARIES & WAGES 566,347.00 43,474.0.6 259,574.34 306,772.66 45.83 
07002 OVERTIME S,000.00 927.95 3,748.92 1,251.08 74".97 . 

07003 TEMPORARY HELP 87,243.00 6,896,76 38,S86.13 48,656.87 44.22 
07005 LONGEVITY PAY 1,900.00 1,900.00 
07099 WATER FUND COST ALLOC . 152,839.00- 12' 736 .58- 76,419.48: 76,419.52- so. 00 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 39,632.00 3,089.54 18,103.82 21,528.18 45.67 
07102. ,_ 80, 789.00. 6,137.24 36,008.26 44,780.74 44.57 
07105 MEDICARE ~,577.00 722.56 4,234.02 5r342.98 44.21 
07111 ~LOYEE INSURANCE 72,592.00 6,670.11 37,088.43 35,503.57 Sl.09 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 710,241.00 55,181.64 320,924.44 389,316.56 45 .18 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
07299 MISC PROFESSION!1£ SERVICE 2,912.00 7,007.00 7,007.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 2,912.00 7,007.00 7,007.00-

P-ACCT 07300 CONTRAC'l'OAL SERVICES 
07309 DATA P.ROCESSING 10,000.00 10,380.00 380.00- 103. 80 
07311 INSPECTORS 30,250.00 2,100.00 13, 845. 00 .1,6,405.00 45. 76 
07313 THIRD PARTY REvrEw 10,000.00 3,037.79 13,066.61 3,066.61-· 130. 66 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 50,250,00 5,137.79 37,291.61 . 12,958.39 74.21 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 
07401 POE;TAGE 3,500.00 106.83 1,988.S~ 1,511".43 56.81 
07403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 6,500.00 524.36 2,674.15 3,825.85 41.14 
07419 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS :?SO. 00 1,350.00 600.00- 180.00 
074-99 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 7,500.00 8,730.10 3~,905.46 24,405.46- 425.40 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 18, 250. OIJ 9,361 .. 29 37,918.18 19,668.18- 207.77 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 
07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,250.00 497.S5 2,687.90 3,562.10 43. 00 
07502 PUB~ICATIONS 1,200.00 152.75 1,232.10 32 .10- 102.67 
07503 GASOLINE & OIL 1,500.00 _181. 78 927. 82 572.18 61.85 
07504 UNl)!ORMS 850. 00 226. 00 624.00 ·26 .58 
07510 TOOLS 300.00 300.00 
07530 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 34S.33-
07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 100.00 37.50 150.00 so. 00- 150:00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 10,200.00 524.25 5,223.82 4,976.18 s1.2i 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS. & MAINTENANCE 
07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,900.00 518.39 1,578.43 2' 321. 57 40.47 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 24 

DILOG-240-P-progexp TREMORER' S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 
RUN THRU PERIOD 61 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND OlOO:oo GENERAL FUND 

ORG 2401 TECHNICAL SUPPORT 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & W}l.GES 566,347.00 43, 4 74. 06 259,574.34 306, 772.66 45.83 
07002 OVERTIME s 1 000.oo 927.95 3,748.92 1,251.08 74.97 

07003 TEMPoRARY HELP 87,243.00 6,896.76 38,586.13 48,656.87 44.22 
07005 LONGEVITY PAY 1,900.00 1,900.00 

07099 WATER EUND COST ALLOC. 152,839.00- 12, 736.58- 76,419.48- 76,419.52- 50.00 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 39,632.00 3,089.54 18,103.82 21,528.18 45.67 
07102 IMRF 80,789.00 6,137.24 36,008~26 44, 780:74 44.57 
07105 MEDICARE 9,577.00 722.56 4,234.02 5 ,.342. 98 44.21 

07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 72,592.00 6,670.11 37' 088 .43 35,503.57 51. 09 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 710,241.00 55,181.64 320 I 924 .44 389,316.5q 45.18 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

07299 MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 2' 912. 00 7,007.00 7,007.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 2,912.QO 7,007.00 7,007.007 

P-ACCT 07300. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

07309 DATA PROCESSING 10,000.00 10,380.00 380'.00- 103. 80 

01311 INSPECTORS 30,250.00 2,100.00 13' 845. 00 16,405.00 45.76 

07313 THIRD PARTY REVIEW 10,00-0.00 3,037.79 13,066.61 3,066.61- 130.66 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 50,250.00 5,;I.37.79 37,291.61 12,958.39 74.21 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07401 POSTAGE 3,500.00 106. 83 1,9"88.57 1,511.43 56. 81 

07403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 6,500.00 524.36 2,674.15 3,825.85 . 41.14 

07419 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 750.00 1,350 .00 600.00- 180. 00 

07499 MISCELLANEOOS SERVICES 7,500-,00 8, 730.10 31,905.46 24,405.46- 425.40 

TOTAL P-ACC'i' 07400 18,250.00 9,361.29 37,918.18 19,668.18- 207.77 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

01501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,250.00 497 .!:jS 2,687.90 3,562.10 43 .00 

07502 PUBLICATIONS l, 200 . .-oo 152.75 1, 232 .10 32.10- 102.67 

07503 GASOLINE & OIL 1,500.00 181. 78 927. 82 572;18 61.85 

07504 ONlFORMS 850.00 226. 00 624. 00 26.58 

07510 TOQLS 300. 00 300.00 

07530 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 345.33-

0_7599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES. 100. 00 37 .so 150. 00 50.00- 150. 00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07·500 10, 200. o·o 524.25 5,223.82 4,976.18 51.21 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,900.00 518.39 1,578.43 2,321.57 40.47 
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12/06/18 15 :36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 14 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: obr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 61 10/31/18, PERIOD Is CLOSED 
FUND 010000 

ORG 3000 PARKS & RECREATION 

ANNUAL Ii:EVENOE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 
0700-1 SALARIES & WAGES 427,545.00 33,185.58 196,942.99 23.0' 602. 01 46.06 

07002 OVERTIME 5,300.00. 37 .34 6,372.27 1,072.27-- 120.23 

07003 TEMPORARY HELP 276,796.00 6,945.46 189,~17.46 87,678.54 68.32 

07005 LONGEVITY PAY 1,400.00 1,400.00 
07099 WATER FUND COST ALLOC. 18,820.00- 1,607.54- 9,645.24- 9,174.76- 51.24 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 44, 023 .00 2,430 .. 04 23,835.04 20,187.96 54 .14 

0·7102 IMRF 60_, 203. 00 4,389.08 ;25,877 .57 34,325.43 42. 98 

07105 MEO I CARE 10,297.00 568.33 5,574.34 4, 722.66 54.13 

07111 EMPLOl!'EE INSURANCE 85,401.00 6,255.60 38,189.12 47,211.88 44. 71 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 892;145.00 52,203.89 476,263.55 415,881.45 53 .38 

P-ACCT 07300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
. 07302 REFUSE REMOVAL 12,500.00 1,985.00 8,285.00 4,21~.oo 66.28 

07306 BQILDINGS & GROUNDS 42,600.00 5,0.04.37 10,630.76 Jl,969.24 24.95 

07307 ~STODIAL 33,100.00 4,386.42 14, 802 .42 18,297.58 44. 72 

07309 DAT11. PROCESSING 1-4,580.00 13,305.54 1,274.46 91.25 

07312 LANDSCAPING 111,428.00 10' 367 .. 60 67,403.46 44,.024.54 60.49 

07314 RECREATION PROGRAMS 211, 700. 00 8,852.48 123,555.71 88,144.29 58.Jb 

07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 18,318.00 98.95- 5,922.31 12,395.69 32.33 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300. 444, 22.6 .. oo 30,496.92 243,905.20 200,J20.80 54. 90 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 
07401· POS~GE 3,000.00 85.91 1,.513.22 1,486.78 50.44 

07402 UTILITIES 89,000.00 9,780.73 44,437 .63 44,562.37 . 49 .92 

07403 TELECOMMONICATIONS 9,500.00 710.94 4,325.49 5,174.51 45.53 

07406 CITIZEN INFORMATION 22,890.00 12.00 6,980.50 15,909.50 30.49 
07409. EQUIP~ RENTAL 6,125.00 350.00 4,142.00 1,983.0,0 67 .62 

0741..9 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 20,000.00 1,634.23 13,120.84. 6,879.16 65.60 

07499 MIS~OUS S~VICES 1,225.55-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 150,515.00 11:,408.26 .74,519.68 75,995.32 49.50 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 
07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 53. 95 2,345.01 2,654.99 46.90 

07503 GASOLINE & OIL 7,500.00 503. 03 4,106.42 3' 393. 58 54. 75 

07504 UNIFORMS 6,985.00 3,337.66- 4,940.08 2,044.92 70. 72 

07505 CHEMICALS 19,850.00 155.25 19,851.8.8 1. 88- 100. 00 

07507 BUILDING SDPP~IES 3;-600.00 294.58 531. 50 3,068.50 14.76 

07508 LICENSES & PERMITS 3,475.00 690 .00 2,785.00 19 .85 . 

07509. JANITOR SUPPLIES 5,650.00 730.10 4,821.66 8'28.34 85-.33 

07510 TOOLS 2,150.00 65.59 2, 084.41 3.05 

07511 KLM EVENT SUPPLIES 2,200.00 312.55 851. 76 1,348.24 38.71 

07517 RECREA,TION SUPPiiIES 37,750.00 12,3-27.94 24,007.95 13, 742.05 63 .59 

07520 COMPUTER 8QUIP SUPPLIES 1, 000. 00 999. 00 l·. 00 99. 90 

07S30 MEDICAL SOPPLIES aoo ·. oo 624.26 175.74 78 .03 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 26 
DILOG-240-P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RON THRU PERIOD 61 10/Jl/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUNp 010000 G~ FUND 

ORG 3101 ADMINISTRATION 

l\NNUA1 EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 
P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & WAGES 147,656.00 11,688.18 68,971.92 78,684.08 46. 71 

07002 OVERTIME 300.00 38. 03 261.97 12.67 
07005 LONGEVITY PAY 700.00 700. 00 
07099 WATER FUND COST ALLOC. 18, 820. 00- 1, 607 .54- 9,645.24- 9,174.76- 51.24 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 9,217.00 687 .37 4,071.85 5I145 .15 44 .17 

07102 IMRF 18,300.00 1,333.84 7,942.41 10,357.59 43.40 
07105 MEDICARE 2,156.00 160. 76 952.30 1,203. 70 44.16 
07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 26, 796. 00 3,960.55 20,950.03 5,845.97 78.18 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 186,;3p5.00 16,223.16 93,281,30 93,023. 70" 50.06 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07401 POSTAGE 3' 000. 00 85.91 1,513.22 1,486.78 50.44 
07403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS . 2,500,00 209 .49 1,078.90 1,421.10 43 .15 
07499 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 1,225.55-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 5,500.00 930.15- 2,592.12 2,907,88 47.12 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & S{J_PPLIES 

07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,700.00 1.58 -961. 77 738.23 56.57 
07510 TOOLS 3.10 3.10-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 1,700.00 1.58 964.87 735,13 56.75· 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-

07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT BOO. 00 . 800,00 

TOTAL P-AC-cr 07600 800.00 Soa.oo 

P-fl.CCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/STAFF DEV 2' 500-. 00 1,316.34 2,316.58 183.42 92.66 
07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,839.00 425. 00 435.00 1,404.00 23.65 
07708 PARK/REC COMMISSION 50.00 50.00 
07736 PERSONNEL 200.00 112:.00 88. 00 56.00 
07737 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 300.00 211. 46 211.46. 88.54 70.48 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 4,889.00 1,952.80 3,075.04 1,813.96 62.89 

P-ACCT 07800 RISK MANAGEMENT 

07810 IRMA PREMIUMS 20,257.00 20 ,.257. 00 
07812 SELF- INSURED DEDUCTIBLE 5,000.00 5' ooo.. 00 

TOTAL P~ACCT 07800 25,257.00 25,257 .. 00 

TOTAL ORG 3101 224,451.00 17,247.39 99,913.33 124,537.67 44.51 
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12/06/18 15:36 
DILOG- 240-P-'progexp 

FUND 010000 GENERAL FUND 
ORG 3301 PARKS MAINTENANCE 

ACCT 
07735 EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 
07736 PERSONNEL 
07737 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
07902 MOTOR VEHICLES 
07908 LAND/GROUNDS 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 

TOTAL ORG 3301 

Village of Hinsdale 
TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES 
BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

2,045.00 565.00 
210.00 

211. 46 211. 46 

2,255.00 211.46 934. 98 

36,000.00 
250,000.00 450. 00 17,605.10 

286, ooo·. oo 450.00 17,605.10 

918,809.00 ~0,286.37 317,042.78 

104 

REMAINING 

BALANCE 

1,480.00 
210,00 
211.46-

1,320.02 

36,000.00 
232,394.90 

268,394.90 

601, 766.22 

PERCENT 
EXPENDED 

27.62 

41. 46 

7. 04 

6.15 

34.50 

PAGE: 28 

USER: ab!-



12/06/18 15:;36 
DILOG-240-P-3240 

FlJND 010000 GENERAL FUND 
P-ORGN 3420 RECREATION SERVICES 

ACCT 
07795 BANX & BOND FEES 

TOTA1 P-ACCT 07700 

P-ACCT 07900 ~ITAL OUTLAY 
07908 LAND/GROUNDS 

TOTAL P-AC'cT 07900 

TOTAL P-ORGN 3420 

GRAND T 0 TA L 

Village of Hinsdale 
TREASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE ·REPORT 

~UN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES 
BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

5,000.00 412. 46 3,664:52 

8,45~.oo 577.57 4,611.32 

25,500.00 10' 568. 25 12,904.50 

25,~00.00 10,568.25 12,904.50 

439,oss.oo 34,654.60 231,724.31 

439;055.oo 34,654.60 231,724.31 
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REMAINING 

BALANCE 
1,~35.48 

3,847.68 

12,-595.50 

12,595.50 

207,330.69 

201,330.69 

J?ERCENT 
EXPENDED 

73.29 

54.51 

50.60 

S0.60 

52 . .77 

52. 7·7 

PAGE; 2 
USER: abr 



12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 38 

DILOG-24~-P-progexp TREASURER'S PROGRAM· EXPE!IJSE REPORT USER: obr 
RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 010000 GENERAL FU.ND 
ORG 3951 COMMUNITY SWIMMING POOL 

/\NNIJAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 EERSONAL SERVICES 

07003 TEMPORARY HELP 158,000.00 145,248.86 12,751.14 91.92 

07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 9,196.00 9,081.10 714. 90 92.70 

07105 MEDICARE 2,291:00 2,123.82 J,.67.18 92.70 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07000 170,087.00 156,453.78 13,633.22 91.98 

P-ACCT 07300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

07306 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1,250.00 40.00 240.00 1,010.00 19.20 
07307 CUSTODIAL 1,600.00 ~,825.00 225.00- 114 .06 

07309 DATA P~OCESS~NG 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00 

07312 LANDSCAPING s,ooo.oa 364.00 3,872.50 1,127.50 77.45 

07314 RECREATION PROGRAMS 4,300.00 1,963.57 2,336.43 45.66 

07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 10 I 000 • 00 3,448.06 6,551.94 34 .48 . 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 24,.350.00 404. 00 13,549.13 10,800.87 SS .64 

P-ACCT 07~00" OTHER SERVICES 
07402 UTILITIES 29,000.00 4,327.87 19,974.48 9,025.52 68.87 

07403 TELECOMMoNrCATIONS 2,000.00 171.13 1,-049 .35 950.65 52.46 

07406 CITIZEN INFO~TION 6,000.00 6,000.00 

07419 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 3,500.00 3,025.27 4 74. 73 86.43 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 40,500.00 4,499.00 24,049.10 16,450.90 59 .38 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200.00 882.88 317.12 73.57 

07504 UNIFORMS 3,200.00 3,479.66-' 3,455.00 255.00-. . 107 .96 

07505 CHEMICALS 19,500.00 143.39 19, 720. 86 220.86- 101.13 

07508 LICENSES & PERMITS 3,475.00 690. 00 2,785.00_ "19.85 

07509 JANITOR SUPPLIES 2,850.00 2,418.44 431.56 84.85 

07510 TOQLS ]50.00 62.49 287 .51 17.85 

07517 RECREATION SUPPLIES 6,250.00 3,567.86 6,732".04 482.04- 107.71 

07520 COMPUTER EQITTP SUPPLIES 1,000.00 999.00 1.00 99.90 

07530 MEDICAL SUPPLIES SOQ.00 624.26 175.74 78.03 

07537 SAFETY SUPPLIES 750 00 581.00 169.00 77.46 

07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 50.00 3:28 46.72 6.56 

.TOTAL P-ACCT 07.500 39,425.00 231.59 36,169.25 3,255.75 91.74 

P-ACCT. 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTENANC;E 

07601 BUILDINGS 19,300.00 212. 00 17,689.36 1,610.64 91.65 

07618 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 13,140.00 197 .40 12,530.63 609.37 95.36 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07600 32,440.00 409. 40 30,219.99 2,220.01 93.15 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07719 FLAGG CREEK SEWER CHARGE 1,500.00 1,197.75 302. 25 79.85" 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 40 
DILOG-240-P-progexp ~URER' S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD TS CLOSED 
FUND 010000 GENERAL FUND 
ORG 8001 OPERATING TRANSFER 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 08000 TRANSFERS OUT 
09041 CAPITAL IMPR TRANSFER 1,720,000.00 143,333.33 859,999.98 860,000.02 50 .00 

TaTAL P-ACCT 08000 1, 720,000.00 143,333.33 859,999.98 860,000.02 so. 00 

TOTAL ORG 8001 l, 720,000.00 143,333.33 859,999.98 860,000.02 50.00 

GRAND TO TA L 20, 728,088.00 1,517,704.50 10,129,165.94 10,598,922.06 48.86 
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12/06/18 15:36 
DILOG-240-P-dpreVexp 

FUND 023000 MOTOR FUEL '.I;'AX FUND 

ORG 2385 MFT REVENUES 

ACCT 
P-ACCT 05200 STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 

05254 MFT - ALLOTMENTS 

TOTAL P-ACCT 0-5200 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 
06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL ORG 2385 

Village of Hinsdale 
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE 
BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

429,000.00- 30,706.59- 212,002.86-

429,000.00- 30, 706.59- 212,002.86-

3 J 000. 00- 507.31- 2,044.37-

3, 000. OO!. 507.31- 2,044.37-

432,000.00- 31,213.90- 214,047.23-

432,000.00- 31,213.90- .214,047.23-

112 

REMAINlliG 

BALANCE 

216,997.14-

216, 997 .14-

955.63-

955.63-

217,952.77-

217,952.77-

% RECEIVED/ 

EXPENDED 

49.41 

49.41 

68.14 

68.14 

49.54 

49.54 

PAGE: 17 
USER; abr 



12/06/lB 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 19 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 
RUN-THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FOND 025000 FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE 

ORG 2599 FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE 

ANNUAL REVENUE/Exl?ENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALl\NCE EXPENDED 
P-ACCT 05200 STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 

05281 FIRE INSURANCE TAX Gs;ooo.oo- 65,000.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 05200 65,000.00- 65,000.00-

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS ioo.cio- 59 .5-3- 40.47- 59.53 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 100.00- 59.53- 40.47- 59.53 

TOTAL REVENUE 65,100.00- 59.53- 65,040.47- .09 

P-ACCT 07500 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,386.38 1,385.-38-
07504 UNIFORMS s,000.00 7, 776.89 2,776.89- 155.53 
07539 SOFTWARE PURCHASES 2, 284 .48 2,284:48-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 5,000.00 11,447. 75 6,447.75- 228.95 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 
07735 EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 8,000.00_ 500. 00 7,500.00 6.25 
07795 BANK & BOND FEES 570.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 8,oOo.oo 570.00- 500.00 7,500 .. 00 6.25 

P-ACCT 07800 RISK.MANAGEMENT 
07802 OFFICIALS BONDS 500. 00 570.00 570.00 70. 00- 114.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07800 500.00 570.00 570·. 00 70.00- 1.14. 00 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 
07918 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 48,000.00 8,192.82 39,807.18 ·17 .06 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 48,000.00 8,192.82 39,807.18 17.06 

TOTAL EXPENDITORES 61, 500. 00 20,710.57 40,789.43 33.67 

TOTAL ORG 2599 3' 600. 00- 20,6.!Jl.04 24' 251. 04- 573.64-

TOTAL FUND 025000 3,600.00- 20,?51.04 24,251.04- 573.64-
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12/06/18 15:36 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp 
Village of Hinsdale 

TREASURER 1 S DEPARTMENT REPORT 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 032750 DS-1999 G.O. REFUNDING BD 

ORG 3750 99 REFUNDING G.O. BONDS 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

P-ACCT 0620-0 OTHER INCOME 

06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 100.00- 60.93- 344.85-

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 100.00- 60.93- 344,85-

TOTAL REVENUE 100.00- 60.93- 344-. as-· 

TOTAL ORG 3750 100.00- 60.93- 344.85-

TOTAL FUND 0327SO 100.00- 60.93- 344.85-
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REMAINING 

BALANCE 

244. 85 

244.8S 

244.BS 

244. BS 

244.BS 

% RECEIVED/ 

EXPENDED 

344.85 

344 .8S 

344-. 85 

344.SS 

344. BS 

PAGE: 21 

USER: abr 



12/06/18 15; 36 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp 

FUND 632752 2003 G.O. BONDS 
ORG 3752 2003 G.O. BONDS 

ACCT 
P-ACCT 06209 OTHER INCOME 

06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL ORG 3752 

TOTAL FUND 032752 

Village of Hinsdale 
T!ffiASURER' S DEPARTMENT REPORT 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE RE.VENUE/EXPENSE 
BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

50.00- 5.44- 30.83-

50.00- 5.44- 30.83-

50.00- 5.44- 30,83-

50.00- 5.44- 30.83-

50 .. QQ- 5.44- 30.83-
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REMAINING 

BALANCE 

19.17-

19.;I.7-

19.17-

19.17-

19.17-

% RECEIVED/ 

EXPENDED 

61.66 

61.66 

61.66 

61. 66 

61.66 

PAGE; 23 
USER; abr 



12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 25 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 032755 2012A BOND FOND 

ORG 3755 2012A BOND FUND 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

OQ221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 345. 74- 1,430. 79- 1, 430. 79 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 345. 74- 1,430.79- 1,430.79 

P-ACCT 06900 TRANSFERS IN 

06965 CAPITAL FUNDS TRANSFER 320~288.00- 26,680-.21- 160,081.26- 160,206.74- 49.98 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06900 320,288.00-. '26 / 680.21- 160, 081.26- 160,206.74- 49.98 

TOTAL REVENUE 320,288.00- 27,025.95- 161,512.05- 158, 775. 95- so .42 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07729 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 235,000.00 235,000.00 

07749 -INTEREST EXPENSE 85,163.00 42,581.25 42,581.75 49.99 

07795 BANX &: BOND FEES 50'0. 00 475.00 25.00 9·5. 00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 320, 663. 00 43,056.25 277,606.75' 13 .42 

TOTAL E:zyENDITURES 320,663.00 43,056.25 277,606.75 13.42 

TOTAL ORG 3755 375.00 27,025.95- 118,455.8.0- 11a,·a30.00 31,588.21-

TOTAL FOND 032755 375. 00 27,025_.95- 118,455.80- 118,830.80 31,588.21-
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 2T 

DILOG-2~0-P-dprevexp TREASURER '.S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 

. RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERI9D IS CLOSED 
FUND 032757 2014B GO BOND FUND 
ORG 3757 2014B GO BOND FUND 

ANl;UA1 REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET 1'filS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EJ(l!ENDED 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 373.67- 1,555.31- 1,555.31 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 373.67- 1,555.31- 1,555 .. 31 

P-ACCT _ 06900 TRANSFERS IN 

06965 CAPITAL FUNDS TRANSFER 359, 866. 00- 30,148.54- 1_80 I 891, 24- 178,974.76- 50.26 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06900 359,866.00- 30,148.54- 180,891.24- 178,974.76- 50.26 

TOTAL RE;vENUE 359, 866. 00- 30,522.21- 182,446.55- 177,41.9.45- 50.69 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07729 BOND PRINCIP:Af. PAYMENT 230,000.00 230,000.00 

07749 INTEREST EXPENSE 131, 782.00 66,366.25 65,415.75 50.36 

07795 BANK & BOND FEES 400.00 400.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 - 362,182.00 66,366.25 295,815.75 18.32 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 362,182.00 66,366.25 295,815,75 18.32 

TOTAL ORG 3757 2 ,316 .00 30,522.21- 116,080.30- 118,396.30 5,012.10-

TOTAL FUND 032757 2,316.90 30,522.21- 116,080.~0- 118,396.30 5,012.10-
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12/06/16 15':36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 1 

DILOG-240-P-fundexp3 TREASURER'S FOND REPOR'I' USER: abr 
RON THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD rs CLOSED 

FUND 045300 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 

AllNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVE_D/ 
ACCT BUDGET. THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 05200 STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 
05256 NON-HOME RULE SALES TAX 1,568,000.00- 133,925.23- 798,545.22- 769,454.78- 50.92 
05271 STATE/LOCAL & FED GRANTS 45,000.00- 45, 000. 00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 05200 1,613,000.00- 133,925.23- 798,545.22- 814,454.78- 49.50 

P-ACCT 05300 UTILITY TAXES 

05351 UTILITY TAX ELECTRIC .272, 600. 00- 26,418.83- 141, 792.13- 130,807.87- 52.01 
05352 UTILITY TAX GAS 95,600,00- 26,356.73- 69,243.27- 27.56 

05353 UTILITY TAX TELEPHONE 227,500.00- 20,620.54- 115,894.09- 111,605.91- so. 94 

TOTAL P-ACCT os3oo 595·, 700.00- 47 ;039 .37- 284,042.95- 311,657.05- 47.68 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06221 INTEREST O~ INVESTMENTS 20,000.00- 24, 661. 77- 129,330. 75- 109,330. 75 646.65 

06402 PRIVATE CoN'I'RIBUTIONS 105,000.00- 12,415.00- 12,415.0.0- 92,585.00- 11.82 

06452 BOND PROCEEDS 15,000,000.00- 20,000,000.0~- 5,000,000.00 133.33 

06454 PREMIUM ON BONDS 264, 711. 75- 264, 711.75 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 15,125,000.00- 37,076.77- 20, 406,45? .so.- 5,281,457.50 134.91 

P-ACCT 06900 TRANSFERS IN 

06905 CORPORATE FOND TRANSFER 1,720,000.00- 143,333.33- 859,999.98- 860,000.02- so .00 

tOTAL P-ACCT 06900 1, 720,000.00- 143,333.33- 859, 999. 98- 860,000.02- 50.00 

TOTAL REVENUE 19,053,700.00- 361,374. 70- 22,349,045.65- 3,295,345.65 117 .29 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

07202 ENGINEERING 1,256,100 00 263,653.67 526,136.92 729, 963. 08 41.88 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 1,256,100.00 263,653.67 526,136.92 729,963.08 41.88 

P-ACCT 07700 -OTHER EXPENSES 

07750 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 128,923.37 128,923.37-
07752 ONDERWRITERS DISGOUNT 240,000.00 240,000.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 368, 923 .37 368,923.37-

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

07904 SIDEWALKS 105,000.00 105,000.00 

07906 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 11,654,000.00 1,253,247.35 6,524,986.18 5,129,013.82 55.98 

07911 PARKING LOTS 1,970,000.00 191, 723·.50 . 272,130.50 1,697,869.50 13..81 

079D GRAUE MILL IMPROVEMENTS 45,000.00 581,420.48 536,420.48- 1,292.04 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 13,774,000.00 1,444,970.85 7,378,537.16 6,395,462.84 53.56 

P-ACCT 08000 TRANSFERS OUT 

09032 DEBT-SERVICE TRANSFER 1,239,703.00 180,827.83 916, l 74 .41 323,528.59 73.90 
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12/06/18 15 :36 Village of Hinsdale · PAGE: 29 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 
RUN THRU PERIOD 61 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 045300 CAPITAL PROJECT FOND, 

ORG 4505 INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE RETJEN?E/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 05200 STATE DISTRIBUTIONS 
05256 NON-HOME RULE SALES TAX 1,568,000.00- 133,925.23- 798,545.22- 769,454.78- 50.92 
05271 STATE/LOCAL & FED GRANTS 45 / ooo • 00- 45,000.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 05200 1,613,000.00- 133,925.23- 798,545.22- 814,454.78- 49.50 

P-ACCT 05300 UTILITY TAXES 

05351 UTILITY TAX - ELECTRIC 272,600.00- 26,418.83- 141, 792.13- 130,807.87- 52.01 
05352 UTILITY TAX - GAS "95,600.00- 26,356. 73- 69,2.43.27- 2T.5.6 

05353 UTILITY TAX - TELEPHONE 227,500.00- 20,620.54- 115,894.09- 111,605.91- 50.94 

TOTAL P-ACCT. 05300 595,700.00- 47,039.37- 284,042.95- 311,657.05- 47.68 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 20 I 000 • 00- 24,661.77- 129,330.75- 109,330.75 646.65 

06402 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS 105,000.00- 12,415,00- 12,415.00- 92,585.00- 11.82 

06452 BOND PROCEEDS 15,ooo,Ooo.oo- 20,000,000.00- 5,000,000.00 133.33 

06454 PREMIUM ON BONDS 264, 711.75- 264,711.75 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 15,125,000.00- 37,076.77- 2p,406,457.50- 5,281,457.50 134. 91 

P-ACCT 06900 TRANSFE!t3 IN 

06905 CORPORATE FUND TRANSFER l, 720,060.00- •143,333.33- 859,999.98- 860,000.02- so.oo 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06900 1,720,000.00- 143,333.33- 859,999.98- 860,.000.02- 50.00 

TOTAL REVENUE 19,053,700-~00- 361,374.70- 22' 349., 045. 65- 3,295,345.65 117.29 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVI~ES 

07202 ENGINEERING 1,256,100.00 263 I 653, 67 526,136.-92 729,963.08 41.88 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 1,256,100.00 263, 653. 67 526,136.92 729, 963. 08 41.88 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07750 BOND ISSU1iNCE COSTS 128,923.37 128,923.37-

07752 UNDERWRITERS DISCOUNT 240,000.00 240,000.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 368,923.37 368,923.37-

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL Oa:TLAY 

07904 SIDEWALKS 105, 000. QO 105,000.00 

07906 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 11,504,000.00 1,253,247.35 6,524,986.18 4,979,013.82 56.71 

07911 PARKING LOTS 1,970,000.00 191,723.50 272,130.50 1,697,869.50 13. Bl 

07913 GRAUE MILL IMPROVEMENTS 45,000.00 581,420.48 536,420.48- 1,_292.04 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 13,624,000.00 1,444,970.85 7,378,537.16 6,245,462.84 54.15 

P-ACCT 08000 'TRANSFERS OUT 
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12/06/18 15:36 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp 

FOND 045300 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 

ORG 4510 OAK _STREET BRIDGE 

ACC'I'. 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

07906 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL ORG 4510 

TOTAL FUND 04~300 

Village of Hinsdale 
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT 

RON THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE 

BO!JGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

150,000.00 

150,000.00 

150,000.00 

150,000.00 

3,116,103.00 2,128,077.65 9, 259 ;273. 79-

128 

REMAINING 

BALANCE 

150 I 000. 00 

150,000,00 

150,000.00 

150' 000. 00 

12,375,376.79 

% RECEIVED/ 

EXPENDED 

297 .14-

PAGE: 31 

USER: abr 



12/06/18 15:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE: 33 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 
RDN .THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 

FUND 06106I WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS 
ORG 6100 WATER & .SEWER OPERATIONS 

ANNUAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGE!!' THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCO EXPENDED 
07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 11'1, 833. 00 156. 00 14,818.10 97,014.90 13.25 

TQTAL P-ACCT 07300 4,479,683.00 404,654.53 2, 137, 332. 09 2,342,350.91 47.71 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07401 POSTAGE 13,000.00 1,084.87 6,839.BS 6,160.15 52.61 
07402 UTILITIES 60,100.00 3,006.73 16,?74.08 43,825.92 27.07 
07403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 30 I QQQ • QQ 2,564.85 I4,!i79.Sl 15,320.49 48.93 

07405 DUMPING 18,850.00 18,850.00 

07406 CITIZEN INFORMATION 2,400.00 2·,241.00 153. 00 93.62 
07419 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 600. 00 243. 00 243. 00 357.00 40.50 
07499 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 18,044.00 2,283.43 8,231.55 9,812.45 45.61 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 142,994.00 9,182._88 48,514.99 94,479.01 33.92 

P.:ACCT 07500 MATERIALS &. SUPPLIES 

07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 550. 00 161. 88 388 .12 29·.43 
07503 GASOLINE & OIL 9,000.00 915.49 4,770.32 4,229.68 53 .00 

07504 UNIFORMS 5.,500.00 307. 48 1,613.75 3,886.25 29.34 
07505 CHEMICALS 6,.000.00 6,105.00 105.00- 101.75 
07509 JANITOR SUPPLIES 675.00 10.59 441. 72 233 .28 65.44 
07510 TOOLS 10,790.00 309. 64 952. 40 9,837.60 8.82 
07518 LABORATORY SUPPLIES 400.00 400. 00-
07520 COMPUTER EQUIP SUPP~IES 100.00 100.00 
(J753.Q MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,100.00 114.34 224.92 875.08 20.44 
07599 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 1,050.00 35.08 276.20 773 .80 26 .30 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07500 35, 165. O_O 1,692.62 14,546.19 20,618.81 . 41.36 

P-ACCT 07600 REPAIRS & MAINTilNANCO 

076Ql BUIIJJINGS 30,280.00 2,U04.75 9,254.83 21,025.17 30.56 
07602 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 450.00 398 .27 51.73 BB.SO 
07603 MOTOR VEHICLES 12,291.00 40.50 4, 840. 24 7,450.76 -39.38 
07604 RADIOS 493.00 708.00 708.00-
07608 SEWERS 14,961.00 1,228. 78 13 t 732 .22 8 .21 

07609 WATER MAINS 82,559.00 7,482.72 42,083.68 40,475.32 50.97 
07614 CATCHBASINS 5,958.00 38 .43 5,919.57 .64 

07618 GENERAL EQUIPMENT 18,550.00 621.83 788.60 17,761.40 4.25 

07699 MISCELLANEOUS REPAIRS 2,000.00 l, 189". 45 8ltL55 59.47 

TOTAL· P-ACCT 07600 167,049.00 10,642.80 60,530.28 106 ,518. 72 36.23 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07701 CONFERENCES/STAFF DEV 1,500.00 1,500.00 
07702 MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONS 7, 912. o.o 7,009.00 903.00 88·.58 

07713 UTILITY TAX 403, 000. 00 36,433.10 225,449.65 177 I 550. 3_5 55.94 
07719 FLAGG CREEK SEWER CHARGE 400. 00 132 .30. 487.69 87.69- 121. 92 

07735 EDUCATIONAL TRAINING 765·. 00 194.50 570.50 25.42 
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12/06/18 15·:36 Village of Hinsdale PAGE; 1 
DILOG- 240- P-progwat 'l'REASURER'S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 061061 WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS 

ORG 6102 WATER & SEWER SERVICES 

ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES REMAINING PERCENT 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 07000 PERSONAL SERVICES 

07001 SALARIES & WAGES 574,,859.00 43,814.94 260,293.54 314,565.46 45.27 

07002 OVERTIME 80,000.00 6,143.94 32,324.71 47,675.29 .40. 40 

07005 LONGEVITY PAY 4,300.00 4,300.00 

07099 WATER FUND COST ALLOC. 1,145,634.00 95,469.53 572,81'..18 572,816.82 50.00 
07101 SOCIAL SECURITY 40,868.00 2 ,913 .18 17,513.40 23,354.60 42.85 
07102 IMRF 78,638.00 5,872.08 35,277.83 43,360.17 44.86 
01ios MEDICARE 9,558.00 681.32 4,095.91 5,462.09 42.85 

07111 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 76,502.00 6, 586. 84 40,519.93 35,982.07 52.96 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07-000 2,010,359.00 161,481.83 962,842.SO 1,047,516.50 47.89 

P-ACCT 07200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

07201 LEGAL EXPENSES 2,s·aa.00 2,500.00 

07202 ENGINEERING 4,500.00 287.50 2,615.25 1,884.7S 58.11 

07299 "MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 11;4 77~ 00 3,488.40 7,988.60 30 .39 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07200 18,471.oo 287 .. so 6,103.~5 12,373.35 33. 03 

P-ACCT 07300 CONTRACTUAL SER.VICES 

07306 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1,500.00 40·.oo 580.00 920.00 38 .66 

07307 CUSTODIAL 8,250.00 1,616.35 4,966.15 3,283.85 60.19 

07309 DATA PROCESSING 11,100.00 11,100.00 

07330 DWC COST 4,347,000 00 402,842.18 2,116,967.84 2,230,032.16 48.69 

07399 MISCELLANEOUS CONTR SVCS 111,833.00 156.00 14,818.10 97,014.90 13.25 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07300 4,479,683.00 404,654.53 2,137,332.09 2,342,350.91 47.71 

P-ACCT 07400 OTHER SERVICES 

07401 POS'.IAGE 13,000.00 1,084.87 6,839.85 6,160.15 52.61 

07402 UTILITIES 60,100.00 3,006.73 16,274.08 43,825.92 27 .07 

07403 TELECOMMONICATIONS 30,000.00 2,564,85 1_4,679.51 15,320.49 48.93 

07405 DUMPING 18,850.00 18,850.00 

07406 CITIZEN INFORMATION 2·,400.00 2,247.00 153.00 93.62 

01419 PRINTING &" PUBLICATIONS 600 .. 00 243.00 '243 .00 357. 00 40.50 

07499 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 18,044.00 2,283.43 8,.231.55 9,812.45 45.61 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07400 142,994.00 9,182.88 48,514.99 94,479.01 33. 92 

P-ACCT 07500 !'1ATERIALS & StiFPLIES 

07501 OFFICE SUPPLIES 550. 00 161.88 388.12 29.43 

07503 GASOLINE & OIL 9,000.00 915.49 4,770.32 4,229_.68 53 .00 

07504 UNIFORMS 5,500.00 307.48 1,613.75 3,886.25 29.34 

07505 CHEMICALS 6,0.00,00 6,105.00 105.00- 101.75 

07509 JANITOR SUPPLIES 675;00 10.59 441.72 233.28 65.44 

07510 TOOLS 10,790.00 309. 64 952.40 9,837,60 8.82 

07518 LABORATORY SUPPLIES 400. 00 400 .-oo 

07520 COMPUTER EQUIP S@PLIES 100.00 100.00 
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12/06/18 15:36 
DILOG-240-P-progwat 

Village of Hinsdale 
TREASORER 1S PROGRAM EXPENSE REPORT 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 061061 WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS 
ORG 6102 WATER & SEWER SERVICES 

. ANNUAL EXPENSES EXPENSES 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE 

09063 ALT REV BOND P/I TRANSFER 659,088.00 54·,861.50 329, 169. 00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 08000 1,459,088.00 54,861.50 329,169.00 

TOTAL ORG 6102 9,192,026.00 704',921.06 3,968,195.47 

GRAND T 0 TA L 9,192,026.00 704,921.06 3,968,195.47 

134 

PAGE: 

USER: abr 

REMAINING PERCENT 
BALANCE EXPENDED 

329,919.00 49 .94 

1,129,919.00 22.55 

5,223,830.53 43.17 

5,223,830.53 43.17 



12/06/18 15:36 Village of .Hinsdale PAGE: 36 

DILOG-240- P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 061064 W/S 2008 BOND 

ORG 6400 W/S 2008 BOND 

ANNUllL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06221 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 250.00- 685.~9- 2,987.27- 2, 737 .27 1,194.90 

TOTAL P-ACCT 0620.0 250.00- 685.29- 2,987.27- 2,737.27 1,194.90 

P-ACCT 06900 TRANSFERS IN 

06961 WATER 0 & M TRANSFER .492,950.00- 41,016.67- 246,100.02- 246' 849. 98- 49.92 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06900 492 ,950. DO- 41,016.67- 246,100.02- 246,849.98- 49.92 

TOTAL REVENUE 493,200.00- 41,701.96- 249, 087 .29- 244,_112. 71- so.so 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07729 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 455,000.00 455 I QQQ • QQ 

07749· INTEREST EXPENSE 37 ,200 .oo 18,600.00 18,600.00 so. 00 

07795 BANK & BOND FEES 400.00 400.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 492 ,600. 00 18,600.00 474,000.00 3. 77 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 492,600.00 18,600.00 474,ooo·.oo 3.77 

TOTAL ORG 6400 600.00- 41,701.96- 230,487.29- 229,887.29 38,414.54 

TOTAL FOND 061064 600.00- 41,701.96- 230,487.29- 229,887.29 38,414.54 
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12/06/18 15:36 Village of.Hinsdale PAGE: 40 

DILOG-240-P-dprevexp ~ORER Is DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 

·RUN THRO PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS CLOSED 
FUND 095000 CAPITAL RESERVE 
ORG 9500 CAPITAL RESERVE 

ANNOAL REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 

ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALANCE 'EXPENDED 

P-ACCT 06200 OTHER INCOME 

06221 IN'l'EREST ON INVESTMENTS 1,873.90- 10,287.63- 10,287.63 

TOTAL P-ACCT 06200 1,873.90- 10,287.63- 10,287.63 

P-Ac;CT 06900 TRANSFERS IN 

06999 LIBRARY OFER TRANSFER 163, 745.00- 163,745.00-

TOTAL P-ACCT 06900 163, 745.00- 163, 745. 00-

TOTAL REVENUE 163, 745.00- 1,873.90- 10,281.63- 153,457.37- 6.28 

P-ACCT 07700 OTHER EXPENSES 

07748 LOAN PRINCIPAL 50,000.00 50,000.00 100. 00 

07749 INTEREST &XPENSE 985.00 49.25- 935.75' 49.25 95.00 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07700 50,985.00 49.25- 50,935.75 49.25 99.90 

P-ACCT 07900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

07909 BUILDINGS 125,000.00 1,813.27 123,186.73 1.45 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07900 125,000.00 1,813.27 123,lBG.73 1.45 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 175,985.00 49.25- 52,749.02 123,235.98 29.97 

TOTAL ORG 9500 12,240.00 1,923.15- 42,461.39 30,221,39- 346.90 

TOTAL FOND 095000 12,240.00 1,923.15- 42,461.39 30,221.39- 346. 90 
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12/06/18 15:36 yillage of Hinsdale PAGE: 42 
DILOG-240-P-dprevexp TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT REPORT USER: abr 

RUN THRU PERIOD 6, 10/31/18, PERIOD IS <;LOBED 

FUND .099000 LIBRARY OPERATIONS 

ORG 9900 . LIBRARY OPERATIONS 

ANNllA1 REVENUE/EXPENSE REVENUE/EXPENSE REMAINING % RECEIVED/ 
ACCT BUDGET THIS PERIOD YEAR TO DATE BALl\NCE EXPENDED 
07114 STAFF DEVI.PT/CONFERENCES 24,000.00 3,207.33 9, 749.86 14,250.14 40.62 
07115 STAFF RECOGNITION 3,ood.oo 202. 67 1,148.43 1,851.57 38 .28 

TOTAL P-ACCT O?OOO 1,866,119 00 139,623.11 819,042.33 1,047,076.67 43.89 

P-ACCT 07120 GENERAL RESOURCES & sER.v 
07121 MARKETilIG 36,000.00 1,050.12 19.,416.26 16,583.74 53 .93 

07125 LIBRARY PROGRAMS - YOUTH 24,000.00 2,150.69 14-, 714. 97 9,285.03 61.31 
07126 LIBRARY PROGRAM9 - ADDLT 9,000.00 517.15 6,890.14 2,109.86 76.55 
07127 YOUTH MATERIALS 6?,250.00 4",211.80 22,857.?9 . 44,392.21 33.98 
07128 ADULT MATERIALS 186,000.00 10,398.04 115;-004. 10 7U,915 .30 61.87 
0.7130 PERIODICALS 18,000.00 110.91 16,303.94 1,696.06 90.57 
07134 EBOOKS 50,000.00 3 ;134. 86 21,302.68 28,697.32 42.60 
07135 TECHNICAL SERV SUPPLIES 15,000.00 158. 67 6,594.21 8,405, 79 ' 43,96 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07120 405,250.00 21,782.24 223,164.69 1$2,085.31 55,06 

P-ACCT 07140 COMPUTER RESOORCES & SE:RV 
07144 HARDWARE/SOFTWARE 26, 552. 00 47 .35- 9,670.63 16,881.37 36.42 
07146 COMPUTER SUPPORT~MAINT 73,952.00 9,89.7.46 3-?,208.09 38, 74;1.91 ·47.60 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07140 100,504.00 9,850.11 44,878.72 55,625.28 44.65 

P-ACCT 07160 BUILDJNG & ~STODIAL 

07161 CUSTODIAL 30,000.00 5,247 .64 14,740.82 15,259.18 49~13 

07163 UTILITIES 13,000.00 1,000.00 6,000.00 7,000.00 46.15 
07165 JANITORIAL-MAINT SUPPLIES 6,500.00 -510 .56 2,621.32 3;878.68 40.32 
07167 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 8,000.00 2,961.34 5,038.66 37.01 
07169 MISC REPAIRS-IMPROVEMENTS 38,000.00 466 .. oo 6,987.19 31,012.81 18. 38 

TOTAL P-ACCT 07160 95,500.00 7,224.20 33,310:67 62,189.33 34. 88 

P-ACCT 07180 OPERATIONS SUPPORT & MISC 
07181 LEGAL EXPEN~ES 5,500.00 68.04 5,431.96 1. 23 
07182 PLANNING SERVICES 11,000.00 11,000.00 
07.183 MISC CONTRACTUAL SBRVICES 12,000.00 642.00 5,846.00 6,154.00 48.71 
07184 POSTAGE 650.00 514.44 135.56 79 .14 
07185 TELEPHONE 6' 00"0. 00 423. 08 3,618.26 2,381.74 60.30 
07186 ACCOUNTING 52,061.00 2,300.17 16,301.02 35, 759.98 31.31 
07187 MISC SERVICES 1,500.00 110.53 1,389.47 7.36 
07188 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13,000.00 573.28 4,937.46 8,062.54 37.98 
07189" COPIER SUPPLIES 1,350.00 252. 20 529. 74 820.26 39.24 
07191 OFFICE EQUIP MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 1,423-.89 1,576.11 47.46 
07192 MEMBERSHIPS-BOARD DEVT 3,000.00 622.56 2,377.44 20. 75 
07193 SPF!CIAL EVENTS 9,000.00 2,918.99 6,148.19 2,851.81 68. 31 
07195 HELEN O'NEILL SCROLORSHIP 500. 00 500.00 100.00 
07197 FRIENDS PLEDGES EXP 426.59 3,126.59 3,126.59-
07199 MISC EXPENSES 1,600.00 1,000.00 
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              MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 7, 2018  

TO:   Thomas K. Cauley, Village President  
Village Board of Trustees 
Kathleen A. Gargano, Village manager  

 

FROM:   Brian King, Chief of Police  

RE:  Executive Summary – Police Department Activity October & November   

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Please find the activity report attached showing data for October and November.   There are no 
significant public safety concerns.   The offender in one residential burglary that occurred during 
the rating period has been identified as a Chicago resident with an extensive criminal history.   
Charges against that individual are pending.  
 
Please see me if you have any questions or concerns.         
 



 VILLAGE OF HINSDALE – POLICE DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY POLICE ACTIVITY REPORT 

NOVEMBER 2018 

 
 

POLICE ACTIVITY OVERVIEW 

 Nov. 2018 Oct. 2018 Sept. 2018 YTD 2017 Totals 

Total Calls For Service (CFS)* 1,289 1,353 1,389 14,691 16,451 

Total Arrests 25 27 13 248 308 

Total Traffic Stops* 329 348 374 3,802 5,172 

Total Traffic Violations**  420 432 414 4,798 5,781 
* CFS& Arrest totals are updated as they are dispositioned by the primary officer. Totals may not reflect the total at the time of the report query.  

** (Includes warnings and citations) 

 

SELECTED OFFENSES  (Based on Case Report Totals)  

 Nov. 2018 Oct. 2018 Sept. 2018 YTD 5 Year Average 

Burglary      

Motor Vehicles 6 0 5 47 36 

Residential 0 1 0 16 13 

Other 2 1 1 7 10 

Theft      

Auto Theft 0 0 0 13 8 

Theft 14 8 4 79 90 

Other      

Assault/Battery 8 4 1 41 50 

Robbery 0 0 0 0 5 

 

ARREST ACTIVITIES 

 Nov. 2018 Oct. 2018 Sept. 2018 

Battery 2 0 1 

Disorderly Conduct 0 0 1 

Domestic Battery/Trouble 2 0 0 

Driving Under the Influence – Alcohol 8 9 2 

Harassment by Telephone 0 0 1 

Hit and Run 0 0 0 

Illegal Consumption of Alcohol by Minor 1 2 0 

Obstructing Identification 1 0 1 

No Driver’s License 5 1 3 

Possession of Cannabis 30gm and under 1 0 0 

Possession of Controlled Substance 1 1 0 

Suspended or Revoked Driver’s License 4 9 3 

Violation of Order of Protection 0 2 1 

Zero Tolerance 0 2 0 

TOTAL ARRESTS 25 27 13 

 
 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE – POLICE DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY POLICE ACTIVITY REPORT 

OCTOBER 2018 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 2  

 

TRAFFIC SAFETY STUDIES 
 Fourth and Bodin – A preliminary intersection study was initiated at the request of a local 

resident.  The study will determine if the MUTCD warrants are met to install or change the 
traffic control devices at the intersection.  The study remains on-going. 
 

 Uncontrolled Intersections on Northeast Side of Town – Preliminary intersection studies were 
initiated at the request of multiple concerned residents regarding uncontrolled intersections 
near the northeast side of town.  The studies will determine if the MUTCD warrants are met to 
install a traffic control device at any of the intersections.  The studies remain on-going. 
 

 Park Between Fourth and Seventh – Preliminary intersection studies were initiated at the 
request of a local resident regarding these intersections.  The studies will determine if the 
MUTCD warrants are met to install or change the traffic control devices at any of the 
intersections.  The studies remain on-going. 
 

CRIME MAP 
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 18, 2018 

 

TO:   President Cauley and the Village Board of Trustees 

 

CC:   Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 

 

FROM:   Heather Bereckis, Superintendent of Parks & Recreation 

 

RE:   November Staff Report 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The following is a summary of activities completed by the Parks & Recreation 

Department during the month of November. 

 

Katherine Legge Memorial Lodge 

 
Preliminary gross rental and catering revenue for the fiscal year to-date is $123,929. 

Rental revenue for the sixth month of the 2018/19 fiscal year is $12,770. In October, 

there were seven events held at the Lodge, which is five less than the previous year. 

Expenses for October are currently down 24% ($4,665) over the prior year; this is 

primarily due to timing projects and invoices.   

 

  

 
 

REVENUES

KLM Lodge Rental $15,180 $12,770 $86,365 $109,429 $23,064 $150,000 73% $160,000 54%

Caterer's Licenses $500 $500 $11,500 $14,500 $3,000 $13,000 112% $11,000 105%

Total Revenues $15,680 $13,270 $97,865 $123,929 $26,064 $163,000 76% $171,000 57%

Total Expenses $20,007 $15,342 $68,843 $68,709 ($134) $195,839 35% $197,651 35%

Net ($4,327) ($2,072) $29,022 $55,220 $26,198

Prior

Year

Current

Year

Prior

Year

Current

Year

EXPENSES October YTD

Change 

Over the 

Prior year

2018-19

Annual 

Budget

FY 18-19

% of 

budget

2017-18

Annual 

Budget

FY 17-18

% of 

budget

FY 17-18

% of 

budget 

Prior

Year

Current

Year

Prior

Year

Current

Year

October YTD Change 

Over the 

Prior year

2018-19

Annual 

Budget

FY 18-19

% of 

budget

2017-18

Annual 

Budget
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Month 2011/12 FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY

May 8,561$      8,801$     16,796$    13,745$     16,000$   12,200$    9,725$        13,675$     

June 11,156$    10,745$   26,818$    17,450$     22,770$   22,845$    12,495$      23,045$     

July 13,559$    9,786$     18,650$    12,909$     27,475$   12,550$    15,000$      16,874$     

August 17,759$    18,880$   19,579$    25,350$     24,775$   11,500$    18,555$      15,205$     

September 14,823$    14,498$   12,137$    24,510$     15,250$   12,645$    15,410$      27,860$     

October 16,347$    15,589$   14,825$    23,985$     25,580$   21,045$    15,180$      12,770$     

November 8,256$      11,612$   8,580$      14,724$     14,825$   6,700$      12,500$      

December 8,853$      10,265$   13,366$    17,290$     17,200$   13,457$    8,125$        

January 1,302$      4,489$     250$         8,450$       2,850$     4,624$      18,089$      

February 2,301$      6,981$     7,575$      3,120$       2,400$     4,550$      2,495$        

March 2,506$      7,669$     4,245$      6,725$       8,945$     5,944$      8,045$        

April 2,384$      4,365$     3,600$      12,695$     9,125$     4,300$      7,482$        

total 107,807$  123,680$ 146,421$  180,953$   187,195$ 132,360$  143,101$    109,429$   

KLM Gross Monthly Revenues



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

The graph below shows the past three years of lodge revenue and the upcoming year’s 

projection. Future predictions are based on the average revenue from the event type. 

Also included below are charts indicating the number of reservations and reservation 

type by month. Typically, events are booked 6-18 months in advance of the rentals; 

however, if there are vacancies, staff will accept reservations within 5 days of an event.  

These tracking devices will be updated monthly.  

 

 
 
Staff is currently working with the approved marketing plan for the 2018/19 FY, including 

the addition of Search Engine Optimization (SEO) and progressive marketing through 

The Knot.  A sub-committee was started and will hold its third meeting on December 

13th. The committee is working on expanding the detailed marketing plan, specific to 

KLM; including rebranding marketing materials. 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

 

Upcoming Brochure & Activities 
 

Brochure & Programming 

The winter/spring brochure was delivered to residents homes on Monday, December 

3rd. Registration began on Monday, December 10th. A few highlights of new items 

include; extended season hours at the pool, field hockey classes, new teen 

programming and new adult programming. 

 

Special Events 

The next special event is the Holiday Express on December 16th. Holiday Express 

participants will ride the Metra train from Hinsdale to Aurora, where them disembark and 

enter the Roundhouse (aka North Pole). There they will have breakfast or lunch, 

complete crafts, watch a magic show, meet Santa and take pictures before riding back 

to the Hinsdale station.  

 

Breakfast with Santa was held on December 1st. Participants enjoyed a full breakfast 

with Santa and Mrs. Claus, as well as crafts and photos .The event was well attended 

with over 90 people, a lot of positive feedback was received.  

 

Field & Park Updates 
 

Fields/Parks 

 
All fields and bathrooms are closed for the winter season. Both will reopen on April 1st, 
weather permitting.  
 
Ice Rink 
The liner for the ice rink at Burns Field has been ordered and delivered to Public 

Services. Once the temperatures are below 32 degrees they will begin to set it up. Due 

to the size and depth, six or more days consecutively below 32 degrees is required for 

appropriate freezing. Anticipated opening date is December 15th, weather permitting. 

 

Residents around Melin Park have again requested to set up the smaller rink in the 

park. The Village Board approved this item and residents will start the set up when 

temperatures are appropriate. Due to the much smaller size of this rink, they need fewer 

consecutively cold days to freeze. Village staff will inspect and approve the rink prior to 

utilization.   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

 

Platform Tennis 
 

Memberships 
Renewal letters were sent out to past members in late August. This was three weeks 

later than the normal timeframe due to pricing discussions with HPTA and the Village 

Board. Pricing for the 2018/19 season increased as indicated in the chart below. A late 

of $50 is now being charged for all registrations. Current year-to-date membership 

revenue in comparison to the same period of the previous year is indicated in the chart 

below. 

 

 
 

 

 

Memberships 

as of 3/27/18

2017 

Fees

New

 Members

 Renewal 

Members

Total 

Members

Revenue

YTD

2018 

Fees

New

 Members

 Renewal 

Members

Total 

Members

Change 

over Prior 

Year

Revenue

YTD

Change

over 

Prior Yr.

% of 

Change 

Over

Prior Year

Resident Individual $200 10 53 63 $12,600 $250 11 42 53 -10 $13,250 $650 5%

Resident Family
$250 5 20 25 $6,250 $300 5 11 16 -9 $4,800 -$1,450 -23%

Resident  Secondary
$0 14 53 67 $0 $0 18 23 41 -26 $0 $0 0%

Resident Total 29 126 155 $18,850 34 76 110 -45 $18,050 -$800 -4%

Non-Resident Individual $300 16 96 112 $33,600 $375 39 86 125 13 $46,875 $13,275 40%

Non-Resident Family $375 3 21 24 $9,000 $450 3 22 25 1 $11,250 $2,250 25%

Non-Resident Secondary $0 18 48 66 $0 $0 18 37 55 -11 $0 $0 0%

Non-Resident Total 37 165 202 $42,600 60 145 205 3 $58,125 $15,525 36%

Total Lifetime Members 0 227 227 $0 0 205 205 -22 $0 $0 0%

Res League Players 10 Visit $100 3 0 3 $300 $125 2 0 2 -1 $250 -$50 -17%

NR League Players 10 Visit $150 2 0 2 $300 $188 3 1 4 2 $752 $452 151%

10 Visit Total 5 $600 5 1 6 1 $1,002 $402 67%

Total Memberships/ 

Revenue 71 518 589 $62,050 99 426 526 -63 $77,177 $15,127 24%

2017

Platform Tennis Membership Summary

2018
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              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   December 18, 2018 

TO:   Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 

CC:  President Cauley and the Village Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Anna Martch, Economic Development and Communications Specialist  
Emily Wagner, Administration Manager 

   
RE:   November Economic Development Monthly Report 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following economic development updates are for your review: 
 

 The Economic Development Commission (EDC) meeting scheduled for November 27 
was cancelled due to no quorum. The next scheduled meeting was December 18 but 
was cancelled due to the rescheduled Village Board meeting. 

 On November 1, staff attended a Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting to discuss the 
upcoming Christmas Walk event, to plan for the upcoming 2019 year and to review 
Chamber bylaws.    

 On November 5, staff met with a local broker and the Building Department to discuss 
possible ways to utilize the vacant building on the KLM property. Village staff is currently 
reviewing the land deed to understand what opportunities would be feasible.  

 On November 6, staff met with the Police Department to discuss a partial closure of 
Village Place for the Holiday Shop Hop ice sculpture demonstrations on December 13. 

 On November 15, staff attended the Chamber of Commerce marketing and membership 
meeting to discuss new ideas to improve the farmers market, small business Saturday 
and the Christmas walk event.  

 On November 15, staff partnered with the Chamber of Commerce to deliver small 
business Saturday marketing materials to the individual retail businesses. On Small 
Business Saturday, our local businesses passed out the promotional items to their 
customers as a thank you for shopping local this holiday season. 

 Throughout the month of November, staff has been working with Tim King from 
Hitchcock Design Group to discuss obtaining a quote for the Village’s capital plan to 
design a parking deck beautification project complete with a pedestrian friendly walkway, 
signage and lighting.   

 On November 30, staff attended the Hinsdale Christmas Walk to assist with the holiday 
tree lighting ceremony.  

 During the month of November:  
1. Staff put together a new employee guide that highlights both part-time and full-

time employee benefits. This guide will be given to all new employees to help 
them better understand their employment benefits. 

2. Staff worked on marketing the Small Business Saturday event. Small Business 
Saturday is an annual shopping day to support local businesses in the 
community.  
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              MEMORANDUM 

3. Staff worked on creating an entirely new event called, Hinsdale Holiday Shop 
Hop that took place on December 13 from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Shoppers 
enjoyed strolling holiday carolers and watched a professional carve ice 
sculptures that will remain in downtown throughout the holiday season. 
 

 During the month of November the following businesses opened: 
1. Nails by Nono at 36 E. Hinsdale Avenue #10 
2. Mucci di Firenze at 16 E. First Street 
3. Melissa Happel, CLMT, BCTMB at 36 E. Hinsdale Avenue #12 
4. Pure Skin by Peg at 36 E. Hinsdale Avenue #11 

 


	item 1 - VBOT 18 12 18
	item 3a - VBOT 18 11 20 minutes
	item 6a - 02 zoninlotsg-12122018133516
	item 6b - 550 ogden-12122018133934
	item 7a - warrant 1659-12142018095904
	item 7b - hsc agreement-12122018134913
	item 7c - cafr-12122018135642
	item 7d - camera sysrem pd-12122018140358
	item 8a-h - tax levy-12122018143316
	item 8ij - erp-12142018160415
	item 8k - mtg sched-12142018093354
	item 8l - kensington-12122018144752
	item 8m - hinsdale meadows-12122018150157
	item 8n - 330 chestnut-12142018093930
	item 9a - filming disc
	item 10a - treasurers-12142018102226
	Item 10b - PD Monthly Activity Report
	item 10c - PR Staff report 12-11
	item 10d - ED Monthly Report

